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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 29 MARCH 2021  

CHAIRPERSON:    Good morn ing  Mr  Se leka,  good morn ing  

everybody.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Good morn ing  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A re  you ready?  

MR SELEKA SC:   We are  ready Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Good.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Today is  Mr  Koko .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  Hopefu l l y  h is  las t  appearance .   

MR KOKO:   P lease Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Good morn ing  Mr  Koko.  

MR KOKO:   Good  morn ing  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.   Okay Reg is t ra r  p lease  

admin is te r  the  oa th  or  a f f i rmat ion  aga in .  

REGISTRAR:   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record .  

MR KOKO:   Matshe la  Moses Koko.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you have any ob jec t ion  to  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  

MR KOKO:   No.  

REGISTRAR:   Do you cons ide r  the  b ind ing  on  your  20 

consc ience?  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

REGISTRAR:   Do you so lemnly  swear  tha t  the  ev idence  

you w i l l  g i ve  w i l l  be  the  t ru th ;  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  

bu t  the  t ru th ;  i f  so  p lease ra ise  your  r igh t  hand and  say,  so  
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he lp  me God.  

MR KOKO:   So  he lp  me God.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.   He i s  represented as  be fore  I  

assume? 

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  Thank you.   Okay cont inue.  

MR KOKO:   Cha i r  I  have a  quest ion  o f  c la r i t y  i f  I  can?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   Ask  be fore  we go in to  the  de ta i l .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR KOKO:   I  read in  the  webs i te  tha t  the  Pres ident  o f  the  

Repub l ic  w i l l  be  coming.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   I  made s ta tement  in  December  2020 and I  pu t  

i t  –  and I  sa id  tha t  Mr  Ramaphosa in te r fe red  and ins t ruc ted  

the  board  o f  Eskom tha t  was ye t  to  meet  to  d ismiss  me.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   And I  have ment ioned  the  names o f  the  fo rmer  

Deputy  Min is te r  and fo rmer  ac t ing  DG and I  –  I  jus t  want  to  20 

f ind  ou t  i f  Mr  Ramaphosa has been served w i th  a  3 .3 

Not ice  l i ke  a l l  o f  us  who has been  served because I  rea l l y  

want  to  know why  d id  Mr  Ramaphosa in te r fe re  in  the  a f fa i rs  

o f  Eskom by ins t ruc t ing  the  board  o f  Eskom tha t  was ye t  to  

meet  to  d ismiss  me and the  ins t ruc t ion  tha t  the  Labour  
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Cour t  found to  be  un lawfu l .    

And the  consequences o f  tha t  was in  the  CSIR 

Repor t  tha t  jus t  a f te r  I  le f t  fo r  –  be tween 2018 and 2020 

R266 b i l l i on  was  los t  as  a  resu l t  o f  load shedd ing  tha t  

occu r red  a f te r  I  le f t .   So  I  rea l l y  want  to  know and i f  the  

pub l i c  do  no t  –  a re  no t  in te res ted  in  knowing I  rea l l y  want  

to  know.    

I  w i l l  no t  res t  peacefu l l y  un t i l  I  know why d id  the  

Deputy  Pres ident  o f  the  Repub l ic  in te r fe re  in  the  a ffa i rs  o f  

Eskom to  ins t ruc t  the  board  tha t  was ye t  to  meet  to  d ismiss  10 

me.  I  now know based on the  a f f idav i t  and the  tes t imony o f  

Mr  –  o f  Ms Brown tha t  th ree  o f  those board  members  were  

no t  even ve t ted  as  they shou ld  be  ve t ted .    

So I  look  fo rward  to  Mr  Ramaphosa coming here .   I  

hope you have se rved h im wi th  3 .3  Not ices .   I  looked a t  the  

documents  tha t  were  sent  to  me las t  n igh t  and they were  

vo luminous.    

I  d id  no t  see a  s ta tement  f rom the  fo rmer  Deputy  

Min is te r  tha t  I  have ment ioned.   I  am not  su re  i f  he  has  

been served w i th  3 .3  Not ice  as  ye t .   I  have not  seen the  20 

s ta tement  o f  –  

CHAIRPERSON:   You sa id  Deputy  Min i s te r  you meant  

Deputy  Pres ident  o f  Deputy  Min is te r?  

MR KOKO:   I  have seen the  s ta tement  o f  a  Deputy  Min is te r  

who phoned me and to ld  me tha t  the  Pres ident .  



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 6 of 369 
 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.  

MR KOKO:   Wi l l  be  –  I  thought  tha t  w i l l  be  o f  in te res t  to  

the  commiss ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   I  a lso  thought  tha t  i t  w i l l  be  o f  in te res t  to  the 

commiss ion  tha t  the  DG who ca l led  me and to ld  me tha t  the  

Pres ident  w i l l  be  d ismiss ing  me.   I  d id  no t  see tha t  

s ta tement .   I  d id  no t  see the  s ta tement  o f  the  Deputy  

Pres ident  and I  thought  I  humbly  seek c la r i t y  f rom you on 

what  i s  go ing  to  happen.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   No I  can te l l  you  –  I  cannot  te l l  you  

fo r  sure  whether  your  s ta tement  imp l ica t ing  or  to  the  e f fec t  

tha t  the  cur ren t  Pres ident  i ssued an ins t ruc t ion  whether  i t  

was served but  Mr  Se leka w i l l  be  ab le  to  say tha t  bu t  I  can 

assure  you tha t  I  too  am in te res ted  in  what  the  Pres ident  

has to  say about  your  ev idence in  tha t  regard .  

 And he cer ta in l y  shou ld  be  quest ioned on tha t .   The  

lega l  team is  p repar ing  on  –  on  such mat te rs  bu t  Mr  Se leka  

shou ld  be  ab le  t o  respond to  whether  o r  no t  a  Ru le  3 .3  

Not ice  was issued and the  issue o f  a  s ta tement  f rom the  20 

Deputy  Min is te r  as  we l l  as  f rom the  DG you a re  r igh t  those 

wou ld  be  impor tan t .  

 Of  cou rse  i f  the  Pres ident  were  to  admi t  tha t  he  

made the  s ta tement  o r  i ssued or  made the  s ta tement  tha t  

you a t t r ibu te  to  h im based on wha t  you were  to ld  then the  
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need fo r  the i r  s ta tements  wou ld  fa l l  away.   But  there  is  no 

reason why a t tempts  shou ld  no t  be  made to  ob ta in  

a f f idav i t s  f rom the  Deputy  Min i s te r  and f rom the  DG or  

ac t ing  DG.  

MR KOKO:   Thank you very  much S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  thank you.   Mr  Se leka do you  want  to  

say someth ing?  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Par t  o f  the  t ransc r ip t  o f  Mr  Koko 

was g i ven to  the  –  to  the  P res iden t  when we prov ided h im 

wi th  the  equ iva len t  o f  a  Ru le  3 .3  wh ich  is  the  request  fo r  10 

in fo rmat ion  and  we gave h im  documenta t ion  f rom Mr  

Mole fe ’s  tes t imony and f rom Mr  Koko.   Because I  th ink  in  

the  case o f  Mr  Koko tha t  avermen t  was made ora l l y  bu t  no t  

in  the  a f f idav i t  as  I  reca l l  tha t  he  had ins t ruc ted  somebody 

to  –  to  have you suspended.  

MR KOKO:   Cha i r  my –  my s ta tement  i t s  very  de ta i l  in  i t  a l l  

what  I  d id  no t  do  in  the  s ta tement  was to  ment ion  h is  

name.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes bu t  you –  you had ment ioned h is  20 

name in  your  Labour  Cour t  app l i ca t ion  papers  i s  i t  no t?  

MR KOKO:   We have ment ioned the  Pres idency.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh you d id  no t  ment ion  i t  you  jus t  sa id  

Pres idency.  

MR KOKO:   We jus t  sa id  the  Pres idency.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay a l r igh t .  

MR KOKO:   Ja .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Bu t  we have prov ided the  t ransc r ip t  and  

the  Pres ident  o r  the  Pres idency i s  p repar ing  an  a f f idav i t  Mr  

Koko.   They –  they have under taken to  p rov ide  the  

commiss ion  w i th  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR SELEKA SC:   On the  Deputy  Min is te r  and the  DG I  do  

no t  have reco l lec t ion  so  I  th ink  you w i l l  have to  he lp  me 

wi th  the  names.  10 

MR KOKO:   Deputy  Min i s te r  Mar t ins  and the  DGG is  

Mokgoko lo  –  Mokgoko lo . .  

CHAIRPERSON:   You want  to  jus t  g ive  the  spe l l ing  fo r  the  

purposes o f  t ranscr ip t  fo r  the  DGG? 

MR KOKO:   Cha i r  I  w i l l  do  i t  –  I  cannot  spe l l  i t  now I  w i l l  

do  i t  dur ing  break  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .  

MR KOKO:   O the rwise  I  am go ing  to  make er rors .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t ,  okay.  

MR SELEKA SC:   I s  i t  … 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   And do ever  say  Deputy  Min is te r  Mar t ins  

i s  tha t  the  one who was Min is te r  o f  Transpor t  a t  some 

s tage?  

MR KOKO:   Cor rec t  DG I  th ink  i t  is  e i ther  Mar t in  D ikobe –  

D ikobe. .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Oh no,  no  tha t  wou ld  be  somebody.  

MR KOKO:   I t  i s  e i ther… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay but  they can check ja .  

MR KOKO:   D ikobe Mar t ins  I  th ink .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   Yes bu t  he  was the  Min is te r  o f  Transpor t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   A t  some s tage okay.  

MR KOKO:   He was a  Min i s te r  o f  Transpor t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .   

MR SELEKA SC:   Okay the  spe l l ing  fo r  the  DG i f  i t  i s  10 

Mokgoko lo  I  have  i t  as  M-o -k -g-o-k -o- l -o .  

MR KOKO:   Tha t  sounds r igh t  Mr  Se leka –  tha t  sounds  

r igh t  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .  

MR KOKO:   I  –  I  a lways confuse them wi th  Mar t ins  tha t  i s  

why I  do  no t  what  to  . .  

MR SELEKA SC:   No Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  okay a l r igh t .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A l r igh t  le t  us  cont inue then.  20 

MR SELEKA SC:   We can s tar t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  okay.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Mr  Koko le t  us  s ta r t  where  we ended so  

tha t  we can c lose  tha t  par t  and tha t  i s  the  par t  regard ing  

the  emai ls  to  in fopor ta l  wh ich  you f ind  in  Eskom Bund le  18 .   
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Eskom Bund le  18 (b) .   So we hope to  cover  o r  to  f ina l i se  on  

tha t .  

MR KOKO:   Which  is   

MR SELEKA SC:   So  Cha i rperson jus t  by  way o f  

in t roduct ion  we hope to… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR SELEKA SC:   To  f ina l i se  on  th is  very  aspect  and then 

we go in to  the  t ransact ions wh ich  invo l ved McKinsey 

Tr i l l i an .   I  th ink  we w i l l  s ta r t  there  be fore  we go to  Tegeta  

t ransact ions i f  we –  i f  we manage to  ge t  tha t  fa r.    10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  okay we l l .  

MR KOKO:   I  have got  i t  S i r.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes thank you.   Page 1018.  

MR KOKO:   10?  

MR SELEKA SC:   1018.   So i t  there  i s  those ema i ls  you 

sent  to  in fopor ta l  on  the  20 t h  Ju ly  2015 on page 1018.  

MR KOKO:   I  have got  i t  Cha i r.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Then page 1088.   Remember  your  

exp lanat ion  to  the  Cha i rpe rson was tha t  every  t ime you  

sent  these emai ls  you wou ld  have a  meet ing  w i th  Dr  20 

Ngubane and Ms  Dan ie l s  to  ta lk  about  what  –  ta lk  about  

the  document  a t tached to  the  ema i l .    

Now Ms Dan ie ls  has den ied  ora l l y  in  –  dur ing  he r  

tes t imony hav ing  g iven you th i s  emai l  address as  the  emai l  

address o f  Dr  Ngubane and a l so  den ied  in  her  las t  
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appearance fu r ther  tha t  she had meet ings w i th  you and Dr  

Ngubane a f te r  the  exchange o f  –  o r  in  re la t ion  to  the  

documenta t ion  exchanged in  these emai ls .  

And you had a l so  ind ica ted  tha t  you w i l l  have – you  

wou ld  l i ke  to  have an oppor tun i ty  to  exp la in  to  the  

Cha i rperson each  o f  these documents .  

My quest ion  to  you is  can you exp la in  to  the  

Cha i rperson inso far  as  you re fe r  to  meet ings w i th  Dr  

Ngubane.    

Le t  us  s ta r t  w i th  the  f i rs t  emai l  wh ich  i s  in te rna l  10 

consu l t ing  d i rec t i ve  and the  documenta t ion  fo l lows  

thereaf te r.   Wha t  meet ing  wou ld  you have had w i th  Dr  

Ngubane and what  i s  i t  tha t  you wou ld  have d iscussed w i th  

h im in  regard  to  the  document  a t tached here?  

MR KOKO:   Exce l len t .   So Cha i r  the  document  and the  f i rs t  

document  i s  on  page 1019.   Am I  –  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes ja .  

MR KOKO:   R igh t .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes i t  i s .  

CHAIRPERSON:   1019 ja .  20 

MR KOKO:   So  –  so  Cha i r  th is  i s  qu i te  an  in te res t ing  par t  

and I  am g lad  we a re  go ing  th rough i t .   The Nat iona l  

Treasury  has go t  a  d i rec t i ve  on  the  use o f  consu l tan ts .   Not  

on ly  does i t  have a  d i rec t i ve  on  the  use and how you 

appo in t  the  consu l tan ts  bu t  i t  a lso  prescr ibes the  fees fo r  
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the  consu l tan ts .  

 The document  you see on 1019 g i ves e f fec t  to  the  

Nat iona l  Treasury  d i rec t i ve  an  in te rna l  Eskom document .   

The –  what  Eskom wanted to  do  i n  my absence wh i le  I  was  

on leave was to  cont rac t  w i th  McK insey on the  r i sk  based –  

on  a  r i sk  bas i s  tha t  was wrong.  

 Nat iona l  d i rec to r  –  Nat iona l  Treasury  does not  a l low  

tha t  and the  document  you see  there  tha t  g ives  e f fec t  

c lea r ly  says so .   And the  on ly  way  tha t  the  board  o f  Eskom 

cou ld  do  tha t  on  the  bas is  o f  a  reso lu t ion  they took wh i le  I  10 

was on suspens ion  on the  6 t h  o f  Ju ly  2015 was to  go  to  

Nat iona l  Treasury  and to  ask  Nat iona l  Treasury  fo r  a  

dev ia t ion .   But  i t  cou ld  no t  p roceed as  i f  there  was not  

Nat iona l  Energy –  Nat iona l  Treasury  d i rec t i ve  and as  i f  

there  no  in te rna l  Eskom procedure  tha t  g ives  e f fec t  to  tha t .  

 And tha t  d iscuss ion  I  had w i th  bo th  Ms  Dan ie ls  and  

both  Dr  Ngubane .   I  have read the  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  

o f  Dr  Ngubane on tha t  and I  have  a  lo t  to  say about  i t  and 

i f  I  am a l lowed I  w i l l  do  tha t .  

 But  tha t  i s  the  bas i s  o f  th is  d iscuss ion .   The board  20 

o f  Eskom cou ld  no t  on  the  26 t h  o f  –  on  the  6 t h  o f  Ju ly  have  

approved a  so le  source  mot iva t ion  tha t  i s  no t  cons is ten t  

w i th  the  Nat iona l  Treasury  Regu la t ions tha t  i s  no t  g iv ing  – 

tha t  i s  –  tha t  has a  document  i n te rna l l y  to  Eskom tha t  

g ives  e f fec t  to  i t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  th is  may be qu i te  an  impor tan t  par t  

o f  your  exp lana t ion  about  these d iscuss ions w i th  Dr  

Ngubane and Ms  Dan ie l s  about  these emai ls .   So I  jus t  

want  you to  take  i t  s tep  by  s tep .  

 F i r s t  you say in  t he  document  a t  page 1019 i s  what?   

I s  a  d i rec t i ve?  

MR KOKO:   No i t  i s  no t  a  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   From Eskom? 

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   On –  a  d i rec t i ve  fo r  the  imp lementa t ion  o f  10 

the  Nat iona l  Treasury  cost  conta inment  ins t ruc t i on  and 

government  gazet te .    

 Now on page 1019 we have got  the  document  

ident i f ie r  a l te rna t ive  re ference,  a rea  o f  respons ib i l i t y  

Eskom – oh area  o f  app l i cab i l i t y  Eskom Group,  funct iona l  

a rea  f inance d iv i s ion  1 ,  to ta l  o f  pages 13.   Next  rev iew 

date  Ju ly  2016 d i sc losure  c lass i f i ca t ion .  

 And then there  is  compi le r  and funct iona l  r i sk  

respons ib i l i t y  and  author i sed by  a t  the  end.  

 Now the  ac tua l  d i rec t i ve  i s  i t  the  document  tha t  20 

s ta r ts  a t  page 1020?  

MR KOKO:   Yes tha t  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay does i t  have 13 pages?  I  jus t  want  

to  see whether… 

MR KOKO:   I t  has  go t  13  pages.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   13?  13?  

MR KOKO:   13 .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  okay so  tha t  i s  –  tha t  i s  in  l ine  w i th  

what  i s  re f lec ted  a t  page 1019.  

MR KOKO:   That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  i s  to  say the  –  so  –  and th is  pa r t i cu la r  

document  i s  an  Eskom document?  

MR KOKO:   Cor rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  i t  i s  an  Eskom document  tha t  seeks  

to  g ive  e f fec t  to  a  Nat iona l  Treasury  ins t ruc t ion ,  i s  tha t  10 

r igh t?  

MR KOKO:   That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes and the  Nat iona l  Treasury  ins t ruc t ion  

was to  what  e f fec t?  

MR KOKO:   That  Nat iona l  Treasury  ins t ruc t ion  –  f i rs t  

Nat iona l  Treasury  had the  v iew wh ich  had the  –  tha t  the  

s ta te  owned ente rpr ises  shou ld  no t  unnecessar i l y  re ly  on  

consu l tan ts  when  they can do the  work .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   And you w i l l  see  i f  we  go in to  the  de ta i l  a t  tha t  20 

po in t  Eskom was spend ing  c lose  to  a  R1 b i l l i on .  

CHAIRPERSON:   On consu l tan ts .  

MR KOKO:   On consu l tan ts .  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  i s  qu i te  a  h igh  amount .  

MR KOKO:   R igh t  so  the  Nat iona l  Treasury  scheme 
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f ramework  was make i t  a  b i t  d i f f i cu l t  fo r  s ta te  owned  

compan ies  to  a rb i t ra r i l y  appo in t  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   There  had to  be  good reasons.  

MR KOKO:   There  had to  be  good reasons tha t  i s  one.   But  

no t  -   2  i s  tha t  whenever  you appo in t  consu l tan ts  fo r  good  

reasons there  has to  be… 

CHAIRPERSON:   A process.  

MR KOKO:   A –  f i rs t  a  p rocess  and tha t  p rocess must  

inc lude in te rna l  capac i ta t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Fo r  fu tu re?  10 

MR KOKO:   Fo r  fu tu re .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   Fo r  fu tu re  work .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   Bu t  th i rd ly  i t  was very  presc r ip t i ve  on  how 

you… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Go about .  

MR KOKO:   How to  compensate  on  the  fees tha t  these 

consu l tan ts  must  be  pa id .   That  i s  p re t ty  much.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay now do  we have tha t  Nat iona l  20 

ins t ruc t ion  –  the  Nat iona l  Treasury  ins t ruc t ion  in  the  

bund le  o r  do  we not  have?  

MR KOKO:   We –  I  have not  seen i t  I  do  no t  th ink  we have  

i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   You have not  seen i t  ye t .   Do we have i t  
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Mr  Se leka?  

MR SELEKA SC:   I  do  no t  th ink  we have tha t  spec i f i c  one  

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .  

MR KOKO:   Cha i r  I  do  no t  th ink  you have i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR KOKO:   I  do  no t  th ink .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  i t  wou ld  be  good to  have i t .   I  assume 

i f  i t  i s  a  b ig  document  we can ex t rac t  jus t  the  re levant  

pages.  10 

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes the  re levant  por t ions .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .    

MR SELEKA SC:   Ja .   

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  a r rangements  can be made fo r  us  to  

f ind  tha t .   So I  guess par t  o f  the  po in t  you a re  mak ing  i s  

tha t  the  type o f  issue tha t  th is  re la ted  to  because the  –  the  

emai l  a t  page 1018 suggests  t ha t  i f  you r  ev idence is  

cor rec t  suggests  tha t  you sent  th is  document  to  Dr  

Ngubane.  

MR KOKO:   Cor rec t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   So  the  po in t  you are  mak ing  is  the  type 

o f  i ssue tha t  you wanted to  ra ise  wou ld  be  the  type o f  

i ssue tha t  i s  leg i t imate  to  ra ise  w i th  the  Cha i rperson o f  the  

board?  

MR KOKO:   Most  cer ta in ly.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   And i t  –  and there  is  a  s tep  fo rward  to  i t  and i f  

there  i s  a  th i rd  par ty  who s tands to  ge t  a  compet i t i ve  

advantage th is  document  w i l l  no t  send serve  tha t  purpose.   

Because th i s  document  w i l l  say  to  the  th i rd  par ty  you s tand  

no chance.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  okay.   But  you –  I  do  no t  know 

whethe r  you had comple ted  your  exp lanat ion .  

MR KOKO:   But  I  –  I  have comple ted  my exp lanat ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  10 

MR KOKO:   On th is  document .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  Mr  Se leka.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes thank you Cha i r.   Mr  Koko you a l so  

ment ioned… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  guess tha t  –  I  guess tha t  you have 

comple ted  your  exp lanat ion  up  to  a  cer ta in  po in t  what  one  

–  what  wou ld  remain  is  to  say te l l  us  about  the  content  o f  

the  d iscuss ion  a t  the  meet ing  where  th is  document  was 

d iscussed invo lved in  the  d i scuss ion  invo lv ing  you,  Dr  

Ngubane and Ms Dan ie ls .  20 

MR KOKO:   Mos t  cer ta in ly.   There  is  two exp lana t ions I  

s t i l l  need to  add to  th is  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   Yes two exp lanat ions and –  I  s t i l l  need to  g ive .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  
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MR KOKO:   One  is  exact ly  tha t .   I  –  I  made averments  

prev ious l y  tha t  Dr  Ngubane when i t  comes to  p rocesses 

was a t  the  d ivers ion  o f  Dr  –  o f  Zo la  –  Mr  Tsots i .   Most  

o f ten  than not  Mr  Ngubane wou ld  ac t  ou t  o f  igno rance but  

once you put  the  fac ts  on  the  tab le .  

CHAIRPERSON:   You adv ised h im.  

MR KOKO:   Whi ls t  you adv ise  h im  and you put  the  fac ts  on  

the  tab le  I  can te l l  you  he even becomes s tubborn  because  

he now knows.   That  i s  the  –  tha t  i s  the  Dr  Ngubane I  

know.   Dr  –  Zo la  Tsots i  i s  d i f fe ren t .   When you te l l  h im the  10 

fac ts  he  pu t  a  t r i p  –  he  wants  to  k i l l  you .   So tha t  i s  the 

d i f fe rence.   So Mr  Ngubane had a  posture  he  s i t s  and he  

does not  ta lk  too  much in  the  mee t ing  and once he  sees i t  

and … 

CHAIRPERSON:   What  –  once  he sees the  po in t  you 

mak ing?  

MR KOKO:   Once he sees the  po in t  you mak ing  he in  a  

very  cur ious fash ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR KOKO:   Says okay I  unders tand tha t  i s  what  we are  20 

do ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   No fu r ther  d iscuss ion .  

MR KOKO:   No  fu r ther  d iscuss ion .   That  i s  how he –  he 

does not  ( ta lk ing  over  one another ) .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  he  l i s tened –  he  wou ld  l i s ted  to  hear  
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what  somebody e lse  who might  th ink  d i f fe ren t ly  has  to  say.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.  

MR KOKO:   And he can ta lk  very  qu ick l y  and Mr  Ngubane – 

and those who  know Dr  Ngubane both  a t  the  board  

meet ings and one on one a l l  h i s  meet ings a re  v i r tua l .   So 

he unders tood my po in t .   He took my po in t  and I  remember  

in  –  Dr  Ngubane te l l ing  me – Ms Dan ie ls  and th is  i s  what  I  

want  to  go  back to  th is  s ta tement  say ing  you must  never  

make a  m is take o f  go ing  ahead w i thout  Nat iona l  Treasury  10 

dev ia t ion  or  we do not  do  th is .   That  was h i s  las t  words.   I  

remember  them very  c lea r ly.  

 I  was ve ry  happy because th is  was  go ing  to  b reak –  

th is  t ransact ion  was go ing  to  b reak the  re la t ionsh ip  

be tween me and h im and the  board .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Se leka.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   Mr  Koko what  i s  i t  tha t  

you were  ta l k ing  about  w i th  Mr  Ngubane in  regard  to  th is  20 

document?   What  d id  you say you were  ta lk ing  abou t?  

MR KOKO:   The board  took a  reso lu t ion  in  my absence fo r  

a  ra tes  –  fo r  a  r i sk  based dec i s ion .   That  dec i s ion  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   In  re la t ion  to  McK insey.  

MR KOKO:   In  re la t ion  to  McK insey we ca l led  i t  Top  
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Eng ineers  Prog ram.   That  dec is ion  was not  on ly  

incons is ten t  w i th  the  Nat iona l  Treasury ’s  p rac t ice  no te  bu t  

was a lso  aga ins t  the  Eskom d i rec t i ve .   So –  so  th is  

d i rec t i ve .  

CHAIRPERSON:   H is  d i rec t i ve .  

MR KOKO:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR KOKO:   So  –  so  o rd inar i l y  i f  p roper ly  adv i sed the  board  

wou ld  sa id  go  sor t  th is  mat te r  f i rs t  w i th  the  Nat iona l  

Treasury  be fo re  you come to  us .  10 

 The board  wou ld  no t  say  we g ive  you a  mandate  to  

negot ia te  w i thout  hav ing  assurance tha t  indeed Nat iona l  

Treasury  w i l l  indu lge  and tha t  i s  the  d iscuss ion  tha t  I  had 

w i th  the  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   So you ra i sed th is  i ssue what  was  

h is  response and what  was Ms Dan ie ls ’ response a t  the  

meet ing  where  you had th i s  document  be fore  a l l  the  th ree  

o f  you?  

MR KOKO:   L ike  I  sa id  Mr  Ngubane ta l ks  ve ry  l i t t le ,  he 

l i s tens a  lo t  and he got  the  message – he  got  i t  qu ick l y  and  20 

h is  response was  okay th is  i s  wha t  we do ing .   Ms Dan ie ls  

jus t  make su re  tha t  we e i ther  take  a  dev ia t ion  or  we  do not  

do  th is  a t  a l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  a t  the  t ime tha t  you –  you  sent  h im  

th is  document  they had not  approached – Eskom had not  
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app roached Nat iona l  Treasury  fo r  a  dev ia t ion  or  t hey had  

a l ready done so  bu t  the  ou tcome had not  been 

communica ted  to  them? 

MR KOKO:   They  had not  done i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh they had not  done i t .  

MR KOKO:   Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  had they –  had they –  had the  Eskom 

board  sa id  to  the  management  negot ia te  w i th  McK insey or  

what  had they –  what  had been sa id  be fore  you ra ised th is  

i ssue?  10 

MR KOKO:   Wel l  there  was a  reso lu t ion  tha t  was taken and  

–  in  my absence when I  was  on suspens ion .   The 

suspens ion  tha t  I  conven ien t ly  a r ranged so  tha t  McK insey  

–  they can make th is  dec is ion .   Now tha t  i s  how r id icu lous  

i t  i s .   The na r ra t i ve  i s  –  the  na r ra t i ve  i s  tha t  my suspens ion  

was a  sham so tha t  cer ta in  t ransac t ions can happen.    

So McKinsey i s  one o f  them so I  par t i c ipa ted  in  the  

consp i racy  and a  sham suspens ion  so  tha t  the  board  o f  

Eskom can take a  reso lu t ion  to  negot ia te  w i th  McK insey on  

a  r i sk  bas is  –  on  a  r i sk  bas i s  and  they d id  no t  –  they d id  20 

tha t  w i thout  hav ing  been to  Nat iona l  Treasury.   And the 

in ten t ion  was tha t  wh i le  you negot ia t ing  w i th  McK insey go 

and ta l k  to  the  Nat iona l  Treasury  –  go  and ta lk  to  Nat iona l  

Treasury.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Le t  us  –  le t  us  take  i t  s tep  by  s tep .   Do 
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you  by  any chance reca l l  what  da te  the  reso lu t ion  was?  

MR KOKO:   6  Ju l y  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   6  Ju ly  2015.  

MR KOKO:   I  cannot  fo rge t  i t  Cha i r  because the  H igh  Cour t  

e r roneous ly  conc luded … 

CHAIRPERSON:   That  you were  a t  work .  

MR KOKO:   That  I  was in  charge o f  th is .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  okay.   And you re tu rned on the  20 t h  o f  

Ju l y  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR KOKO:   I  re tu rned on the  20 t h .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  So –  so  you –  so  you –  so  what  you 

are  say ing  is  on  the  6 t h  o f  Ju ly  wh i le  you were  on  

suspens ion  you la te r  found tha t  the  board  had made a  

reso lu t ion  to  t he  e f fec t  tha t  the  execut ives  shou ld  

negot ia te  w i th  McK insey w i th  a  v iew to  –  or  i n  regard  to  the  

Top Eng ineers  Program.   I s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR KOKO:   That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes and when you came back you 

rea l i sed tha t  th is  was in  b reach o f  no t  on ly  the  Nat iona l  

Treasury  ins t ruc t ion  no te  bu t  a lso  o f  th is  d i rec t i ve  o f  20 

Eskom and you dec ided to  b r ing  th is  to  the  a t ten t ion  o f  the  

Dr  Ngubane?  

MR KOKO:   That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And you had  a  meet ing  and  in  tha t  

meet ing  where  th is  i ssue was d i scussed Dr  Ngubane saw 
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your  po in t  and ins t ruc ted  Ms Dan ie ls  tha t  she shou ld  make 

sure  tha t  Nat iona l  Treasury  was approached fo r  a  dev ia t ion  

or  o the rw ise  i f  Nat iona l  Treasury  d id  no t  p rov ide  dev ia t ion  

the  program shou ld  no t  be  pu rsued ,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR KOKO:   That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   Mr  Koko you  wou ld 

reca l l  the  ev idence… 

MR KOKO:   Cha i r  le t  me –  be fore  you go there .   You w i l l  

see  and we w i l l  come back to  i t  you  w i l l  see  there  th is  10 

t ransact ion  comes back aga in  on  the  6 t h  o f  October  and 

tha t  i s  a  document  tha t  I  s igned to  the  board  wh ich  aga in  

makes a  re ference to  Nat iona l  Treasury  Compl iance .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR SELEKA SC:   I s  tha t  the  feedback repor t?  

MR KOKO:   Yes the  feedback repor t .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Okay.   So wh i le  we are  here  we shou ld  –  

we shou ld  make a  d is t inc t ion  be tween the  Corpora te  P lan  

and the  Master  Serv i ce  Agreement .    

MR KOKO:   That  i s  a  very  good po in t  Cha i r.   So –  so  aga in  20 

I  guess Mr  Se leka w i l l  take  –  w i l l  lead ev idence  on the  

Master  Serv ice  –  on  the  bus iness  p lan .   And the  bus iness  

p lan  is  o f ten  confused w i th  a  serv i ces  leve l  ag reement  and 

my name gets  d ragged in to  tha t  and I  ge t  cor rup ted in  

be tween and I  th ink  tha t  i s  what  the  judges o f  the  H igh  
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Cour t  d id  as  we l l .   So  –  so  when the  need a rose 00:29:31  

went  to  a NERSA dec is ion  o f  the  29 t h  o f  June –  mark  tha t  

da te  Cha i r  we are  go ing  to  come back to  i t .   On the  29 t h  o f  

June and we needed a  f inanc ia l  p lan  and the  bus iness p lan  

tha t  i s  based on what  we ca l l  a  cos t  –  a  des ign  to  cost  as  

opposed to   a  cost  re f lec t i ve  bus iness p lan .   I  l i s tened to  

the  tes t imony o f  Mr  S ingh and I  do  no t  know why he  d id  no t  

exp la in  th is  s imp le  concept  to  you.   A l l  a long,  the  bus iness  

p lan  o f  Eskom was based on a  cos t  re f lec t i ve  ta r i f f .   So  we 

had a  w ish fu l  l i s t .   That  w ish fu l  l i s t  leads to  a  cost  and we 10 

then take  tha t  cos t ,  we put  in  a  bus iness p lan  and  then we 

go to  the  consumer,  we have covered the  cost .    

 The dec i s ion  o f  NERSA on the . . . .  what  we ca l l  

Mu l t i  Year  Pr ice  Dete rminat ion  3 .   We ca l l  i t  –  in  shor t  we  

ca l l  i t  MYPD3.   We app l ied  fo r  one –  jus t  over  a  t r i l l i on  

revenue fo r  f i ve  years  and they gave us  R 883 b i l l i on .   We 

were  shor t  R 225 b i l l i on .   So the  bus iness p lan  tha t  was  

there  on  the  tab le  tha t  the  very  competent  Eskom’s  

Execut ive  a l leged ly  pu t  together  was R 225 b i l l i on  shor t .    

 So  we needed to  res t ruc tu re  our  opera t ions and 20 

have a  bus iness  p lan  tha t  i s  based on the  cost  tha t  we  

have,  so  des igned cost .   And Mr  S ingh and I  ag reed tha t  

we must  approach McKinsey to  pu t  a  bus iness p lan  tha t  

w i l l  be  –  tha t  was based on the  cost  tha t  we have,  no t  on  

the  w ish fu l  idea tha t  one day NERSA wou ld  change the i r  
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m inds and g ive  us  R 225 b i l l i on  tha t  we do not  have .    

 So we approached McKinsey.   McK insey had 

been h i s to r ica l l y  work ing  on  a  des ign- to -cost  mode l .   The  

reason why I  took  a  dec i s ion  and  t rus t  my dec is ion  no t  to  

use the  MSA was because the . . .  

 And you w i l l  see  tha t  a  lo t  o f  emai ls  when I  sent  

i t  to  the  teams what  i s  the  feedback on the  negot ia t ions  

w i th  McK insey,  and one th ing  came – tha t  cont inuous ly  

c lam out ,  even though they d id  no t  even say i t  express ly  

because I  th ink  they rea l i sed,  in  my v iew in  h inds igh t ,  10 

there  was t roub le  brewing,  i s  tha t  Nat iona l  Treasury  i s  no t  

go ing  to  g ive  them a  leeway to  cont rac t  on  a  r i sk  based 

approached.  

 So I  took  a  dec is ion  tha t  the  scope fo r  the  

bus iness p lan  tha t  I  au thor i sed f rom the  

29 t h  o f  September  2015 w i l l  no t  be  based on r i sk  base.   I t  

w i l l  be  based on the  fee  tha t  is  approved by  Nat iona l  

Treasury.   So tha t  i s  the  d i f fe rence.   And i t  i s  qu i te  a  

s imp le  concept  and I  do  no t  unders tand why both  Mr S ingh 

and Mr  Se leka s t rugg led  to  exp la in  th is  to  you.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I . . .   Ja .   Cha i r,  I  do  no t  want  to  be  

persona l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Bu t  I  do  no t  have to  exp la in  anyth ing  

to  the  Cha i rpe rson.   You,  as  w i tnesses,  have to  g ive  
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ev idence to  the  Cha i rperson.    

MR KOKO :    I  am here  to  do  tha t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So  your  exp lanat ion  re la tes  to  the  

Corpora te  P lan .   I s  tha t  r igh t?   The exp lanat ion  you have  

jus t  g iven to  the  Cha i rperson?  

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So you and Mr  S ingh,  you say,  agreed 

to  approach McKinsey in  o rde r  fo r  McK insey to  p rov ide  

serv i ces  in  respect  o f  what  you say is  the  Bus iness P lan?  10 

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t .   And the  Bus iness P lan . . .  jus t  

comple te  the  sen tence,  s i r.   The Bus iness P lan  and the . . .   

F inanc ia l  P lan ,  tha t  w i l l  be  based on the  des ign- to -cost ,  

no t  a  cost  –  a  cost  re f lec t i ve .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So ,  and you are  re fer r ing  to  the  da te  o f  

the  29 t h  o f  September  2015?  I  th ink  tha t  i s  the  da te  when  

you s igned,  what ,  the  le t te r  o f  acceptance?  

MR KOKO :    Tha t  i s  the  da te  tha t  I  s igned. . .   And Cha i r,  

wh i le  we are  on  th is .   That  i s  the  da te  tha t  I  d id  no t  on ly  

s ign  the  le t te r  o f  no t i f i ca t ion  fo r  the  Bus iness P lan  but  I  20 

pu t  the  cont rac t  in to  e f fec t .   Now one o f  the  th ings tha t  I  

am s t rugg l ing  w i th  i s  tha t . . .   Or  le t  me put  i t  th is  way.   

Cha i r,  Eskom opera tes  w i th in  a  f ramework  and tha t  

f ramework  is  the  Const i tu t ion  o f  the  Repub l ic .    

 I t  i s  the  PFMA,  the  Pub l ic  F inance Management  
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Ac t  tha t  g ives  e f fec t  to  the  Const i tu t ion .   I t  i s  the  

De legat ions o f  Author i t y  and i t  is  a  document  wh ich  we  

re fer  to  as  1032 ,  the  Procurement  and F inance Author i t y  

Procedure .   I  am go ing  to  spend a  lo t  o f  t ime on i t  today.    

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  tha t  a  document  d i f fe ren t  f rom the  one  

tha t  Mr  S ingh was te l l ing  us  about?  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  the  same document  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Namely,  ten . . .   But  I  th ink  he  was say ing  

1034.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rec t  Cha i r.  10 

MR KOKO :    1034.  

CHAIRPERSON :    He is  r igh t ,  you are  wrong?  

MR KOKO :    I  am wrong.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.    

MR KOKO :    32-1034.   And then what  we ca l l  a  Mater ia l i t y  

Framework .   So i t  i s  a  PFMA,  De legat ion  o f  Author i t y,  1032  

mater ia l l y  f rom work .   There  a re  p rocedures.   In  my  case,  I  

w i l l  ment ion  another  one on In fo rmat ion  Secur i t y  because 

we a re  dea l ing  w i th  emai ls .    

 Cha i rman,  i f  you  do not  l i ke  the  tas te  o f  tha t  20 

f ramework ,  do  no t  cr i t i c i se(?)  me.   I  have l i s tened to  many 

submiss ions and I  ge t  a  fee l ing  tha t  you may not  l ike  tha t  

f ramework .   So . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    You must  use th is  oppor tun i ty  to  make i t  

me l i ke  i t .   [ laughs]    



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 28 of 369 
 

MR KOKO :    Yes .   So a l l  what  I  am say ing  is ,  there  is  a  

f ramework  in  Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    And I  am cons is ten t ly  go ing  to  te l l  you .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    That  I  opera ted  w i th in  tha t  f ramework  in  

Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    And  I  made prudent  dec is ions tha t  a re  in  the  

in te res t  o f  Eskom.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    And you can . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Based on tha t  f ramework?  

MR KOKO :    Based on tha t  f ramework .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  

MR KOKO :    And i f  you const rued tha t  there  was s ta te  

capture  a t  Eskom.   The d i f f i cu l t y  you w i l l  have i s  tha t  s ince  

2002,  I  was to ld  th is  be fore  and I  w i l l  te l l  you  aga in .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    The resu l ts  in  my t ime  were  the  best .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    So. . .so  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  jus t  wan t  to  say tha t  even  though 

I  am say ing  to  you,  you must  use  the  oppor tun i ty  to  make  

me l i ke  i t ,  bu t  I  am actua l l y  no t  mean ing  tha t  in  a  ser ious  
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way.   Whatever  f ramework  was there ,  one has got  to  look  

a t  i t  and i t  i s  no t  a  quest ion  o f  whether  I  l i ke  i t  o r  no t .   I  

am jus t  see what  i t  means,  unders tand how i t  works .    

 I  am not  runn ing  Eskom and I  was not  runn ing  

Eskom.   Those who put  i t  togethe r,  r igh t ly  o r  wrong ly,  may 

have thought  tha t  i t  was appropr ia te  to  pu t  in  p lace .   So,  

obv ious ly,  i f  there  are  i ssues tha t  I  th ink  ar ise  or  quest ions 

tha t  I  have abou t  i t ,  obv ious ly,  I  wou ld  ra i se  those.   But  

jus t  on  a  ser ious no te .   I t  i s  ne i the r  here  nor  there  whethe r  

I  l i ke  i t  no t .  10 

MR KOKO :    Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  you must  make sure  tha t  you fee l  

f ree  to  pu t  your  case proper ly.  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  thank you ve ry  much.   And a f te r  I  have 

done tha t ,  you may s t i l l  no t  l i ke  i t  bu t  i t  i s  w i th in  your  

scope to  make a  recommendat ion  to  the  Pres ident  to  say 

tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   But  I  wou ld  no t  jus t  whethe r  I  l i ke  i t  

o r  no t .   [ laughs]    

MR KOKO :    Yes,  tha t  i s  f ine  Cha i r.   What  I  am say ing ,  my 20 

s ignature  o f  the  le t te r  o f  no t i f i ca t ion  and acceptance by  

McK insey on the  29 t h  o f  September  2015,  pu t  the  cont rac t  

in  p lace  whether  the  cont rac t  was s igned or  no t .   That  i s  

the  f ramework  o f  Eskom.   And wh i le  we are  the re ,  Cha i r,  I  

wou ld  l i ke  to  take  you to  tha t  document .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  us  see what  Mr  Se leka ’s  p lan  is  

because he may  have in tended tha t  you – to  dea l  w i th  i t  

la te r.   I  do  no t  want  us  to  upset  h i s  p lans.   I s  i t  f ine  tha t  he  

goes to  i t  now o r. . .?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  th ink  i t  i s  s t i l l  f ine .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  w i l l  he lp  us  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    [ Ind is t inc t ]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Maybe i t  w i l l  he lp  us  exped i te  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay,  a l r igh t .    

[Par t ies  in te rven ing  each o the r  –  unc lear ]  

MR KOKO :    Le t  us  go  to  MK-49.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am so r ry.   I  see  Mr  Bar r i e ,  your  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV BARRIE :    . . . re fe rence to  you,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay,  sure .  

MR KOKO :    I t  has  go t  . . . [ in te rvenes]  

ADV BARRIE :    I t  i s  Eskom Bund le  15 .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes?  

ADV BARRIE :    A t  page 594.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.   I  th ink  you can then swi tch  

o f f  tha t  m ic ,  Mr  Bar r ie .  

ADV BARRIE :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   
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CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.   You can then swi tch  o f f  tha t  

m ic .  

ADV BARRIE :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

MR KOKO :    Cha i rman,  I  am go ing  to  take  you to  –  and we  

w i l l  come –  we w i l l  come back more  o f ten  to  th is  document ,  

678.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay I  am a t  594.   Shou ld  I  go  to  

another  p lace?  

MR KOKO :    Yes.   P lease go to  Bund le  15 ,  678.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

MR KOKO :    Cha i rman,  there  is  a  –  i t  ta lks  –  there  is  a  

chapter  tha t  ta lks  about  Admin is t ra t ion  o f  Awarded 

Cont rac ts .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Hang on one second.   I  jus t  want  to  

make sure  i f  we are  on  the  same page.   Now when we 

come to  th is  document ,  what  a re  we – what  i s  the  top ic  

tha t  you a re  ta lk ing  –  dea l ing  w i th?   Mr  Se leka?  Mr  Koko?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  because I  thought  Mr  Koko 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Can I  exp la in  to  you?  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  

MR KOKO :    I  s igned the  cont rac t ,  the  Le t te r  o f  Award  to  

McK insey.   The case(?)  went  to  a  fu l l  board  and Cha i r  in  

my s ta tement  I  say  Board  Tender  Commi t tee .   I  have read 

the  s ta tement  o f  Mr  Ano j  S ingh and he cor rec ts  me  tha t  i t  
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was ac tua l l y  no t  the  Board  Tender  Commi t tee ,  i t  was a  fu l l  

boa rd  and I  accept  tha t .   I  th ink  he  is  r igh t .   I  was 

mis taken.   So the  board  approved the  award  fo r  t he  f i xed  

fee  bas i s  fo r  R 102 mi l l ion  to  McK insey fo r  the  Bus iness  

P lan .   

 In  te rms o f  the  Eskom f ramework ,  32-1034,  you 

have to  no t i f y  the  supp l ie r  who has been –  whose  cont rac t  

has been approved by  the  au thor i t y.   And tha t  no t i f i ca t ion  

is  b ind ing  on  Eskom.   Th is  i s  why I  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Th is  i s  now not i f y ing  them o f  the  fac t  10 

tha t  the  fee  w i l l  be  f i xed?  

MR KOKO :    No,  tha t  i s  the . . .   No,  tha t  i s  no t i f y ing  them 

tha t  a  board  tender  commi t tee  in  Eskom has approved the  

award  o f  the  cont rac t  to  you . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Obv ious ly.  

MR KOKO :    . . .under  these te rms and cond i t ions .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Which  inc ludes the  f i xed  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Which  inc lude the  f i xed  fee .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay,  yes .  

MR KOKO :    And once you not i f y  and they accept  i t ,  i t  i s  20 

b ind ing  on  Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  a  cont rac t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    Bu t  remember,  a t  tha t  po in t ,  the  con t rac t  i s  
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no t  s igned.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .   Oh,  tha t  i s  the  po in t  tha t  you 

sa id  you thought  I  d id  no t  l i ke?  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   [ laughs]   A l r igh t .   Okay.  

MR KOKO :    Now Cha i r,  the re  is  a  po in t  tha t  you had wh ich  

I  w i l l  ment ion .   But  Eskom was go ing  to  s top  funct ion ing  i f  

tha t  i s  no t  the  case.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    There  are  many cont rac t  today a t  Eskom tha t  I  10 

know o f  whose cont rac ts  have not  been s igned but  the  

Le t te r  o f  Award  has been awarded.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    What  you cannot  do .   That  i s  the  po in t  tha t  I  

thought . . .  was mak ing .   You cannot  pay the  supp l ie r  

w i thout  a  s igned cont rac t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Yes . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR KOKO :    That  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV BARRIE :    Cha i r,  I  th ink  par t  o f  the  exe rc i se  was to  

ge t  the  passage in  the  procedure  and  tha t  i s  a t  page 678,  20 

15-678,  C lause 3 .4 .8 .5 .    

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  to  –  you wan ted to  read tha t  in to  the  

record?  

MR KOKO :    Can I  read i t  Cha i r?  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do tha t ,  do  tha t .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

“Once approva l  has been g iven to  the  award  o f  

the  cont rac t  to  the  successfu l  supp l ie r,  the  

procu rement  p rac t i t ioner  no t i f ies  the  

successfu l  supp l i e r  o f  the  acceptance o f  h is  

tender.  

The procurement  p rac t i t ione r  mus t  ensure  tha t  10 

th is  no t i f i ca t ion  is  rece ived by  the  successfu l  

supp l ie r  because not i f i ca t ion  o f  acceptance 

w i l l  become lega l l y  b ind ing  upon Eskom. . . ”  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    And tha t  i s  the  po in t  I  am mak ing .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Jus t  comp le te  the  c lause and then 

we can ta l k  about  i t .  

MR KOKO :    Emai l  Not i f i ca t ion  were  the  sub jec t  to  

E lec t ron ic  Communica t ion  and Transact ions Act .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.   Le t  us  –  I  th ink  i t  i s  impor tan t  20 

tha t  you read –  i t  was impor tan t  tha t  you re fe r red  to  th is . . .  

c lause.   But  le t  us  ta lk  about  the  issue tha t  you say I  d id  

no t  l i ke .   One,  no t  tha t  I  d id  no t  l i ke  i t  bu t ,  two,  you may 

have –  you may  reca l l  tha t  in  the  contex t  o f  Mr  S ingh ’s  

ev idence.   What  he  was say ing  was,  in  e f fec t .   Look,  even  
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though the re  m ight  no t  be  –  there  m ight  no t  have been a  

fo rmal  cont rac t  o r  agreement  tha t  had been s igned by  bo th  

par t ies ,  there  had  been an o f fe r  and acceptance.    

 And he was say ing  based on h i s  reco l lec t ion  o f  

Commerc ia l  Law tha t  he  d id  many  years  ago,  tha t  shou ld  

be  enough.   Okay?  So what  I  was say ing  to  h im .   Wel l ,  

one,  h is  reco l lec t ion  o f  the  law might  be  based on many 

years  tha t  have lapsed but  in  p r inc ip le ,  he  is  cor rec t  tha t  i f  

there  i s  an  o f fe r  and an acceptance,  there  i s  an  agreement .   

Okay?  That  i s  a  genera l  p r inc ip le .    10 

 But  what  I  was ra is ing  w i th  h im was whether  the  

pos i t ion  is  no t  tha t  in  the  contex t  o f  SOE’s  there  has to  be  

a  fo rmal  wr i t ten  cont rac t  in  add i t ion  to  whatever  

cor respondence may have been exchanged wh ich  ind ica tes  

tha t  the  par t ies  agree.   That  i s  the  po in t  I  was mak ing .   

Because I  have  been made to  be l ieve  tha t  in  t he  –  in  

regard  to  var ious SOE’s ,  you  know,  you might  ge t  

no t i f i ca t ion  tha t  you have been awarded the  tender  bu t  

un t i l  there  i s  a  p roper  fo rmal  ag reement ,  they wou ld  no t  

regard ,  the  two par t ies ,  as  a l ready  hav ing  an  agreement .    20 

 Now i f  you say to  me tha t  was not  the  pos i t ion  a t  

Eskom,  tha t  m ight  be  d i f fe ren t .   So I  was s imp le  ra i s ing  

someth ing  based  on what  my unders tand ing  is  o f  the 

a t t i tude o f  SOE’s .   So I  jus t  wanted  you to  –  I  want  to  make  

sure  tha t  you unders tand the  contex t  in  wh ich  I  ra i sed the  
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i ssue.   So i t  was not  whethe r  I  l i ke  i t  o r  no t .    

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  I  accept  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    But  can I  a lso  ass i s t  you on tha t  pa r t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Because I  th ink  th is  i s  ve ry,  ve ry  impor tan t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    On the  same page,  i t  i s  a  d i rec t  –  i t  i s  an 

ins t ruc t ion  tha t  ta lks  to  s ign ing  o f  cont rac ts .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Sor ry?  10 

MR KOKO :    On the  same page . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja?  

MR KOKO :    . . .parag raph 3 .4 .8 .3  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    S ign ing  the  cont rac ts .   Yes.  

MR KOKO :    I t  dea ls  w i th  s ign ing  o f  cont rac ts .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MR KOKO :    Bu t  i t  does more  than tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    I t  te l l s  you when you can assume.   You can –  

i t  te l l s  you when you can resume work  . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    . . .o r  no t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    I  wou ld  l i ke  to  read in to  the  record  too .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No,  no .   That  i s  f ine .   But  I  must  
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say  to  you tha t  you are  r i gh t  to  po in t  ou t  C lause  3 .4 .8 .1  

because as  you sa id ,  i t  spec i f i ca l l y  says:  

“ . . . the  procurement . . .  numbers  ensure  tha t  th is  

no t i f i ca t ion . . .  by  the  success fu l  supp l ie r  

because not i f i ca t ion  o f  acceptance w i l l  become 

b ind ing  upon Eskom. . . ”  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So ,  in  o ther  words,  i t  has  go t  lega l  

consequences.  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So d id  you say tha t  you want  to  

dea l  w i th  3 .4 .8 .3  as  we l l?  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And tha t  no tw i ths tand ing ,  Eskom 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    S t i l l  expects  tha t  there  wou ld  be  a  

cont rac t?  

MR KOKO :    Eskom s t i l l  expec ts  tha t  there  w i l l  be  a 

cont rac t  and tha t  cont rac t  must  happen,  p re ferab le ,  be fore  20 

the  work  s ta r ts .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.    

MR KOKO :    That  i s . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   I s  the  pos i t ion ,  as  you unders tand  

i t ,  tha t  p re fe rab le  the  fo rmal  con t rac t  must  be  conc luded 
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be fore  the  work  s ta r ts  bu t  i f ,  fo r  whatever  reason,  work  

were  to  s ta r t  w i t hout  the  fo rmal  cont rac t  be ing  conc luded,  

as  fa r  as  you know,  Eskom wou ld  regard  the  pa r t ies  as  

cont rac tua l l y  bound in  a  cont rac t?  

MR KOKO :    Exact ly,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  tha t  i s  the  po in t  you make.   Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Yes ,  exact ly.   And what  we w i l l  do .   What  we  

w i l l  do  in  tha t  case.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MR KOKO :    We wi l l  d isc ip l ine  the  procurement  10 

prac t i t ione r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   But  as  fa r  as  the  th i rd  pa r ty,  the 

supp l ie r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    We wi l l  no t  in te r fe re  w i th  th i rd  pa r t ies .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .   No,  no .   That  i s  impor tan t  to  –  

tha t  exp lanat ion  i s  impor tan t .   As  I  say,  my unders tand ing  

in  te rms o f  ev idence tha t  I  have heard  in  regards to  o ther  – 

some SOE’s ,  I  shou ld  no t  –  i t  m igh t  no t  be  a l l  o f  them,  i s  

d i f fe ren t .   But  maybe tha t  i s  d i f fe ren t  bu t  what  you are  

te l l ing  me here  about  i s  what  happened in  Eskom,  what  the  20 

document  say and what  the  prac t ise  was.    

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And th is  p rocedure  goes a  s tep  fu r the r  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  
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MR KOKO :    I t  says  once you have not i f ied  the  successfu l  

supp l ie r  o f  the  award  and he has accepted i t  and there  is  a  

b ind ing  cont rac t .   I t  i s  b ind ing  bu t  there  is  no  con t rac t  as  

ye t .   And you  want  to  s ta r t  work ing  now because 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  u rgency.  

MR KOKO :    . . .o r  u rgency.   The genera l  manager  

p rocu rement  mus t  au thor ise  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja ,  ja .   I  assume tha t  in  a  case  where  

you have compl ied  w i th  C lause 3 .4 .8 .1  and you comply  w i th  10 

C lause 3 .4 .8 .3 ,  the  conc lus ion  o f  a  fo rmal  cont rac t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . the  te rms o f  cond i t ions  tha t  f ind  the i r  

way in to  the  fo rmal  cont rac t  wou ld  be  conta ined a l ready in  

the  exchanges tha t  have happened  before .  

MR KOKO :    Most  cer ta in ly,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And tha t  in  o ther  words,  f rom the  t ime 

you are  send ing  not i f i ca t ion ,  contempla ted  in  C lause 

3 .4 .8 .1  to  the  t ime o f  the  conc lus ion  o f  the  fo rmal  cont rac t ,  20 

there  a re  no t  go ing  to  be  negot ia t ions  o f  te rms because 

when you accept  i t ,  the  te rms were  se t t led .  

MR KOKO :    Cha i rman,  once I  g ive  you the  Le t te r  o f  Award  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  
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MR KOKO :    . . .and the  te rms and cond i t ions  tha t  comes  

w i th  i t ,  your  w ishes a re  comple te .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja ,  ja .  

MR KOKO :    So .   And Eskom use –  and th is  i s  another  te rm  

tha t  –  th is  i s  another  par t  tha t  I  thought  you have got  a  

m isunders tand ing  about  Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    Eskom uses s tandard  cond i t ions  o f  cont rac ts .   

In  o ther  words,  i t  i s  a l lowed to  dev ia te .   I f  you  wan t  a  best  

spoke cont rac t ,  you have to  be  spec i f i c ,  cont rac t  d i f f i cu l t  10 

process tha t  has go  th rough commerc ia l .   And we w i l l  a lso  

go  th rough the  de legat ion  o f  au thor i t y.   So the  Le t te r  o f  

Award  w i l l  say  s tandard  cont rac t s ,  s tandard  te rms  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    App ly.  

MR KOKO :    . . .app ly.   And i t  w i l l  a lso  add add i t iona l  

cond i t ions  tha t  were  no t  approved.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    That  i s  i t .   No more  negot ia t ions .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wou ld  i t  be  cor rec t  to  say?  Th is  20 

procedure  a t  Eskom which  you are  te l l ing  me abou t ,  wh ich  

inc ludes C lause 3 .4 .8 .1  and C lause  3 .4 .8 .3 ,  ac tua l l y  means  

tha t  the  conc lus ion  o f  the  fo rmal  cont rac t  i s  rea l l y  fo r  

conven ience so  tha t  you have  a l l  the  te rms  in  one 

document?  
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MR KOKO :    Exact ly,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    O therwise ,  the  cont rac t ,  the  te rms and 

cond i t ions  have a l ready been agreed and se t t led  when the  

no t ice  o f  acceptance is  send to  the  supp l ie r?  

MR KOKO :    O f  course ,  Cha i r.   And i t  w i l l  be  a  d i sas ter  i f  

tha t  i s  no t  the  case.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Because then the  board  does not  know what  

they a re  approv ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  10 

MR KOKO :    Then the  cost  i s  no t  f i xed .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay,  no ,  no .   I  unders tand.  

MR KOKO :    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Okay.   I  th ink  i t  was  

not  par t i cu la r ly  a  good idea to  concede to  take  th is  rou te  

bu t . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]    

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i f  you  are  say ing  mis te r. . .   I f  you  20 

are  say ing  Mr  Koko tha t  –  i f  you  a re  say ing  tha t  you  d id  no t  

know why Mr  Se leka d id  no t  exp la in  th is ,  he  i s  no t  Eskom.   

[ laughs]   So you need somebody f rom Eskom to  know what  

the  prac t ise  was.   But  Mr  S ingh,  I  wou ld  have thought ,  you  

know,  wou ld  have  exp la ined i t  bu t  maybe he was s t i l l  go ing  
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to  exp la in  i t .    

MR KOKO :    There  is  anothe r  par t ,  Cha i r,  tha t  we w i l l  come 

to  you and I  w i l l  l e t  Mr  Se leke(s ic )  dea l  w i th  i t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Se leka.  

MR KOKO :    Mr  Se leka.   I  s incere ly  apo log ise .   Dea l  w i th  i t  

a t  the  r igh t  t ime when he is  ready.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Because the  i ssue tha t  the  cont rac t  was not  

s igned by  my but  I  was the  de legated person.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MR KOKO :    That  i s  another  pa r t  tha t  I  rea l l y  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Want  to  exp la in .  

MR KOKO :    . . .exp la in .   And I  sa id  to  my counse l ,  i f  I  ge t  

under  p ressure  and fo rge t  i t ,  he  must  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Remind you.  

MR KOKO :    . . .he  must  remind me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  tha t  i s  f ine .   That  i s  f ine .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.   Mr  Koko,  le t  us  jus  f ina l i se  on  20 

th is  ve ry  aspect  where  you re fer red  us  to  page 678 in  your  

–  in  Eskom Bund le  15 .  

MR KOKO :    Do you want  me to  go  back there?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Le t  us  jus t  f ina l i se  on  tha t .  

MR KOKO :    678? 
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   We are  dea l ing  w i th  –  and I  want  

us  to  be  c lea r.   We are  dea l ing  here  w i th  the  Corpora te  

P lan .   I s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Wi th  the  le t te r  tha t  you –  th is  i s  the  

Le t te r  o f  Acceptance on the  29 t h  o f  September  2015.  

MR KOKO :    That  i s  cor rec t  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now jus t  to  make . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Now . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry  Mr  Se leka.   You spoke about  

the  Bus iness P lan .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Was the  Bus iness P lan  pa r t  o f  the  

Corpora te  P lan?  

MR KOKO :    So  the  Corpora te  P lan ,  Bus iness P lan  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  one and the  same th ing .  

MR KOKO :    . . . i s  one and the  same th ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   I  jus t  wanted to  make  20 

sure  because i f  we use d i f fe ren t  te rms . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Whoever  reads  my papers ,  may  th ink  i t  

i s  d i f fe ren t  mat te rs .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .  

MR KOKO :    Mr  Se leka,  I  am there .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    You are  the re ,  yes .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So  I  d id  no t  qu i te  ge t  your  exp lanat ion  

bu t  I  thought  the  parag raphs 3 .4 .8 .2 ,  you cou ld  a l so  have  

drawn i t  to  the  Cha i rperson ’s  a t ten t ion  because the  second  

paragraph a f te r  the  f i rs t  one who says:    

“P rocurement  p rac t i t ione r  i s  respons ib le  fo r  

compi la t ion  and admin is t ra t ion  and f ina l i sa t ion  10 

o f  the  cont rac t  /  o r. . .    

 The next  one says:    

“ I f  a  cont rac t ,  NEC,  has been used the  

procu rement  p rac t i t ioner  togethe r  w i th  the  

cross- funct iona l  team ensures tha t  the  

cont rac t  documents  are  cor rec t  and comple te  

w i th  a l l  d rawings and spec i f i ca t ions and  

inc luded as  par t  o f  the  cont rac t . . . ”    

 Now I  thought  you wou ld  a lso  exp la in  tha t  pa r t  to  

the  Cha i rperson.   And i t  goes on.   The las t  sentence  in  tha t  20 

parag raph says:  

“The procurement  p rac t i t ione r  a r ranges fo r  the  

pr in t ing  o f  the  cont rac t  fo r  purposes o f  

s ignature . . . ”  

 Le t  me go on to  the  next  i tem,  3 .4 .8 .3  wh ich  is  
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s ign ing  the  cont rac t .   I t  says :  

“Once the  cont rac t  i s  p r in ted ,  the  procu rement  

p rac t i t ioner  takes the  cont rac t  to  the  o f f i c ia l  

and author i se  Eskom s ignato ry  as  nominated 

by  the  de legated approva l  au thor i t y  to  s ign  the  

cont rac t  on  Eskom’s  beha l f .  

The nominat ion  is  done in  te rms  o f  Eskom’s  

de legat ion  o f  s ign ing  au thor i t y  as  se t  ou t  in  

Append ix  B .  

I t  i s  the  respons ib i l i t y  o f  the  procurement  10 

prac t i t ioner  to  ensure  tha t  the  cont rac t  i s  

s igned by  the  du ly  au thor i sed de legates  o f  

Eskom and the  supp l ie r  be fore  o rder  

p lacement  aga ins t  the  cont rac t .  

In  o ther  words,  o rde rs  cannot  be  executed 

aga ins t  a  cont rac t  where  the  cont rac t  has no t  

been s igned by  the  par t ies  and any orders  

p laced aga ins t  the  cont rac t  in  the  absence o f  

cont rac t  s ignature ,  may p lace Eskom at  lega l  

r i sk  in  the  even o f  b reach o f  cont rac t .  20 

A c la im aga ins t  the  cont rac t  o r  d i spute  w i th  the  

supp l ie r  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  o rders  may have to 

be  p laced before  cont rac t  s igna ture  consent  

must  be  ob ta ined  in  wr i t ing  f rom the  re levant  

GM. . .  [b reak in  aud io  record ing ] . . .  o r  h is  o r  he r  
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nominated representa t i ve  or  the  DE Pr imary  

Energy or  h is  o r  her  nominated  

rep resenta t i ve . . . ”  

 Now unt i l  there to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    A re  you mak ing  po in t  d i f fe ren t  f rom the  

po in t  he  made?  Because my unders tand ing  –  I  am not  

unders tand ing  th is  to  be  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Ja ,  Cha i r,  I  th ink  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  he  has read f rom what  he  says 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

MR KOKO :    Yes,  i t  i s  the  same po in t  I  made ear l ie r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  exact ly  –  i t  i s  exact  the  same 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    I s  i t  exact ly  the  same? 

MR KOKO :    . . . the  po in t  I  made.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . .wh ich  is :   There  must  be  a  s ign ing  o f  

a  cont rac t .  

MR KOKO :    No,  I  sa id  to  you . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry.   I  am sor ry.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  us  make su re  so  tha t  we on ly  spend  

t ime on i t  i f  there  i s  confus ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    A re  you suggest ing  tha t  you r  
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unders tand ing  is  tha t  the  no t i f i ca t ion  must  happen a f te r  the  

cont rac t  has been s igned,  Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No.   Ja ,  because  h is  ev idence is .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    There  comes  a  t ime in  the  process 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .where  no t i f ica t ion  has to  be  done  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .under  C lause 3 .4 .8 .1 .   And he says  

tha t  no t i f i ca t ion  happens a t  a  t ime when there  i s  no  fo rmal  

cont rac t  ye t .   But  he  says when tha t  no t i f i ca t ion  happens,  

then in  law,  I  know he d id  no t  say  law but  i t  amounts  to  

say ing  tha t ,  in  law there  is  a  cont rac t  be tween Eskom and 

the  supp l ie r  and  a l l  the  te rms and cond i t ions  have been 

sor ted  ou t ,  o therw ise ,  there  w i l l  be  no  approva l  and no  

not i f i ca t ion .    

 But  he  says,  never the less ,  there  must  s t i l l  be  a  20 

fo rmal  cont rac t  and tha t  fo rmal  cont rac t  –  the  conc lus ion  o f  

tha t  fo rmal  cont rac t  and i t s  s ign ing  comes la te r.   And he 

says,  in  response  to  my quest ion ,  the  te rms and cond i t ions  

tha t  w i l l  be  in  tha t  fo rmal  cont rac t  a re  the  te rms and 

cond i t ions  tha t  had a l ready be p laced and agreed  a t  the 
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t ime o f  no t i f i ca t ion  o f  –  in  te rms o f  tha t .    

 And he says no  work  i s  supposed  to  be  done by  

the  supp l ie r  un t i l  the  fo rmal  cont rac t  has been conc luded.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  i f  there  are  reasons o f  u rgency tha t  

make i t  necessary  tha t  work  be  done befo re  the  fo rmal  

cont rac t  i s  conc luded,  there  is  a  p rocess to  be  fo l lowed 

and author i sa t ion  to  be  ob ta ined.   That  i s  the  sum to ta l  o f  

h is  ev idence.  

MR KOKO :    I  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    You agree?  

MR KOKO :    I  agree fu l l y,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Which  must  be  in  wr i t ing  as  the  

parag raph says there ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    “To  the  ex ten t  tha t  the  orders  may 

have to  be  p laced befo re  cont rac t  s ignature ,  consent  must  

be  ob ta ined in  wr i t ing” .   And they spec i fy. . .   Okay.   So,  

Mr  Koko,  I  know you are  dea l ing  w i th  the  Corpora te  P lan  as  20 

you had watched . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    A re  we done fo r  now wi th  th is  Bund le  15 

or  w i l l  we need i t  la te r  o r  I  must  s t i l l  have th is?  

ADV BARRIE :    Cha i rman . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  th ink  . . . [ in te rvenes]   



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 49 of 369 
 

ADV BARRIE :    . . .bu t  maybe i t  i s  re levant  in  th i s  contex t  to  

record  where  tha t  acceptance  document  i s .   The  

acceptance document  o f  29  September  because my 

reco l lec t ion  and I . . .  cannot  f ind  i t  r igh t  now is  tha t  i t  was  

accompanied by  a  cont rac t . . .  

[Speaker  i s  no t  c lea r. ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV BARRIE :    I t  was s igned on beha l f  o f  McK insey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV BARRIE :    I t  was on ly  much  la te r  s igned,  I  th ink  by  10 

Mabe lane on beha l f  o f . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  tha t  i s  qu i te  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV BARRIE :    The cont rac t  had,  in  fac t ,  been f ina l i sed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  tha t  i s  f ine .   Le t  us  leave i t  to  

Mr  Se leka as  to  when he wants  to  dea l  w i th  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  the  mos t  impor tan t  par t  was fo r  

Mr  Koko to  exp la in  what  he  has exp la ined and 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . so  what  I  am ask ing  now is  whether  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    I  am done w i th  th is  document .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You are  done w i th  th is?  

MR KOKO :    I  w i l l  come back to  i t  la te r.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    Fo r  now,  we can remove i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka,  you agree?  

MR KOKO :    Un less  Mr  Se leka wan ts  to . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  thank you Cha i r.   What  Mr  Koko 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  see  we are  a t  quar te r  past  e leven.   

Maybe,  le t  us  take  the  tea  ad journment .   And then when we  

come back we can then cont inue.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    We ad jou rn .   We wi l l  resume a t  ha l f -past  

e leven.    

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Mr  Koko,  we were  

busy dea l ing  then w i th  the  corpora te  p lan ,  le t  us  see  

whether  we can f in ish  tha t  so  tha t  we can go back  to  the 

emai ls  to  In fopor ta l .   I  wou ld  l i ke  us  to  go  to  Eskom bund le  20 

14(c) ,  page 877.82.1 .  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Mr  Cha i rman ,  we rece ived a  bund le  

e lec t ron i ca l l y  on  Saturday,  o r  yes terday,  bu t  tha t  on ly  goes  

to  page 678,  no t  to  817.   I t  appears  tha t  there  are 

annexures to  th is  a f f idav i t  tha t  we  were  no t  supp l ied  w i th .   
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Poss ib l y  be fore  my learned f r iend goes in  tha t  d i rec t ion ,  

seek to  have tha t  supp l ied .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  m igh t  be  someth ing  you wan t  to  dea l  

w i th  now or  la te r,  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  i f  my learned f r iend cou ld  ind ica te  

wh ich  a f f idav i t  i s  he  re fe r r ing  to?  

CHAIRPERSON :   Swi tch  on  your  m ic ,  Mr  Bar r ie .  

ADV BARRIE SC :    There  is  an  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  S ingh,  I  

th ink  i t  i s  a  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  a t  page 768,  tha t  i s  the 

las t  page in  ou r  bund le .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  no t  the  bund le  I  am re fer r ing  

to .  

ADV BARRIE SC :    You sa id  bund le  14?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes (c ) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t ,  jus t  be fo re  you p roceed,  

Mr  Se leka.   Mr  Koko,  I  jus t  want  to  have some conf i rmat ion  

f rom you o f  someth ing  tha t  I  be l ieve  you sa id  about  the  

c lauses in  tha t  document  tha t  we were  look ing  a t  ear l ie r.   

Do you remember  wh ich  c lauses I  am ta lk ing  about?  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   D id  you say tha t  what  Eskom wou ld  

no t  be  permi t ted  to  do  in  the  absence o f  a  fo rmal  cont rac t  

i s  payment  bu t  the  ac tua l  work  can be done prov ided the  

re levant  au tho r i sa t ions have been obta ined and the  

no t i f i ca t ion  has been g iven?  
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MR KOKO:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.   So –  and th i s  i s  ve ry  

impor tan t ,  Cha i r,  because I  th ink  we a re  go ing  to  come 

back to  the  invo ic ing  and the  payment  and we – I  g rew up  

in  Eskom,  I  keep  on say ing  Eskom is  –  my b lood is  b lue ,  

my assoc ia t ion  w i th  Eskom is  ove r  33  years .   I  may look  

young.   There  i s  a  course  we d id  and we do eve rywhere ,  i t  

i s  ca l led  Manag ing  Cont rac ts  in  SAP. .   I t  te l l s  you exact ly  

what  to  do  to  make a  payment .    

So the  cont rac t  manager  w i l l  s ign  o f f  what  we ca l l  a  

comple t ion  cer t i f i ca te  and the  comple t ion  ce r t i f ica te  w i l l  10 

e i ther  say  goods  have been rece ived or  work  has been 

done,  se rv i ces  has been done  and I ,  the  cont rac ts  

manager,  au thor i ses  tha t  the  job  is  done.    

 Then there  is  an  invo ice .   The invo ice  goes to  the  

cont rac ts  manager.   The on ly  peop le  who pay supp l ies  in  

Eskom is  no t  Mr  S ingh,  i t  i s  no t  cont rac ts  manager,  i t  i s  

shared serv ices .   So the  invo ice  w i l l  –  the  shared serv i ces  

w i l l  rece ive  the  invo ice .   The f i rs t  th ing  the  f inance  person  

does,  f i rs t l y  what  he  does is  tha t  he  checks i f  there  i s  an  

order  number.   So i f  there  i s  an  invo i ce  tha t  i s  no t  20 

accompanied by  an  o rder  and  we loose ly  ca l l  i t  in  

co l loqu ia l  te rm a t  Eskom a 45 number,  so  a  cont rac t .   I f  

you  see the  cont rac t  we d iscussed,  i s  460052909,  I  th ink ,  a  

46  number.   You do not  pay on  a  46  number,  you have to  

c rea te  a  45  number.   So the  invo ice  come,  the  f inanc ia l  
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person checks i f  there  i s  a  45  number.    

In  a  loose language in  Eskom when I  say  where  is  

the  45  number  I  am ask ing  you the  quest ion  i s  the  orde r  

p laced,  i s  the  order  s igned,  so  the re  is  a  45  number.   One,  

there  is  a  45  number,  so  the re  is  an  invo ice  w i th  a  45  

number,  then there  must  be  what  we ca l l  a  goods rece ived  

or  serv ices  rece ived in  SAP and serv i ces  rece ived is  done 

by  the  cont rac t  manager.   We ca l l  i t  th ree  way match ing .   

So you cannot  do  a  payment  w i thout  a  th ree  way match ing ,  

you are  match ing  the  invo ice ,  you  are  match ing  the  orde r  10 

and whether  the  job  has been  done and one  o f  the  

f rus t ra t ions  tha t  I  have w i th  th is  when I  am s i t t ing  a t  home 

is  to  see the  focus on  Koko,  the  focus fo r  Mr  S ingh,  I  ca l l  i t  

Koko Hunt  because the  focus must  be  on  the  process.   The  

process says the re  must  be  an  o rde r  number.   Was the  

order  p laced?  And i f  the  order  i s  no t  p laced,  who  d id  not  

p lace  the  o rder?   Was the  work  done?  Who s igned the  

goods rece ived,  Cha i r?   Somebody,  somebody s igns a  

comple t ion  cer t i f i ca te ,  somebody put  h is  neck on  the  b lock 

tha t  the  work  was  done.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Who  is  tha t  guy?  Tha t  i s  a  p rocess.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    And  then somebody pa id .   We ca l l  tha t  th ree  

match ing .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  no ,  I  th ink  tha t  must  be  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    Tha t  must  be  –  un less  the  pe rson who d id  a  

comple t ion  ce r t i f ica te ,  the  person who d id  goods rece ived,  

the  person who  d id  payments  comes to  you and say  

ac tua l l y  I  was g iven an ins t ruc t ion  by  the  o rders  above.  

CHAIRPERSON :    To  go  aga ins t  the  normal… 

MR KOKO:    To  go  aga ins t  the  normal  p rocess.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Then i t  w i l l  make sense.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  a  d i f fe ren t  th ing .  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  a  d i f fe ren t  th ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  I  do  no t  see a f f idav i t s  o r  s ta tements  

o f  the  peop le  i n  the  process tha t  says I  was g iven 

ins t ruc t ions to  do  th is  un lawfu l  th ing .   

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  no  –  no ,  what  you say is  

impor tan t .   You see,  Mr  S ingh is  s t i l l  go ing  to  come back,  

he  has no t  f in ished but  what  I  was hop ing  he was s t i l l  

go ing  to  do  and I  do  no t  know i f  I  sa id  he  shou ld  do  i t ,  i s  

no t  to  jus t  speak  in  genera l  te rms to  say a t  Eskom there  20 

are  processes and p rocedures bu t  to  say here  are  the  

documents  tha t  ou t l ine  who has  the  respons ib i l i t y  to  do  

what  in  regard  to  payments .   Here  is  a  document  tha t  says  

th is  i s  the  journey tha t  leads to  the  ac tua l  payment  and 

dur ing  th is  journey the  fo l low ing peop le  have got  the  
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fo l low ing ro les .   He has not  done tha t  bu t  he  has   

ment ioned in  genera l  bu t  I  cer ta in l y  w i l l  be  in te res ted  in  a  

document  tha t  ind ica tes  tha t  –  and i t  may we l l  be  tha t  Mr  

Se leka knows tha t  document  i s  in  one o f  these b ig  bund les  

bu t  I  am in te res ted  in  whether  a t  Eskom,  as  I  wou ld  expect ,  

there  was a  document  tha t  says be fore  payment  i s  done,  so  

and so  shou ld  do  th is ,  so  and so  shou ld  do  tha t ,  so  and so  

shou ld  do  tha t  and i f  one o f  these th ings have not  been 

done,  payment  shou ld  no t  be  made and who the  person is  

who must  see to  i t  tha t  they have been done,  I  assume tha t  10 

the  person who author i ses  payment  must  sa t is fy  h imse l f  o r  

herse l f  tha t  a l l  o f  tha t  has been  done.   So tha t  k ind  o f  

document  I  am in te res ted  in .  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  tha t  w i l l  he lp  a  great  dea l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    I t  he lp  you get  to  the  t ru th .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    And s top  the  goss ip .   Can I  summar ise?  In  

Eskom you do no t  pay an  invo i ce  w i thout  an  orde r,  w i thout  

an  orde r,  can on ly  come f rom a  45  number.   Somebody has 20 

to  do  good rece ived and somebody –  shared se rv ices  do  

the  payment .   I  had to  ask  h im too  many quest ions,  tha t  

the  CFO may pay,  must  au thor ise  a  b i l l i on  rand payment ,  i t  

i s  no t  there  a t  Eskom.   But ,  Cha i r,  p lease.   P lease ,  Cha i r,  

the  document  you are  look ing  fo r  i s  ca l led  manag ing  
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cont rac ts  in  SAP.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Tha t  i s  the  document  you a re  look ing  fo r.   I t  

has  go t  a l l  the  de ta i l s  o f  who must  do  what  and when.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    And i f  tha t  has no t  happened,  tha t  i s  a  

m isconduct .   I f  somebody comes to  you and say i t  was a  

m isconduct  because the  orde r  above sa id  I  must  over r ide  

th is ,  then you can hunt  me or  you can hunt  somebody e l se .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .   No,  tha t  i s  impor tan t .   I f  we do  10 

not  have tha t  document ,  we shou ld  have,  bu t  i t  may we l l  be  

tha t  Mr  S ingh was s t i l l  to  ge t  i t  and g ive  i t  to  us  because 

cer ta in ly  fo r  h is  vers ion ,  i t  i s  qu i te  impor tan t  and  i t  may 

we l l  be  tha t  i t  i s  impor tan t  fo r  your  ve rs ion  as  we l l ,  I  am 

sure ,  bu t  ce r ta in l y  fo r  i s .   Okay,  a l r igh t .   Le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Mr  Koko ,  I  have re fer red  to  th is  

bund le  bu t  I  am reminded  tha t  you  say –  I  am sor ry,  I  jus t  

need to  ge t  th is  ou t  o f  the  way because o the rwise  I  fo rge t  

i t .   You say you and Mr  S ingh ag reed to  approach  

McKinsey in  regard  to  the  bus iness p lan .   When Mr  S ingh  20 

was here  he  tes t i f ied  tha t  when he  d id  no t  –  when he was 

not  sa t is f ied  w i th  the  fund ing  p lan  tha t  was p repared by  Mr  

Andre  P i l lay,  he  approached Er i c  Wood,  Mr  Er i c  Wood or  Dr  

Er ic  Wood to  ass is t  w i th  tha t  fund ing  p lan .   Were  you 

aware  o f  tha t?  
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MR KOKO:    No .   No,  Cha i r,  aga in ,  I  am ter r ib ly  sor ry  I  

have to  do  th is ,  the  document  tha t  we took to  the  board  

was s igned by  Mr  Ano j  S ingh.   There  is  a  reason  why he  

s igns i t ,  tha t  reason is  no t  a rb i t ra ry,  he  s igns i t  because he 

is  the  use r.   The user  in  Eskom is  a  de f ined te rm and he is  

de f in ing  Eskom procedures.   To  answer  Mr  Se leka ’s  

answer,  can I  take  you to  the  user,  why does he s ign  and  

pay fo r  i t ,  once aga in .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  the  same bund le  tha t  we have in  

f ron t  o f  us?  10 

MR KOKO:    Bund le  15 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bund le  15 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Koko ’s  bund le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.    

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  I  am sor ry,  I  am go ing  to  f rus t ra te 

you w i th  documents  and re fe rences but  a  lo t  o f  no ise  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  no ,  then …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:   …is  go ing  to  d isappear  because …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  tha t  i s  impor tan t  sub jec t  to  20 

s imply  say ing  tha t  Mr  Se leka must  ind ica te  where  to  do 

tha t  a t  a  par t i cu la r  t ime might  d isorgan ise  h is  p lans bu t  a t  

some s tage those th ings must  be  done par t i cu la r l y  when  

peop le  who were  a f fec ted  fee l  tha t  they are  impor tan t  in  

o rder  to  pu t  in to  the  r igh t  perspec t ive  the  po in ts  they want  
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to  make.   What  page d id  you say,  Mr…? 

MR KOKO:    Bund le  15 ,  page 677.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  jus t  one second.   So,  Mr  Se leka,  

you w i l l  ind ica te  i f  you  wou ld  l i ke  a  par t i cu la r  po in t  to  be  

dea l  w i th  la te r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  o therw ise ,  i f  Mr  Koko w ishes  to  deal  

w i th  a  ce r ta in  po in t  a t  a  cer ta in  t ime tha t  seems to  be  

impor tan t  I  wou ld  le t  h im do i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    O therwise  we can a lways ar range tha t  i t  

be  dea l t  w i th  a t  a  la te r  s tage.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  thank you,  Cha i r.  

MR KOKO:    Except  tha t  he  has asked me a  quest i on  so  I  

am jus t  answer ing  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  no ,  I  am now ta lk ing  in  genera l ,  

fo r  the  fu tu re ,  I  am jus t  s imp ly  say ing  when you w ish  to  

make a  cer ta in  po in t  and re fe r  to  cer ta in  documents ,  I  

wou ld  a l low you un less  he  ind ica tes  tha t  he  wou ld  l i ke  tha t  

to  be  dea l t  w i th  la te r.   Okay,  I  am there ,  Mr  Koko.  20 

MR KOKO:    Paragraph 3 .4 .7 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    I  w i l l  read in to  the  record :  

“S ince the  t ransact ions are  based on an end user ’s  

…[ in tervenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  so r ry,  d id  you say 3 .4 .7?  

MR KOKO:    Cer ta in ly,  3 .4 .7 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay,  you d id  no t  say  you are  

sk ipp ing  the  f i rs t  sentence so  I  was –  you were  say ing  

“s ince  and I  was look ing  a t  “once” .  

MR KOKO:    My apo log ies ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay a l r i gh t   Second pa ragraph,  so  

to  speak.  

MR KOKO:    Second paragraph yes.  

“ “S ince the  t ransact ions a re  based on an end user ’s  10 

request  and are  page 4  by  the  end user ’s  cos t  

cent re  or  p ro jec t ,  the  end  user  has the  

respons ib i l i t y  and autho r i t y  to  de termine tha t  

Eskom’s  needs  w i l l  be  met  be fore  the  

recommendat ion  is  made to  a  de legated author i t y  o r  

be fore  an  orde r /cont rac t  i s  p laced  by  prov id ing  h i s  

wr i t ten  consen t  th rough s ign-o f f  o f  the  

recommendat ions  be ing  presented to  the  

procu rement  p rac t i t ioner  p r io r  p resented to  the  

de legated author i t y. ”  20 

Now the  de legated author i t y  th i s  t ime was the  board .   The  

user  i s  Mr  S ingh,  i s  a  f inance d i rec tor.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wou ld  the  user  o r  the  te rm user  re fe r  to  

the  head under  whom the  pro jec t  fa l l s ,  fo r  example ,  th is  

one?  
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MR KOKO:    Yes ,  so  the  use r  re fe rs  to  –  Eskom has got  

cos t  cent res .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO:    And cost  cent re  i s  de legated a  budge t  and a  

scope.   He needs the  work  done  but  he  cannot  p rocure  

because procurement  i s  a  de legated funct ion  o f  

p rocu rement  so  he  then goes to  commerc ia l  and say  I  have 

these need,  the  need is  a  bus iness p lan ,  the  need is  a  

corpo ra te  p lan  tha t  must  comply  to  the  des ign  to  cost  

s t ra tegy and la te r  on  I  w i l l  take  you to  the  board  m inutes  o f  10 

the  22 n d  o f  2015,  my counse l  has  tha t  document  and you 

w i l l  see  where  the  need a rose.   In  imp lement ing  tha t  need,  

we then approached McKinsey bu t  the  scope can on ly  be  

s igned o f f  by  the  person who is  go ing  to  pay because tha t  

person author ises  tha t  I  have the  money,  the  money is  

budgeted fo r,  the  de legat ion  o f  au thor i t y  en jo ins  tha t  you  

do not  do  any pro jec t  tha t  i s  no t  budgeted fo r,  i t  i s  a  

requ i rement  o f  the  PFMA.   But  a lso ,  the  scope,  on ly  the  

user  knows tha t  and th is  p rocedure  says the  use r  consents  

by  s ign ing  the  documents  tha t  goes to  the  de legated 20 

author i t y.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  the  user  the  head o f  the  re levant  cos t  

cent re?  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  Mr  S ingh wou ld  have been the  head 
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o f  the  re levant  cos t  cent re  in  th is  case?  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t ,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MR KOKO:    So  the  cost  cent re  tha t  was used  fo r  the  

bus iness p lan  wou ld  be  Mr  S ingh ’s  cost  cent re .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    So  he is  the  use r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    He  dec ides the  scope.   He dec ides  wh ich  

pro fess iona l  he  uses,  who he approaches.   I  do  no t  know 10 

tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now when –  we are  ta lk ing  he re  about  

the  corpora te  p lan  wh ich  led  to  a l l  –  o r  w i l l  lead to  the  

MSA,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No.  

MR KOKO:    And th is  i s  where  the  prob lem I  had.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MR KOKO:    There  is  a  very  concer ted  approach  to  want  

to  l ink  the  two.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  

MR KOKO:    And the  two are  comple te ly  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    A re  separa te .  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  a re  comple te ly  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  he  is  the  head o f  the  cost  cent re  
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inso fa r  as  the  co rpora te  p lan  re la tes  to  h is  cent re .  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Okay,  a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka,  I  jus t  to  

make sure .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  tha t  i s  f ine ,  Cha i r .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  tha t  i s  abso lu te l y  f ine  because i t  

has  been c lear  i n  our  m inds even w i th  Mr  S ingh tha t  the 

two are  d i f fe ren t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    But ,  okay,  I  th ink  your  answer  to  my 

quest ion ,  Mr  Koko,  because the  quest ion  was Mr  S ingh,  

when he was here ,  he  sa id  he  approach Dr  Er i c  Wood to  

ass is t  w i th  the  fund ing  p lan  bu t  you are  say ing  you and h im  

agreed to  approach McKinsey.   So I  am jus t  d rawing to  you 

the  d is t inc t ion  be tween your  vers ion  and h is  vers ion  bu t  

your  answer  i s  you do not  know –  in  regard  to  h is  vers ion  

you do not  know.  

MR KOKO:   I  do  no t  know who he approached.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  20 

MR KOKO:    I  do  no t  know who he  approached,  I  jus t  know 

tha t  –  and I  can te l l  you ,  Cha i r,  tha t  Mr  S ingh and I  –  and I  

th ink  Mr  Mabe lane,  I  am not  sure ,  bu t  I  th ink  he  was there ,  

we b r ie fed  –  we  had a  meet ing  w i th  McK insey and we  

br ie fed  them on our  request .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    About  the  co rpora te  p lan .  

MR KOKO:    About  the  corpora te  p lan .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And is  your  unders tand ing  tha t  tha t  was  

the  f i rs t  en t i t y  t ha t  was approached about  the  corpora te  

p lan?  And when I  say  en t i t y,  somebody outs ide  o f  Eskom.  

MR KOKO:    In  my v iew i t  was the  on ly  en t i t y  tha t  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  was the  on ly  en t i t y.  

MR KOKO:    That  I  approached.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

MR KOKO:    That  me and h im approached.   The res t ,  I… 

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  h is  s to ry.  

MR KOKO:    I  have no… 

CHAIRPERSON :    You do not  any th ing  about  i t ,  the  o ther  

th ings.   Okay,  a l r i gh t .  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    A l r igh t ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  i t  no t  tha t  when you –  sor ry,  

because these issues …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  Mr  Se leka,  I  am so r ry,  i t  m ight  be  20 

impor tan t  to  es tab l i sh  when i t  was,  i f  i t  i s  poss ib le ,  tha t  

tha t  approach in  wh ich  Mr  Koko  was present  when they  

br ie fed  McKinsey,  when i t  was,  because then one can 

check when i t  was tha t  Mr  S ingh  ta lks  about  approach ing  

Tr i l l i an  or  Reg iments .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Then we can see wh ich  one happened  

f i rs t .  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  I  can  ass i s t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Mr  Bar r ie ,  do  you want  to  g ive  the  Cha i r  the  

board  m inutes  o f  the  22  Ju ly?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Which  year?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  what  we can do …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    So  can get  tha t  da te  …[ in tervenes]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    You can ment ion  them and then I  can get  

them la te r  i f  necessary.  

MR KOKO:    The  date  must  have been between the  22n d  o f  

–  a f te r  the  22  Ju l y  to  the  1  August .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  somewhere  dur ing  tha t  t ime.  

MR KOKO:    Dur ing  tha t  t ime and the  reason fo r  tha t  i s  

because the  need was t r iggered –  fo r  the  bus iness p lan  

was t r iggered in  the  meet ing  o f  the  board  o f  the  22  Ju l y  

2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  20 

MR KOKO:    Bu t  the  f i rs t  p roposa l  I  go t  f rom McKinsey is  

da ted  the  1  August  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV BARRIE SC :    I  have those board  m inutes  ava i lab le ,  

supp l ied  by  my c l ien t .   I  have fou r  cop ies  o f  i t .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  I  do  no t  need to  see them now but  

a r rangements  can be made fo r  them to  be  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Yes,  I  jus t  do  no t  know whether  Mr  

Koko wants  to  re fe r  to  documents .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  wanted –  ja .  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  I  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    For  my purposes what  he  has to ld  me i s  

enough fo r  now.  

MR KOKO:    So  i t  i s  jus t  fo r  –  I  wanted –  I  wanted  –  they  

he lp  me wi th  the  da tes .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    We wi l l  come back to  them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    A t  one po in t  you  w i l l  have to  see them 

because one o f  the  th ings tha t  pa ins  me is  peop le  coming 

to  you to  l ie  to  you to  make me look bad and I  w i l l  show 

you in  those minu tes  how tha t  happens.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  the  da te  you a re  look ing  fo r,  Cha i r,  i s  

be tween the  22  Ju ly.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    And the  1  August .  

MR KOKO:    And the  1  August .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Okay,  a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Yes,  we w i l l  re tu rn  to  tha t  la te r  then,  

ja .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  th ink  I  w i l l  –  le t  me jus t  fo l low my 

sequence.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Koko,  p lease tu rn  to  Eskom bund le  

14(c) ,  the  one I  sought  to  re fe r  to  jus t  be fore  the  tea  

ad jus tment .  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  877.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    I  d id  no t  ge t  877 po in t?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Po in t  82 .1 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  i s  the  page  number?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    877.  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  I  am there ,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You are  there .   I  am sure  you w i l l  

recogn ise  the  document .  

MR KOKO:    I  do  recogn ise  the  document ,  S i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    877,  Cha i r,  po in t  82 .1 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   877.2?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    82 .1 .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  have 877 but  I  do  no t  have po in t  

someth ing .    I s  i t  bund le  15?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    14 ,  Cha i r,  sor ry.   Bund le  14 (c) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  we are  mov ing  another  bund le ,  I  
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beg your  pa rdon,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    877.82?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Po in t  82 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Po in t  1 .   Acceptance le t te r  on  Eskom… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Yes,  so  Mr  Koko le t  us  –  th is  i s  

the  le t te r  I  th ink  s igned by  you,  tha t  i s  the  le t te r  you were  

re fer r i ng  to  ea r l ie r.  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  cor rec t .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Acceptance  le t te r  in  respec t  o f  the 

Koko p lan ,  i t  is  da ted  29 September  2015 and i t  i s  

addressed Dr  A lexander  Weiss ,  Vikas Sagar :  

“Not i f i ca t ion  o f  acceptance fo r  the  prov is ion  o f  

consu l t ing  serv ices .   We accept  your  p roposa l  fo r  

the  prov is ion  o f  consu l t ing  serv i ces  on  a  f i xed  bas i s  

in  accordance w i th  the  te rms  and cond i t ions  

spec i f ied . ”  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  Mr  Se leka.   Mr  Bar r i e ,  I  want  

to  t ry  and regu la r ise  proper ly  what  happens when you w ish  20 

to  say someth ing  so  tha t  you do not  jus t  s tand and s ta r t  

ta lk ing .   Now one way in  wh ich  i t  cou ld  be  done is  tha t  i f  

you  swi tch  on  your  m ic ,  I  rea l i se  tha t  i t  i s  red ,  I  wou ld  

know you wou ld  l i ke  to  say someth ing  and then I  wou ld  le t  

you say so .  
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ADV BARRIE SC :    A re  you ab le  to  see tha t  i t  i s . . .?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  tha t  i s  the  po in t  I  am ra is ing  

because where  you a re  I  w i l l  no t  see i t  eas i l y,  I  wonder  

whethe r  i t  i s  poss ib le  fo r  you to  s i t  where  I  w i l l  see  i t  

eas i l y.  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Mr  Cha i rman,  i t  i s  the  quest ion  o f  the 

acoust ics  in  th is  p lace .   I  have to  s i t  here  to  be  ab le  to  

hear  you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Okay,  so  i f  you  are  go ing  

to  remain  there  –  we l l ,  I  am t ry ing  to  see whether  i f  you  10 

were  to  be  …[ in te rvenes]  

ADV BARRIE SC :     Because I  m issed -  fo r  ins tance ,  when 

my lea rned f r iend  re fers  to  bund le  16 ,  I  heard  bund le  14 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Okay,  I  th ink  maybe what  we do i s  

…[ in tervenes]  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Bu t  I  w i l l  do  whatever  you want  me to  

do .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  No,  no ,  tha t  i s  f ine .   Le t  us  say you 

w i l l  s tand up but  wa i t  fo r  me to  say you can speak.  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Very  we l l .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Thank you,  Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   And then the  scope 

o f  work .   Then you have a  pa ragraph ca l led  Cont rac t ,  the  

head ing  Cont rac t ,  be low tha t  i s  the  te rms and cond i t ions  o f  

the  NEC:  
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“P ro fess iona l  serv ices  cont rac t  w i l l  app ly.   Cont rac t  

cond i t ions ,  add i t iona l  SD and  L requ i rement .   

Subcont rac t ing  o f  30% of  the  cont rac t  va lue  to  a  

b lack  owned supp l ie r  w i l l  app ly.  

Then you have the  fees.   Turn  the  page p lease?  There  is  a  

tab le  to  ra tes  and under  tha t  there  is  documenta t i on  and i t  

reads:  

“The cont rac t  documents  w i l l  be  ava i lab le  fo r  you r  

s ignature  and acceptance w i th in  one week o f  

rece iv ing  the  no t i f i ca t ion  o f  acceptance or  w i th in  10 

any longer  pe r iod  agreed between Eskom and  

McKinsey and Company. ”  

Then there  is  con f i rmat ion :  

“We conf i rm tha t  a  cont rac t  w i l l  ex is t  be tween  

Eskom and McKinsey and Company on the  above  

bas is .   P lease  ind ica te  your  acknowledgment  

thereof  by  s ign ing  be low and  de l i ve r  to  the  

unders igned. ”  

Now those I  wou ld  l i ke  you to  exp la in  to  the  Cha i rpe rson 

how shou ld  one unders tand th is .   On the  f i rs t  page,  wh ich  20 

re fers  to  the  te rms and cond i t ions  o f  NEC.   I t  says :  

“Cont rac t .   Te rms and cond i t ions  o f  NEC,  

pro fess iona l  se rv i ces  w i l l  app ly. ”  

And on the  next  page i t  says :  

“The cont rac t  documents  w i l l  be  ava i lab le  fo r  you r  
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s ignature  and acceptance w i th in  one week o f  

rece iv ing  the  no t i f i ca t ion  o f  acceptance or  w i th in  

any longer  per iod  agreed. ”  

Cou ld  you exp la in  to  the  Cha i rpe rson what  shou ld  –  how 

shou ld  th is  be  unders tood in  the  l igh t  o f  the  conc lus ion  o f  

the  cont rac t  and the  prov i s ions tha t  you re fer red  to  in  tha t .  

MR KOKO:    Exce l len t ,  Cha i r,  and i t  t ies  back  to  the  

d iscuss ions tha t  we had.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes and I  see tha t  tha t  las t  parag raph on  10 

conf i rmat ion  speaks to  what  you were  say ing .  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Namely  the  cont rac ts  ex is ts  once there  

has been tha t  acceptance.  

MR KOKO:    Yes bu t  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    And fo rmal  cont rac t  comes la te r.  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  the  issue he re ,  Cha i r,  i s  tha t  th is  po in t  

there  cannot  be  uncer ta in ty  about  the  te rms and cond i t ions  20 

o f  the  cont rac t ,  there  cannot  be .   So a t  th is  po in t ,  the  

te rms and cond i t i ons  o f  the  cont rac t  a re  done and in  th is  

case we are  us ing  NEC cont rac t ,  s tandard  cont rac t ,  no  

dev ia t ions f rom the  s tandard  cont rac t .   So eve rybody in  

Eskom,  i t  i s  l ike  a  m i l i ta r i sed env i ronment .   NEC 
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cond i t ions ,  you a re  no t  a l lowed to  charge,  cu t  and  paste ,  

tha t  i s  what  i s  go ing  to  work .  

 Then the  next  quest ion  w i l l  be  are  there  any  

add i t iona l  cond i t ions  tha t  a re  au thor ised by  the  board?   

And the  answer  i s  yes ,  add i t iona l  cond i t ions  au thor ised by  

the  board  is  a  30% -  i f  you  read i t ,  subcont rac t ing  30% of  

the  cont rac t  va lue  to  a  b lack  owned supp l ie r  w i l l  app ly.   

That  i s  au thor i sed by  the  board .   That  i s  add i t iona l  on  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  no t  in  the  normal  i ssues.  10 

MR KOKO:    That  i s  no t  in  the  normal  i ssues,  tha t  is  why i t  

i s  wr i t ten  spec i f i ca l l y.   Then the  next  one i s  the  fees .   Now 

you see –  and  th is  i s  the  d i f fe rence between MSA and th i s  

one.   The fees a re  Nat iona l  Treasury ’s  fees,  f i xed ,  no t  r i sk-

based.  

 Now –  except  the  unders tand ing  in  Eskom,  Cha i r,  i s  

tha t  once th is  le t te r  i s  s igned by  those pa r t ies ,  i t  i s  b ind ing  

and soon thereaf te r  the  cont rac t  w i l l  be  s igned.   Now – 

yes,  tha t  i s  –  so  Eskom procedure  is  tha t  i f  you  want  to  do  

work  be fo re  the  cont rac t  i s  s igned,  the  GM commerc ia l  20 

adv ise  you in  wr i t ing .   So I  have no  doubt  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  no ,  no ,  I  th ink  tha t  you have  

exp la ined su f f i c ien t ly,  I  th ink  Mr  Se leka must  jus t  be  more  

spec i f i c  in  te rms  o f  what  i t  i s  tha t  he  wou ld  l i ke  you to  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MR KOKO:   And these le t te rs  a re  s tandard  Cha i r  and the  

fac t  tha t  i t  says  cont rac t  w i l l ,  i t  i s  ne i the r  here  no r  there .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  ja .   Mr  Se leka,  do  you wan t  to  be  

more  spec i f i c  as  to  what  you wanted h im to  exp la in .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  yes ,  co r rec t  Cha i r.   The  –  tha t  

p rocu rement  and  supp ly  management  p rocedure  Mr  Koko 

was say ing  –  i t  was say ing  i f  a  cont rac t  NEC has been 

used then the  ob l iga t ions o f  the  procu rement  p rac t i t ioner  

to  ensure  tha t  the  cont rac t  i s  comple ted  i s  cor rec t  and  

comple te  w i th  a l l  the  drawings,  there  they use drawings.   10 

 And here  the  le t te r  spec i f i ca l l y  says cont rac t  and i t  

says  the  te rms and cond i t ions  o f  the  NEC pro fess iona l ’s  

serv i ces  cont rac t  w i l l  app ly  bu t  tha t  i s  one.   And i f  you tu rn  

the  page,  i t  says  the  cont rac t  documents  w i l l  be  ava i lab le  

fo r  you r  s ignature  and acceptance and i t  te l l s  them wi th in  

one week o r  w i th in  such longer  per iod  as  the  par t ies  may  

agree.   

So,  I  wanted you to  exp la in  to  the  Cha i rpe rson in  

the  l igh t  o f  what  i s  s ta ted  in  th is  mat te r.   When does the  

cont rac t  become conc luded,  when you look a t  those  20 

prov is ions?  And  I  want  to  read jus t  be fore  you answer,  

tha t  las t  sentence wh ich  the  Cha i rpe rson ra i sed.  The las t  

sentence conf i rmat ion  says:  

“We conf i rm tha t  a  cont rac t  w i l l  ex is t  be tween  

Eskom and McKinsey on the  above bas is . ”  
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Now,  Cha i r  i t  does not  say  upon  your  acceptance,  bu t  i t  

says  on  the  above bas i s ,  wh ich  bas i s  inc ludes the  

documenta t ion  to  be  prov ided fo r  s ignature  and tha t  the  

NEC pro fess iona l  serv ices  cont rac t  w i l l  app ly.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  bu t  le t  me maybe ask th is  quest ion  

tha t  maybe they w i l l ,  the  answers  w i l l  au tomat ica l l y  answer  

tha t  o r  we w i l l  see  i f  there  i s  a  need.   Some o f  these  

quest ions  

your  counse l  w i l l  be  th ink ing  th is  i s  law but  we jus t  want  

your  unders tand ing ,  because you  obv ious ly  have been a t  10 

Eskom for  many years  you were  up  there .    

So,  you know how th ings  were ,  i s  your  

unders tand ing  tha t  when you send the  no t i f i ca t ion  o f  

acceptance,  the  cont rac ts  i s  conc luded when the  supp l ie r  

rece ives tha t  o r  when the  cont rac t ,  when the  supp l ie r  

rece ives tha t  and s igns,  s igns i t  and sends i t  back to  

Eskom.   A re  you  are  ab le  to  ass i s t  there  in  te rms  o f ,  a t  

what  po in t  Eskom wou ld  regard  the  cont rac t  as  hav ing  

been conc luded?  

MR KOKO:   Cha i r,  I  can  ass i s t .   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   I  have seen many o f  these th ings.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR KOKO:   And  par t  o f  what  you w i l l  have to  make to  

de termine th i s  i s  the  prac t ice  and  in  what  you can  do w i th  
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the  document .   In  Eskom terms once a  le t te r  o f  award  is  

s igned i t  i s  a  con t rac t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  i s  s igned by  Eskom or  by  Eskom 

and the  supp l ie r?  

MR KOKO:   Eskom and the  supp l ie r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MR KOKO:   Once the  le t te r  o f  award  is  s igned by  bo th  

Eskom and supp l ie r  i t  i s  a  cont rac t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay.   

MR KOKO:   Wha t  Eskom does no t  want  Cha i r,  i s  tha t  you 10 

s ta r t  do ing  the  work  be fore  the  ac tua l  cont rac t  i s  s igned.   

Eskom f rowns a t  tha t  i t  d iscourages tha t  bu t  you  can do 

tha t  under  emergency,  i f  you  have…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  you  have good  reasons.  

MR KOKO:   Ja ,  good reasons to  do  tha t  and the  GM of  

p rocu rement  mus t  au thor ise  tha t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  I  hope tha t  he lps  bu t  i f  i t  does not  

he lp  you can -  as  I  unders tand i t ,  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  the  

le t te r  o f  acceptance or  maybe speak ing  about  documents  

tha t  on  the  face  o f  i t  the  supp l ie r,  maybe i t  i s  s t i l l  to  20 

rece ive ,  obv ious l y  the  supp l ie r  must  see those documents  

be fore  i t  s igns because once i t  has  s igned,  i t  w i l l  be  tak ing  

have to  have  been accepted,  tha t  wou ld  be  my  

unders tand ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes to  –  you mean once i t  s igns the  
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acceptance le t te r  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:   The acceptance le t te r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yeah,  Cha i r  I  do  no t  th ink  i t  i s  the  case  

here .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  okay I  mean you can take  i t  –  I  am 

jus t  shar ing  w i th  you my unders tand ing  o f  Mr  Koko ’s  

ev idence.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Because Mr  Koko,  you see  on tha t  10 

unders tand ing  your  le t te r,  you s igned i t  on  the  29 t h  o f  

September  2015.   I t  was counter  s igned a lso  on  the  same 

date  29  September  2015 and,  on  the  face  o f  i t ,  I  am say ing  

on  the  face  o f  i t ,  i t  env isages tha t  a  cont rac t  must  be  

s igned as  the  p rocurement  po l i cy  contempla tes .    

Which  is  i f  you  use a  NEC cont rac t ,  then the  

procu rement  p rac t i t ioner  must  ensure  tha t  the  documents  

are  cor rec t  and comple te  and there  shou ld  be  a  s ignature  

o f  the  agreement  o f  the  cont rac t  be fore  se rv i ces  are  

rendered.  But  d id  you unders tand  what  I  am say ing ,  I  am 20 

say ing  on  the  face  o f  i t ,  i t  env isages the  s ign ing  o f  the  

agreement .   

MR KOKO:   Cha i r,  Eskom p rocurement  manua l  i s  very 

c lea r.  The le t te r  o f  award  is  b ind ing  and the  cont rac t  i s  

a lways s igned la te r.   A l l  Eskom le t te r  o f  award…[ in te rvene]  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  bu t  be fo re  you answer,  Mr  Koko,  jus t  

fo r  me to  unders tand the  bas i s  o f  Mr  Se leka ’s  ques t ion ,  o r  

what  i s  the  bas is  fo r  tha t  suggest ion  Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  the  le t te r  env isages the  conc lus ion  

o f  an  agreement ,  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  the  l e t te r  may we l l  env isage the  

conc lus ion  o f  a  cont rac t  because  the  cont rac t  w i l l  be  a 

fo rmal  cont rac t  wou ld  a lways,  accord ing  to  Mr  Koko wou ld  

a lways come la te r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  I  unders tand you to  be  mak ing  a  

d i f fe ren t  po in t  namely,  the  cont rac t  must  be  s igned  before  

th is  acceptance is  s igned.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  what  i s  the  po in t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Be fore  the  work  i s  done.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  bu t  tha t  i s  the  po in t  he  has made to  

tha t  be fore  the  work  i s  done the  fo rmal  cont rac t  must  be  

there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  there  are  c i rcumstances where  work  

can be done befo re  the  fo rmal  cont rac t  i s  conc luded.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  in  tha t  case,  you need  spec ia l  

au thor isa t ion  f rom somebody.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   From the  GM.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  and process  i t ,  tha t  i s  h is  ev idence.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  so  Cha i r  bu t  then,  i f  we  take  i t  

fu r ther  than Mr  Koko i f  we take  i t  fu r ther,  because th is  

paper,  le t  me take i t  fu r ther  Mr  Koko.    

The NEC was then exchanged be tween the  par t ies ,  

wh ich  is  the  next ,  i t  i s  on  the  next  pages.   Yes,  and two 

th ings because you w i l l  have to  exp la in  to  the  Cha i rperson 

here  we unders tand tha t  work  was done,  work  was done 

pr io r  to  the  NEC be ing  s igned.   10 

And you w i l l  have to  exp la in  to  the  Cha i rperson,  i f  

tha t  was so  whether  the re  was a  permiss ion  in  wr i t ing ,  fo r 

work  to  be  done  pr io r  to  the  NEC be ing  conc luded.   But  

then,  i f  you  go to  the  NEC,  wh ich  is  you go fu r ther  to  the  

NEC,  you see there  tha t  the  documenta t ion  is  no t  fu l l y  

comple ted ,  on  the  face  o f  wh ich  a  conc lus ion  cou ld  be  

made,  tha t  the  NEC,  i f  no t  fu l l y  comple ted ,  d id  no t  come 

in to  ex is tence.  

So jus t  exp la in  the  f i rs t  one to  the  Cha i rperson.   I f  

work  was done,  w i thout  the  con t rac t  be ing  s igned,  was 20 

there  wr i t ten  pe rmiss ion  to  do  so?  

MR KOKO:   Ja ,  so  Cha i r  I  th ink  we have leve l led  i t  up  on 

the  process,  now i t  i s  about  app l i ca t ion .   So there  wou ld  be  

noth ing  un toward  i f  the  work  i s  done w i thout  the  cont rac t  

s ign ing  fo r  as  long as  i t  i s  au thor i sed.   There  is  
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no th ing…[ in te rvene]  

CHAIRPERSON:   A t  the  r igh t  person?  

MR KOKO:   By  the  r igh t  person,  there  i s  abso lu te l y  no th ing  

wrong w i th  tha t  and th is  i s  where  my f rus t ra t ion  is .   I f  you  

fo l low the  Eskom processes,  then you w i l l  ge t  to  th is  po in t  

tha t  says,  work  was done,  we needed a  genera l  manager  

sourc ing  to  au tho r ise  i t ,  and the  genera l  manager  sourc ing  

in  th is  case happens to  have been  the  pro jec t  manager  o f  

th is  cont rac t  Mr  Govender.  

So then your  l ine  o f  invest iga t ion  is  ta rge t ing  the  10 

r igh t  peop le ,  then  you go ing  to  go  back and say Mr Genera l  

Manager,  p rocurement ,  who happens to  be  the  procurement  

manager  there  is  ev idence before  us ,  the  NEC cont rac t  was 

not  conc luded in  fac t ,  the  ev idence before  the  Commiss ion  

sa id  i t  was s igned much la te r  -  I  want  to  dea l  w i th  i t  too,  

because i t  a f fec ts  me.   

D id  you author i se  tha t  the  work  ge ts  done in  wr i t ing  

and where  is  i t?   Then you are  ta lk ing  to  the  r igh t  person.   

I  am not  in  a  pos i t ion  to  ass i s t  you w i th  tha t  bu t  i f  you  

fo l low the  Eskom process,  you then wou ld  be  ab le  to  ho ld 20 

the  r igh t  pe rson accountab le .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  Mr  Se leka,  where  does i t  say  –  oh  

th is  i s  the  te rms  and cond i t ions  o f  the  NEC pro fess iona l  

serv i ce  cont rac t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   You see I  take  tha t  to  mean -  I  do  no t  

take  tha t  to  necessar i l y  mean those,  the  supp l ie r  must  s ign  

those te rms.   I  take  i t  to  mean as  long as  the  supp l ie r  

knows tha t  those  are  the  te rms as  long -  i f  he  has s igned,  

o r  i f  he  has s igned the  acceptance le t te r,  tha t  i s  in  o rde r.   

But  i t  may we l l  be  tha t  somewhere ,  there  is  a  

document  tha t  says the  NEC p ro fess iona l  se rv i ce  cont rac t  

must  be  s igned,  because th is  le t te r  no t i f i ca t ion  o f  

acceptance does not  say  tha t  the  NEC pro fess iona l  serv i ce  

cont rac t  must  be  s igned,  i t  s imp ly  say i t s  te rms and  10 

cond i t ions  w i l l  app ly.   

So fo r  me,  i f  the  supp l ie r  i s  aware  what  those te rms  

are ,  even i f  they  have not  s igned,  tha t  i s  enough but  

obv ious ly,  i f  there  i s  a  requ i rement  somewhere  tha t  

knowledge thereof  i s  no t  enough,  bu t  you must  s ign  then 

tha t  i s  a  d i f fe ren t  th ing .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i r,  you mus t  read w i th  -  read  i t  w i th  

the  –  go  to  the  next  page Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Under  documenta t ion ,  because tha t  to  20 

must  be  read w i th  the  po l i cy  Mr  Koko has re fer red  us to .  

CHAIRPERSON:   “The cont rac t  documents  w i l l  be  ava i lab le   

fo r  a  s ignature  and acceptance w i th in  one week o f  

rece iv ing  the  no t i f i ca t ion  o f  acceptance or  w i th in  

any longer  per iod . ”  
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Ja ,  we l l  I  –  the  cont rac t  documents ,  I  guess wou ld  inc lude 

the  NEC pro fess iona l  serv ices  con t rac t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   For  s ign ing  and  acceptance,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  do  no t  know whethe r  -  I  do  no t  know 

how much po in t  you want  to  make o f  i t ,  bu t  you must  make  

whatever  po in t  you wou ld  l i ke  to  make,  le t  us  hear  what  Mr  

Bar r ie  has to  say? 

ADV BARRIE SC:   I t  i s  regard  to  the  bas i c  p r inc ip le  o f  

unders tand ing  cont rac ts  or  documents  be ing  tha t  one reads 

the  documents  w i th in  a  contex t  o f  the  document  as  a  10 

who le ,  as  we l l  as  the  contex t  o f  what  wou ld  have  been a  

dependent  on  the  par ty 's  in ten t ion  a t  the  t ime.   

What  i s  re levan t  here  is ,  Mr  Cha i rman,  i s  tha t  

indeed as  my  learned f r iend  po in ted  out ,  and the  

documenta t ion  and the  cont rac t  documents  w i l l  be 

ava i lab le  fo r  you r  s ignature  and acceptance w i th in  a  week  

o f  rece iv ing  the  no t i f i ca t ion  o f  acceptance.   That  

acceptance,  o f  course ,  i s  r igh t  a t  the  very  ou tse t  o f  th is  

document .   

But  what  then fu r ther  occurs  i s  tha t  on  page  20 

877.82.3  there  i s  the  fo l low ing:  

“We acknowledge rece ip t  o f  your  no t i f i ca t ion  o f  

acceptance dated  29. ”  

Th is  i s  now f i l l ed  in  now by Dr  Weiss  here . :  

“Conf i rm ing tha t  the  cont rac t  w i l l  ex is t  be tween 
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Eskom and McKinsey and company f rom 1  October  

2015,  o r  soon the reaf te r. ”  

So,  tha t  i s  now the  acceptance o f  the  cont rac t .   You w i l l  

f ind  tha t  on  page 877.82.3  and  then 

fu r thermore…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  no  bu t  Mr  Bar r ie ,  you might  be  

address ing  a  d i f fe ren t  po in t .   I  th ink  my issue was  s imply  

whethe r  i t  i s  necessary  to  s ign  the  NEC pro fess iona l  

serv i ces  cont rac t  bu t  i f  Mr  Se leka  says i t  i s  and wants  to  

pursue tha t ,  tha t  i s  f ine .   10 

I  jus t  wanted to  say,  I  was not  su re  tha t  i f  the  NEC 

pro fess iona l  serv ices  cont rac t  i s  no t  s igned but  the  le t te r  

o f  acceptance is  s igned,  I  was not  sure  tha t ,  tha t  there  

wou ld  be  no cont rac ts ,  in  tha t  case ,  ja .  

ADV BARRIE SC:   Okay,  tha t  i s  the  issue tha t  I  am 

address ing ,  because tha t  i s  conf i rmat ion  o f  what  we ta lk ing  

about  and in  tha t  regard ,  fu r the r,  you w i l l  f ind  in  o the r  

words,  tha t  tha t  documents  cont rac t  w i l l  ex is t  in  f rom a 

cer ta in  da te  and s igned and then in  fac t…[ in tervene ]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you want  to  say where  you were  20 

read ing  f rom so tha t…[ in tervene]  

ADV BARRIE SC:   I  re fe r red  you  to  two pages fu r ther  on  

than where  you we were  page 877.82.3 .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV BARRIE SC:   You w i l l  f ind  there  an  acknowledgement  
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by  Mr  Weiss ,  I  th ink  i t  i s  Dr  Weiss  on  beha l f  o f  McK insey  

comple ted  in  h is  handwr i t ing  on  the  same day 29  

September  2015,  h is  s ignatu re  as  there ,  a re  you the i r  s i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  I  am there ,  ja .  

ADV BARRIE SC:   So  tha t  i s  then the  conc lud ing  o f  the  

cont rac t  and the  documents  tha t  wou ld  be  ava i l ab le  fo r  

s ignature  w i th in  a  week they are  a lso  here  and tha t  you 

w i l l  f ind  f rom the  next  page,  page 877.82.4  and  in  fac t  

these documents  were  a lso  s igned on the  same day by  

McK insey and tha t  you w i l l  f ind  on  page 877.82.6  where  Dr  10 

Weiss ’s  s ignatu re  aga in  appear  da ted  the  29 t h  o f  

September  2015.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r igh t  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r,  tha t  NEC con t rac t  to  

ex ten t  tha t  the  le t te r  re fe rs  to  i t  Cha i r.   You w i l l  see  the  

po l i cy  under  paragraph 3 .4 .  8  th is  i s  two paragraphs.   One 

is  tha t  acceptance o f  the  award  or  no t i f i ca t ion  o f  award  

and then you have a  s tep  dea l ing  w i th  the  cont rac t .    

And there  the  s tep  dea l ing  w i th  the  cont rac t  

spec i f i ca l l y  says:  20 

“ I f  a  cont rac t  [NEC]  i s  used then  the  procurement  

p rac t i t ioner  has the  s teps to  do . ”  

But  le t  us  do  th is  Cha i r.   Le t  me ask Mr  Koko th is  quest ion ,  

because in  the  second pa ragraph s ign ing  o f  the  cont rac t  i s  

exp l i c i t l y  requ i red  in  tha t  po l i cy.   Le t  me ask then Mr  Koko  
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th is ,  Mr  Koko i f  you say ing  the  le t te r  o f  acceptance crea tes  

a  cont rac t  be tween the  par t ies  because the  po l i cy  on ly  

says i t  i s  lega l l y  b ind ing  on  Eskom i t  does not  say  i t  

c rea tes  the  cont rac t  because the  cont rac t  i s  dea l t  w i th  in  

the  next  paragraph.   I f  tha t  le t te r  c rea tes  a  cont rac t ,  what  

i s  the  need to  send the  NEC wh ich  you say shou ld  be  

s igned?  

MR KOKO:   Cha i r,  we are  dea l ing  w i th  p rac t ice  he re  and I  

cannot  undo the  prac t ice .   I t  i s  how Eskom worked a l l  

a long.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR KOKO:    I t  i s  how i t  worked.   You s igned the  le t te r  fo r  

work ,  the  cont rac t  w i th  w i thout  fa i l  ge t  s igned la te r.   In  

many cases,  in  a  lo t  o f  cases,  cont rac ts  do  no t  ge t  s igned 

fo r  years  ac tua l l y…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Which  is  wrong.  

MR KOKO:   And Eskom gets  embarrassed a f te rwards,  a f te r  

Eskom gets  embarrassed a f te rwards,  bu t  tha t  i s  why the  

cont rac t ,  the  th i rd  pa ragraph I  read i t  i s  very  c lea r,  i t  says  

f i rs t  the  le t te r  i s  b ind ing  and i t  c rea tes  a  cont rac t  Cha i r  20 

and i f  you reach  a  d i f fe ren t  conc lus ion ,  you w i l l  c rea te  a  

revo lu t ion  in  Eskom,  i t  i s  okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  no ,  I  do  want  to  ask  Mr Se leka what  

i t  can  mean i f  i t  says  lega l l y  b ind ing ,  i f  i t  does not  mean a  

cont rac t  comes in to  be ing ,  so  tha t  I  can unders tand h is  
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th ink ing .  

MR KOKO:   Eskom is  90  years  o ld  Cha i r,  b ind ing  in  Eskom 

terms fo r  Eskom prac t i t ioners  we have a lways unders tood  

i t  to  be  crea t ing  a  cont rac t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay a l r igh t .   You hear  my quest ion  

Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  no  I  heard  your  quest ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  tha t  I  can fo l low i f  -  because,  fo r  me,  

coming f rom the  genera l  p r inc ip le  o f  tha t  an  of fe r  an 

acceptance crea tes  a  cont rac ts  and then you  have a  10 

s i tua t ion  where  now an acceptance is  contempla ted  and  

the  documents  says i t  i s  a  lega l l y  b ind ing ,  I  cannot  th ink  o f  

any lega l  consequences o the r  than cont rac t  fo r  lega l  

consequences.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Cha i r  when you read i t  in  the 

contex t  o f  the  po l i cy,  where  they say:  

“Not i f i ca t ion  o f  an  acceptance o f  the  award  w i l l  be  

lega l l y  b ind ing  on  Eskom. ”  

So tha t  means you have accepted as  Eskom the  o f fe r  made 

by  the  supp l ie r.   But  the  po l i cy  goes fu r ther  Cha i r,  i t  does  20 

not  s top  the re .   I t  says :  

“ I f  an  NEC agreement  o r  cont rac t  i s  used,  then  

ensure  tha t  i t  i s  s igned. ”  

And i t  te l l s  the  p rocurement  p rac t i t ioner  what  to  do  a l l  the 

documenta t ion  must  be  in  p lace .   And i f  I  may say the  law,  
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the  law says:  

“ I f  the  par t ies  env isage a  wr i t ten  cont rac t  to  be  in  

p lace ,  the  cont rac t  does not  come in to p lace  unt i l  i t  

i s  s igned. ”  

And tha t  i s  the  reason why I  was  ask ing  Mr  Koko.   I f  they  

contempla ted  the  NEC terms w i l l  app ly.   The next  page is  

say ing :  

“The cont rac t  documenta t ion  w i l l  be  g iven to  you fo r  

s ign ing  and acceptance. ”  

Why d id  they send the  NEC to  the  supp l ie r  i f  i t  i s  su f f i c ien t  10 

to  s imp ly  have a  le t te r  o f  acceptance,  wh ich  crea ted a  –  

bu t  he  has answered tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  because the  le t te r  o f  acceptance 

says depends in  the  NEC wi l l  app ly  there fore ,  be fore  the  

supp l ie r  s igns,  the  supp l ie r  must  sa t is fy  i t se l f  tha t  i t  i s  

happy w i th  the  te rms and cond i t ions  o f  the  NEC wi l l  app ly.    

But  i f  the  supp l ie r  chooses not  to  wa i t  fo r  the  te rms  

and cond i t ions  o f  the  NEC before  i t  s igns,  the  acceptance  

le t te r,  i t  seems to  me tha t  once they have s igned they are  

deemed to  know those te rms,  and  they cannot  compla in  -  20 

on  the  face  o f  i t  tha t  i s  what  seems to  be  the  pos i t ion ,  as  I  

see i t .   

Bu t  what  I  am say ing  is ,  i f  you  have a  d i f fe ren t  

unders tand ing ,  I  am not  say ing  do  not  pu rsue i t  bu t  I  want  

you to  have the  benef i t  o f  what  I  make o f  i t .   
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yeah,  I  th ink  Cha i r  and I  a re  s l igh t ly  on  

d i f fe ren t  po in ts .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  i s  your  po in t  -  i s  your  

unders tand ing ,  jus t  a r t i cu la te  your  unders tand ing  in  te rms  

o f  the  substance o f  what  a l l  o f  th is  means?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Cha i r  because my -  what  i s  i t?   

What  I  am put t ing  to  Mr  Koko ar i ses  f rom even f rom the  

po l i cy  i t se l f .   One,  and then f rom the i r  own prac t ice ,  wh ich  

is  what  Mr  Koko is  re fe r r ing  to ,  one is  they have done the  

f i rs t  s tep  in  te rms o f  the  po l i cy,  they exchange the  le t te r  o f  10 

awards o r  the  le t te r  o f  acceptance.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Number  two,  i s  the  next  s tep  in  the  

po l i cy  wh ich  they  a lso  do ,  wh ich  is  to  exchange the  NEC 

for  s ign ing  and acceptance.   Now,  my quest ion  to  h im is ,  i f  

the  le t te r  o f  acceptance crea tes  a  b ind ing  agreement ,  what  

i s  the  need fo r  the  second s ta te ,  wh ich  the  po l i cy  

contempla tes  and  wh ich  is  a lso  executed by  them,  by  h im 

in  th is  case.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  i s  there  someth ing  tha t  says the  NEC 20 

document  must  be  sent  to  the  supp l ie r  a f te r  the  supp l ie r  

has s igned the  acceptance le t te r?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  and tha t  is  where  I  th ink  Cha i r  a re ,  

ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  on  your  unders tand ing?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  no .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  does not ,  because i f  i t  does not  -  i f  

your  unders tand ing ,  i f  i t  i s  no t  your  unders tand ing  tha t  the  

NEC documents  must  be  sent  to  the  supp l ie r  a f te r  they 

have s igned the  le t te r  o f  acceptance and i f  your  

unders tand ing  is  tha t  i s  to  be  sent  o r  a t  the  same t ime as  

the  acceptance le t te r,  I  do  no t  see a  prob lem.   But  I  w i l l  

see  a  prob lem -  I  w i l l  see  your  p rob lem,  i f  you  say the  

po l i cy  and the  documents  contemp la tes  tha t  the  send ing  o f  

the  NEC document  shou ld  happen a f te r  the  supp l ie r  has  10 

s igned the  acceptance le t te r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Wel l ,  when you read the  po l i cy  Cha i r,  

and when you look a t  the  s teps taken,  because th is  I  th ink  

Mr  Koko ’s  le t te r  i s  in  accordance w i th  tha t  po l i cy.   So the  

acceptance between the  o f fe r…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Le t  us  read the  po l i cy,  jus t  read the  

re levant  po l i cy  so  tha t  we do not  specu la te  about  what  i t  

says .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  i t  says  f i rs t  i s :  

“Not i f i ca t ion  o f  award . ”  20 

So once approva l  has been g iven to  the  award  o f  the  

cont rac t  w i th  to  the  successfu l  supp l ie r.   

“The p rocurement  p rac t i t ioner  no t i f ies  the  supp l ie r  

o f  the  acceptance o f  h is  tender.   The procurement  

p rac t i t ioner  must  ensure  tha t  th is  no t i f i ca t ion  is  
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rece ived by  the  successfu l  supp l ie r  because  

not i f i ca t ion  o f  acceptance  w i l l  become lega l l y  

b ind ing  upon Eskom.   Emai led  not i f i ca t ion  w i l l  be  

sub jec t  to  e lec t ron ic ,  the  Act ,  the  E lec t ron ic  

Communica t ions and Trans i t ions Act . ”  

That  i s  po in t  1 .   So they do  the  acceptance,  here  is  we 

accept  you r  awards,  and they  wou ld  s ign  –  o f  my 

unders tand ing  is  they wou ld  then s ign  tha t  acceptance 

le t te r  bo th  Eskom and the  supp l i e r.   Then you have po in t  

2…[ in tervene]  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  why do -  obv ious ly  Eskom wou ld  

have s igned the  le t te r  o f  acceptance befo re  i t  sends i t  to  

the  supp l ie r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  why do you  say tha t  be fore  there  is  

s tep  2 ,  the  supp l ie r  wou ld  have s igned was the  bas i s  fo r  

say ing  tha t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Wel l ,  I  am not  necessar i l y  say ing  

tha t…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:   S tep  1 ,  m ight  cons is t  o f  on l y  Eskom 20 

send ing  the  no t i f i ca t ion  w i thout  necessar i l y  the  supp l ie r  

s ign ing  th is ,  i sn ’ t  i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  tha t  i s  one  scenar io  we accept  tha t  

okay,  then what  i s  supposed to  come a f te r  tha t?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Then 2 ,  i s  compi l ing  the  order / cont rac t .  

I t  says :  

“The p rocurement  o f f i cer  respons ib le  fo r  the  

compi la t ion  admin is t ra t ion  and f ina l i sa t ion  o f  the  

cont rac t /o rder.   I f  a  cont rac t  [NEC/FIDIC]  has been 

used the  procurement  p rac t i t ioner  togethe r  w i th  the  

cross  funct iona l  team ensures tha t  the  cont rac t  

documents  are  cor rec t  and comple te  w i th  a l l  

d rawings and spec i f i ca t ions and inc luded as  par t  o f  

the  cont rac t ,  and the  procurement  p rac t i t ione r  10 

ar ranges fo r  the  pr in t ing  o f  the  cont rac t  fo r  

purposes o f  s igna ture . ”  

And then you have S tep 3 ,  wh ich  is  s ign ing  the  cont rac t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Le t  us  ta lk  about  s tep  2 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   On my unders tand ing .   There  is  no th ing  

incons is ten t  w i th  Mr  Koko ’s  ev idence about  s tep  2 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay le t  us  go  to  s tep  3 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  you w i l l  see  the  po in t  I  am t ry ing  20 

fo r  Mr  Koko to  exp la in  i s ,  i f  s tep  1  c rea tes  a  cont rac t  

Cha i r,  what  i s  the  need fo r  s tep  2?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hang on.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I f  -  remember  tha t ,  on  your  approach,  
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s tep  1  cons is ts  o f  the  send ing  o f  the  no t i f i ca t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Now,  Mr  Koko as  I  unders tand h i s  

ev idence,  d id  no t  say  tha t  upon the  send ing  o f  the  

no t i f i ca t ion  a  con t rac t  i s  c rea ted he sa id  the  supp l i e r  must  

s ign .  

MR SELEKA SC:   He was reading that  legal ly  binding Chair  

f rom step 1.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I  – i t  was clar i f ied you remember I  

asked him a quest ion later on.  10 

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And he said i t  has got  to be signed by – by 

the suppl ier.   Mr Koko am I  put t ing words in your mouth? 

MR KOKO:   That  is correct  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   So -   so his  evidence is the contract  

wi l l  come into being af ter the – wi l l  not  come into being 

before the suppl ier s igns.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  mean I  d id not  take i t  a step further wi th  

might  be legal  whether af ter the suppl ier has signed the fact 

of  the signature that  they have signed must  come to the 

at tent ion of  Eskom.  You know that  is – I  thought i t  is enough 

for  h im – for his purposes that  he has said the cont ract  wi l l  
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come – wi l l  come into being af ter the suppl ier has signed.   

So – so and that  part  the signature of  the suppl ier need not  

be on the same day as when the – when Eskom signs the 

acceptance let ters.   But  i t  could be  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  i t  could be a day later,  i t  could be a 

week later or whatever.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:  Ja.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.   I f  – ja let  us accept  that  Chair  – let  10 

us accept  that .   The quest ion is the signing of  the contract  is  

envisaged in the pol icy not  only in  the pol icy – wel l  in the 

pol icy and hence I  th ink they may have done so in th is let ter  

Mr Koko is saying we wi l l  send the documentat ion to you for  

s igning and acceptance.  

 And I  th ink that  is where my quest ion l ies which is i f  

then we accept  the not i f icat ion is out  and i t  has been 

accepted and i t  has been accepted because that  three year  

is s igning the contract  in terms of  the pol icy which is also 

what is envisaged in the let ter.  20 

 Why do we need that  i f  the acceptance… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Why do you need what? 

MR SELEKA SC:   Why do we need the s igning of  the 

contract  when the let ter one signed by the suppl ier creates 

the cont ract? 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  you remember I  th ink I  said to him i t  

may wel l  be that  for  purposes of  having al l  – al l  terms and 

condi t ions in  one document that  might  be necessary – 

convenience that  is what I  said.   Mr Koko you may have 

deal t  wi th th is but  do you want to respond to that?   

 The quest ion is,  i f  there is al ready a contract  af ter  

the suppl ier has s igned the let ter of  acceptance why is there 

a need for a contract  to be 00:02:50 to get  later? 

MR KOKO:   Chai rman I  – I  have got  two answers to that .   

Besides saying – besides tel l ing you that  i t  is – i t  is  10 

precedent and i t  is a cul ture we found i t  working that  way but  

in my day to day l i fe I  f ind – I  found a s igned cont ract  that  

c lar i f ies a lot  of  issues.    

 So – so we – I  have always been bet ter off  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes wi th a cont ract .  

MR KOKO:   With a cont ract  than wi th a let ter of  award.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Than d i fferent  pieces of  documents.  

MR KOKO:   Than di fferent  pieces – i t  takes away grey 

areas.   But  Chai r  I  need to say the second thing that  the – 

the 32 10  34 contemplates any form of  contract .   I  has got  20 

i ts – no – I  th ink we are overemphasising NEC whether i t  is 

Fedic or NEC or  Bespoke the – the design of  the 1032 

document is that  one is v iewed as a let ter of  award.   The 

procurement pract i t ioner must  put  together contract  

documents and i t  is h is or her responsibi l i ty to make sure 
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that  i t  is s igned by a person who is duly delegated by the 

Board and Tender Commit tee.  

 So whether i t  is NEC or not  i t  is i r re levant .   Whether 

i t  is  Fedic i t  is  i r re levant .   Whether i t  is Bespoke i t  is  

i r re levant .   But  al l  put  together they must  be 00:04:27 and be 

signed by a person who is duly author ised by the Board 

Tender Commit tee and i t  is the responsibi l i ty  of  the 

procurement pract i t ioner that  he or she does that  ( inaudible).  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Seleka.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Ja thank you Chai r.   So i f  i t  is the offer 10 

and acceptance stage creates a legal  and binding agreement 

on the face of  that  very let ter wi th minimal detai ls  can you 

imagine SOE’s contract ing on mi l l ions l ike they did there 

R101 mi l l ion on the basis of  that  let ter? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  you see Mr Seleka as far  as the law is 

concerned we al l  know the general  pr inciple that  i f  there is 

an offer and an acceptance as a general  pr inciple  that  is a 

contract .   Okay.   Obviously the offer and acceptance must 

include al l  the necessary terms and condi t ions i f  they are not 

included and i t  is not  val id contract .  20 

MR KOKO:   And in th is case they were included.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So that  is the general  pr inciple  of  law.   

Now of  course i t  is  possib le  that  in  a certain sector  or  

scenario there could be legislat ion or  there could be a pol icy 

of  an ent i ty that  says unt i l  there is a formal  cont ract  s igned 
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nothing is binding that  the part ies may have exchanged.   You 

know.    

But  i f  you do not  have anything ei ther by way of  

legislat ion or by way of  the regulat ions and rules or  pol ic ies 

of  an ent i ty that  deviate f rom that  general  pr inciple one 

would expect  that  that  general  pr inciple would apply as long 

as al l  those terms and condi t ions are there.   But  i f  Eskom 

has maybe there is legislat ion that  says wel l  when you deal  

wi th Eskom you wi l l  not  have that  cont ract  just  because of  

exchanges of  emai ls and whatever and d iscussions there 10 

must  be a formal contract  then that  is di fferent .  

 So as I  understand i t  in th is case nobody has said to 

me that  there was such legislat ion or rules or regulat ions but  

you have made a certain point  wi th regard to the pol ic ies but  

I  do not  know whether to go that  far.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes Chair  can I  say this because the – 

maybe that  wi l l  c lose i t  and that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SELEKA SC:   The offer  and acceptance pr incip le does 

not  stop there Chai r.   I f  the part ies envisage that  they should 20 

sign a cont ract  which is what  is contemplated here – 

contemplated in  that  let ter.   Then the contract  comes into 

existence as contemplated by the part ies upon them signing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no that  is… 

MR SELEKA SC:   And that  is to the extent  I  am taking i t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink that  – that  is in order as a pr inciple 

to say.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  the part ies say for a certain  per iod we 

wi l l  negot iat ing.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And dur ing the negot iat ions certain things 

might  be said to  each other but  we do not  want to argue 

about whether why we were – whi le  the one party thought we 

were st i l l  negot iat ing the other one thought we have al ready 10 

had a contract .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Therefore there wi l l  be no contract  unt i l  

there is a formal contract  that  is –  that  posi t ion can apply.   

So i f  you say this is – th is what you bel ieve here is the 

posi t ion here.   Then i t  is a quest ion of  going to the basis for 

that  and that  to happen.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Hm.  Yes I  th ink I  – Mr Koko I  th ink I  have 

t raversed i t  wi th you because f rom the pol icy I  see the pol icy 

being staggered in terms of  process.   One of  not i f icat ion of  20 

award,  the next  is  what the pract i t ioner should do in terms of  

preparing the documentat ion for the cont ract  and the thi rd  

step is the signing of  the contract  i tsel f .   And I  see you let ter 

being consistent  wi th that  process.    

MR KOKO:   Chai rman I  have – I  have said my say I  cannot  



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 96 of 369 
 

take this further.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   A let ter – a let ter of  award and acceptance.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   To Eskom terms is legal ly binding put  a contract  

wi th 00:09:21.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   That  is di fferent  part ies but… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  10 

MR KOKO:   Let  me – let  me say i t  another issue Chai r.   I  

appreciate the r isk that  is raised by Mr Seleka that  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   About SMNE’s? 

MR KOKO:   Not  about  SMNE’s about doing the work  wi thout  

a cont ract  wi th a let ter of  award.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   And the pol icy is very clear as wel l .   I f  you read 

i t  is very clear.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   I t  says i t  does not  – i t  does not  take k indly to  20 

work start ing wi thout  a signed cont ract .   I t  is very clear.   

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   But  i t  does say also there are ci rcumstances 

that  may … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Would equate to may render i t  acceptable.  
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MR KOKO:   That  may render i t  acceptable – except  that  i t  be 

done.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   And what I  am trying to put  i t  to you is that  – 

and I  am not  saying so I  am saying there may wel l  have been 

but  i f  the… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Such a case.  

MR KOKO:   But  i f  the – there may have been such a case.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   And i f  you are not  target ing – i f  you are not  a – 10 

i f  you are not  a Koko hunt  you may get  to a decent  answer to  

that .  And i f  there is no decent  answer to that  then you are 

zooming into the r ight  person.   I  am simply asking you Chai r  

stop the Koko hunt .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am not  doing a Koko hunt  Mr Koko.  

MR KOKO:   But  they – i f  they… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Koko you – you  

MR KOKO:   I f  they fol low the procedures.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You d id say you cannot  help wi th the 

quest ion of  whether work was or was not  done before the 20 

contract  was concluded.  

MR KOKO:   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes and you did say the person who would 

know about that  I  th ink i t  is Mr 00:11:00.  

MR KOKO:   Correct .  
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MR SELEKA SC:   And whether or not  i f  work was done 

before the cont ract  was concluded whether the requi rement 

of  the pol icy for that  to happen were met.  

MR KOKO:   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Would be him.  

MR KOKO:   Correct .   What I  need to help you wi th Chair  and 

here i t  is again fo l lowing the process.   The – when Mr Singh 

was here previously i t  was put  to him that  the cont ract  – th is 

contract  we are looking at  was actual ly s igned by Mr 

Mabelane and not  by Mr Koko who was delegat ing.  10 

 This quest ion ar ise again in the High Court .   Eskom 

makes a case that  says we cannot f ind a delegat ion of  

author i ty that  Mr Mabelane rel ied on to s ign this  contract  

because the delegat ion was to Mr Koko.  

 I  have a duty to assist  you there.  

MR SELEKA SC:   And may I  assist  Chai r.  

MR KOKO:   And i f  I  can I  wi l l  do that  now.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Ja.   Yes may I  assist  because … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SELEKA SC:   I  d id not  ask the quest ion why Mr 20 

Mabelane signed.   That  was a piggy back f rom Mr Singh’s 

answer that  he does not  why Mr Mabelane signed because 

the delegat ion was given to Mr Koko.   And then I  said to him 

oh but  does i t  mean Mr Mabelane then did not  have author i ty  

to sign in which event  even i f  he had signed proper ly the 
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contract  would not  have come into – into existence.    

 Then he said no,  no,  no he cannot recal l  whether the 

delegat ion was given to the person or to the posi t ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Or the posi t ion.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.   So I  d id not  put  – Mr Koko is burning 

to deal  wi th that  quest ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   ja.  

MR SELEKA SC:   But  i t  is – I  have seen that  point .  

MR KOKO:   And I  have to Chair  because the fol lowing day 

the headl ines were Mr Singh throws Mr Koko under the bus 10 

because Mr Koko did not  s ign as author ised.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   So – so my name has been dragged in the mud I  

have to correct  i t  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no that  is f ine.  

MR KOKO:   I t  is personal  issue because that  is f ive year old  

– my f ive year old  comes to me with  a newspaper cl ip,  Daddy 

what is going on here?  So I  have to correct  that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   No that  is f ine.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Seleka.  

MR SELEKA SC:   No that  is f ine.   And you know then Mr 

Koko just  to close off  on th is that  we have to put  to Mr Singh 

something that  we can also put  to you that  the NEC contract  

that  was contemplated to be signed was in fact  not  s igned 
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properly by Mr Mabelane.   You aware of  that? 

MR KOKO:   Chair  I  – and this is what I  want  – I  want to be 

al lowed to deal  wi th Chai r.   So I  am going to give you a set  

of  documents – a document that  answers that  I  have to.   I  

have to do i t  now.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja I  am sorry I  d id not  hear the quest ion – 

what is the quest ion? 

MR SELEKA SC:   What I  am put t ing to him Chai r  is that  the 

NEC cont ract  that  was envisaged to be signed i t  is  in the 

bundles a lso in Mr Singh’s bundle is not  s igned proper ly or  10 

completely by Mr Mabelane.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Yes.   

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So were you asking him whether  he was 

aware of  that  or not? 

MR SELEKA SC:   Whether he was aware of  that  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And he would l ike to deal  wi th that? 

MR KOKO:   Yes I  want to deal  wi th that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .  

MR KOKO:   And my st raight  wi th  – my st raight  answer to 20 

you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   And I  wi l l  answer you straight  and I  wi l l  show 

you the documents.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  
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MR KOKO:   I  d id – I  do not  know, I  d id not  know, I  could not  

have known.  I  was not  in a posi t ion to know.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Then that  is f ine.  

MR KOKO:   No but  I  want to show you the documents 

because this  quest ion i t  is  go ing to come back again when 

you deal  wi th Mr – wi th Ms Mothepu’s argument.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Let  us – let  us see th is document.  

MR KOKO:   I  want  to deal  wi th i t  now Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Let  him to refer to  the documents Mr 10 

Seleka.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Do you want to go the documents? 

MR KOKO:   Yes I  want to do that .  

MR SELEKA SC:   The NEC  

MR KOKO:   No,  no,  no.  

MR SELEKA SC:   The NEC 

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no I  – last  night  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   The document signed by Mr Mabelane.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  is the one you are looking for.  20 

MR SELEKA SC:   No,  no I  have i t  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   I  am just  00:15:06 I  am just  having this f i le here.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay tel l  us once you know which bundle 

we must look at .  
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MR KOKO:   Ja i t  is not  in the bundle.   I t  is not  in the bundle.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   But  a f ter Mr Singh’s statement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   I  went  to dig but  I  have got  the documents here.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh they are not  part  of  the bundle.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay why – why do we not  do i t  th is way 

because we are close to lunch t ime?  Why do we you not  

share the documents wi th Mr Seleka and I  can be given 10 

those and then when we come back you can deal  wi th them? 

MR KOKO:   Thank you Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja let  us do i t  that  way.  

ADV BARRIE SC:   Chai r  maybe the wi tness must  f i rst  just  

speci fy what document he is referr ing to because I  bel ieve 

that  i t  might  be in there.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   No Mr Barr ie you do not  – do not  have i t  

because I  p icked i t  up last  night  i t  is not  in our bundle.   So I  

have that  now.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Okay a lr ight .   A l r ight  let  us – let  us  

MR SELEKA SC:   Adjourn 00:15:55.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  we are to – but  when he deals wi th 

them i t  is bet ter  that  I  have a copy and you have a copy.  We 

can do one of  two things because there is st i l l  ten minutes.   
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Mr Koko you can deal  wi th th is issue when we come back.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  i f  Mr Seleka can use the last  ten 

minutes – next  ten minutes to  ask other quest ions le t  us do 

that? 

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Can I  read i t?  Thanks.   Chai r  I  want  

us – Mr Koko I  want us to go back to those emai ls – Bundle 

18 – Eskom Bundle 18.   And – ja.   Eskom Bundle 18 page 

1018.  

MR KOKO:   My apologies Mr Seleka.    10 

MR SELEKA SC:   (b).   That  is the one we were using – we 

started off  wi th th is morning.    

MR KOKO:   Yes I  must  f ind i t .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Ja.    

MR KOKO:   I  have got  i t  Chai r.  

MR SELEKA SC:   You have got  i t  thanks.   And – and Mr 

Koko I  want to expedi te the issue of  the emai ls.   You 

ment ioned – yes because we gave you Dr Ngubane’s 

aff idavi t  you ment ioned that  aff idavi t .  Before I  get  to the 

aff idavi t  you have said every t ime you exchanged these 20 

emai ls wi th infoportal  you would have a meet ing wi th Dr 

Ngubane and Ms Daniels.   Correct? 

MR KOKO:   That  is correct  Chai r.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Ja.   The emai l  regarding the visas.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sorry can I  just  check this?  When you 
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received an emai l  f rom infoportal  would you have meet ing – 

a meet ing wi th the two or would you only have a meet ing 

wi th them i f  or when you had sent  something to infoportal  or 

both? 

MR KOKO:   Chairman what I  would normal ly do or I  wi l l  have 

a discussion i f  i t  is Tuesday wi th  Ms Daniels  and I  wi l l  te l l  

her what is coming.   And then I  wi l l  send the documents.   

Then she wi l l  ar range a meet ing.   And then she wi l l  pr int  the 

documents and then we wi l l  have a discussion wi th Dr 

Ngubane.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but  what I  am asking is whether you 

are saying i r respect ive of  whether  you would have sent  a 

document to infoportal  or whether you would have received a 

document f rom infoportal  f rom an emai l  there would be such 

a meet ing or whether you are saying there would only be 

such a meet ing i f  you were – you had sent  or were about to 

send? 

MR KOKO:   Chai rman I  have – I  have received one or  two 

emai ls f rom infoportal  address.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes.   And most of  the t ime you sent .  20 

MR KOKO:   Most  of  the t ime I  sent  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   And the f i rst  one – the f i rst  one that  I  received I  

was in Indonesia and I  was not  even aware that  i t  came f rom 

infoportal  – ja that  was the visa one.   The second one is the 
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one I  sent  – I  forwarded to Ms Daniels on the 10t h of  

December 2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   Which I  a lso fol lowed.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   Up wi th her to say do we need a meet ing and he 

says no we do not  a meet ing we have i t  – she has got  i t  in – 

under cont rol .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   So – so most  of  the t ime… 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   So most  of  the t ime i t  was when you 

were… 

MR KOKO:   Most  of  the t ime i t  is when I  sent .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   When I  have a consistent  to the br ief ing that  I  

got  when I  f i rst  came back that  when you have an issue that  

you think you are not  seeing eye to eye wi th the chai r  or wi th 

the board make i t  avai lable to the chair  and let  us d iscuss i t  

before the board real ly meets and deals wi th i t  and you clear  

the ai r  on that .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Hm.  Please turn to page 1078.  1078.    

MR KOKO:   Ja.   I  am there.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.   So th is is  again an emai l  f rom you 

Wednesday 30 September 2015 to infoportal  and i t  says:  Re 
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at tached to this is th is let ter on the next  page which is Dr  

Ngubane’s let ter to Minister Brown.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

MR SELEKA SC:   So why on – on your version of  th is being 

Dr Ngubane’s emai l  address why would you send his  let ter  to  

himsel f?  

MR KOKO:   Ja so – so Chai r  th is – th is is the most  – what is 

the r ight  –  I  must  choose – I  must  choose the r ight  word.   

This was the most  horrendous let ter  that  was … 

CHAIRPERSON:   You choose a very strong word.  10 

MR KOKO:   I  am – I  could have chosen the worst  word.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   That  Ms Daniels made avai lable to me to 

implement.   I  was at  that  point  the Chief  Procurement Off icer  

for Eskom.  The board of  Eskom regular ly and unlawful ly  

takes a decision to boycot t  Mai l  and Guardian,  Ci ty Press 

and Sunday Times for whatever reason.   And then i t  comes 

to me to implement.   I t  is an unlawful  instruct ion Chai r.   I  

cannot implement i t .   And i t  was never implemented.    

And again we – we discussed i t  wi th Dr Ngubane, we 20 

discussed i t  wi th Ms Danie ls.   I t  was never implemented and 

I  was never in  t rouble.   I f  I  decided not  to send i t  back to Mr 

Ngubane for discussion and I  d id not  implement i t  I  would 

have ended up same work ended up wi th 00:22:53.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Now just  for the sake of  completeness the 
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at tachment to  the emai l  that  Mr Seleka is asking you about  is 

a let ter s igned by Dr Ngubane on the 30t h September 2015 

and i t  is addressed to the Min ister of  Publ ic Enterpr ises and 

Ms Lynne Brown and says:  

“Dear Minister Brown.  And the subject  is  

Suspension of  Contacts in  any form 

whatsoever and or  commercial  re lat ionship 

wi th the Mai l  and Guardian,  Ci ty Press and 

Sunday Times and the let ter reads:  

The above matter has reference and 10 

Minister ’s correspondence of  28 September 

2015.   The board has del iberated on the 

issues and found that  Eskom is exper iencing 

a simi lar  t rend as the Transnet for  example.   

Accordingly the board has resolved that  

Eskom “Eskom shal l  suspend any deal ings 

be i t  the placement of  the advert is ing or any 

other commercial  re lat ionship wi th  the Mai l  

and Guardian,  Sunday Times and City Press 

pending the resolut ion of  the complaints that  20 

the state owned ent i t ies have against  the 

three newspapers “ .   Mr Anoj  Singh has 

abstained due to a conf l ict  of  interest  as he 

was the subject  of  one of  thei r  art ic les 

publ ished.   This decision has been 
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communicated to the Group Chief  Execut ive 

to implement wi th immediate effect .  I  t rust  

that  the Minister wi l l  f ind this in accordance.”  

Yes that  is i t  – so that  is the – are you therefore 

saying that  th is le t ter which was – seems to have been sent  

to the Minister  was given to  you for purposes of  

implement ing the resolut ion? 

MR KOKO:   Correct  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The resolut ion.  

MR KOKO:   Correct .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   And you bel ieve that  the inst ruct ion was 

unlawful  and you then wanted to discuss i t  wi th Dr Ngubane.  

MR KOKO:   Chairman I  do not  bel ieve i t  is  an unlawful  

instruct ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Yes.   But  you then wanted to discuss 

i t  wi th Dr Ngubane.  

MR KOKO:   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   You say that  is your explanat ion for  

your emai l  at  page 1078? 

MR KOKO:   Correct .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes Mr Seleka.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.   Wel l  that  paragraph Mr 

Koko says the decision has been communicated to the Group 

Chief  Execut ive.   Were you the Group Chief  Execut ive s ince 

September 2015? 
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MR KOKO:   No.  

MR SELEKA SC:   So why you placing yoursel f  in the Koko 

hunt? 

MR KOKO:   Because I  am the Group Commercial  Off icer.   I  

am the Chief  Procurement Off icer.   The Chief  Execut ive does 

not  execute a procurement decis ion.   I t  –  the delegat ions for 

procurement is wi th the – wi th me s ince my off ice.    

CHAIRPERSON:   So to the extent  that  the let ter  or the 

resolut ion of  the board according to th is let ter sa id that  the 

Group – or not  the resolut ion but  the let ter to the extent  that  10 

i t  said the decision had been communicated to the Group 

Chief  Execut ive to implement wi th  immediate effect .   The 

point  you are making is  that  the GCEO would actual ly in  

order to ensure that  the decision was implemented would 

requi re you to implement that  decision.  

MR KOKO:   Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And you were rais ing the issue because in  

the end you were going to be the implementer.  

MR KOKO:   Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay al r ight .   Mr Seleka i t  is one o’clock.   20 

Let  us take the lunch break we wi l l  resume at  2.   We 

adjourn.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.  

REGISTRAR:   A l l  r ise.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 
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INQUIRY RESUMES 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i rperson,  we were  in  Eskom 

Bund le  18  on tha t  page 1079,  dea l ing  w i th  the  le t te r  f rom 

Dr  Ngubane to  Min is te r  Lynne Brown,  wh ich  Mr  Koko  

a t taches to  tha t  emai l .   I f  I  may,  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  exped i te  

th is  by  re fer r i ng  Mr  Koko to  the  a f f idav i t  o f  Dr  Ngubane.   

Mr  Koko,  you w i l l  have a  bund le  w i th  tha t  a f f idav i t .   Eskom 

Bund le  9 .   Cha i rperson . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  maybe before  you proceed w i th  

your  quest ion ing  Mr  Se leka . . . [ in tervenes]   10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .w i th  re fe rence to  Dr  Ngubane ’s  

supp lementary  a f f idav i t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes?  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . le t  me ra ise  someth ing  w i th  Mr  Koko.   

I  th ink  one o f  the  po in ts  you made about  th is  le t te r,  

Mr  Koko,  a t  page 1079(?)  i s  in  e f fec t  tha t  i t  wou ld  have  

made no sense fo r  you to  send i t  to  a  supp l ie r,  I  th ink .   I s  

tha t  cor rec t?   I t  wou ld  have been no use to  them o r  

someth ing .   You made a  po in t  a long those l ines .   And I  20 

unders tood tha t  to  be  say ing .    

 To  the  ex ten t  tha t  anybody suggests  tha t  I  was  

communica t ing  w i th  Mr  Sa l im  Essa and tha t  I  was 

knowing ly  –  I  knowing ly  sent  th is  le t te r  to  Mr  Sa l im Essa  

the  in fopor ta l  emai l  add ress,  i t  was h i s  o r  was be ing  used 



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 111 of 369 
 

by  h im.   That  wou ld  no t  make sense but  i t  wou ld  make  

sense i f  I  was send ing  i t  to  Dr  Ngubane in  o rder  to  ra ise  

the  issue tha t  I  wanted to  ra i se .   D id  I  unders tand you 

cor rec t l y?  

MR KOKO :    Most  cer ta in ly.   Or  any o the r  th i rd  pa r ty.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes ,  yes .   What  I  want  to  ra ise  w i th  

you is  tha t .   I f ,  o f  course ,  the  pos i t ion  were  tha t  indeed the  

in fopor ta l  address was Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  address  or  tha t  

whatever  came f rom tha t  emai l  address came f rom h im and 

whatever  was sent  to  i t  was be ing  sent  to  h im,  whethe r  10 

in ten t iona l l y  o r  no t ,  bu t  i t  wou ld  end w i th  h im.    

 The pos i t ion  wou ld  be  tha t ,  i f  I  reca l l  cor rec t l y,  

the  documents  o r  there  is  a  le t te r,  there  a re  documents  or  

emai ls  tha t  came f rom the  in fopor ta l  address wh ich  were  

ra is ing  the  same sub jec t ,  namely,  wh ich  were ,  i f  I  reca l l  

cor rec t l y,  to  the  e f fec t  tha t  the  board  shou ld  take  a  

dec is ion  tha t  Eskom shou ld  no t  have any in te rac t ions o r  

shou ld  te rm inate  whatever  re la t ionsh ip  they m ight  have  

w i th  these th ree  newspapers ,  the  Mai l  &  Guard ian ,  The  

C i ty  Press and,  I  th ink ,  the  Sunday  Times.    20 

 Now when Dr  Ngubane was g i v ing  ev idence,  

re fe rence was made to  such a  document  and tha t  i t  was 

g iven to  h im and  he sa id  he  took  i t  to  the  board  and the  

board  made a  reso lu t ion  tha t  was in  l ine  w i th  what  was 

be ing  requested i n  the  documents  or  emai ls  tha t  came f rom 
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the  in fopor ta l  address.    

 So i f  tha t  i s  the  t rue  and i f  i t  was to  be  sa id  tha t  

you were  send ing  th is  to  Mr  Sa l im Essa o r  to  whoever  had  

sent  those documents .   Then what  i t  wou ld  –  wha t  i t  cou ld  

mean is  tha t  you were  send ing  th is  le t te r  to  show tha t  the  

board  had taken the  dec i s ion  tha t  they had wanted .   So I  

am say ing  tha t  tha t  i s  a  poss ib le  l ine  o f  look ing  a t  the 

mat te r,  i f  your  ev idence is  no t  t rue .    

 I f  the  o ther  ev idence is  tha t  –  i f  the  ev idence i s  

o r  i f  the  suggest ion  is  made tha t  you knew you were  10 

send ing  –  you knew you were  no t  send ing  i t  to  Dr  Ngubane.   

You knew you were  send ing  i t  to  Mr  Sa l im Essa,  fo r  

example .   What  do  you say to  tha t?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  there  i s  –  i f  my memory  serves me we l l  

because I  l i s tened to  the  ev idence o f  Dr  Ngubane .   That  

a t tachment  was in  one o f  the  in fopor ta l  emai l  addresses 

tha t  went  to  Mr  Ngubane.   I  do  no t  th ink  I  am mis taken.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes-no,  I  th ink  you are  r igh t  there .  

MR KOKO :    Second ly.   I t  i s  one o f  the  documents  whose 

proper t ies  showed tha t  i t  was  or ig ina ted  by  Mr  Dan 20 

Mantsha and Eddy by  Mr  Sa l im Essa.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    I  a lso  do  not  th ink  I  am mis taken the re .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Wel l ,  I  do  no t  remember  any 

re ference to  Mr  Mantsha o r  a lso  about  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MR KOKO :    I  can  te l l  you  know tha t  i s  what  Mr  Se leka put  

to  one o f  the  w i tnesses.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   H ’m? 

MR KOKO :    And le t  us  jus t  ca r ry  on ,  on  tha t  l ine  because  

tha t  suggests  tha t  we are  do ing  the  b idd ing  fo r  Mr  Essa or  

h is  assoc ia te .   When i t  comes to  me and I  am par t  o f  the  

c lub ,  I  am par t  o f  the  scheme,  I  wou ld  no t  s top  i t .   I  wou ld  

re l ig ious l y  ins t ruc t  my teams and  create  reasons why my 

teams’ work  were  executed but  I  d id  the  oppos i te .   I  

s topped i t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    So  your  answer  to  what  I  –  what  I  was 

put t ing  to  you is .   Wel l ,  I  hears  what  m ight  be  sa id .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  a t  a  p rac t ica l  leve l ,  I  s topped th is .  

MR KOKO :    Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And s topp ing  i t  i s  no t  cons i s ten t  w i th  me  

do ing  Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  b idd ing  and  so  on?  

MR KOKO :    Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And you w i l l  f ind ,  and we are  go ing  to  go  in to  20 

th is  more  o f ten .   A l l  these t ransact ions tha t  I  am accused 

o f  do ing  the  b idd ing  fo r  Mr  Essa.   Guess who s topped 

them?  Me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  the  oppos i te .   I f  I  was do ing  the  b idd ing  
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fo r  Mr  Essa,  I  wou ld  have found the  reason to  pay the  

R 30 mi l l ion  invo ice  tha t  Ms Goodson came to  ta lk  about .   

I f  I  was do ing  the  b idd ing  fo r  Mr  Essa,  when Ms Dan ie ls  

came to  me wi th  a  mot iva t ion  fo r  the  payment  o f  the  

R 460 mi l l ion  to  McK insey,  par t  o f  i t  ended up w i th  Tr i l l i an ,  

I  wou ld  have found a  reason to  s ign  i t  bu t  I  s topped i t .   

That  cannot  be  the  character is t i c  cons i s ten t  w i th  a  person 

who is  do ing  the  b idd ing  fo r  Mr  Essa.   That  cannot  be .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   No,  no .   I  jus t  wanted you to  ge t  a  

chance to  dea l  w i th  tha t  poss ib le  l ine  o f  th ink ing .  10 

MR KOKO :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Mr  Se leka .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  thank  you,  Cha i r.   But  you. . .   

Wel l ,  you wou ld  have seen f rom Dr  Ngubane ’s  a f f idav i t  tha t  

he  den ies  tha t  the  emai l  address,  f i rs t l y  i s  h is .   Second ly,  

wh ich  is  more  impor tan t  fo r  you r  purposes,  tha t  he  had  

meet ings w i th  you pu rsuant  to  the  documenta t i on  he re  

a t tached to  th is  emai l  you sen t  to  in fopor ta l .   Your  

comment  on  tha t?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  I  –  Dr  Ngubane makes sense to  me 20 

when he says –  when he suggested tha t  he  does not  know 

the  in fopor ta l  o r  no t .   I t  does not  make sense.   No,  he  does  

not  make sense.   I t  does not  make sense.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    He does no t  –  he  says i t  i s  no t  h is  

emai l  address.  
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MR KOKO :    Ja-no,  he  says i t  i s  no t  h is .   So I  may f ind  tha t  

reasonab le .   But  le t  me te l l  you  the  d i f f i cu l t y  tha t  

Dr  Ngubane is  faced w i th  and i t  is  a  s im i la r  d i f f i cu l t y,  we 

w i l l  dea l  w i th  in  more  de ta i l  when  we get  in to  Ms Dan ie ls .   

Dr  Ngubane came here  and to ld  you tha t  the  on ly  t ime he 

came –  he  in te rac ted  or  he  came ac ross the  in fopor ta l  

address was August  2016,  okay?  That  i s  what  he  to ld  you.   

I t  i s  in  h is  a f f idav i t .   And he says  a t  tha t  po in t  he  was to ld  

tha t  i t  be longs to  Mr  Se leke.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  R ichard  Se leke.  10 

MR KOKO :    Mr  R ichard .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    When you and Mr  Se leka d id  the  prob ing  and  

you put  the  a f f idav i t  o f  Ms Mats ie ts i  to  h im.   What  ac tua l l y  

Ms Mats ie ts i  says ,  she was the  one ac t ing  as  the  DG a t  

tha t  po in t .   Mr  Se leke was no t  in  the  employ  o f  the  

depar tment .   And th is  emai l  tha t  you sa id  you came across  

i t ,  cou ld  no t  be long to  Mr  Se leke.   So you cannot  be  r igh t .   

As  a  mat te r  o f  fac t ,  you used  th is  emai l  address in  

September  2016.    20 

 I t  i s  –  you are  no t  be ing  t ru th fu l .   That  i s  no t  

what  you to ld  h im you a re  more  decent  than tha t .   You 

cannot  be  t ru th  –  i t  cannot  be  t ru th fu l  tha t  you on ly  knew 

about  i t  in  September  2016.   You have ac tua l l y  used i t  in  

August  2016.   You have ac tua l l y  used in  September  2017 –  
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in  September  2016.    

 And in  September  2016,  Ms Mats ie ts i  was the  

ac t ing  Cha i r  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  was no t  in  the  depar tment .   So 

your  ve rs ion  is  no t  r igh t .   I  remember  h i s . . .   Oh,  we l l .   Oh,  

we l l .   That  i s  a l l  what  he  sa id .   He  sa id  no th ing  fu r ther  than  

tha t .   He has a  d i f f i cu l t y,  Cha i r.    

 He i s  in tended in  th is  in fopor ta l  address and he 

is  t ry ing  to  d is tance h imse l f .   He has been d ishonest  w i th  

you on th is  emai l  address.   I  am shocked tha t  he  den ies  

the  meet ing  tha t  he  had the  meet ing  w i th  me and Ms 10 

Dan ie ls .   Ms Dan ie ls  den ies  tha t .   I t  can  on ly  be  the  

character i s t i cs  o f  peop le  who have  come to  you,  l ied  to  you 

to  save the i r  sk in .    

 I  cannot  phantom the  reason why he den ied  i t .   I  

cannot  exp la in  to  you. . .   I  mean,  my counse l  takes  me task  

on  many occas ions:   But  Mr  Koko,  why wou ld  these  peop le  

l ie  about  you?  Why?  And I  sa id :   Mr  Bar r i e ,  bu t  I  do  no t  

know.   Here  is  Dr  Ngubane who came to  l ie  to  you about  

the  August  2016  emai l .   Why d id  he  l ie?   I  do  no t  know.   

We do not  know.    20 

 That  i s  common cause tha t  he  was not  t ru th fu l .   

I t  i s  common cause.   Why?  I  do  no t  know.   He is  t ry ing  to  

d is tance h imse l f  f rom the  entang lement  he  f inds  h imse l f  in .   

That  i s  the  on ly  exp lanat ion  I  can g ive .   And i t  i s  

d isappo in t ing .   D r  Ngubane ’s  in te rac t ions w i th  me has been  
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–  the  in te rac t ion  w i th  a  fa ther  and son in te rac t ion .    

 And I  wou ld  never  have thought  tha t  on  – a t  one 

s tage,  on  a  s ing le  day,  he  w i l l  deny the  type o f  in te rac t ions  

tha t  he  had w i th  me,  wh ich  is  in  those meet ings,  he  made 

the  r igh t  dec is ions.   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  do  you say about  the  fac t  tha t  

Ms Dan ie ls  a lso  den ies  those in te rac t ions?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  Ms Dan ie l s  i s  worse .   You have got  a  

worse  prob lem there .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  10 

MR KOKO :    So .   And to  answer  you the re .   And p lease,  

Cha i r,  I  want  to  take  –  I  want  you to  go  to  Bund le  8 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    No,  no .   F i rs t ,  le t  us  go  to  her  las t  a ff idav i t .   

The la tes t  a f f idav i t  tha t  you sent  me las t  n igh t .   Have you  

got  i t?   Ms Dan ie ls ’ a f f idav i t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i f  you  are  ab le  to  say what  you 

need to  say w i thout  us  go ing  back,  do  tha t .    

MR KOKO :    No. . .   I  w i l l  do  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  i f  i t  i s  impor tan t ,  then we can 20 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    I  w i l l  do  i t  Cha i r.   But  my exper ience now wi th  

the  Commiss ion  is  tha t  I  have to  show you the  documents ,  

o therw ise  you fo rge t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]    
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MR KOKO :    And le t  me te l l  you ,  p lease.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :   Le t  me go and say th is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    Ms Dan ie ls  says to  me.   To  d is tance  herse l f  

f rom the  in fopor ta l  address,  she says to  you tha t  ac tua l l y  

Mr  Koko was my  superv isor  on  the  20 t h  o f  Ju ly  2015.   He 

had no reason to  take  an emai l  f rom me and say i t  i s  fo r  

Ms Dan ie l s .   I t  i s  fo r  the  cha i rman .   I t  cou ld  no t  have been  

a  reason fo r  tha t  because he was my superv iso r.   I  was not  10 

in  the  cha i rman ’s  o f f i ce .    

 That  i s  what  she sa id .   I  to ld  you then tha t  she is  

l y ing  to  you but  when I  le f t  i t  wor r ied  me and I  went  to  d ig  

up  documents  to  show you tha t  she is  l y ing .   For  a  s ta r t .   

The bund le  tha t  I  want  to  take  you to ,  i t  i s  her  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  we can go there .  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  her  a f f idav i t .   Can you go  to  her  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  us  go  there .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  20 

MR KOKO :    You can go to  Ms Dan ie ls ’ la tes t  a f f idav i t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    And you. . .   Cha i r,  I  cannot  te l l  you  why wou ld  

Ms Dan ie ls  come and l ie  to  you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 119 of 369 
 

MR KOKO :    I  cannot  jus t  come and te l l  you  tha t  bu t  she is  

do ing  i t .   And the  on ly  reasons she is  do ing  i t  i s  to  make  

me look bad and hopefu l l y  she th inks  I  wou ld  no t  have the  

documenta ry  ev idence to  show you tha t  she i s  indeed  

ly ing .   That  i s  the  on ly  reason.   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    Mr  Se leka,  i f  you  can gu ide  me to  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    You d id  s ta te  what  bund le  i t  i s ,  hey?  

MR KOKO :    I  th ink  i s  Bund le  8 .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Bund le  8 .  

MR KOKO :    Am I  r igh t?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   That  i s  r igh t ,  Cha i r.   I  th ink  i t  i s  in  

8 (b ) .   I s  tha t  r igh t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bund le  8 (b)?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Le t  us  see.   A t  page 1079 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  i t  Bund le  8(b) .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  am guess ing  Cha i r  now but  I  wanted  

to  see whether  . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  f ind  ou t  where  i t  i s  f i rs t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  i s  i t  no t  –  has i t  no t  been  

. . . [ ind is t inc t ]   

MR KOKO :    No,  you sent  i t  to  me las t  n igh t .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    . . .pu t  in  the  same p lace?  

MR KOKO :    I t  is  the  bund le  tha t  you have sent  me las t  

n igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  has i t  no t  been put  in to  the  bund le?  

MR KOKO :    No,  i t  i s  in  the  bund le .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  i t  i s  in  the  bund le  Cha i r.   Jus t  he lp  

Mr  Koko there .  

JUNIOR COUNSEL :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  your  jun io r  w i l l  remember,  

Mr  Se leka,  exact ly  where  i t  i s .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  page 1079.  

MR KOKO :    I  do  no t  have . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  have i t  in  Eskom Bund le  8(b ) .   That  i s  

the  ve ry  las t  a f f idav i t .   Ja ,  tha t  i s  the  one,  Cha i r,  you have.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  I  have got  Bund le  8(b )  and page 

1079 is  the  cer t i f i ca te  o f  au thent ica t ion  and page  108 is  

the  beg inn ing  o f  the  a f f idav i t .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  i s  the  one  Cha i r.    

MR KOKO :    Somewhere  in  here ,  Mr  Se leka,  you w i l l  f ind .   

She says:   Mr  Koko was my superv isor  in  2015.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  you want  tha t  f i rs t?  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

MR KOKO :    Paragraph 11,  Cha i r,  page 1082.   I  am go ing  

to  read in to  the  record .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    I  have got  i t .   Ja ,  do  tha t .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.    

“ I  met  w i th  Mr  Koko shor t l y  a f te r  h is  meet ing  

w i th  Mr  Bester.  

A t  th is  t ime,  I  s t i l l  he ld  the  pos i t ion  o f  Sen ior  

Manager  in  the  Off i ce  o f  the  Group Execut ive  

Techno logy.  

Thus Mr  Koko was my d i rec t  superv isor. . . ”  

 Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    There ,  in  tha t  parag raph,  i s  she ta lk ing  10 

about  what  fo l lowed a f te r,  what  she re fers  to  in  paragraph  

10,  wh ich  seems to  be  the  morn ing  o f  the  

20 t h  o f  Ju ly  2015? 

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  when she  says shor t l y  a f te r  h is  

meet ing ,  i s  she ta lk ing  about  the  meet ing  on  the  20 t h?  

MR KOKO :    The meet ing  on  the  20 t h ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   Yes,  cont inue.  

MR KOKO :    Now,  Cha i r. . .   Mr  Bar r ie ,  what  i s  the  bund le  on  

the  11 t h  o f  Apr i l  2015?  20 

ADV BARRIE :    Oh,  what  the  w i tness re fers  to  i s  ear l ie r  in  

th is  ve ry  same bund le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV BARRIE :    I  w i l l  j us t  f ind  i t .   I  th ink  i t  i s  page 6 .  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  Bund le  8 ,  page 6 .    
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ADV BARRIE :    [ Ind is t inc t ]   [Speaker  i s  no t  c lear  –  no t  

c lose  to  m icrophone. ]   Ja ,  even . . . [ ind is t inc t ] ,  paragraph 8  

on  page 6 .   I  am jus t  t ry ing  to . . .   Eskom 08-0006.    

CHAIRPERSON :    I  guess i t  must  be  Bund le  8(a) ,  no t  8 (b) .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Most  p robab ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   I f  i t  i s  page 6 ,  i t  wou ld  be  Bund le  

8(a ) .   Yes,  tha t  is  Bund le  8(a ) .   I  see  tha t  parag raph 9  o f  

page 6  o f  Bund le  8(a ) ,  she says:  10 

“ I  was appo in ted  by  Group Company Secre tary  

on  1  October  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV BARRIE :    Cha i r,  tha t  i s  ac tua l l y  paragraph 8 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Parag raph 8?  

ADV BARRIE :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

“Subsequent ly,  I  was t ransfer red  to  the  Off i ce  

o f  the  Cha i rman on 11 Apr i l  2015. . . ”  

 And then paragraph 9 :  

“ I  was appo in ted  Group Company Secre tary  on  20 

1  October  2015  and he ld  th is  pos i t ion  un t i l  

27  Ju ly  2017 when the  cur ren t  In te r im Board  o f  

Eskom accepted  my res ignat ion  as  Company  

Secre tary.  

The dut ies  o f  the  Company Secre tary  a re  se t  
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ou t  in  Sect ion  8 (8 ) (?)  o f  the  Companies  Act . . . ”  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  I  a lso  have brought  in  the  m inutes  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    . . .o f  the  board  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    . . .o f  the  22 n d  o f  Ju l y  2015,  two days  a f te r  I  

came back.   You have to  look  a t  them.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   But  le t . . .    

MR KOKO :    So . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you want  to  make whatever  po in t  you  

want  to  make w i th  regard  these two? 

MR KOKO :    Yes.   That  m inute  –  t hose minutes  adds up to  

tha t  l ie .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And I  guess your  po in t  must  be  tha t  she  

d id  no t  ho ld  the  pos i t ion  tha t  she says she he ld  a t  tha t  20 

t ime?  

MR KOKO :    She. . .   The on ly  reason she comes to  you and  

say:   Mr  Koko was my superv i sor  on . . .  i s  because she t r ied  

to  c rea te  a  d is tance.   She is  t r y ing  to  say tha t  I  was not  in  

the  cha i rman ’s  o f f i ce .   I  cou ld  no t  have g iven Mr  Koko an  
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emai l  address o f  Dr  Ngubane and I  cou ld  no t  have had  

access to  i t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    That  i s  a l l  what  she is  t ry ing  to  do .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you say she  was s t i l l  i n  the  Off i ce  o f  

the  Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  I  want  you to  look  a t  the  m inutes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    Mr  Bar r ie ,  can you g ive  the  Cha i r  the  m inutes ,  

p lease?  10 

ADV BARRIE :    I  have th ree ,  four  cop ies  here ,  

Mr  Cha i rman,  o f  the  m inutes  o f  the  Spec ia l  Eskom Board  

Meet ing  he ld  on  22n d  Ju l y  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   The reg i s t ra r  w i l l  take  those.   We 

do not  have them in  the  bund les?  

ADV BARRIE :    Not  as  fa r  as  I  am aware ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Okay.   G ive  us  -  another  copy too  

to  Mr  Se leka.    

REGISTRAR :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  what  you have in  f ron t  o f  you is  the  20 

minutes  o f  the  board  two days a f te r  I  re tu rned to  Eskom 

af te r  my suspens ion .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    Dated 22 n d  Ju ly  2015.   And the  f i rs t  page is  

peop le  who a t tended the  meet ing .   A t  the  top  is  the  board  
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members ,  in  the  m idd le  i s  the  o f f i c ia ls .   You w i l l  see  a t  tha t  

po in t  Mr  Phukub je  was the  Company Secre tary  and a t  the  

bo t tom are  the  peop le  in  a t tendance.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    You w i l l  see  Ms Dan ie ls ’ name is  there  as  the  

Off i ce  o f  the  Cha i rman.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    So  she has come to  you to  l ie  to  you.   Why  

d id  she come to  you to  l ie?   I  do  no t  know.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  10 

MR KOKO :    I  cannot  exp la in  why  she came to  l ie  to  you.   

And so  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    So you are  say ing  when you  go to  

Bund le  8(a) ,  page 6 ,  parag raph  8 ,  she says she was  

t ransfer red  to  the  Off i ce  o f  the  Cha i rman on 11 Apr i l  2015.    

MR KOKO :    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then on parag raph 9 ,  she says she 

was appo in ted  as  Company Secre tary  on  1  October  2015,  

wh ich  suggests  an  acceptance tha t  in  Ju ly  2015,  she was  

s t i l l  i n  the  Off i ce  o f  the  Cha i rperson.  20 

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you are  say ing  the  m inutes  o f  the 

meet ing  o f  the  board  o f  the  22n d  o f  Ju ly  2015,  re f l ec ts  her  

as  he r  hav ing  been in  a t tendance  as  somebody f rom the  

Cha i rperson ’s  Off i ce .  
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MR KOKO :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    There fore ,  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  she  says in  

Ju l y  2015,  you were  he r  d i rec t  superv i so r.   You say tha t  

cannot  be  t rue?  

MR KOKO :    I  am say ing  i t  i s  fa lse .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR KOKO :    Now the  quest ion  i s  why?  Why?  I  do  no t  

know  The on ly  reason she does ,  I  can –  I  –  you –  the  

las t (? ) . . .  p ropos i t ion . . .   The on ly  p ropos i t ion  I  can th ink  

tha t  she wants  to  make –  to  come across as  a  s ta r  w i tness  10 

to  you and p resent  i t  to  me in  a  bad l igh t .   And the  on ly  

way,  Cha i rman,  the  on ly  way Ms Susanne Dan ie l s  has been  

caught  w i th  th is  l ie  i s  when  I  p resent  documentary  

ev idence.   That  i s  the  on ly  t ime.    

 I f  I  d id  no t  have the  documenta ry  ev idence,  I  

wou ld  be  the  one  look ing  l i ke  a  l ie .   The very  ex is tence o f  

the  in fopor ta l  address,  I  was the  f i rs t  one to  l ink  her  to  i t .   

I  sa id  to  my lawyers :   You know,  what  Mr  Bar r ie?   Th is  i s  –  

th is  I  go t  i t  f rom Ms Dan ie ls .   She den ied  i t  un t i l  Eskom 

went  to  check  i t s  computers .   So she l ied .   Why,  I  do  no t  20 

know.   She. . .  

 So I  am say ing  to  you,  she is  a lso  ly ing  when  

she says she d id  no t  p r i n t  the  document  to  have meet ings  

w i th  Dr  Ngubane.   She is  l y ing .   Why is  she l y ing?  She is  

jus t  in tended in  t ry ing  to  ge t  r id  o f  i t  and crea te  an  
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impress ion  tha t  I  am a  bad person and she is  a  good  

person.   And she d id  no t  know a t  the  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you say,  as  long as  she was in  the  

Off i ce  o f  the  Cha i rperson,  then i t  i s  c lear l y  unders tandab le  

why she wou ld  per fo rm the  du ty  o f  p r in t ing  those 

documents  and g iv ing  them to  Dr  Ngubane? 

MR KOKO :    Most  cer ta in ly.   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Mr  Se leka .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Mr  Koko,  I  m igh t  

come back to  Ms Susanne Dan ie ls  in  due course  but  le t  me 10 

t ry  to  exhaust  the  issue o f  Dr  Ngubane.   D r  Ngubane has 

den ied  your  vers ion .   You have commented on h i s  vers ion  

bu t  you have commented,  no t  in  re la t ion  to  h is  vers ion ,  you 

have commented in  re la t ion  to  h im  say ing  the  emai l s  –  the  

emai l ,  in fopor ta l  was o f  R ichard  Se leke.   But  you have not  

sa id  anyth ing  about  h i s  den ia l  tha t  tha t  emai l  i s  h is  

because even the  vers ion  tha t  i t  i s  an  emai l  o f  R ichard  

Se leke,  shows tha t  i t  i s  no t  h is  emai l .   So what  i s  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Can I  ask  you not  to  fo rge t  you r  20 

quest ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    P lease,  do  no t  fo rge t  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  I  want  to  say.   Was Dr  Ngubane 
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asked the  quest ion?  I f  he  accepted,  when he was  on the  

w i tness s tand,  tha t  in  August  o r  September,  when he used  

tha t  in fopor ta l  address,  because tha t  i s  my unders tand ing .   

I f  Mr  R ichard  Se leke was not  the  DG o f  the  Depar tment  o f  

Pub l ic  Enterpr ises  a t  tha t  t ime,  who wou ld  he  have been 

in tend ing  to  communica te  w i th?   Because on h is  vers ion ,  i t  

cou ld  no t  have been Mr  Se leke as  DG.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And i t  may we l l  be  tha t  i t  may have been  

Mr  Se leke i n  ano ther  capac i ty  bu t  i t  cou ld  no t  have been  10 

h im as DG.   But  the  on ly  connect ion  he  made wi th  

Mr  Se leka was tha t  he  be l ieved he was DG and tha t  was  

shown not  to  be  t rue .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Was tha t  canvassed?  And i f  so ,  what  

was h is  unders tand ing ,  h is  response?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cha i r,  we d id  pu t  to  h im what  the  

d isc ip l ina ry  –  what  was found a t  the  d isc ip l ina ry  hear ing ,   

tha t  most  p robab ly  the  emai l  be longs to  –  the  emai l  

address . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i rperson,  we were  in  Eskom 

Bund le  18  on tha t  page 1079,  dea l ing  w i th  the  le t te r  f rom 

Dr  Ngubane to  Min is te r  Lynne Brown,  wh ich  Mr  Koko  

a t taches to  tha t  emai l .   I f  I  may,  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  exped i te  
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th is  by  re fer r i ng  Mr  Koko to  the  a f f idav i t  o f  Dr  Ngubane.   

Mr  Koko,  you w i l l  have a  bund le  w i th  tha t  a f f idav i t .   Eskom 

Bund le  9 .   Cha i rperson . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  maybe before  you proceed w i th  

your  quest ion ing  Mr  Se leka . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .w i th  re fe rence to  Dr  Ngubane ’s  

supp lementary  a f f idav i t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes?  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . le t  me ra ise  someth ing  w i th  Mr  Koko.   10 

I  th ink  one o f  the  po in ts  you made about  th is  le t te r,  

Mr  Koko,  a t  page 1079(?)  i s  in  e f fec t  tha t  i t  wou ld  have  

made no sense fo r  you to  send i t  to  a  supp l ie r,  I  th ink .   I s  

tha t  cor rec t?   I t  wou ld  have been no use to  them o r  

someth ing .   You made a  po in t  a long those l ines .   And I  

unders tood tha t  to  be  say ing .    

 To  the  ex ten t  tha t  anybody suggests  tha t  I  was  

communica t ing  w i th  Mr  Sa l im  Essa and tha t  I  was 

knowing ly  –  I  knowing ly  sent  th is  le t te r  to  Mr  Sa l im Essa  

the  in fopor ta l  emai l  add ress,  i t  was h i s  o r  was be ing  used 20 

by  h im.   That  wou ld  no t  make sense but  i t  wou ld  make  

sense i f  I  was send ing  i t  to  Dr  Ngubane in  o rder  to  ra ise  

the  issue tha t  I  wanted to  ra i se .   D id  I  unders tand you 

cor rec t l y?  

MR KOKO :    Most  cer ta in ly.   Or  any o the r  th i rd  pa r ty.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes ,  yes .   What  I  want  to  ra ise  w i th  

you is  tha t .   I f ,  o f  course ,  the  pos i t ion  were  tha t  indeed the  

in fopor ta l  address was Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  address  or  tha t  

whatever  came f rom tha t  emai l  address came f rom h im and 

whatever  was sent  to  i t  was be ing  sent  to  h im,  whethe r  

in ten t iona l l y  o r  no t ,  bu t  i t  wou ld  end w i th  h im.    

 The pos i t ion  wou ld  be  tha t ,  i f  I  reca l l  cor rec t l y,  

the  documents  o r  there  is  a  le t te r,  there  a re  documents  or  

emai ls  tha t  came f rom the  in fopor ta l  address wh ich  were  

ra is ing  the  same sub jec t ,  namely,  wh ich  were ,  i f  I  reca l l  10 

cor rec t l y,  to  the  e f fec t  tha t  the  board  shou ld  take  a  

dec is ion  tha t  Eskom shou ld  no t  have any in te rac t ions o r  

shou ld  te rm inate  whatever  re la t ionsh ip  they m ight  have  

w i th  these th ree  newspapers ,  the  Mai l  &  Guard ian ,  The  

C i ty  Press and,  I  th ink ,  the  Sunday  Times.    

 Now when Dr  Ngubane was g i v ing  ev idence,  

re fe rence was made to  such a  document  and tha t  i t  was 

g iven to  h im and  he sa id  he  took  i t  to  the  board  and the  

board  made a  reso lu t ion  tha t  was in  l ine  w i th  what  was 

be ing  requested i n  the  documents  or  emai ls  tha t  came f rom 20 

the  in fopor ta l  address.    

 So i f  tha t  i s  the  t rue  and i f  i t  was to  be  sa id  tha t  

you were  send ing  th is  to  Mr  Sa l im Essa o r  to  whoever  had  

sent  those documents .   Then what  i t  wou ld  –  wha t  i t  cou ld  

mean is  tha t  you were  send ing  th is  le t te r  to  show tha t  the  
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boa rd  had taken the  dec i s ion  tha t  they had wanted .   So I  

am say ing  tha t  tha t  i s  a  poss ib le  l ine  o f  look ing  a t  the 

mat te r,  i f  your  ev idence is  no t  t rue .    

 I f  the  o ther  ev idence is  tha t  –  i f  the  ev idence i s  

o r  i f  the  suggest ion  is  made tha t  you knew you were  

send ing  –  you knew you were  no t  send ing  i t  to  Dr  Ngubane.   

You knew you were  send ing  i t  to  Mr  Sa l im Essa,  fo r  

example .   What  do  you say to  tha t?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  there  i s  –  i f  my memory  serves me we l l  

because I  l i s tened to  the  ev idence o f  Dr  Ngubane .   That  10 

a t tachment  was in  one o f  the  in fopor ta l  emai l  addresses 

tha t  went  to  Mr  Ngubane.   I  do  no t  th ink  I  am mis taken.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes-no,  I  th ink  you are  r igh t  there .  

MR KOKO :    Second ly.   I t  i s  one o f  the  documents  whose 

proper t ies  showed tha t  i t  was  or ig ina ted  by  Mr  Dan 

Mantsha and Eddy by  Mr  Sa l im Essa.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    I  a lso  do  not  th ink  I  am mis taken the re .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Wel l ,  I  do  no t  remember  any 

re ference to  Mr  Mantsha o r  a lso  about  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

MR KOKO :    I  can  te l l  you  know tha t  i s  what  Mr  Se leka put  

to  one o f  the  w i tnesses.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   H ’m? 

MR KOKO :    And le t  us  jus t  ca r ry  on ,  on  tha t  l ine  because  

tha t  suggests  tha t  we are  do ing  the  b idd ing  fo r  Mr  Essa or  
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h is  assoc ia te .   When i t  comes to  me and I  am par t  o f  the  

c lub ,  I  am par t  o f  the  scheme,  I  wou ld  no t  s top  i t .   I  wou ld  

re l ig ious l y  ins t ruc t  my teams and  create  reasons why my 

teams’ work  were  executed but  I  d id  the  oppos i te .   I  

s topped i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  your  answer  to  what  I  – what  I  was 

put t ing  to  you is .   Wel l ,  I  hears  what  m ight  be  sa id .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  a t  a  p rac t ica l  leve l ,  I  s topped th is .  

MR KOKO :    Exact ly.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    And s topp ing  i t  i s  no t  cons i s ten t  w i th  me  

do ing  Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  b idd ing  and  so  on?  

MR KOKO :    Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And you w i l l  f ind ,  and we are  go ing  to  go  in to  

th is  more  o f ten .   A l l  these t ransact ions tha t  I  am accused 

o f  do ing  the  b idd ing  fo r  Mr  Essa.   Guess who s topped 

them?  Me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  the  oppos i te .   I f  I  was do ing  the  b idd ing  20 

fo r  Mr  Essa,  I  wou ld  have found the  reason to  pay the  

R 30 mi l l ion  invo ice  tha t  Ms Goodson came to  ta lk  about .   

I f  I  was do ing  the  b idd ing  fo r  Mr  Essa,  when Ms Dan ie ls  

came to  me wi th  a  mot iva t ion  fo r  the  payment  o f  the  

R 460 mi l l ion  to  McK insey,  par t  o f  i t  ended up w i th  Tr i l l i an ,  
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I  wou ld  have found a  reason to  s ign  i t  bu t  I  s topped i t .   

That  cannot  be  the  character is t i c  cons i s ten t  w i th  a  person 

who is  do ing  the  b idd ing  fo r  Mr  Essa.   That  cannot  be .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   No,  no .   I  jus t  wanted you to  ge t  a  

chance to  dea l  w i th  tha t  poss ib le  l ine  o f  th ink ing .  

MR KOKO :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Mr  Se leka .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  thank  you,  Cha i r.   But  you. . .   

Wel l ,  you wou ld  have seen f rom Dr  Ngubane ’s  a f f idav i t  tha t  

he  den ies  tha t  the  emai l  address,  f i rs t l y  i s  h is .   Second ly,  10 

wh ich  is  more  impor tan t  fo r  you r  purposes,  tha t  he  had  

meet ings w i th  you pu rsuant  to  the  documenta t i on  he re  

a t tached to  th is  emai l  you sen t  to  in fopor ta l .   Your  

comment  on  tha t?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  I  –  Dr  Ngubane makes sense to  me 

when he says –  when he suggested tha t  he  does not  know 

the  in fopor ta l  o r  no t .   I t  does not  make sense.   No,  he  does  

not  make sense.   I t  does not  make sense.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    He does no t  –  he  says i t  i s  no t  h is  

emai l  address.  20 

MR KOKO :    Ja-no,  he  says i t  i s  no t  h is .   So I  may f ind  tha t  

reasonab le .   But  le t  me te l l  you  the  d i f f i cu l t y  tha t  

Dr  Ngubane is  faced w i th  and i t  is  a  s im i la r  d i f f i cu l t y,  we 

w i l l  dea l  w i th  in  more  de ta i l  when  we get  in to  Ms Dan ie ls .   

Dr  Ngubane came here  and to ld  you tha t  the  on ly  t ime he 
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came –  he  in te rac ted  or  he  came ac ross the  in fopor ta l  

address was August  2016,  okay?  That  i s  what  he  to ld  you.   

I t  i s  in  h is  a f f idav i t .   And he says  a t  tha t  po in t  he  was to ld  

tha t  i t  be longs to  Mr  Se leke.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  R ichard  Se leke.  

MR KOKO :    Mr  R ichard .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    When you and Mr  Se leka d id  the  prob ing  and  

you put  the  a f f idav i t  o f  Ms Mats ie ts i  to  h im.   What  ac tua l l y  

Ms Mats ie ts i  says ,  she was the  one ac t ing  as  the  DG a t  10 

tha t  po in t .   Mr  Se leke was no t  in  the  employ  o f  the  

depar tment .   And th is  emai l  tha t  you sa id  you came across  

i t ,  cou ld  no t  be long to  Mr  Se leke.   So you cannot  be  r igh t .   

As  a  mat te r  o f  fac t ,  you used  th is  emai l  address in  

September  2016.    

 I t  i s  –  you are  no t  be ing  t ru th fu l .   That  i s  no t  

what  you to ld  h im you a re  more  decent  than tha t .   You 

cannot  be  t ru th  –  i t  cannot  be  t ru th fu l  tha t  you on ly  knew 

about  i t  in  September  2016.   You have ac tua l l y  used i t  in  

August  2016.   You have ac tua l l y  used in  September  2017 –  20 

in  September  2016.    

 And in  September  2016,  Ms Mats ie ts i  was the  

ac t ing  Cha i r  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  was no t  in  the  depar tment .   So 

your  ve rs ion  is  no t  r igh t .   I  remember  h i s . . .   Oh,  we l l .   Oh,  

we l l .   That  i s  a l l  what  he  sa id .   He  sa id  no th ing  fu r ther  than  
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tha t .   He has a  d i f f i cu l t y,  Cha i r.    

 He i s  in tended in  th is  in fopor ta l  address and he 

is  t ry ing  to  d is tance h imse l f .   He has been d ishonest  w i th  

you on th is  emai l  address.   I  am shocked tha t  he  den ies  

the  meet ing  tha t  he  had the  meet ing  w i th  me and Ms 

Dan ie ls .   Ms Dan ie ls  den ies  tha t .   I t  can  on ly  be  the  

character i s t i cs  o f  peop le  who have  come to  you,  l ied  to  you 

to  save the i r  sk in .    

 I  cannot  phantom the  reason why he den ied  i t .   I  

cannot  exp la in  to  you. . .   I  mean,  my counse l  takes  me task  10 

on many occas ions:   But  Mr  Koko,  why wou ld  these  peop le  

l ie  about  you?  Why?  And I  sa id :   Mr  Bar r i e ,  bu t  I  do  no t  

know.   Here  is  Dr  Ngubane who came to  l ie  to  you about  

the  August  2016  emai l .   Why d id  he  l ie?   I  do  no t  know.   

We do not  know.    

 That  i s  common cause tha t  he  was not  t ru th fu l .   

I t  i s  common cause.   Why?  I  do  no t  know.   He is  t ry ing  to  

d is tance h imse l f  f rom the  entang lement  he  f inds  h imse l f  in .   

That  i s  the  on ly  exp lanat ion  I  can g ive .   And i t  i s  

d isappo in t ing .   D r  Ngubane ’s  in te rac t ions w i th  me has been  20 

–  the  in te rac t ion  w i th  a  fa ther  and son in te rac t ion .    

 And I  wou ld  never  have thought  tha t  on  – a t  one 

s tage,  on  a  s ing le  day,  he  w i l l  deny the  type o f  in te rac t ions  

tha t  he  had w i th  me,  wh ich  is  in  those meet ings,  he  made 

the  r igh t  dec is ions.   Ja .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    What  do  you say about  the  fac t  tha t  

Ms Dan ie ls  a lso  den ies  those in te rac t ions?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  Ms Dan ie l s  i s  worse .   You have got  a  

worse  prob lem there .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    So .   And to  answer  you the re .   And p lease,  

Cha i r,  I  want  to  take  –  I  want  you to  go  to  Bund le  8 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    No,  no .   F i rs t ,  le t  us  go  to  her  las t  a ff idav i t .   

The la tes t  a f f idav i t  tha t  you sent  me las t  n igh t .   Have you  10 

got  i t?   Ms Dan ie ls ’ a f f idav i t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i f  you  are  ab le  to  say what  you 

need to  say w i thout  us  go ing  back,  do  tha t .    

MR KOKO :    No. . .   I  w i l l  do  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  i f  i t  i s  impor tan t ,  then we can 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    I  w i l l  do  i t  Cha i r.   But  my exper ience now wi th  

the  Commiss ion  is  tha t  I  have to  show you the  documents ,  

o therw ise  you fo rge t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]    20 

MR KOKO :    And le t  me te l l  you ,  p lease.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :   Le t  me go and say th is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    Ms Dan ie ls  says to  me.   To  d is tance  herse l f  
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f rom the  in fopor ta l  address,  she says to  you tha t  ac tua l l y  

Mr  Koko was my  superv isor  on  the  20 t h  o f  Ju ly  2015.   He 

had no reason to  take  an emai l  f rom me and say i t  i s  fo r  

Ms Dan ie l s .   I t  i s  fo r  the  cha i rman .   I t  cou ld  no t  have been  

a  reason fo r  tha t  because he was my superv iso r.   I  was not  

in  the  cha i rman ’s  o f f i ce .    

 That  i s  what  she sa id .   I  to ld  you then tha t  she is  

l y ing  to  you but  when I  le f t  i t  wor r ied  me and I  went  to  d ig  

up  documents  to  show you tha t  she is  l y ing .   For  a  s ta r t .   

The bund le  tha t  I  want  to  take  you to ,  i t  i s  her  a f f idav i t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  we can go there .  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  her  a f f idav i t .   Can you go  to  her  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  us  go  there .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    You can go to  Ms Dan ie ls ’ la tes t  a f f idav i t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    And you. . .   Cha i r,  I  cannot  te l l  you  why wou ld  

Ms Dan ie ls  come and l ie  to  you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  20 

MR KOKO :    I  cannot  jus t  come and te l l  you  tha t  bu t  she is  

do ing  i t .   And the  on ly  reasons she is  do ing  i t  i s  to  make  

me look bad and hopefu l l y  she th inks  I  wou ld  no t  have the  

documenta ry  ev idence to  show you tha t  she i s  indeed  

ly ing .   That  i s  the  on ly  reason.   
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CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    Mr  Se leka,  i f  you  can gu ide  me to  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    You d id  s ta te  what  bund le  i t  i s ,  hey?  

MR KOKO :    I  th ink  i s  Bund le  8 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bund le  8 .  

MR KOKO :    Am I  r igh t?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   That  i s  r igh t ,  Cha i r.   I  th ink  i t  i s  in  

8 (b ) .   I s  tha t  r igh t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bund le  8 (b)?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Le t  us  see.   A t  page 1079 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  i t  Bund le  8(b) .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  am guess ing  Cha i r  now but  I  wanted  

to  see whether  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  f ind  ou t  where  i t  i s  f i rs t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  i s  i t  no t  –  has i t  no t  been  

. . . [ ind is t inc t ]   

MR KOKO :    No,  you sent  i t  to  me las t  n igh t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .pu t  in  the  same p lace?  

MR KOKO :    I t  is  the  bund le  tha t  you have sent  me las t  

n igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  has i t  no t  been put  in to  the  bund le?  

MR KOKO :    No,  i t  i s  in  the  bund le .  



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 139 of 369 
 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  i t  i s  in  the  bund le  Cha i r.   Jus t  he lp  

Mr  Koko there .  

JUNIOR COUNSEL :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  your  jun io r  w i l l  remember,  

Mr  Se leka,  exact ly  where  i t  i s .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  page 1079.  

MR KOKO :    I  do  no t  have . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  have i t  in  Eskom Bund le  8(b ) .   That  i s  

the  ve ry  las t  a f f idav i t .   Ja ,  tha t  i s  the  one,  Cha i r,  you have.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  I  have got  Bund le  8(b )  and page 10 

1079 is  the  cer t i f i ca te  o f  au thent ica t ion  and page  108 is  

the  beg inn ing  o f  the  a f f idav i t .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  i s  the  one  Cha i r.    

MR KOKO :    Somewhere  in  here ,  Mr  Se leka,  you w i l l  f ind .   

She says:   Mr  Koko was my superv isor  in  2015.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  you want  tha t  f i rs t?  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

MR KOKO :    Paragraph 11,  Cha i r,  page 1082.   I  am go ing  

to  read in to  the  record .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  have got  i t .   Ja ,  do  tha t .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.    

“ I  met  w i th  Mr  Koko shor t l y  a f te r  h is  meet ing  

w i th  Mr  Bester.  

A t  th is  t ime,  I  s t i l l  he ld  the  pos i t ion  o f  Sen ior  
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Manager  in  the  Off i ce  o f  the  Group Execut ive  

Techno logy.  

Thus Mr  Koko was my d i rec t  superv isor. . . ”  

 Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    There ,  in  tha t  parag raph,  i s  she ta lk ing  

about  what  fo l lowed a f te r,  what  she re fers  to  in  paragraph  

10,  wh ich  seems to  be  the  morn ing  o f  the  

20 t h  o f  Ju ly  2015? 

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  when she  says shor t l y  a f te r  h is  10 

meet ing ,  i s  she ta lk ing  about  the  meet ing  on  the  20 t h?  

MR KOKO :    The meet ing  on  the  20 t h ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   Yes,  cont inue.  

MR KOKO :    Now,  Cha i r. . .   Mr  Bar r ie ,  what  i s  the  bund le  on  

the  11 t h  o f  Apr i l  2015?  

ADV BARRIE :    Oh,  what  the  w i tness re fers  to  i s  ear l ie r  in  

th is  ve ry  same bund le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV BARRIE :    I  w i l l  j us t  f ind  i t .   I  th ink  i t  i s  page 6 .  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  Bund le  8 ,  page 6 .    20 

ADV BARRIE :    [ Ind is t inc t ]   [Speaker  i s  no t  c lear  –  no t  

c lose  to  m icrophone. ]   Ja ,  even . . . [ ind is t inc t ] ,  paragraph 8  

on  page 6 .   I  am jus t  t ry ing  to . . .   Eskom 08-0006.    

CHAIRPERSON :    I  guess i t  must  be  Bund le  8(a) ,  no t  8 (b) .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Most  p robab ly.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   I f  i t  i s  page 6 ,  i t  wou ld  be  Bund le  

8(a ) .   Yes,  tha t  is  Bund le  8(a ) .   I  see  tha t  parag raph 9  o f  

page 6  o f  Bund le  8(a ) ,  she says:  

“ I  was appo in ted  by  Group Company Secre tary  

on  1  October  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV BARRIE :    Cha i r,  tha t  i s  ac tua l l y  paragraph 8 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Parag raph 8?  

ADV BARRIE :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

“Subsequent ly,  I  was t ransfer red  to  the  Off i ce  

o f  the  Cha i rman on 11 Apr i l  2015. . . ”  

 And then paragraph 9 :  

“ I  was appo in ted  Group Company Secre tary  on  

1  October  2015  and he ld  th is  pos i t ion  un t i l  

27  Ju ly  2017 when the  cur ren t  In te r im Board  o f  

Eskom accepted  my res ignat ion  as  Company  

Secre tary.  

The dut ies  o f  the  Company Secre tary  a re  se t  20 

ou t  in  Sect ion  8 (8 ) (?)  o f  the  Companies  Act . . . ”  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  I  a lso  have brought  in  the  m inutes  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    . . .o f  the  board  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    . . .o f  the  22 n d  o f  Ju l y  2015,  two days  a f te r  I  

came back.   You have to  look  a t  them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   But  le t . . .    

MR KOKO :    So . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you want  to  make whatever  po in t  you  

want  to  make w i th  regard  these two? 

MR KOKO :    Yes.   That  m inute  –  t hose minutes  adds up to  10 

tha t  l ie .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And I  guess your  po in t  must  be  tha t  she  

d id  no t  ho ld  the  pos i t ion  tha t  she says she he ld  a t  tha t  

t ime?  

MR KOKO :    She. . .   The on ly  reason she comes to  you and  

say:   Mr  Koko was my superv i sor  on . . .  i s  because she t r ied  

to  c rea te  a  d is tance.   She is  t r y ing  to  say tha t  I  was not  in  

the  cha i rman ’s  o f f i ce .   I  cou ld  no t  have g iven Mr  Koko an  20 

emai l  address o f  Dr  Ngubane and I  cou ld  no t  have had  

access to  i t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    That  i s  a l l  what  she is  t ry ing  to  do .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you say she  was s t i l l  i n  the  Off i ce  o f  
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the  Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  I  want  you to  look  a t  the  m inutes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    Mr  Bar r ie ,  can you g ive  the  Cha i r  the  m inutes ,  

p lease?  

ADV BARRIE :    I  have th ree ,  four  cop ies  here ,  

Mr  Cha i rman,  o f  the  m inutes  o f  the  Spec ia l  Eskom Board  

Meet ing  he ld  on  22n d  Ju l y  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   The reg i s t ra r  w i l l  take  those.   We 

do not  have them in  the  bund les?  10 

ADV BARRIE :    Not  as  fa r  as  I  am aware ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Okay.   G ive  us  -  another  copy too  

to  Mr  Se leka.    

REGISTRAR :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  what  you have in  f ron t  o f  you is  the  

m inutes  o f  the  board  two days a f te r  I  re tu rned to  Eskom 

af te r  my suspens ion .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    Dated 22 n d  Ju ly  2015.   And the  f i rs t  page is  

peop le  who a t tended the  meet ing .   A t  the  top  is  the  board  20 

members ,  in  the  m idd le  i s  the  o f f i c ia ls .   You w i l l  see  a t  tha t  

po in t  Mr  Phukub je  was the  Company Secre tary  and a t  the  

bo t tom are  the  peop le  in  a t tendance.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    You w i l l  see  Ms Dan ie ls ’ name is  there  as  the  
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O f f i ce  o f  the  Cha i rman.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    So  she has come to  you to  l ie  to  you.   Why  

d id  she come to  you to  l ie?   I  do  no t  know.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    I  cannot  exp la in  why  she came to  l ie  to  you.   

And so  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    So you are  say ing  when you  go to  

Bund le  8(a) ,  page 6 ,  parag raph  8 ,  she says she was  

t ransfer red  to  the  Off i ce  o f  the  Cha i rman on 11 Apr i l  2015.    10 

MR KOKO :    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then on parag raph 9 ,  she says she 

was appo in ted  as  Company Secre tary  on  1  October  2015,  

wh ich  suggests  an  acceptance tha t  in  Ju ly  2015,  she was  

s t i l l  i n  the  Off i ce  o f  the  Cha i rperson.  

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you are  say ing  the  m inutes  o f  the 

meet ing  o f  the  board  o f  the  22n d  o f  Ju ly  2015,  re f l ec ts  her  

as  he r  hav ing  been in  a t tendance  as  somebody f rom the  

Cha i rperson ’s  Off i ce .  20 

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    There fore ,  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  she  says in  

Ju l y  2015,  you were  he r  d i rec t  superv i so r.   You say tha t  

cannot  be  t rue?  

MR KOKO :    I  am say ing  i t  i s  fa lse .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR KOKO :    Now the  quest ion  i s  why?  Why?  I  do  no t  

know  The on ly  reason she does ,  I  can –  I  –  you –  the  

las t (? ) . . .  p ropos i t ion . . .   The on ly  p ropos i t ion  I  can th ink  

tha t  she wants  to  make –  to  come across as  a  s ta r  w i tness  

to  you and p resent  i t  to  me in  a  bad l igh t .   And the  on ly  

way,  Cha i rman,  the  on ly  way Ms Susanne Dan ie l s  has been  

caught  w i th  th is  l ie  i s  when  I  p resent  documentary  

ev idence.   That  i s  the  on ly  t ime.    

 I f  I  d id  no t  have the  documenta ry  ev idence,  I  10 

wou ld  be  the  one  look ing  l i ke  a  l ie .   The very  ex is tence o f  

the  in fopor ta l  address,  I  was the  f i rs t  one to  l ink  her  to  i t .   

I  sa id  to  my lawyers :   You know,  what  Mr  Bar r ie?   Th is  i s  –  

th is  I  go t  i t  f rom Ms Dan ie ls .   She den ied  i t  un t i l  Eskom 

went  to  check  i t s  computers .   So she l ied .   Why,  I  do  no t  

know.   She. . .  

 So I  am say ing  to  you,  she is  a lso  ly ing  when  

she says she d id  no t  p r i n t  the  document  to  have meet ings  

w i th  Dr  Ngubane.   She is  l y ing .   Why is  she l y ing?  She is  

jus t  in tended in  t ry ing  to  ge t  r id  o f  i t  and crea te  an  20 

impress ion  tha t  I  am a  bad person and she is  a  good  

person.   And she d id  no t  know a t  the  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you say,  as  long as  she was in  the  

Off i ce  o f  the  Cha i rperson,  then i t  i s  c lear l y  unders tandab le  

why she wou ld  per fo rm the  du ty  o f  p r in t ing  those 
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documents  and g iv ing  them to  Dr  Ngubane? 

MR KOKO :    Most  cer ta in ly.   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Mr  Se leka .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Mr  Koko,  I  m igh t  

come back to  Ms Susanne Dan ie ls  in  due course  but  le t  me 

t ry  to  exhaust  the  issue o f  Dr  Ngubane.   D r  Ngubane has 

den ied  your  vers ion .   You have commented on h i s  vers ion  

bu t  you have commented,  no t  in  re la t ion  to  h is  vers ion ,  you 

have commented in  re la t ion  to  h im  say ing  the  emai l s  –  the  

emai l ,  in fopor ta l  was o f  R ichard  Se leke.   But  you have not  10 

sa id  anyth ing  about  h i s  den ia l  tha t  tha t  emai l  i s  h is  

because even the  vers ion  tha t  i t  i s  an  emai l  o f  R ichard  

Se leke,  shows tha t  i t  i s  no t  h is  emai l .   So what  i s  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Can I  ask  you not  to  fo rge t  you r  

quest ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    P lease,  do  no t  fo rge t  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  I  want  to  say.   Was Dr  Ngubane 20 

asked the  quest ion?  I f  he  accepted,  when he was  on the  

w i tness s tand,  tha t  in  August  o r  September,  when he used  

tha t  in fopor ta l  address,  because tha t  i s  my unders tand ing .   

I f  Mr  R ichard  Se leke was not  the  DG o f  the  Depar tment  o f  

Pub l ic  Enterpr ises  a t  tha t  t ime,  who wou ld  he  have been 



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 147 of 369 
 

in tend ing  to  communica te  w i th?   Because on h is  vers ion ,  i t  

cou ld  no t  have been Mr  Se leke as  DG.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And i t  may we l l  be  tha t  i t  may have been  

Mr  Se leke i n  ano ther  capac i ty  bu t  i t  cou ld  no t  have been  

h im as DG.   But  the  on ly  connect ion  he  made wi th  

Mr  Se leka was tha t  he  be l ieved he was DG and tha t  was  

shown not  to  be  t rue .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Was tha t  canvassed?  And i f  so ,  what  10 

was h is  unders tand ing ,  h is  response?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cha i r,  we d id  pu t  to  h im what  the  

d isc ip l ina ry  –  what  was found a t  the  d isc ip l ina ry  hear ing ,   

tha t  most  p robab ly  the  emai l  be longs to  –  the  emai l  

address be longs to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And he sa id  he  d id  no t  do  what ,  inqu i ry  

o r  research ,  so  he  jus t  accepted. . .  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  a l l  what  he  d id .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    He jus t  le f t  i t  l i ke  tha t .  20 

MR KOKO:    I  wa tched i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Hang on,  Mr  Koko.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  so  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because there  must  have been  

somebody in tended to  communica te  w i th  h im.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And i t  cou ld  no t  have been Mr  Se leka as  

DG and i f  he  had  in tended to  communica te  w i th  Mr  Se leka 

as  an  ind iv idua l  he  wou ld  have to ld  me so  then.   So the  

quest ion  wou ld  s t i l l  remain ,  who  were  you in tend ing  to  

communica te  w i th  because i t  cou ld  no t  be  Mr  Se leka  as  the  

f i rs t  DG.   So i t  may we l l  be  tha t  he  needs to  be  asked 

fu r ther  quest ions around tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  we cou ld  do  tha t ,  Cha i r,  bu t  i f  you  

pu l l  the  t ranscr ip t  you w i l l  see  we ac tua l l y  canvassed qu i te  10 

ex tens i ve ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i f  i t  was canvassed,  i t  i s  f ine ,  you  

must  jus t  d raw my a t ten t ion  to  exact ly… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because I  am in te res ted  in  f ind ing  ou t  

what  h is  f ina l  answer  was.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You know,  i f  he  says  I  was 

communica t ing  w i th  DG,  Mr  Se leka and show tha t  a t  tha t  

t ime Mr  Se leka was not  DG.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Then he needs to  say who was he rea l l y  

ta lk ing  to .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  
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MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  jus t  anothe r  po in t  tha t  I  have to  

ment ion  w i th  re la t ion  to  Ms Dan ie ls .   I  gave your  lega l  

team emai ls  l as t  t ime where  Ms  Dan ie ls  ta lks  to  me in  

emai ls  and b l ind  cop ies  In fopor ta l  address.   Now under  

what  cond i t ions  do  you b l ind  copy somebody?  You b l ind  

copy somebody because you do  not  want  the  pr imary  

rec ip ien t  to  know tha t  you are  ta lk ing  to  h im but  you a lso  

b l ind  copy the  p r imary  rec ip ien t  because you know who 

they a re  ta lk ing  to .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do we have those in  the  bund le?  10 

MR KOKO:    I  gave i t  to  your  team.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am jus t  ask ing  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No.   Cha i r,  I  am ask ing  –  we l l ,  I  

persona l l y  d id  no t  rece ive  the  emai ls  so  I  am ask ing  my  

jun io r  whether  he  rece ived such  emai l s .   She does not  

have a  reco l lec t ion ,  Mr  Koko.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  w i l l  she  check and then la te r  th is  

a f te rnoon le t  us  ge t  an  answer  because …[ in te rvenes]  

MR KOKO:    I  can  te l l  you  my …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    …I  am very  in te res ted  in  those emai ls .  20 

MR KOKO:    I  can  te l l  you  my counse l  has i t ,  i t  i s  h is  

p re rogat ive .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Okay,  i f  those –  tha t  those can be 

made ava i lab le  la te r  on .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  I  th ink  i t  i s  impor tan t  fo r  you r  jun io r  

to  check i f  you  have got  them.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because the  po in t  tha t  Mr  Koko makes  

w i th  regard  to  Ms  Dan ie ls  cou ld  be  very  impor tan t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Okay,  a l r igh t ,  le t  us  cont inue.  

MR KOKO:    And he re  deny on both  Dr  Ngubane and  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ms Dan ie l s ’ par t .  10 

MR KOKO:    Do not  cu t  i t .   They are  jus t  be ing  d ishonest .   

I  made a  po in t  to  you the  las t  t ime tha t  eve ry  t ime we go 

in to  Dr  Ngubane ’s  o f f i ce  the  documents  wou ld  have been 

pr in ted  and p laced the re  and a l l  what  I  wou ld  say  to  h im,  

tha t  I  sent  these  documents ,  they  are  my documents ,  Ms  

Dan ie ls  has p r in ted  them.   A t  no  s tage do they conf ron t  

w i th  Dr  Ngubane  tha t  i s  th is  you r  emai l  address?  I  have 

never  done tha t ,  I  took  Ms Dan ie l s  a t  her  word  and I  had 

no reason to  doubt  her.   So to  the  ex ten t  tha t  Dr  Ngubane 

says i t  i s  no t  her  address,  i t  makes  sense,  I  cannot  qu ibb le  20 

w i th  tha t ,  because I  have not  conf ron ted …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You mean i t  i s  no t  h is  address?  

MR KOKO:    I t  i s  no t  h is  address,  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  the  s tu f f  tha t  I  take  s t rong excep t ions to  
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i s  the  den ia l  tha t  we had the  meet ings.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Those meet ings.  

MR KOKO:    Those meet ings.   That  par t  I  th ink i f  there  i s  

any fo rm o f  d i shonesty  on  bo th  –  two o f  them,  i t  i s  exact ly  

tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Sor ry?  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Mr  Cha i rman,  so  speak ing  on 

reco l lec t ion  on ly,  so  my learned f r iend is  sa t is f ied ,  i s  th is  

i s  conta ined in  the  d isc ip l inary  proceed ings o f  Ms Dan ie ls  

be fore  Eskom in  the  bund les  tha t  we rece ived f rom the  10 

Commiss ion ,  bu t  I  cannot  g i ve  you the  page number  r igh t  

now.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You mean the  emai ls  tha t  Mr  Koko is  

ta lk ing  about?  

ADV BARRIE SC :    The emai ls  tha t  Mr  Koko is  ta lk ing  

about .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV BARRIE SC :    That  i s  as  fa r  I  covered,  we rece ived i t  

f rom the  Commiss ion  bu t  tha t  i s  my reco l lec t ion .  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  they  are  in  a  bund le ,  a  20 

d isc ip l ina ry  bund le  tha t  I  have go t  f rom Bowman Gi l f i l l an  

fo r  my hear ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    And i f  they  are  no t  ava i lab le  I  can te l l  you  

before  you go to  bed ton igh t  you r  lawyers  w i l l  have i t .   I  
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w i l l  make you get  them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   P lease,  i f  we do not  have  

them ready in  the  bund les ,  ask  Mr  Koko to  make sure  they  

are  sent  to  you  because they may be very  impor tan t .   

Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   No,  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.     

ADV BARRIE SC :    I t  i s  SM6 to  an  a f f idav i t  o f  a  Mr  Shaun 

Michae l  Mor row wh ich  was f i led  in  the  proceed ings o f  Ms  

Dan ie ls  and tha t  we rece ived f rom the  –  and i t  i s  descr ibed 

as  be ing  an emai l  da te  28  August  2016,  17 .09  and emai led  10 

f rom Suzanne Dan ie ls  to  Matshe la  Koko and  Ayanda 

Mthetha and Marumo Lekoto :  

“Re:  Four th  addendum to  the  coa l  supp ly  agreement  

be tween Eskom Hold ings SOC L im i ted  and 

Koorn fon te in  Mines (P ty )  L td . ”  

Sor ry,  I  m issed the  most  impor tan t  par t  wh ich  says:  

“And b l ind  copy ing  In fopor ta l@zoho.com. ”  

So… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   You have  got  the  

re ferences.  20 

ADV BARRIE SC :    28  August  2016 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   I  th ink  tha t  w i l l  be  in  Mr  

Mabuza ’s  f i le  who  tes t i f ied  in  phase one,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  w i l l  somebody check?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  w i l l  –  we w i l l ,  Cha i r.  

mailto:Infoportal@zoho.com


29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 153 of 369 
 

CHAIRPERSON :    O f  course  every th ing  tha t  happened in  

phase on is  re levant .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  impor tan t  tha t  what  i s  be ing  dea l t  

w i th  now gets  connected w i th  wha t  may have been tes t i f ied  

about  in  phase one.   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  –  ja ,  thank you.   So Mr  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i t  m ight  –  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  i t  

m igh t  be  conven ien t  i f ,  Mr  Koko,  you sent  them somet ime  10 

th is  even ing ,  I  th ink  do  so ,  jus t  in  case i t  migh t  be  

conven ien t .  

MR KOKO:    Cer ta in ly,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  the  emai l  exp l i c i t l y  says b l ind  

copy ing  In fopor ta l .  

MR KOKO:    Exact ly.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    D id  you –  we l l ,  ask  her  who is  th is  

In fopor ta l?  

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r,  I  go t  them as pa r t  o f  my 20 

d isc ip l ina ry  bund le .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh.  

MR KOKO:    And to  be  honest  w i th  you,  Cha i r,  I  d id  no t  

look  in to  those in  de ta i l  then.   The  on ly  t ime we had a  – in  

fac t  i t  was not  even me,  i t  was my counse l  who looked a t  
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them,  was when we were  prepar ing  to  come here .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  Dr  Ngubane says  

th is  i s  no t  my emai l  address,  you say you cannot  qu ibb le  

w i th  h im but  you  say you qu ibb le  w i th  h im inso far  as  he  

says you d id  no t  have meet ings  a f te r  you had sent  the  

emai l  to  In fopor ta l .  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   Okay,  so  we bear  in  m ind tha t  we  

have es tab l i shed tha t  In fopor ta l  w i l l  be  an  emai l  address o f  10 

somebody outs ide  o f  Eskom.  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  I  dea l t  w i th  th is  top ic  the  las t  t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    And I  sa id  g iven wha t  I  know now,  I  th ink  i t  i s  

beyond …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Doubt .  

MR KOKO:    Doubt  tha t  i t  i s  no t  an  i n te rna l  Eskom 

address.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  because …[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka,  jus t  remind me and Mr  Koko 

may a l so  ass i s t  because he l i s tens to  some o f  the  

w i tnesses tes t i f y ing  in  regard  to  Eskom.   Do we have a  

s i tua t ion  w i th  re ference to  th is  In fopor ta l  address tha t  Ms 

Dan ie ls  sa id  she  got  i t  f rom Dr  Ngubane and when Dr  
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Ngubane was asked he  sa id  no ,  i t  was g i ven  to  –  he  was 

to ld  about  i t  by  Ms Dan ie l s .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :     And now Mr  Koko a l so  used i t .   He says  

i t  was g iven to  h im by Ms Dan ie l s  as  Dr  Ngubane ’s  emai l  –  

persona l  emai l  address and Dr  Ngubane den ies  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    i s  tha t  what  we have?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We have exact ly  tha t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Dr  Ngubane says no ,  

g iven to  me by Suzanne Dan ie ls .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Suzanne Dan ie ls  says g iven to  me by  

Dr  Ngubane.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And they bo th  say the  one to ld  the 

o ther  tha t  i s  Mr  R ichard  Se leka ’s  emai l  address.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  ja .   And R ichard  Se leka was not  

DG.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    He was not  DG.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Unt i l  much –  un t i l  December  in  2015.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    2015,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.   No,  I  jus t  wanted to  t ry  and  

unders tand where  we are  w i th  who says what .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay,  thank you.   You can cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes so  inso far  as  the  meet ings are  

concerned tha t  i s  where  you say you par t  ways w i th  h im.  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .   Now to  the  ex ten t  –  now 

there  is  a  b ig  quest ion  mark ,  because i f  now we know the 

emai l  address be longs to  somebody e l se  and they deny 

hav ing  meet ings w i th  you,  i t  leaves a  b ig  quest ion  mark  as  

to  whether  you were  in  fac t  hav ing  meet ings w i th  them 10 

a f te r  exchang ing  these documents  w i th  In fopor ta l .  

MR KOKO:    Wel l ,  there  i s  no  quest ion  mark ,  Cha i r,  I  had 

meet ings w i th  Dr  Ngubane and I  had meet ings in  the  

presence o f  Ms Dan ie l s  and to  the  ex ten t  tha t  they deny i t ,  

they  have jus t  been,  fo r  the  umpteenth  t ime,  m is lead ing  

you once aga in .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And then las t l y  because you w i l l  see  

aga in  tha t  quest ion  mark  I  am ta lk ing  about .   I f  you  go to  

page 1087 –  we l l ,  we d id  t raverse  th is  bu t  I  want  to  jus t  

f ina l i se  th is  and move on.   Eskom bund le  18 ,  Cha i rperson,  20 

(b )  back to  the  emai ls ,  page 1087,  Mr  Koko.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Page 10. .?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    1087.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We might  have touched on th is ,  bu t  
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qu ick l y  on  i t  aga in .   So …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  I  th ink  we dea l t  w i th  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  ja .   So here  aga in ,  wh ich  seems to  

g ive  credence –  and I  say  seems to  g ive  credence so  tha t  I  

g ive  you the  oppor tun i ty  to  dea l  w i th  i t ,  the i r  den ia l .   I t  i s  

an  emai l  f rom Bus inessman to  yourse l f  o f  a  two pager  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  we def in i te ly  dea l t  w i th  i t  I  th ink  

qu i te  a t  length ,  Mr  Se leka,  I  do  no t  know i f  you want  to  

repeat .   He dea l t  w i th  i t ,  I  remember,  and you must  te l l  me,  10 

Mr  Koko,  i f  my reco l lec t ion  is  cor rec t .   My reco l lec t ion  i s  

tha t  th is  i s  the  emai l  in  respect  o f  wh ich  in  response to  one 

o f  my quest ions you sa id  when one looks a t  the  top ics  o r  

the  issues tha t  a re  be ing  dea l t  w i th  …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    Cannot  come f rom the  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  no t  the  – i t  cou ld  no t  come f rom the  

Cha i rperson.  

MR KOKO:    Cannot  come f rom the  Cha i rperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  Yes,  no  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  Un less  there  is  someth ing  e lse  you  20 

want  to  –  bu t  we dea l t  w i th  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Inso far  –  tha t  i s  f ine ,  Mr  Koko,  bu t  jus t  

in  te rms o f  the i r  den ia l s  tha t  you fo rwarded i t  to  Ms 

Dan ie ls .   So you  d id  no t  send i t  back to  In fopor ta l ,  you 

sent  i t  to  Ms Dan ie l s  wh ich  seems to  suggest  tha t  you  



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 158 of 369 
 

unders tand the  d is t inc t ion  be tween In fopor ta l  and Ms  

Suzanne Dan ie ls .  

MR KOKO:    Not  a t  a l l ,  I  th ink  Mr  Se leka is  m is taken.   

Cha i r  …[ in te rvenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Do not  be  persona l ,  S i r,  because I  do 

no t  want  to  be  pe rsona l  w i th  you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  I  am sor ry,  what  d id  you say,  Mr  

Koko?  

MR KOKO:    I  th ink  i t  i s  a  m is taken v iew.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    He says Mr  Se leka is  m is taken,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  ja .   No,  bu t  i f  he  says you are 

m is taken,  i t  cannot  be  persona l .  

MR KOKO:    I  am surpr ised,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  i t  i s  surpr i s ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i r,  I  do  no t  do  tha t  w i th  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  do  no t  do  tha t  w i th  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  no ,  no  …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    I  apo log i se ,  Mr  Se leka.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  hang on,  I  want  to  unders tand  

because i f  there  i s  someth ing  he  sa id  wh ich  he  shou ld  no t  

say  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  know and i f  you say someth ing  tha t  he  

has a  prob lem wi th  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  know.   So he sa id  you  

are  m is taken.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you d id  no t  th ink  tha t  was the  r igh t  

th ing  to  say.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  Cha i r,  because a l l  I  am say ing  to  

h im is  he  does not  rep ly  to  In fopor ta l ,  he  fo rwards the  

emai l  to  Ms Dan ie ls .   That  i s  on  the  face  o f  the  emai l  

exchange.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so  he  can comment  on  i t  w i thout  

say ing  I  am mis taken.   What  i s  my mis take?  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  do  no t  know but  I  wou ld  th ink  he  

must  be  say ing  tha t  the  propos i t ion  you are  pu t t ing  to  

h im… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  tha t  i s  where  you are  maybe mak ing  a  

m is take in  te rms o f  what  you say.  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  what  I  am say ing ,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Which  is  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  o ther  words,  you may be suggest ing  

someth ing  to  h im and he is  say ing  you are  mak ing  a  20 

mis take in  mak ing  tha t  suggest ion  on  the  bas i s  tha t  there  

is  no t  a  p roper  bas is  fo r  i t .   That  wou ld  be  my  

unders tand ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    F ine ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    The propos i t ion  I  pu t  to  h im is  tha t  i t  

suggests  on  the  face  o f  th is  tha t  he  unders tands there  is  a  

d is t inc t ion  be tween In fopor ta l  and Ms Dan ie ls .   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  do  you want  to  say why you say i t  

makes tha t  suggest ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i rperson?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you want  to  ind ica te  to  h im what  the  

bas is  i s  fo r  say ing  tha t  i t  suggests  tha t  he  knows the  

d is t inc t ion  be tween Ms Dan ie l s  and In fopor ta l?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes because …[ in tervenes]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    So  tha t  when he responds he can dea l  

the  bas is  as  we l l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  I  have la id  i t ,  Cha i r,  wh ich  is ,  i f  

Ms Dan ie ls  i s  Bus inessman and is  the  one send ing  th is  

emai l  to  h im then you rep ly  to  Ms Dan ie ls .   You do not  

fo rward  i t  to  Ms Dan ie ls ,  wh ich  is  a  d i f fe ren t  emai l  

add ress.   That  i s  the  bas is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Koko?  20 

MR KOKO:    So  here  is  why I  am say ing  the  p ropos i t ion  is  

m is taken,  I  have  sa id  a t  a l l  mater ia l  t imes tha t  th is  emai l  

add ress was g iven to  me by Ms Dan ie l s  fo r  the  purpose o f  

communica t ing  to  the  Cha i rman.   So I  am communica t ing  to  

the  Cha i rman.   I  rece ived th is  emai l  f rom the  Cha i rman and  
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I  fo rwarded i t  to  Ms Dan ie ls .  

 But  second ly  –  and we w i l l  ge t  to  th is  Cha i r,  and I  

hope we w i l l  do  so  today when we get  to  the  guarantee.   

Cont rary  to  what  peop le  may wan t  to  suggest  to  you,  the  

mot iva t ion  fo r  the  guarantee was put  together  by  the  

Eskom Treasure r  who is  the  de legated pe rson to  do  so .   I t  

was not  done by  the  th i rd  par ty.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  le t  us  ho ld  on  –  oh ,  i t  does re fer  to  

the  guarantee,  tha t  i s  why you re fe r  to  the  guarantee.  

MR KOKO:    I t  i s  a  guarantee document .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Does tha t  answer  your  ques t ion ,  Mr  

Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  Cha i r,  my quest ion  is  no t  

answered.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You have not  answered the  quest ion ,  

Mr  Koko,  on  the  bas is  tha t  I  pu t  to  you,  tha t  you d id  no t  

rep l y  to  In fopor ta l  o r  Bus inessman say ing  what  i s  th is  

about?   You fo rwarded the  ema i l  to  a  d i f fe ren t  emai l  

add ress,  to  a  d i f fe ren t  person,  Ms  Suzanne Dan ie ls ,  wh ich  20 

suggests  tha t  you wou ld  have  known the  d is t inc t ion  

be tween In fopor ta l  and Ms Dan ie l s .   What  do  you say about  

tha t?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  I  rea l l y  do  no t  unders tand because 

a t  no  s tage d id  I  say  in  the  records  o f  th is  Commiss ion  tha t  
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In fopor ta l  address be longs to  Ms Dan ie ls .   So f rom day one  

there  has been  a  d is t inc t ion  be tween Ms Dan ie ls  and 

In fopor ta l  address.   So I  do  no t  know what  e l se  can I  say.   

I  cannot  say  anyth ing  fu r ther  than tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  your  ve rs ion  is  tha t  Ms Dan ie ls  gave 

you th is  In fopor ta l  emai l  address and sa id  i t  i s  Dr  

Ngubane ’s  persona l  emai l  address .  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You may communica te  w i th  h im.  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  cor rec t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    And you say tha t  on  the  face  o f  tha t  

vers ion  whatever  document  o r  emai l  you rece ived f rom 

In fopor ta l ,  as  fa r  as  you were  concerned you thought  i t  

came f rom Dr  Ngubane.  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   And your  vers ion  is  tha t  you 

wou ld  send the  documents  to  Dr  Ngubane fo r  d iscuss ion  

a f te rwards.  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  tha t  r igh t?  20 

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now the  ques t ion  tha t  may a r ise  i s  

whethe r  you wou ld  send the  documents  d i rec t l y  to  Dr  

Ngubane or  whether  you wou ld  send them to  Ms Dan ie l s  to  

pass on  to  Dr  Ngubane.  
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MR KOKO:    Yes ,  Cha i r,  so  the  tes t imony o f  Ms Dan ie ls  in  

th is  Commiss ion  is  tha t  she had access to  p r i va te  emai ls  

address o f  Dr  Ngubane and not  the  o f f i c ia l  Eskom emai l  

address o f  Dr  Ngubane,  so  I  knew.   That  i s  why when you  

see my emai ls  I  say  p in  th is ,  g ive  th is  to  the  boss because  

I  know who is  p r i n t ing  them,  who is  hav ing  access to  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i rperson,  th is  i s  exact ly  where  

I  am go ing  w i th  th is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Because Mr  Koko ’s  vers ion  has been 

very  e las t i c  on  th is  and very  hard  to  comprehend.   So you 

have sa id  to  us ,  Mr  Koko,  f i rs t l y  –  a t  7 .02  you sa id   

Bus inessman is  Ms Dan ie ls ,  tha t  i s  what  you sa id .  

 Number  two,  you have sa id  Ms Dan ie ls  have access 

to  these emai ls  and she w i l l  p r in t  ou t  the  documents  be fore  

meet ings w i th  the  Cha i rperson.   Now I  am ask ing  you,  i f  

tha t  i s  the  vers ion  you have put ,  why not  rep ly  to  

Bus inessman because Bus inessman,  Ms Suzanne Dan ie ls  

o r  Dr  Ngubane w i l l  ge t  the  document .   Why fo rward  i t  to  20 

Suzanne Dan ie ls?  

MR KOKO:    Because I  knew the re  was a  d i f fe rence w i th  

Ms Dan ie ls  and the  owner  o f  the  In fopor ta l  address  whom I  

ident i f ied  as  the  Cha i r.   So tha t  i s  the  on ly  reason.   I  knew 

who is  In fopor ta l  and I  knew who is  Ms Dan ie ls .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    O f  course  on your  vers ion  you d id  no t  

know who In fopor ta l  was or  who was beh ind  the  emai l  

address bu t  you be l ieved what  you had been to ld .  

MR KOKO:    Oh,  yes ,  I… 

CHAIRPERSON :    You be l ieved,  wh ich  you now accept  was 

not  t rue .  

MR KOKO:    You are  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   But  s t i l l  wou ld  the  quest ion  ar ise ,  

Mr  Koko,  tha t  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  a t  any one t ime where  you  

cou ld  be  dea l ing  w i th  a  document  wh ich  you had rece ived  10 

f rom Bus inessman f rom the  In fopor ta l  address,  you wou ld  

no t  sent  i t  back  to  In fopor ta l  address,  you wou ld ,  i f  you 

wanted to  d i scuss i t ,  you  wou ld  jus t  send an emai l  to  say  

le t  us  d iscuss tha t  document .   You wou ld  send on ly  

documents  wh ich  come f rom you  or  documents  tha t  you  

be l ieved Dr  Ngubane d id  no t  have.  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  cor rec t  and tha t  i s  no t  what  I  d id .  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  no t  co r rec t ,  ja .  

MR KOKO:     And tha t  i s  no t  what  I  d id .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  Mr  Se leka? 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i r,  I  th ink  I  have asked the  

quest ion ,  I  want  to  move on.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  we l l  …[ in te rvenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    To  a  d i f fe ren t . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  tha t  i s  f ine ,  you can move on.   Your 
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demeanour  i s  tha t  o f  somebody who is  no t  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Hundred percent . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  you  want  to  –  i t  i s  up  to  you,  you can  

dea l  w i th  i t  la te r  i f  you  want  to  bu t  i f  there  i s  s t i l l  

someth ing  you want  to  exp lore  you can exp lore .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  we l l . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  you can move on and i f  need be,  

come back.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Mr  Koko,  I  wou ld  l i ke  us  to  –  I  

w i l l  move on because I  know we wi l l  no t  take  a  lo t  o f  t ime.   10 

Le t  us  look a t  the  McK insey …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  am sor ry,  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You are  mov ing  away I  th ink  f rom the  

emai ls ,  i s  tha t  r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  w i l l  be  exact ly  tha t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Of  course ,  Mr  Koko,  i f  you  look a t  

the  emai l  o r  emai ls  on  page 1088,  in  the  page a f te r  the  one  

we were  dea l ing  w i th ,  you have there  on  3  January  2016 an 

emai l  f rom you to  recept ion@benstonebar ley.com and then 20 

you have an ema i l  be low tha t  one  f rom Bus inessman,  the  

In fopor ta l  address,  on  the  3  January  2016 and the  sub jec t  

i s  Visa  fo r  Trave l .   I  wou ld  imag ine  –  and maybe we d id  ask  

you th is  be fore  and maybe I  have fo rgo t ten ,  I  wou ld  

imag ine  tha t  Dr  Ngubane wou ld  have noth ing  to  do  w i th  

mailto:reception@benstonebarley.com
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these ar rangements  fo r  your  v i sas  and your  fami ly ’s  v isas?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  i t  was very  s t range la te r  when I  

rea l i sed about  th is .   Then I  jus t  looked a t  the  v isa  and I  

p r in ted  i t .   I  d id  tes t i f y  here  the  las t  t ime,  i f  you  check my  

t ranscr ip t ,  tha t  when I  came back  I  d iscussed i t  w i th  Ms 

Dan ie ls ,  I  sa id  bu t  i t  i s  s t range tha t  my v isas  came f rom Dr  

Ngubane and a l l  what  she sa id  –  and maybe i t  was my fau l t  

a t  tha t  t ime I  d id  no t  d ig  deeper,  bu t  i t  was fo r  conven ien t ,  

tha t  i s  what  she to ld  me.   That  I  remember.   I  d id  no t  ask  

her  fu r ther,  maybe i t  i s  my fau l t  tha t  I  d id  no t  ask  her  10 

fu r the r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  Mr  Se leka?  I  jus t  thought  I  wou ld  

ra ise  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  we d id  d iscuss i t  las t  t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   Cha i r,  I  shou ld  po in t  ou t  we have  

shared the  a f f idav i t  o f  the  t rave l  agent  wh ich  we rece ived 

recent ly  w i th  Mr  Koko.   I  th ink  I  have in  m ind the  in ten t ion  

to  g ive  h im the  oppor tun i ty  to  have a  look a t  tha t  and he  

can te l l  me i f  he  is  w i l l i ng  to  answer  quest ions re levant  to  20 

tha t  t rave l  agent ’s  a f f idav i t  wh ich  is  now obta ined  by  the  

Commiss ion  as  opposed to  the  one wh ich  was g iven to  the  

Commiss ion  by  the  Hawks.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    A l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  dea ls  w i th  th is  i ssue.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Koko,  tha t  the  Cha i rperson  ask ing  

th is  quest ion ,  I  thought  I  cou ld  comple te  my ques t ion  on  

the  emai l  o f  the  10  December  2015  w i th  the  guarantee.   On 

your  vers ion  you  wou ld  have had  a  meet ing  aga in  w i th  Dr  

Ngubane.  

MR KOKO:    Come aga in?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    On your  ve rs ion  you wou ld  have had a  10 

meet ing  aga in  w i th  Dr  Ngubane and Ms Suzanne Dan ie ls  

a f te r  th is  meet ing ,  a f te r  th is  ema i l ,  I  beg your  pa rdon,  10  

December  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :   That  i s  the  emai l  a t  page 1087?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  I  am go ing  to  inv i te  Mr  Se leka to  go  

back to  the  t ranscr ip ts .   We have d iscussed th is  be fore .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    And we d id  no t  have a  meet ing  w i th  Dr  

Ngubane a f te r  th i s .   What  I  have to ld  you the  las t  t ime is  20 

tha t  I ,  when I  rece ived th is  in  the  morn ing ,  I  phoned Ms 

Dan ie ls ,  I  sa id  I  have –  I  see there  is  a  document  f rom the  

Cha i rman dea l ing  w i th  p repayment ,  I  am go ing  to  send i t  to  

you shor t l y  and you w i l l  see ,  i f  you  check my te lephone 

records and the  t ime when they cor respond,  look  a t  i t  and 
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te l l  me i f  we need  to  see the  Cha i rman abou t  i t .   A t  

luncht ime I  met  Ms Dan ie ls  and we d iscussed th i s  aga in  

and she sa id  no ,  do  no t  wor ry,  we do not  need to  see the  

Cha i rman,  i t  i s  has been dea l t  w i th ,  i t  i s  in  hand.   That  i s  

my tes t imony.   I t  i s  no t  my vers ion  tha t  we have met  w i th  

Dr  Ngubane a f te r  th is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MR KOKO:    We have d i scussed th is  in  de ta i l  the  las t  t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Because Dr  Ngubane is  on  record  as  

say ing  tha t  the  board  d id  no t  even  know about  a  guarantee 

because i t  d id  no t  come back to  the  board .  

MR KOKO:    I  accept  the  vers ion  o f  the  board  when they  

say they d id  no t  know about  the  guarantee.   I t  i s  my 

vers ion  too  and i t  makes sense look ing  a t  the  documents  

how the  guarantee came about ,  tha t  the  board  wou ld  no t  

have known.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  does th is  emai l  no t  i nd ica te  

knowledge on your  pa r t  o f  …[ in te rvenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  maybe,  Mr  Se leka,  ask  th is  quest ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    When you say you accept  tha t  the  board  

d id  no t  know,  I  seem to  th ink  tha t  you exc lude Dr  Ngubane 

f rom there .  
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MR KOKO:    Cha i r  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  when you  say the  board  do  you 

inc lude h im? 

MR KOKO:    I  inc lude Dr  Ngubane.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    No,  I  am inc lud ing  Dr  Ngubane.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.   Bu t  o f  course ,  i f  th is  came 

f rom h im,  as  fa r  as  you were  concerned …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    He shou ld  have known.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Then he shou ld  know.  10 

MR KOKO:    He shou ld  know,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  tha t  i s  why I  expected you  to say 

when I  say  I  accept  tha t  the  board  d id  no t  know I  am 

exc lud ing  Dr  Ngubane.  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  no ,  Cha i rman,  I  have the  benef i t  o f  

the  ev idence tha t  has been led  here .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MR KOKO:    I  cannot  be  tha t  s tup id .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  a lso  so  okay,  a l r igh t ,  so  you go 

back to  bas ica l l y  I  th ink  what  you mean is  knowing now 

tha t  th is  emai l  address was not  Dr  Ngubane ’s  one in  te rms  

o f  now you accept  tha t  th is  d id  no t  come f rom h im,  bu t  a t  

tha t  t ime you thought  i t  came f rom h im.  
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MR KOKO:    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay,  a l r igh t .  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  Cha i r  we have dea l t  w i th  th is  and I  a lso  

sa id  to  you the  leve l  o f  de ta i l  in  th is  emai l  i t ’s  un l i ke ly  to  

have come f rom Dr  Ngubane.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  you d id  say  tha t  ja ,  you d id  say tha t  

Mr  Se leka?  

MR KOKO:    Thank you Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Doesn ’ t  i t  a lso  ind ica te  tha t  you wou ld  

have become aware  o f  the  s teps  taken to  b r i ng  about  a 10 

guarantee o f  R1.68b i l l i on?  

MR KOKO:    No,  no t  a t  a l l ,  I  d id  no t  app ly  my mind to  i t ,  I  

d id  no t  read i t ,  I  fo rwarded i t  to  Ms Dan ie ls  and tha t ’s  a l l .   

The prepayment ,  Cha i r,  once aga in  was done,  and i f  you 

want  me to  take  you to  the  document ,  I  w i l l  do  so ,  was 

done by  Ms Caro l ine  Henry  as  a  Treasurer,  I  have never  

spoken w i th  Ms Caro l ine  Henry  o f  Eskom un less  i t  i s  a  

suggest ion  o f  peop le  ou t  there  tha t  Ms Caro l ine  Henry  who 

was the  Eskom Treasurer  was a lso  captured but  i t ’s  no t  

what  I ’m  hear ing .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  I  was ask ing  a  d i f fe ren t  quest ions,  

tha t  doesn ’ t  th is  emai l ,  upon you rece iv ing  i t  and look ing  a t  

i t ,  ca l l ing  Ms Dan ie ls  about  i t  because you wou ld  ca l l  her  

about  someth ing  you have read,  doesn ’ t  i t  show knowledge  

on your  pa r t ,  o f  the  genes is  o f  the  guarantee o f  
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R1.68b i l l i on?  

MR KOKO:    No,  no  i t  doesn ’ t  I  don ’ t  know the  genes is  o f  

the  R1.6b i l l i on ,  the  emai l  I  fo rwarded to  –  I  do  no t  even 

know the  conten t  o f  i t  Cha i r,  o ther  than to  read  a  pre-

payment  in to  i t ,  tha t ’s  a l l .   When I  saw th is  emai l ,  I  read a  

pre -payment  in to  i t ,  tha t ’s  a l l ,  I  saw pre-payment .   As  a 

mat te r  o f  fac t ,  and I  may sound s tup id ,  I  cou ld  no t  even – 

even today,  we l l  today I  can because I  read the  documents ,  

d is t ingu ish  –  see  I  cou ld  no t  even  th ink  tha t  i t  i s  c lever  to  

be  a  guarantee than a  p re-payment .   I f  I  thought  i t ’s  c lever  10 

to  do  a  pre-payment  –  a  guaran tee I  wou ld  have  done a  

guarantee but  in  h inds igh t  I  look  back I  says  –  I  ac tua l l y  

wanted to  g ive  the  supp l ie r  R1.6b i l l i on  up f ron t ,  you know,  

i t  does not  sound c lever  I  cou ld  have jus t  g iven the  man  

guarantee tha t  Eskom doesn ’ t  p re -pay the  money,  I  d id  no t  

even make tha t  connect ion ,  bu t  i t  makes sense why.   

Because w i th in  Eskom the  guarantee is  t he  domain  and  

author i t y  o f  Treasury  and F inance ,  no t  on  opera t ions and 

eng ineer ing .   I f  you  ask  me more  deta i l s  about  how th is  –  

even now when I  read th is  document ,  I  ge t  los t ,  I  jus t  read  20 

and s top  look ing  a t  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I ’ l l  w i l l  te l l  you ,  your  t ranscr ip t  Mr  

Koko,  my reco l lec t ion  o f  your  ev idence in  par t  was tha t  you  

were  wonder ing  why the  guarantee because the  Board  had  

agreed on a  p re-payment…[ in tervenes] .  
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MR KOKO:    That ’s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes –  so ,  bu t  now you want  to  exp la in  

i t  in  such a  way tha t  you express su rpr i se  and non-

knowledge o f  the  guarantee?  

MR KOKO:    That ’s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    There  is  some d is t inc t ion  there  f rom 

your  p rev ious ev idence f rom the  one you now seek to  

make.  

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r,  a l l  I ’m  say ing  to  you in  my a f f idav i t  

i s  tha t  –  remember  now I ’m tak ing  you back to  the  user  10 

s tory.   In  th is  case I  am the  use r,  in  th is  case I  need to  

lock  coa l  o f  12  months  supp ly  and I  want  to  enab le  i t  w i th  a  

pre -payment  and  so  I  am the  use r  and I  go  to  the  Board  

and I  mot iva te  to  the  Board  and the  Board  see my  

reason ing ,  they agree on a  pre-payment .   A t  no  s tage d id  I  

ta lk  to  the  Board  about  guarantee,  I  was out  o f  depth 

there ,  i t ’s  ou t  o f  my space,  I  can ’ t  even pre tend tha t  I  know 

what ’s  go ing  on  there .   The CFO – the  FD de legated to  

execute ,  and h is  team looks a t  i t  and says,  bu t  Mr  Koko i s  

mad,  ins tead o f  pay ing  the  money,  le t  us  do  a  guarantee  20 

but  a t  no  s tage d id  the  Board  see a  document  tha t  I ’ ve 

presented to  the  Board  as  a  user  ta lk ing  about  a  

guarantee,  they d id  no t ,  and we can ’ t  p re tend they ’ ve  done 

tha t  they d id  no t .   The guarantee a rose out  o f  Eskom 

Treasury  and FD and the  m ine to  p ro tec t  Eskom and in  
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h inds igh t  and read ing  what  I  read,  I  fee l  s tup id  tha t  I  

a lmost  go t  Eskom to  pay R1.6b i l l i on  up f ron t  bu t  I ’m  g lad  

tha t  the  FD o f  Eskom and the  Eskom Treasurer  had the  

presence o f  m ind to  rea l i se  tha t  guarantee is  fa r  be t te r  

than R1.6b i l l i on  and I ’m gra te fu l  to  them and I ’m thankfu l .   

I f  I  meet  them one day,  I ’ l l  thank them.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  we ’ l l  come to  the  reasons why the  

pre -payment  was  even a  suggest ion ,  bu t  I  jus t  want  to  

fo l low th is  l ine .   I f  you  may go to  –  tu rn  to  the  McK insey,  

jus t  tu rn  a t ten t ion  to  McK insey.   I  have a  quest ion  ar is ing  10 

f rom –  and we ’ l l  go  to  the  f i les ,  jus t  a  quest ion  ar is ing  f rom 

what  you sa id  th is  morn ing  tha t  there  was – now I ’m ta lk ing  

the  Maste r  Serv ice  Agreement ,  serv i ce  leve l  ag reement ,  

tha t  i t  was wrong to  appo in t  McK insey on a  r i sk  bas is .  

MR KOKO:    That ’s  r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  was wrong to  appo in t  McK insey on a  

r i sk  bas is .  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    They needed Treasury  approva l .  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    And they d idn ’ t  ge t  i t .  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So ,  we can pa rk  tha t  as ide ,  the  MSA,  I  

don ’ t  have to  go  in to  the  de ta i l s  o f  i t?  

MR KOKO:    Oh,  no  I  fo r  once agree w i th  the  ev idence 
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leader.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  we ’ re  tak ing  away th ree  hours  o f  

t ime Cha i r.  

MR KOKO:    Fo r  once I  –  there  was no approva l  f rom 

Treasury  fo r  the  dev ia t ions.   The on ly  p rob lem,  Cha i r,  i s  

tha t  I   w i l l  no t  move f rom th i s  and o f  course  your  word  is  

f ina l  and accepted,  i s  the  ev idence  o f  Ms Mothepu.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  ja  I  can ask  you about  tha t .  

MR KOKO:    The  ev idence o f  Ms Mothepu we have  to  dea l  

w i th  i t  because i f  le f t  und iscussed,  i t ’s  no t  damaging to  me  10 

and ye t  i t ’s  fa lse .  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  i t  w i l l  be  d iscussed.   I t ’s  impor tan t  

tha t  you get  the  oppor tun i ty  to  dea l  w i th  a l l  ev idence tha t  

may be put  to  you in  a  l igh t  tha t  you say is  no t  co r rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  thank you Cha i r.   Ja ,  Mr  Mothepu 

–  we l l  jus t  be fore  I  move to  Ms Mothepu,  so  the  Execut ives  

who took pa r t  in  the  s teps towards the  conc lus ion  o f  tha t  

MSA,  what  do  you say about  the i r  conduct?   Wel l ,  I ’m  

ask ing  tha t  because you a re  one o f  them.  

MR KOKO:    Wha t  was my conduct  about  the  MSA,  Cha i r?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    On the  2 n d  o f  September  2015,  Mr  

Pr ish  Govender  sends an emai l  to  you.  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And he has a  dra f t  in  wh ich  he  

spec i f ies  tha t  the  PFMA requ i rement  i s  requ i red .  
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MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  bu t  be fore  tha t  you had  sent  an  

emai l  ask ing  fo r  an  update ,  what  a re  the  –  we mus t  ge t  the 

emai l .  

MR KOKO:    “What  i s  the  update  co l leagues” .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You were  ask ing…[ in tervenes] .  

MR KOKO:    “What  i s  the  progress co l leagues” ,  I  th ink  I  

used.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja  someth ing  l i ke  tha t ,  and wha t  needs  

to  be  t ied  up .   What  th ings needs to  be  t ied  up  in  tha t  10 

emai l ,  bu t  you ’ l l  reca l l  tha t  emai l  I ’ l l  ge t  i t  now.  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  lease get  i t ,  bu t  I  know tha t  emai l ,  I  th ink 

i t  was sent  on  the  3 r d  o f  September,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  so  the  –  Mr  Koko ’s  emai l .  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  the  emai l  w i l l  probab ly  say -wha t  i s  the 

th ing  there ,  co l leagues,  the  one- l iner?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  what  i t  shows,  Mr  Koko,  and I  want  

to  take  you in  due course ,  when I  dea l  w i th  Ms Mothepu ’s  

ev idence to  a  who le  range o f  emai ls  exchanged  w i th  you  

f rom McKinsey.   So,  I  jus t  want  to  know,  and you w i l l  know 20 

the  leve l  to  wh ich  you were  invo l ved in  th is .   The quest ion  

is ,  what  i s  you r  v iew about  the  conduct  o f  the  Execut ives  

who were  ensur ing  tha t  th is  agreement  ge ts  to  be  

conc luded and i t  ge ts  to  be  conc luded w i thout  a  PFMA 

requ i rement ,  when tha t  aspect  was  drawn to  the i r  a t ten t ion  
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p r io r  to  the  conc lus ion  o f  the  agreement?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  I  w i l l  no t  comment  about  the  

conduct  o f  the  Execut ives  and there ’s  a  s imp le  reason fo r  

tha t ,  i t ’s  because I  don ’ t  be l ieve  tha t  the  Commiss ion  

invest iga to rs  have done the i r  job  and I ’m say ing  th is  

s t ra igh t  in  your  face ,  in  the  inves t iga t ions in  th is .   I  th ink 

they ’ ve  been chas ing  peop le  where  they ’ re  chas ing  peop le  

bu t  what  I  can te l l  you  now i s  tha t  i t  was not  r igh t  fo r  

Eskom to  cont rac t  o r  even s ign  a  le t te r  o f  award  on  the  

17 t h  o f  December  2015 w i thout  Nat iona l  Treasury ’s  10 

approva l ,  tha t  pa r t ,  i s  no t  r igh t .   What  i s  my comment  on  

the  conduct  o f  peop le ,  I  don ’ t  have the  invest iga t ions a l l  

tha t  I ’ ve  seen is  the  focus on  me?  I ’ ve  no t  seen  

documents  dea l ing  w i th  invest iga t ions about  who d id  what  

and why so  I  cannot…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  want  you to  ho ld  on  there  because I  

d idn ’ t  hear  Mr  Se leka ’s  quest ion  and tha t ’s  no t  h is  fau l t  

because my mind  is  i l l  w i th  the  emai ls  tha t  we have dea l t  

w i th  and I  want  to  go  back to  them because i f  I  don ’ t ,  I ’m 

go ing  to  fo rge t ,  Mr  Koko,  so  I ’m  jus t  go ing  back  to  the 20 

emai ls  then maybe a f te r  tha t ,  then you can repeat  your  

quest ion ,  then I  can fo l low.   I  wanted to  say,  Mr  Koko,  w i th  

regard  to  these two emai ls  tha t  we were  d iscuss ing  ear l ie r,  

the  one o f  10  December  2015 f rom Bus inessman to  you  

and then you fo rwarded tha t  to  Ms Dan ie ls  and the  one  o f  3  
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January  2016 f rom Bus inessman to  you.   Th is  one  o f  10  

December  2015,  the  one w i th  i ssues tha t  you wou ld  expect  

the  Cha i rperson to  dea l  w i th ,  d id  you eve r  ra ise  tha t  i ssue  

w i th  the  Cha i rpe rson to  say,  why  do I  rece ive  th i s  emai l  

f rom you,  Cha i rperson,  because  you w i l l  no t  dea l  w i th  

these types o f  i ssues?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  you remember  I  sa id  to  you 

prev ious ly,  tha t  I  d id  no t  read the  emai l  there .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  I  remember  tha t  I  mean la te r.  

MR KOKO:    So ,  I  d id  no t  apprec ia te  the  leve l  o f  de ta i l  tha t  10 

went  in to  th is  emai l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR KOKO:    On ly  now I ’m re f lec t ing  o f  the  leve l  o f  de ta i l  

and I  had no o ther  oppor tun i ty  to  meet  Dr  Ngubane,  and  

th is  i s  t rue ,  s ince  he le f t  Eskom.   I ’ ve  never  met  h im,  I  

came to  know about  th is  emai l  a f te r  he  le f t  Eskom,  so  I  

never  knew about  i t  be fore .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR KOKO:    The  one tha t  I  knew o f  –  tha t  I  came to  know 

o f  was the  …[ in te rvenes] .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    The 3  January…[ in tervenes] .  

MR KOKO:    The 3  January  wh ich  I  ta lked to  Ms Dan ie ls  

about  and tha t ’s  when I  –  tha t ’s  where  I  say,  maybe I  

shou ld  have asked deeper,  p robed deeper  o r  even gone 

and ta l ked to  the  Cha i rman.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR KOKO:    And I  d idn ’ t  do .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  ja  because tha t  pa r t  i s  a  l i t t le  

concern ing  to  me because a t  some s tage I  take  i t ,  you  

wou ld  have become aware  o f  these issues tha t  a re  in  th is  

one o f  the  10 t h  o f  December  even i f  you d idn ’ t  look  a t  them 

c lose ly  upon rece iv ing  i t  bu t  I  wou ld  have thought  tha t ,  a t  

some s tage you wou ld  have become aware  in  wh ich  case a t  

tha t  s tage,  one wou ld  expect  you  to  say,  no  th is  can ’ t  be  

coming f rom the  Cha i rperson,  le t  me f ind  ou t  what ’s  go ing  10 

on.  

MR KOKO:    Ac tua l l y,  no  Cha i r,  the  on ly  t ime I  became to  

apprec ia te  the  issues tha t  a rose out  o f  th is  emai l  was in  

February  2018,  a f te r  Dr  Ngubane had le f t  and I ’ ve  never  

met  h im s ince.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  wou ld  have been about  th ree  years  

la te r?  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And before  tha t ,  you wou ld  no t  have had  

occas ion  to  go  back to  these issues?  20 

MR KOKO:    No,  no t  a t  a l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m and then the  one o f  3  January  –  bu t  

you accept  tha t  i f  you  had become aware…[ in tervenes] .  

MR KOKO:    O f  course ,  o f  course .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  wou ld  be  expected o f  you to  approach  
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h im and say…[ in tervenes] .  

MR KOKO:    O f  course ,  o f  course .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  what ’s  go ing  on?  

MR KOKO:    O f  course ,  and i f  I  was aware  and I  d idn ’ t  do  

i t  tha t  wou ld  be  i r ra t iona l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  and the  one o f  3  January  you 

accept  tha t  –  I  th ink  when you came back f rom the  t r ip  you 

say you approached,  Ms Dan ie ls?  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  and  she jus t  ta lked about  10 

conven ience.  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And you le f t  i t  a t  tha t .  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  you accep t  tha t  you shou ld  have  

gone deeper  to  say bu t  you to ld  me tha t  th is  emai l  i s  tha t  

o f  Dr  Ngubane,  Dr  Ngubane wou ld  have noth ing  to  do  w i th  

my –  th is  was fo r  my fami ly,  what  i s  go ing  on?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  most  ce r ta in ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  20 

MR KOKO:    Mos t  cer ta in ly,  I  accept  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m okay,  a l r i gh t ,  Mr  Se leka what  was 

your  quest ion  tha t  was caus ing  Mr  Koko to  

say…[ in te rvenes] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  I  remember  i t  Cha i r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  what  was the  quest ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The –  i t ’s  jus t  tha t  as  you ask  these 

quest ions,  Cha i r,  there ’s  quest i ons ar is ing  f rom your  

quest ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  so  I ’m  the  cause.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Which  is  f ine .  

CHAIRPERSON:    A re  we s t i l l  us ing  –  are  we s t i l l  us ing  

Bund le  18B? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  i f  we move away f rom those emai ls  

we w i l l  have to  go  to  a  d i f fe ren t  bund le .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t ,  I  mean,  your  quest ion  tha t  we are  

ta lk ing  about ,  does i t  a r i se  f rom th is  Bund le ,  18B? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  w i l l  re la te  to  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t ,  jus t  repeat  the  quest ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And –  Mr  Koko there  is  anothe r  emai l  

here  about  on l ine  vend ing  wh ich  we see in  tha t  l i s t  tha t  

you sa id  –  tha t  Ms Dan ie l s  ta lks  about ,  on  the  20 t h  o f  Ju ly   

she photocop ied  f rom your  o f f i ce .   So,  yes ,  by  the  

way…[ in te rvenes] .  

MR KOKO:    She d id  no t  photocopy f rom my o f f i ce  Cha i r,  i t  20 

was he r  document ,  she took i t  w i th  her.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  le t ’s  go  to  the  emai l  f i rs t ,  the  one  

about  on l ine  vend ing ,  where  i t  i s .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r,  tha t ’s  on  page  1056,  

Eskom Bund le  18 .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    1056?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    1056.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  the  emai l  i s  f rom Matshe la  Koko,  

Kokomm@eskom.co.za  and i t  i s  addressed to  

in fopor ta l@zoho.com i t  says ,  

“The sub jec t ,  on l ine  vend ing  and says,  we d id  no t  

f in ish  our  d i scuss ions about  th is  t ransact ion .   We 

d id  d iscuss i t  las t  t ime,  I  see I  made a  no te  here ,  

Mr  Koko ins is ted  he  had th is  d iscuss ion  w i th  Dr  

Ngubane desp i te  the  fac t  tha t  he  accepted the  in fo  10 

por ta l  address be longed to  an  ex te rna l  par ty ” .  

MR KOKO:    Yes ,  Cha i r  we,  Mr  Ngubane and Ms Dan ie ls ,  

be fore  the  emai l  I  sen t ,  we had a  d iscuss ion  about  th is  and 

th is  i s  the  emai l ,  th is  i s  the  t ransact ion  tha t  i s  most ly  

m isunders tood and I  hope –  and  I  w i l l  fo l low Mr  Se leka ’s  

tune here  and I  hope tha t  th is  i s  an  oppor tun i ty  to  dea l  w i th  

i t ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay what  was your  quest ion  about  

i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  the  quest ion  is ,  s imp ly  th is ,  one,  20 

you don ’ t  deny hav ing  a  meet ing  w i th  Ms Dan ie ls  in  the  

morn ing  o f  20  Ju l y  2015,  i s  tha t  co r rec t?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r  on  the  morn ing  o f  the  2015 I  have 

meet ings w i th  a lmost  a l l  my d i rec t  repor ts  so  I  w i l l  no t  deny  

tha t  I  met  Ms Dan ie ls  on  tha t  day,  I  w i l l  no t  deny,  I  met  –  I  
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made a  po in t  tha t  I  meet  a l l  my d i rec t  –  and by  the  way,  Ms 

Dan ie ls  was not  my d i rec t  repor t  on  tha t  day,  bu t  I  w i l l  no t  

deny hav ing  met  her,  she was ve ry  impor tan t  to  my work ,  

tha t  I  w i l l  no t  deny hav ing  met  he r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  you have sa id  you got  tha t  l i s t ,  

I ’m  ta lk ing  about ,  w i th  the  t ransact ions,  McK insey  be ing  

one o f  them,  on l ine  vend ing  be ing  one o f  them,  Duvha,  

th ree  w i th  the  amounts  you say you got  i t  f rom her?  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    She sa id  i t  was your  l i s t .  10 

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r,  I  go t  i t  f rom her  and I  can  te l l  you  

now i t  was –  even i f  I  met  Suzanne,  and I  don ’ t  deny 

meet ing  her  on  tha t  day,  in  fac t  I ’ l l  be  very  surpr ised tha t  I  

d id  no t  meet  her  on  tha t  day so  fo r  a l l  in ten ts  and purposes  

you can proceed on the  bas i s  tha t  I  met ,  i t ’s  un l i ke l y  tha t  I  

cou ld  no t  have met  he r,  I  jus t  –  so  le t ’s  p roceed  on tha t  

bas is ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    That  one pager  tha t  we ’ re  ta lk ing  about ,  never  

a rose on tha t  day,  tha t  one pager  a rose in  the  second ha l f  20 

o f  October  when  I  was about  to  leave my job  as  a  Group  

Procurement  Off i ce r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  and you know tha t  she has g i ven  

ev idence by  way  o f  a  supp lementary  submiss ion ,  to  the  

Par l iament  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  on  th is  ve ry  aspect?  
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MR KOKO:    Yes,  I  do .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  and her  vers ion  was,  you sa id  the  

l i s t  i s  o f  t ransac t ions tha t  you r  p r inc ipa l s  say you must  

focus on .  

MR KOKO:    She sa id  tha t  a t  the  Par l iament ,  I  th ink  she  

sa id  i t  here  too .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And your  comment  on  tha t?  

MR KOKO:    I t ’s  nonsense Cha i r,  tha t  I  can te l l  you  tha t ’s  

b la tan t  nonsense.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    But  you have admi t ted  tha t  the  10 

handwr i t ing  on  tha t  l i s t  i s  yours?  

MR KOKO:    That ’s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    When she was here ,  las t  t ime around,  

she ment ioned tha t…. [ in te rvenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Hang on Mr  Se leka,  you took us  to  the  

emai l  a t  1056 on on l ine  vend ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  you ’ re  now ask ing  h im about  another  

document ,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes tha t ’s  –  wh ich  re la tes  to  tha t  emai l  20 

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  re la tes  to  th is  emai l?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Where  is  tha t  document ,  I  remember  

f rom the  d iscuss ion  we had w i th ,  bo th  Mr  Koko las t  t ime 
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and Ms Dan ie ls .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you  Cha i r,  sor ry  I  see what  

Cha i r  i s  say ing ,  Cha i r  we w i l l  have to  go  back  to  tha t  

Eskom Bund le  8  where  we found tha t  a f f idav i t  o f  Ms 

Dan ie ls ,  I  th ink  i t ’s  (B ) ,  and go d i rec t l y  to  page 1084 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I ’ ve  go t  Bund le  8  page 1084,  and tha t ’s  

Bund le  8  (B) .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That ’s  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    The o ther  one is  (A) .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  the  Cha i r  on  the  r igh t  page? 10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Page 1084,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  I  was ge t t ing  –  okay page 1084,  

I ’ ve  go t  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  there  is  a  s t r ing  shor t  the i r  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  I  can see i t ,  don ’ t  we have tha t  

document  en la rges as  per  –  I  seem to  remember  we saw i t  

en la rged somewhere .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We do have i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  wou ld  be  –  yes okay,  cont inue.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  we ’ l l  f ind  i t ,  i t  must  be  in  8 (A) ,  I  

th ink .   So,  on l ine  vend ing ,  there  you f ind  i t ,  I ’m  count ing  

f rom the  bot tom,  Comat i ,  Laptop,  Desktop,  on l ine  vend ing ,  

…[ ind is t inc t ]  i s  there .   Duvha 3  wh ich  is  a t  the  top ,  m ight  

a lso  become re levant ,  so  –  bu t  th is  on l ine  vend ing  Mr  
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Koko,  appears  on  th is  l i s t  wh ich  on…. [ in te rvenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I ’m  s t rugg l ing  to  see i t  on  th is  

sc reenshot .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We’ l l  ge t  there  –  I  was read ing  f rom 

the  bot tom o f  the  l i s t  Cha i r,  f i rs t  t ime around,  comat i  

rep lacement ,  lap top ,  desktop ,  and then on l ine  vend ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A l r igh t ,  ja ,  maybe your  j un io r  can f ind  

where  we have the  who le  document  because th is  i s  no t  10 

easy to  –  bu t  you can cont inue on i t  i f  she  gets  i t  in  the  

meant ime then we use the  b igger  one.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so ,  Mr  Koko jus t  to  g ive  you the  

oppor tun i ty  to  respond to  th is ,  one  is ,  there  i s  th is  l i s t  w i th  

these t ransact ions and the  amounts .   On Mr  Dan ie ls ’  

vers ion ,  you had  the  l i s t  on  her  vers ion  you sa id ,  your  

p r inc ipa l s  had sa id  you shou ld  f ocus on  these t ransact ions 

and tha t  i s  20  Ju l y  2015 on 8  August…[ in tervenes] .  

MR KOKO:    That  i s ,  a l leged ly  20  Ju ly.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  on  her  vers ion ,  you w i l l  respond o f  20 

course  and then  on the  8 t h  o f  August  2015,  we see an 

exchange between you and in fo  por ta l  on  one  o f  the  

t ransact ions on  the  l i s t ,  wh ich  is  on l ine  vend ing  PDF and 

then you say,  

“We d id  no t  f in ish  our  d iscuss ions about  th is  
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t ransact ion ,  th is  i s  what  i s  go ing  to  Board  o f  8  

August ” ,  

 And i f  you look a t  the  common cause fac t  now,  tha t  

in fo  por ta l  wou ld  have been a  th i rd  par ty  ou ts ide  o f  Eskom,  

even most  p robab ly  Mr  Sa l im Essa.   A conc lus ion  cou ld  be  

made f rom those a l legat ions,  one,  f rom the  es tab l i shed 

fac t  o f  in fo  por ta l  be ing  an  outs ide  person even,  most  

p robab ly,  Mr  Essa tha t  you are  communica t ing  w i th  tha t  

ex te rna l  person in  regard  to  one o f  the  t ransact ions  wh ich ,  

on  Ms Dan ie l s ’ ve rs ion  is  one o f  those,  your  p r i nc ipa ls  sa id  10 

you shou ld  focus on ,  your  comment?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  you know th is  i s  ve ry  in te res t ing ,  and i t  

i s  a  fac t  o f  an  example  o f  wh ich  I  gave you two examples ,  

th ree  examples ,  th is  is  a  four th  example .   So,  what  was  

proposed in  a  meet ing  be fo re  the  18 t h  o f  Apr i l ,  wha t ’s  th is .   

Eskom must  –  and Ms Mothepu sa id  i t  so  you shou ld  go  

in to  –  fo r  once I  agree w i th  he r  bu t -  I  agree w i th  he re  on ly  

on  tha t .   Eskom must  appo in t  a  master  vendor  and the  

o ther  9  vendors  must  sub-contac t  to  the  master  vendor,  a 

master vendor must  pay Eskom money up f ront  and then go 20 

and col lect .   That  is what the board wanted when I  came in  

there.   And i f  you then assume according to the narrat ive of  

Mr Seleka i t  is  what Mr Sal im Essa wanted then I  would have 

made sure i t  happens.    

I  would have used my inf luence,  my power,  my 
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everything to make sure that  Eskom appoints a master  

vendor.   The only reason Eskom did not  appoint  a  master 

vendor then go to  the Eskom they wi l l  te l l  you Mr Koko never 

wanted master vendor.   I  objected to i t .   I  d id not  want – 

there was simple reason why I  objected – simple one reason.  

Eskom put  together in l ine wi th 1032 – 1032.  

CHAIRPERSON:   1034  

MR KOKO:   1034 – yes 1034 I  – I  – thank you for correct ing 

me.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  10 

MR KOKO:   1034 obl iges Eskom to do a market  analysis.   

Once you do a market  analys is then you put  a procurement 

st rategy.   Once you put  a – once a procurement st rategy is  

approved by the board then you put  a speci f icat ion then you 

have a bid speci f icat ion commit tee that  put  a speci f icat ion in  

l ine wi th the board approval  st rategy.    

Once the b id adjudicat ion – the bid speci f icat ion 

commit tee approves the speci f icat ion that  has been in l ine 

wi th the speci f icat ion that  has approved by the board you 

then issue i t  in the market  on an open tender.   You can no 20 

longer change the speci f icat ions once in the – once i t  is out  

in the market  because you level  your playing f ie lds there;  

suppl iers come in then you have got  a b id adjudicat ion 

commit tee that  adjudicates the bids based on the 

speci f icat ion that  went out .    
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Then the b id adjudicat ion commit tee appoints 

successful  suppl iers and there were ten of  them.  And al l  

what  the board had to do was to approve i t .   You cannot put  

the ru les and when you put  the rules you must accept  our 

consequences of  the rules.   You cannot put  the rules and 

then when the consequences come and then you are – you 

are 00:02:32.    

This t ransact ion Chair  went to the board commit tee to  

the EXCO and the board about  four/ f ive t imes and has been 

kicked out  of  the board because there was a new st rategy to 10 

appoint  B lue Label  as the master  vendor.   Now only now 

through the proceeding of  the commission I  learnt  that  Mr 

Mark Pamensky was a director or CEO of  Blue Label .   I  am 

not  suggest ing any impropriety that  I  do not  know how i t  

arose that  the board wanted to change a strategy to a master 

– to master vendor.   I t  was wrong.   I t  was wrong I  was never 

going to support  i t  and I  made i t  known to the chairman, I  

made i t  known to everybody;  i t  never happened in my t ime.  

I f  I  was doing the bidding for Mr Sal im Essa I  could have 

pushed that  i t  happened but  i t  is  the fourth example that  I  20 

am ment ioning to  you.   You know we talked about the – the 

suspending Sunday Times and I  objected to i t .    

We talked about invoices for McKinsey on two 

occasions I  objected to i t .   I f  you go to Eskom now they wi l l  

te l l  you the person who insisted that  the board st icks to i ts  
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ru les and what is  approved Mr Koko.   Mr Koko objected to  

the change of  00:04:11 of  appoint ing Blue label  as a master 

vendor.   I t  never happened in my t ime.   

I  heard Mothepu saying i t  happened two years later  

af ter I  had lef t .   I  do not  know what happens af ter I  have lef t .   

I  do not  know what happens af ter I  have lef t .   But  i t  was 

never going to happen in my t ime.  So this story of  Blue 

Label  is being thrown around wrongful ly so measure me on 

what I  have done.  I  have objected to the strategy that  the 

board wanted.   I  insisted to the board you have set  the rules.   10 

You have set  the st rategy i t  has been to the market ;  you 

have got  winners here;  appoint  them.  You cannot – and by 

the way I  was not  even part  of  the adjudicat ion commit tee.    

I t  was not  even my space I  was just  a procurement 

person;  there was a user.   They have done thei r  job wi th  

your approval ;  they acted according to you mandate.   You 

cannot change.  You cannot – the ru les are there.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Ja.   Mr Koko I  just  need to say also for the 

benef i t  of  the Chairperson that  obviously your version on 

that  let ter Dr Ngubane had wri t ten to the Minister and why 20 

you would have emai led i t  to  him is  – is new to us in  the 

sense that  we did not  have i t  before.    

So the let ter speci f ical ly says a decision is given to 

the Chief  Execut ive Off icer to implement and not  to you.   So 

we wi l l  have to go and f ind out  wi th Dr Ngubane whether 
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your version is correct .    

MR KOKO:   By al l  means.   By al l  means.   I  d id take… 

CHAIRPERSON:   But  I  guess that  Dr Ngubane may or  may 

not  know whether  Mr Koko was the person to implement i t  –  

that  faxed the implementat ion.   The one person who would 

def in i te ly know is  the person who was Group Execut ive at  

the t ime that  is apart  f rom any documents wi thin Eskom that  

would say the person to implement such and such a decision 

would be the person occupying this  posi t ion.   So – so – so I  

am saying you can check wi th Dr Ngubane but  you might  f ind 10 

that  wi th – i f  you check wi th the person who was Group CEO 

at  the t ime that  person ought  to  know but  apart  f rom that  

documents wi th in Eskom. 

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Would say who implements what.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Would also be able to indicate.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  I  am not  sure that  there is  – that  

should be easier to establ ish.   20 

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes,  no correct  Chai r.   Because in addi t ion 

is what Mr Koko is saying that  he stopped the 

implementat ion of  that  decision.   So the board would have 

had to be made aware that  thei r  decision had… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja … 
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MR SELEKA SC:   Been stopped.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  no that  is f ine.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja so – so the board – I  mean you 

certainly can check wi th Dr Ngubane as much as you can but  

certainly the quest ion of  – as far as the board is concerned 

who does i t  – who did i t  know to be the person to stop – that  

would be f ine ja.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  10 

MR KOKO:   Chai r  a l l  what  I  am saying to you.   Judge me on 

what I  have done and the evidence of  what I  have done is 

that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   The t ransact ions that  I  am accused of  evidence 

wi l l  show you that  i t  is me who ins isted on compl iance and 

on doing the r ight  – on doing the r ight  th ing.   And the people 

who accused me do not  show 00:05:12.   The people who 

accused you – accused me do not  te l l  you that  actual ly th is 

let ter f rom the Minister on quot ing Sunday Times never 20 

actual ly was implemented.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   They do not  te l l  you that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Actual ly you now remind me I  saw when we 

were looking at  that  let ter f rom Dr Ngubane to the Min ister.  
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MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  we were ta lk ing about that  he referred 

to a let ter f rom the Minister and I  d id not  remember having 

seeing such a let ter and I  would be interested in seeing that  

let ter.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.   Al l  what  I  am saying is the people who say 

– who wi l l  show you that  Sunday Times let ter wi l l  not  te l l  you 

that  actual ly i t  was Mr Koko who stopped i t .   Actual ly  i t  never 

happened.  The people who accused me of  paying Tr i l l ian do 

not  actual ly te l l  you – in fact  wi th al l  due respect  Ms 10 

Goodson said so.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr who – Goodson? 

MR KOKO:   Ms Goodson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   Said so.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   But  none of  these people accusing you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   Do not  te l l  you that  Mr Koko is the one who 

objected to the R460 mi l l ion.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   None of  them told you that .   And this is al l  what  

I  am saying and now i t  is  onl ine vending.   You are not  being 

told that  the person who objected to the onl ine vending and 

the appointment of  a master vendor of  Blue Label  i t  is me.  



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 193 of 369 
 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes you know … 

MR KOKO:   You are told too many people.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Koko i t  is – i t  shows how important  i t  is  

to hear f rom everybody because assume that  you did not  

come to test i fy  and part ic ipate maybe nobody would have 

highl ighted the things that  you consider important  to be 

highl ighted and they are legi t imate things to be highl ighted.   

So i t  is good that  you are here;  you are part ic ipat ing;  you are 

highl ight ing what should be h ighl ighted;  you are put t ing your  

vers ion.   I t  is important .   Yes – that  let ter do have i t  Mr 10 

Seleka f rom the Minister? 

MR SELEKA SC:   Not  – ja I  have seen i t  – I  have reference 

to i t  we do not  have the let ter Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR SELEKA SC:   We wi l l  have to get  the let ter ( ta lk ing over 

one another).  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  is just  that  I  wonder what i t  was saying.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Because f rom the fact  that  the – that  Dr  

Ngubane refers to i t  suggest  – that  fact  suggest  that  the 20 

Minister may have wr i t ten to the board about the same 

subject  matter of  those newspapers.  

MR KOKO:   Chairman let  me tel l  you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   How damaging that  let ter is and i t  is  in th is  
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context  that  I  need you to see the evidence of  Dr  Ngubane 

when he denies that  I  have met wi th  him.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.    

MR KOKO:   I t  is ext remely damaging let ter.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  And you have got  a copy by any 

chance? 

MR KOKO:   No I  read – I  read the t ranscr ipts.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   That  let ter was never  produced.  So th is let ter  

says.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   On this emai l  f rom infoportal  address at tached 

to i t  was a let ter f rom the Min ister.   So Dr Ngubane 

suggest ing to you that  he received an e – a let ter f rom the 

infoportal  – an emai l  f rom the infoportal  address wi th an 

at tachment of  a let ter s igned by the Minister.   You real ise 

how damaging that  is.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja you see i t  becomes al l  the more 

important  because I  heard evidence wel l  certainly the 

Minister Ms Brown who was – who gave evidence last  week 20 

said i f  I  recal l  correct ly she had never met – she has never  

met Mr Sal im Essa.  I f  I  recal l  correct ly.    

Or she might  have met once or whatever I  am not  

sure but  I  thought  she said he had not  met  h im and certainly  

not  in her  house or  off ic ia l  res idence.   She said the person 



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 195 of 369 
 

that  she had deal t  wi th was Mr Ajay Gupta.    

But  of  course there is Mr Tsotsi ’s evidence 

suggest ing that  had there may have been some interact ions 

between the Minister and Mr Sal im Essa because she said 

he had been cal led to the Minister ’s residence and he found 

the Minister in the company of  Mr Sal im Essa.   And Mr 

00:12:49 i f  I  am not  mistaken.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So – so that  let ter  may wel l  be important  to 

look at  for more than one reason.  10 

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.   

MR KOKO:   Wel l  Chair  af ter the denial  by Dr Ngubane I  th ink 

that  let ter is even more important  to show the kind of  person 

you are deal ing wi th.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  Yes so i f  we do not  have i t  at tempts 

must  be made for  us to obtain a copy and I  take i t  that  the 

Minist ry might  st i l l  have i t .   I  do not  know i f  Eskom might  

have i t  but  let  at tempts be made.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .    

MR SELEKA SC:   We wi l l .   Mr Koko that  onl ine vending in 

the emai l  on the l ist… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Your jun ior has not  found the page which 

has got  that… 
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MR SELEKA SC:   I  have i t  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Because I  wi l l  f ind that  much more easier  

to look at  than the screenshot.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Is the – Eskom Bundle 8(a) page 

87.88.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Koko you were accusing the 

invest igators of  the commission of  not  having done their  job 

in certain respects.   I f  you do not  mind I  would l ike a 

document in which you speci fy what i t  is that  you think was 

important  for them to have looked at  which you bel ieve they 10 

have not  looked at .   I f  I  could get  that  v ia your  – your 

lawyers who would send i t  to the legal  team and give i t  to 

me.  I  would l ike to have a look at  that .  

MR KOKO:   But  Chair  we have done that .   We have sent  you 

a let ter.   My counsel  sent  you a let ter on issues that  the 

invest igat ing team ought to have looked at .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is that  the document you are talk ing 

about? 

MR KOKO:   I  have sent  i t  to – we have sent  i t  to you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  no,  no what I  am asking. .  20 

MR KOKO:   You can – we can augment i t .    

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no,  no what  I  am asking is,  is your 

answer that  the issues on which you rely make that  

accusat ion are issues conta ined in  correspondence that  has 

been sent  a l ready? 
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MR KOKO:   No Chair  the quest ion Mr Seleka asked me is  

that  I  must  comment on the people that  effected the master  

serv ice agreement.   And my response to him is that  I  cannot 

do that  because your invest igat ive – invest igators sa id not  to 

invest igate i t .   The players in what they should be doing 

have not  done that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but  you see Mr Koko i f  you are making 

that  accusat ion in  good fai th I  am saying I  am interested in 

looking at  that .  

MR KOKO:   I  am happy to do that .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja i f  you say that  informat ion is a l ready in 

correspondence that  has been given I  am happy to  go back 

and look at  that .   I  am just  – I  just  want to make sure that  I  

sat isfy mysel f  what is going on wi th  regard to those issues.  

MR KOKO:   Chair  – Chai r  I  am sat isf ied.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   That  you have before you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   From my lawyers.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  20 

MR KOKO:   Why I  say the invest igators have not  appl ied 

themselves in a manner that  they should have.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Mr Seleka I  would l ike to see the 

correspondence that  I  – I  guess that  that  might  be 

correspondence that  your counsel  handed up here on one of  
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the days when you were appearing.  

MR KOKO:   That  is correct ,  that  is correct  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay and my Regist rar is hearing.   I  would 

l ike to look at  that  but  I  would be – I  would l ike to  look at  

that .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And i f  – i f  I  th ink I  understand i t  then I  wi l l  

take i t  f rom there but  i f  there is  something that  I  do not  

understand I  wi l l  – we – I  wi l l  ra ise i t .    

But  I  am interested because there should not  be any 10 

matter that  should be invest igated that  has not  been 

invest igated.   Except  for  s i tuat ions where the t ime 

constraints have made i t  impossible.    

But  i f  somebody make i t  – makes an accusat ion such 

as that  we should be able to look at  the accusat ion on i ts 

meri ts and i f  indeed there are matters that  have not  been 

invest igated should be – should have been invest igated we 

should be able to  say yes i t  is  so and this is  the est imat ion.   

Or no this is the posi t ion and th is so and so.   So my interest  

is just  in making sure that  the accusat ion is  not  brushed 20 

aside.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  i t  can be looked at  properly.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.  

MR KOKO:   You do have a document that  you get  f rom my 
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lawyers.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

ADV BARRIE SC:   Chai r  i f  I  may just  – i f  I  may just  refer to  

that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Barr ie – Mr Barr ie i f  you can tel l  me i f  

possible what date the let ter is in part icular.  

ADV BARRIE SC:   We provided the let ter on the 3r d of  

December.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Sorry Mr Barr ie hang on.   Wait  for me to 10 

f in ish and then you can speak because otherwise I  do not  

hear you and you wi l l  not  hear me.   

So my quest ion is  – my – what I  am saying is I  would 

very much l ike you to give me the date of  the let ter that  has 

got  the informat ion that  he is ta lk ing about then we look at  i t  

– I  wi l l  look at  i t .   I f  you are able to te l l  me now that  is f ine;  

i f  you would only be able to te l l  me later that  would be f ine.  

ADV BARRIE SC:   I   -  we handed the let ter up to you I  

bel ieve i t  was the 3r d of  December but  I  am under correct ion.   

Your response to that  was that  the – put  that  on aff idavi t  and 20 

the let ter was then addressed in a supplementary aff idavi t  of  

Mr Koko.   I  bel ieve what you have put  to  Mr Koko now goes 

wider  than that  insofar as – as you say that  is there anything 

else that  Mr Koko says should have been 00:19:28.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No – ja.  
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ADV BARRIE SC:   But  those have been substant iated and 

have been deal t  wi th in supplementary.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV BARRIE SC:   But  i f  there is anything else we wi l l  

address that  as wel l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no that  is  f ine.   Yes i t  is so.   I f  there is  

anything else other than what is in the correspondence 

al ready that  can be added but  I  wi l l  have a look at  i t .   Let  me 

say that  my understanding – my understanding was that  that  

correspondence related largely to informat ion that  you were 10 

looking for and I  was under the impression that  the reason 

why there has been no complaints af terwards is because the 

informat ion was provided and I  know Mr Seleka d id tel l  me at  

a certain that  the – he had ei ther  responded or asked the 

secretary to respond and furnish cer tain informat ion.   So  

1.  We were going to  meet – we are going to have a – I  

was going to  have a meet ing on a certain Saturday and 

the Fr iday before the Saturday somebody work ing 

closely to me was tested – tested posi t ive for  Covid-19 

which made i t  necessary for me to go on sel f - isolat ion. 20 

As a resul t  of  that  no such meet ing could take place 

that  week and subsequent ly I  d id I  th ink ask Mr Seleka 

to address the issue of  the informat ion that  was being 

sought and he indicated to me that  at  some stage that  

the – he sent  correspondence deal ing wi th – wi th those 
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matters.  

So I  just  want to place on record my understanding in regard 

to that .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Seleka is there something that  I  

misunderstood? 

MR SELEKA SC:   No your – your  understanding is  correct  

Chai r.   We just  need to make a dist inct ion between that  

informat ion the last  part  you talk ing about where there is a  

request  for informat ion relat ive to te lephone records that  10 

was made avai lab le to Mr Koko and his  team.  The f i rst  part  

you talked about  wi th Mr Koko which is areas which he 

thought the commission should pursue an invest igat ion on 

that  let ter is  there but  i t  was also responded to.   So we d id 

in one hearing deal  wi th that  aspect  to some extent  and you 

wi l l  see Chairperson when you read the correspondence i t  

should – i t  should ref resh your memory.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.   

MR SELEKA SC:   I  can recal l  f rom the – I  can recal l  off  the 

cuff  that  there were two aspects that  Mr Koko thought  we 20 

should invest igate.  One was how Glencore was t reated I  

th ink i t  was about  the unfair  – un – not  the fai r  t reatment or  

special  t reatment  given to Glencore and then the Simotomo 

issue.  There might  have been another one.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ms Daniels – Ms Daniels.  
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MR KOKO:   We do corrupt ion at  Medupi  and Kusi le.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Oh yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.    

MR SELEKA SC:   So we did respond to that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Ful ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SELEKA SC:   But  we wi l l  make that  avai lable to the 

Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja make that  avai lable.  10 

MR SELEKA SC:   Ja.   What – what  then Mr Koko I  th ink was 

t ry ing to draw to your at tent ion Chai r  is his response to my 

quest ion about comment ing on the ro le players.   So I  do not 

know whether. . .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  … 

MR SELEKA SC:   Your quest ion was in relat ion to that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  let  me say two things.   With regard to 

al legat ions of  corrupt ion at  Medupi  – Medupi  that  I  can te l l  

you Mr Koko was the subject  of  del iberat ion as to  whether 

we should embark on that  and the legal  team and the 20 

invest igators – or  I  was approached at  a certain stage last  

year I  cannot remember when i t  was but  when i t  – when I 

was approached I  made the decision that  we would not .   And 

the reason was s imply that  that  – by that  t ime I  had taken 

the decision that  i f  we – i f  the commission was going to 



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 203 of 369 
 

complete i ts work wi thin the t ime given by the High Court  we 

had to t ry and focus.    

There would not  be enough t ime to start  and f in ish 

something that  appeared to be qui te big.  So as far –  that  is 

as far as that  par t  is concerned.   But  I  certainly am going to  

look at  the correspondence so that  at  least  i f  there is 

anything that  I  th ink the invest igators should have done that  

they did not  do and i f  I  do not  get  a  proper explanat ion I  can 

see what needs to  be done.   

So I  just  wanted to make sure that  no impression is  10 

created that  you have brought to the at tent ion of  the 

commission certa in matters of  concern wi th regard to the 

invest igat ion by the invest igators and that  is being swept 

under the carpet .  

MR KOKO:   Chairman let  me tel l  you what I  have done.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   I  have done engaging wi th the commission in  

part icular wi th Glencore and we wi l l  deal  wi th  the issues of  

Glencore.   I  went  to the Publ ic Protector and opened a case 

wi th the Publ ic Protector.   I  went  to the pol ice stat ion and 20 

opened a case wi th Glencore.   I  do not  th ink I  should have 

done that .    

I  th ink this is a matter that  th is commission should be  

deal ing wi th because Glencore has cont rary to many bel iefs  

and I  wi l l  spend today showing you that  i t  has taken Eskom 



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 204 of 369 
 

for  a  r ide.  And I  am – I  you know I  am beginning to be of  the 

view that  you are actual ly – this commission or the – the 

reason this commission exists and this commission is – is  

caught up in between the business interests of  the current  

President  of  the Republ ic and the former President  of  the 

Republ ic and the previous Publ ic  Protector actual ly took 

sides wi thout  looking into the evidence and the only th ing 

that  makes me comfortable now is that  you are guiding your  

team to look at  the evidence and I  am conf ident  that  once 

you have looked at  the evidence that  the conclusion would 10 

be far bet ter than Professor Thul i  Madonsel la.    

I  have wri t ten an opinion p iece actual ly saying – 

actual ly Professor Thul i  Madonsel la who is as an apol  – I  

mean an apology because she was caught up between the 

conf l ict ing interest  of  associates of  the current  President  of  

the Republ ic and associates of  the former President  of  the 

Republ ic and the 00:26:55 but  Chai r  we are going to go to  

that  and I  wi l l  have my opportuni ty to te l l  you why I  am 

saying what I  am saying.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja no that  is f ine.   But  I  – I  am going to 20 

repeat  a point  that  I  d id ment ion to you some t ime in the past  

Mr Koko.   Some of  the people who have – who have had 

informat ion may be br inging us the relevant  and important  

informat ion at  the tai l  end of  the work of  the commission.   

Despi te the fact  that  f rom 2018 I  made announcements and 
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said please i f  you have got  informat ion of  matters that  fa l l  

wi th in the Terms of  Reference of  the commission br ing them 

to us and when I  made those announcements I  d id  not  say 

this group of  people must  do that  but  that  group must  not  do 

that  i t  was an open invi tat ion to everybody.    

Of  course some people brought in format ion as soon 

as possible and then others brought i t  at  some stage and I  

am sure now there might  be other who have not  even 

brought i t  but  yet  i t  is  relevant ,  i t  is important  and i t  fa l ls  

wi thin the Terms of  Reference of  the commission.    10 

So – so we may have a si tuat ion where i f  we get  

informat ion that  is relevant ,  that  is important  i t  happens at  

the t ime when there is just  no t ime.   But  we would have 

loved to have received i t  much ear l ier and i f  we had received 

i t  much earl ier we could have done something about i t .  

MR KOKO:   I  accept  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   I  am just  eagerly wai t ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   And I  cannot wai t  to deal  wi th the legal  opin ion 20 

wi th the three legal  op inions f rom CDH. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   Just  to show you how you have been taken for a 

r ide.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No that  is al r ight .    
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MR SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We are at  four o’c lock.   Let  us take the 

normal ten minute break but  before we do that  let  us have a 

discussion so that  we have a common understanding of  the 

way forward.   From my side I  am expect ing that  we should be 

able to go into the evening as long as we have not  f in ished.   

That  is point  1.    

 Point  2 which probably may not  have been known to 

Mr Koko and Mr  Barr ie is that  there is  a  possibi l i ty that  

tomorrow may be avai lable in  case you are avai lable Mr 10 

Koko and Mr Barr ie your legal  team but  let  us f i rst  ta lk about  

going into the evening.   You are a l l  – we al l  accept  that  we 

go into evening.   Mr Barr ie.  

ADV BARRIE SC:   I  am very def in i te ly not  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   No I  was not  ta lk ing about the evening – 

this evening.  

ADV BARRIE SC:   Oh the evening is f ine.  

CHAIRPERSON:   This evening is f ine but  tomorrow you are 

not  avai lable?  Okay al r ight .   I  guess Mr Koko i t  does not  

help i f  you – even i f  you are avai lab le.  20 

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  your counsel  is not  avai lable.  

MR KOKO:   Chair  we can work al l  n ight .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay alr ight  so that  is f ine let  us adjourn 

for  ten minutes and then we wi l l  come back and cont inue.   
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We adjourn.   

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Ja ,  s t i l l  on  the  

On l ine  Vend ing ,  Mr  Koko,  then.   So we have gone to  the 

l i s t .   We have gone to  the  emai l .   And I  w ish  to  add  to  tha t  

Ms Matshepo ’s  vers ion ,  ta lk ing  about  negot ia t ions  be tween 

Eskom and McKinsey fo r  the  conc lus ion  o f  the  MSA.   She 

says tha t . . .   Cha i r,  I  am jus t  go ing  to  read f rom her  10 

a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Where  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Wou ld  you . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wi l l  you . . .   Do I  need to  go  there  or  

you. . .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do not?   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Mr  Koko,  you a lso  do  not  need to .  

MR KOKO :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Wel l ,  le t  me jus t . . .  you .   I  wanted to  

read f rom October  2015 but  she s imp ly  says:  

“Messrs  Matshe la  Koko and Ano j  S ingh added  

in i t ia t i ves  tha t  were  or ig ina l l y  on  the  
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p roposa l . . . ”  

 That  i s  the  proposa l  by  McK insey/Reg iments .  

“These were  On l ine  Vend ing  Duvha 3  

Insu rance,  Hugo(?)  3  Insurance c la im. . . ”  

 And she adds:  

“Bu i ld  H i tach i  Insurance se t t lemen t . . . ”  

 But  fo r  p resent  purposes,  On l ine  Vend ing  and 

the  Duvha 3  insurance,  wh ich  she a l leges,  you and 

Mr  S ingh added to  the  proposa l .   You want  to  comment  on  

tha t /  10 

MR KOKO :    Yes,  Cha i r.   Cha i r,  you have a  t ime l ine  tha t  

s tands l i ke  th is .   Mr  Koko par t i c i pa tes  in  a  consp i racy  and 

a  sham suspens ion  on the  30 t h  o f  March 2015 so  tha t  on  

the  26 t h  o f  Ju ly  2015,  in  h is  absence,  the  board  approves a  

mandate  to  negot ia te  w i th  McK insey.   The negot ia t ions w i th  

McK insey,  and the  board  approves  the  Negot ia t ing  Team.    

 In  my a f f idav i t ,  I  l i s t  the  Negot ia t ion  Team tha t  

the  board  appo in ted .   You w i l l  f ind  i t  on  the  BTC document  

da ted  the  6 t h  o f  October  20 . . .   No,  you w i l l  f ind  the  

document  da ted  –  i t  was approved on the  6 t h  o f  Ju ly  and  20 

you w i l l  a lso  f ind  i t  on  the  document  da ted  6  October  2015.    

 In  tha t  document ,  i t  i s  t i t led  Feedback to  the  

Negot ia t ions .   The Negot ia t ing  Teams says:   We have been 

mandated by  the  Board  Tender  Commi t tee  to  do  the  

negot ia t ions .   The negot ia t ing  members  a re  the  fo l low ing.   
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The negot ia t ions  s ta r ted  on  the  28 t h  o f  Ju ly  2015 to  the  

29 t h  o f  September  2015,  I  th ink .    

 My second date  cou ld  be  cor rec t ion  bu t  I  th ink  i t  

i s  the  29 t h  o f  September  2015.   And th is  i s  what  has been  

negot ia ted .   We have s tepped outs ide  the  board  mandate  

and fo r  tha t  we  ask fo r  a  condonat ion  and the  board  

rec t i f ies  tha t .   And the  board  then says:   Go and conc lude.   

So.   And tha t  i s  a l l  in  October.    

 On the  23 r d  o f  October,  I  ge t  a  new ass ignment .   

I t  i s  a  document  I  wanted to  have d iscuss ions w i th  you 10 

dur ing  break and  I  s t i l l  want  us  to  go  back to  i t  because i t  

exp la ins  a l l  th is .   And I  comple te ly  moved out  o f  the  

s i tua t ion  o f  McK insey on the  23 r d  o f  October.   Of  course ,  

now tha t  I  have seen the  documents  tha t  I  have brought  to  

you today,  I  unders tand why Ms  Matshepo cont inues to  

send me emai ls  to  my emai l  address and I  have not  

responded to  any  o f  them.    

 I  cou ld  no t  have negot ia ted  the  cont rac t  in  

November  because the  ev idence before  you in  wr i t ing  te l l s  

you when the  negot ia t ions  s ta r ted ,  when the  negot ia t ions  20 

ended.   And i t  te l l s  you in  names who d id  the  nego t ia t ions .   

One o f  the  th ings I  am say ing  I  am not  happy w i th  the  

invest iga t ions i s  tha t  the  peop le  who d id  the  negot ia t ions  

are  the re .   I  have  ment ioned the  names.    

 I t  wou ld  be  very  easy fo r  your  invest iga tors  to  go  
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to  them and say th is  document  says you have negot ia ted  i t .   

D id  you negot ia te  and what  was Mr  Koko ’s  ro le?   That  has 

no t  happened.   But  somebody th rows my name tha t  I  have 

negot ia ted .   I  d id  no t .   Ev idence  before  you. . .   Aga in ,  Mr  

Cha i r,  I  keep on say ing ,  le t  us  fo l low the  ev idence .   What  

i s  the  ev idence in  wr i t ing  as  meant ,  i t  says .    

 I t  does not  say  Mr  Koko and Mr S ingh were  the  

negot ia to rs .   The  Negot ia t ing  Team is  l i s ted .   I  have never  

responded to  any o f  the  emai ls  Ms Matshepo sen t  me.   I  

had  noth ing  to  do  w i th  i t .   I  had  no reason to  respond.   10 

Wi th  my counse l  kept  on  ask ing  me but  why wou ld  she  

cont inue to  send you th is?   And I  sa id ,  the  on ly  exp lanat ion  

I  cou ld  g i ve  i s  because I  conc luded v ia  a  Le t te r  o f  Award ,  

the  Bus iness P lan  t ransact ion .    

 Then she probab ly  thought  tha t  I  am s t i l l  

i nvo l ved.   But  now tha t  I  see a  le t te r  tha t  –  and a t  the  r i gh t  

t ime I  wou ld  l i ke  to  d iscuss i t  w i th  you Cha i r.   You w i l l  see ,  

why I  th ink  she cont inued to  do  tha t ,  bu t  I  was not  in  the  

p ic tu re .   The de legat ions i s  to  the  o f f i ce .   I f  you  are  the  

Deputy  Ch ie f  Jus t ice ,  you have go t  de legat ion  o f  au thor i t y.   20 

I f  we move you to  anothe r  –  to  be  the  Just ice  P res ident  o f  

P re tor ia  o r  Nor th ,  you have got  a  d i f fe ren t  au thor i t y.   And 

tha t  i s  a l l  what  happened.    

 I  jus t  do  no t  unders tand  why i t  i s  so  complexed  

fo r  peop le  to  say the  PFMA and  the  Eskom de legat ions,  
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you  de legate  to  the  o f f i ce .   And once the  pe rson moves out  

o f  the  o f f i ce . . .   We can qu ibb le  about  when d id  you leave  

the  o f f i ce ,  l i ke  we d id  w i th  Ms Dan ie ls .   But  once le f t  the 

o f f i ce ,  you leave the  de legat ion  in  tha t  o f f i ce .   The  person  

who is  le f t  in  tha t  o f f i ce  i s  the  one then tha t  mus t  dea ls  

w i th  i t .    

 I t  then makes sense to  me,  in  h inds igh t ,  why I  

ins is ted  Mr  Mabe lane is  in  the  mee t ings tha t  I  am ca l led  in ,  

tha t  re la tes  to  th ings tha t  I  am not  invo lved because he 

had the  de legat ion .   So I  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    I  rea l l y  th ink ,  Cha i r,  you need to  zoom in to  

th is  w i th  a  f ine  comb.   Forget  the  goss ips .   Because  

Ms Matshepo had  never  g i ven you  anyth ing ,  o ther  than to  

s imp ly  say:   Trus t  me.   Trus t  me,  Cha i r.   Trus t  me as  

Ms Matshepo.   Mr  Koko and Mr  S ingh negot ia ted  th is .   I t  i s  

a l l  what  she to ld  you.   Bes ides tha t ,  she gave you noth ing .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Ja .  

MR KOKO :    And by  the  way,  she  to ld  a  b ig  l ie  about  the  

Ind ian  chap in  my o f f i ce  she was  communica t ing  to ,  who 20 

happened to  be  my persona l  ass i s tan t  who is  b lack  and 

A f r i can.   And when you pushed  her  she sa id :   Oh,  I  

remember.   That  par t  o f  her  t ranscr ip t s ,  b lue  l ie .   Now 

aga in ,  why wou ld  Ms Matshepo come here  and te l l  you  a  

b lue  l ie  and s tand by  i t?   I  do  no t  know?   
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 I  jus t  do  no t  know why wou ld  she come here  and 

l ie  about  i t  bu t  I  wou ld  l i ke  you to  ask  her.   But  th is  i s  a  l ie .   

Why d id  you l ie?   What  in te res t  you fu r ther  to  l ie  about  Mr  

Koko?  Because now I  know,  i t  i s  common cause tha t  i t  i s  a  

l ie .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.   Mr  Se leka.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sor ry,  Mr  Koko,  you d id  no t  comment  

on  my quest ion .   She says you and Mr  Ano j  S ingh  

expanded a  scope o f  the  o r ig ina l  p roposa l  by  add ing  o ther  

in i t ia t i ves  wh ich  inc luded the  On l ine  Vend ing .   What  i s  you r  10 

comment?  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  my comment  i s .   I  cou ld  no t  do  tha t .   I  

had no author i t y  to  do  tha t .   I  cou ld  no t .   But . .   I  cou ld  no t  

Cha i r.   That  i s  my  comment .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.   Okay . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    I  had no author i t y  to  do  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

MR KOKO :    Bu t  I  want . . .   Another  p iece  o f  ev idence tha t  

you must  –  tha t  you need to  cons ide r.   I f  you  look a t  a l l  the 

t ransact ions tha t  Ms Matshepo l i s ts  inc lud ing  Duvha 3  20 

Insu rance,  a re  a l l  in  the  de legat ions o f  the  f inanc ia l  o r  the  

F inance Depar tment ,  no t  in  the  scope o f  the  ro le  I  was  

p lay ing  a t  the  t ime,  wh ich  is  Group Execut ive  Genera t ion  

and Techno logy.    

 I f  she  was say ing  i t  was a  techn ica l  mat te r  and I  
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added i t ,  maybe.   A l l  o f  them,  w i thout . . .   I  mean,  I  heard  

Ms Dan ie ls  say ing  the  same.   I  mean,  when Ms Dan ie l s  

was dea l ing  w i th  th is  document ,  she t r ied  to  make you  

be l ieve  a l l  these th ings are  in  Mr  Koko ’s  space.   She sa id  

tha t .   But  le t  me te l l  you .   Duvha 3 ,  fo r  example ,  i f  you  go 

to  Eskom today,  everybody w i l l  te l l  you :   Duvha 3  i s  

reconst ruc t ion .   I s  bu i ld ing  a  new bo i le r.   I t  i s  Group  

Cap i ta l .   I t  wou ld  have been under  Masango ’s  space.   I t  

had noth ing  to  do  w i th  Mr  Koko.    

 So i t  i s  a  l ie  aga in .   And why wou ld  they p lay  l i ke  10 

tha t?   The Eskom’s  de legat ion . . .   You know,  i f  you  go to  

Eskom now and  say:   Who is  respons ib le  fo r  Group 

Cap i ta l?   Mr  Koko was never  ever  in  h is  23-year  l i fe  a t  

Eskom respons ib le  fo r  Group Cap i ta l .   Mr  Masango was 

rea l l y  i nvo lved,  was respons ib le  fo r  Group Cap i ta l  fo r  9  

years  o f  h is  22 . . .  24-year  l i fe  in  Eskom.    

 Why do peop le  come here  to  l ie  to  you l i ke  tha t?   

And we to le ra te  and we do not  p ress  them out .   We do not  

say :   Show us the  ev idence.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  Mr  Koko,  you br ing  –  you come 20 

here ,  you do a f f idav i t s ,  you put  annexures prec ise ly  fo r  

tha t  po in t  so  tha t  once the re  i s  ev idence tha t  shows tha t  

they may not  be  te l l ing  the  t ru th ,  then they can be 

conf ron ted w i th  tha t .   So everybody is  be ing  asked to  make 

the i r  input ,  who  has persona l  knowledge,  who  knows 
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someth ing  so  tha t  a t  the  end,  where  i t  looks  l i ke  somebody 

shou ld  be  conf ron ted w i th  a  document  o r  a  ve rs ion  f rom 

somebody e l se ,  tha t  i s  done.    

 That  i s  why,  even w i th  you,  Mr  Se leka is  pu t t ing  

to  you vers ions tha t  come f rom o ther  peop le .   Even w i th  

them,  he  wou ld  be  do ing  so ,  to  say Mr  Koko says th is  

about  them.   Those who have tes t i f ied  a l ready,  i t  does not  

mean they cannot  be  ca l led  back i f  someth ing  p rops up 

tha t  was not  there  be fore  to  say:   What  do  you say about  

th is?   So a l l  o f  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

MR KOKO :    I  wou ld  l i ke  Ms Matshepo to  be  conf ron ted  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    . . .w i th  the  ev idence tha t . . .   Bu t  she must  be  

conf ron ted in  pe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    She is  a  mere  secre tary.   She cou ld  no t  have 

been ass igned to  you as  a  secre ta ry  to  dea l  w i th  h igh- leve l  

f inanc ia l  s tu f f  tha t  a re  no t  in  Mr  Koko ’s  a rea.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  20 

MR KOKO :    One .   Two.   The Duvha 3  and a l l  o the rs  are  to  

in  the  scope o f  Mr  Koko.   Three .   The negot ia t ions  w i th  

McK insey were  comple ted  on the  29 t h  o f  September  and 

were  presented to  the  Board  o f  Eskom in  a  document  o f  the  

6 t h  o f  October.   Four.   F ive .   The Negot ia t ing  Team 
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members  are  l i s ted  by  the  Board  o f  Eskom.   Tha t  i s  the 

ev idence tha t  i s  be fore  you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   But  a lso  Mr  Koko.   Apar t  f rom the  

fac t  tha t  the  Commiss ion  has to  p robe cer ta in  mat te rs  

when a  w i tness  g ives  ev idence,  the  ru les  a lso  g ive  a  

person such as  you i f  a  w i tness has sa id  someth ing  tha t  

imp l ica tes  you,  the  r igh t  to  app ly  to  the  Commiss ion  fo r  

leave to  c ross-examine them and cha l lenge the i r  vers ion .   

So,  in  o ther  words,  i t  i s  no t  jus t  the  Commiss ion .    

 From your  s ide ,  i f  they  have imp l i ca ted  you and 10 

sa id  someth ing  about  you tha t  i s  no t  t rue ,  tha t  seeks to  pu t  

you in to  a l legat ions o f  s ta te  captu re  or  cor rup t ion ,  you are  

f ree  to  make tha t  app l i ca t ion  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Yes . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    And so  they w i l l  be  cha l lenged and 

conf ron t  them wi th  a l l  o f  tha t .  

MR KOKO :    And in  most  cases,  I  have been inv i ted  to  do  

so  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    I  accept .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka.  

MR KOKO :    Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Mr  Koko,  do  no t  keep tha t  doc –  keep  

tha t  repor t  you a re  re fe r r ing  to .   I  know you know i t  Cha i r.   

I  cou ld  re fer  the  page re fe rence to  you.   I t  was to  Exco  
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P rocurement  Sub-Commi t tee ,  8  Oc tober  2015 to  the  Board  

o f  D i rec tors ,  Tender  Commi t tee ,  22  October  2015 and the  

compi le r  o f  Bus iness Un i t ,  the  name is  Dong i (? )  Zodwa(?)  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Dong i  Zodwa.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And the  end-user  i s  yourse l f ,  Matshe la  

Koko.    

MR KOKO :    Yes . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Where  are  you read ing  f rom now?  Hang  

on mis te r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Where  are  you read ing  f rom? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  d id  say I  can g ive  you the  page  

re ference,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.   I  d id  no t  hear  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    What ,  Bund le  8?   Bund le  8(a)?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No.   [ laughs]   Sor ry,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Have you le f t  me beh ind?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes. . .   No.   I t  i s  jus t  tha t  Mr  Koko  20 

re fer red  to  i t .   I t  is  in  Bund le  14 ,  Cha i r.   14(c) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Do I  need  to  go  there  or  I  can. . .?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  i t  i s  jus t . . .   I  want  to  jus t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay jus t  read.  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    . . . read to  Mr  Koko . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Jus t  hang on a  second.   Mr  Bar r ie ,  your  

i ssue has fa l len  away?  

ADV BARRIE :    Ja ,  i t  was the  in fo rmat ion  I  wanted. . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Ja ,  Mr  Koko,  I  th ink  fo l lows –  he  

ment ions . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    I  . . . [ in te rvenes]  [Speaker  no t  c lear. ]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    I  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    A re  you re fer r i ng  to  the  document  tha t  

g ives  the  names o f  the  Negot ia t ing  Team? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    He says i t  does.  

MR KOKO :    Ja ,  i t  does.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Bu t  you w i l l  show me Mr  Koko.  

MR KOKO :    I  am go ing  to  show you Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Le t  us  go  to  then the  Eskom Bund le .   I f  

you  g ive  me tha t  14(c) .  20 

MR KOKO :    I f  you  g ive  me tha t  oppor tun i ty,  I  w i l l  do  so .   I  

th ink  i t  i s  qu i te  impor tan t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  on  the  second las t  page,  the 

names a re  the re .  

MR KOKO :    Okay.    
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes?  

MR KOKO :    And my po in t  i s ,  Cha i r.   I f  the  names 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Hang on  one second Mr  Koko.   

Mr  Se leka,  my space is  l im i ted  here .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  have Bund le  18  and Bund le  8 ,  8 (b ) .   

Which  one shou ld  I  keep fo r  the  moment  and wh ich  one  

cou ld  I  le t  –  send  away unt i l  –  when you need to  use i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   Cha i rperson is  go ing  to  need 8(a )  10 

fo r  tha t  l i s t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So  8(b)  can be  removed.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    8 (b)  can be removed.    

CHAIRPERSON :    And Bund le  18  can remain?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Bund le  18 ,  remove i t  fo r  now Cha i r.   

You can remove i t  fo r  now.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay le t  me not  remove i t  because I  can 

keep i t  un t i l  you  come back to  i t .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON :    What  page on Bund le  14?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  i s  page 829.36.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I  have got  Bund le  14 ,  829.36.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Po in t  36  o f  tha t  repor t .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    I s  tha t  the  document  tha t  i s  supposed to  

have the  l i s t  o f  the  negot ia to rs?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    The. . .   You w i l l  f ind  the  l i s t ,  Mr  Koko,  

you w i l l  cor rec t  me,  on  page 829.43.  

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  you w i l l  no t  on ly  f ind  the  names  in  tha t  

document  bu t  you w i l l  a lso  f ind  the  negot ia ted  ou tcome.   

And my counse l  has go t  the  m inutes  o f  the  board  tha t  

approves and condones the  dev ia t ions f rom the  board ’s  10 

mandate .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Now tha t  w i l l  be  impor tan t  to  have a l so .   

But  in  the  meant ime,  th is  document . . .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Th i s  document  i s  wr i t ten  Feedback  

Repor t .   I t  i s  addressed to  the  cha i rperson o f  –  Cha i rman,  

Exco Procurement  Sub-Commi t tee ,  Board  o f  D i rec to rs  and  

the  Tender  Commi t tee .   I t  i s  da ted  –  there  is  the  da te  o f  

8  October  2015 next  to  the  cha i rman.   And then the  da te  o f  

22  October  2015 next  to  the  Board  o f  D i rec tors .   And i t  i s  –  20 

the  compi le r  i s  re f lec ted  as  Dong i  Zodwa Mokwat le .   The 

bus iness is  Commodi ty  Sourc ing .   And un i t  and name o f  

end-user  i s  re f lec ted  as  Matshe la  Koko.   And the  

desc r ip t ion  is  about :  

“Feedback on negot ia ted  on  ou tcome wi th  
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McK insey &  Company to  deve lop  the  cur ren t  

Top Eng ineers  Programme In terna l  Consu l tan t  

Un i t  tha t  can prov ide  wor ld -c lass  management  

consu l t ing  serv i ces  capab le  o f  reso lv ing  

emerg ing  company w ide  r i sks  by  un lock ing  

cash w i thout  p r i o r  render ing . . . ”  

 Yes.   Now we know,  and Mr  Se leka,  you sa id  the  

l i s t  o f  the  Negot ia t ing  Team appears  a t  page . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV BARRIE :    Cha i r,  I  am sor ry  to  in te r rup t .   I  am. . .   A re 

we on Bund le  8 ,  page 29.36?  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    We are  a t  Bund le  14 .  

ADV BARRIE :    Bund le  14?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   But  the  page is  829.36 and  I  have  

jus t  moved to  page 829.43 o f  tha t  document .   And the  

names o f  the  Negot ia t ing  Team is  g iven there  as  Pr ish  

Govender,  Dong i  Zodwa Mokath le ,  Donston  Maku,  

Raydene(?)  Do l l (? ) ,  Schneho leger (?)  Ngra(? ) ,  Mand la  

Kob inza.   [00 :21 :11]   You sa id  there  i s  the  negot ia t ing  

ou tcome as we l l ,  Mr  Koko?  Do  you want  to  d raw my 

a t ten t ion  to  tha t?  20 

MR KOKO :    Can I  pu t  i t  jus t  beh ind  you?  Jus t  g ive  me the  

page?  

CHAIRPERSON :    829.43,  i t  is  where  the  l i s t  o f  the 

Negot ia t ing  Team appears .   829.44 is  the  las t  page o f  the  

document ,  I  th ink .    
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MR KOKO :    Cha i rman,  I  have the  document  in  f ron t  o f  me 

but  i t  i s  . . .  bund le .   But  i f  I  can  take  you to  parag raph – 

Sect ion  2  o f  the  same document?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Sect ion  2  o f . . .?  

MR KOKO :    The  same document .   The f i rs t  document  you  

jus t  were  on .   You w i l l  see  number  1  i s  in t roduct ion .   Am I  

cor rec t  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  where  is  says:   Approved Mandate ,  

Parameters  and Negot ia t ion  Resu l ts?  

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.   You  say. . .   So tha t  i s  where  

the  –  the  resu l ts  o f  the  negot ia t ion  are  to  be  found under  

tha t  head ing?  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka.  

MR KOKO :    You can see on the  le f t -hand s ide  is  the  

approved mandate .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes?  

MR KOKO :    And on the  r igh t -hand  s ide  is  the  resu l ts .  

CHAIRPERSON :    The resu l ts  ach ieved.  20 

MR KOKO :    Ach ieved.   And  the  resu l t  ach ieved and the  

mandate ,  no t  a l l  o f  them are  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    The same.  

MR KOKO :    . . . the  same.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  
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MR KOKO :    That  i s  why the  board  had to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Rat i f y?  

MR KOKO :    Rat i f y.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka,  I  guess now we  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Mr  Koko,  qu ick ly  because we are  

dea l ing  w i th  the  –  Ms Matshepo ’s  vers ion  tha t  you  

amended the  scope o f  the  or ig ina l  p roposa l ,  you and 10 

Mr  S ingh but  I  th ink  you have taken i t  a  s tep  fu r the r  to  the 

negot ia t ions ,  whether  o r  no t  you were  i nvo lved  in  the  

negot ia t ions .   So.    

 Wel l ,  we w i l l  dea l  w i th  –  you have  answered the  

f i rs t ,  wh ich  is ,  you cou ld  no t  have done tha t .   You cou ld  no t  

have amended the  or ig ina l s .   But  le t  us  see the  or ig ina l  

p roposa l .   Le t  see i t  a t  th is  document .   The feedback repor t  

was s igned by  you.   You are  the  las t  s ignatory  on  the  6 t h  o f  

October  2015.  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cha i rperson,  i f  you  need the  page 

re ference,  you w i l l  le t  me know.    

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  I  jus t  wanted  to  say.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes?  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  document  a t  page 829.43.  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Apar t  f rom l i s t ing  the  names o f  –  

members  o f  the  approved Negot ia t ing  Team.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes?  

CHAIRPERSON :    A lso  has in  ano ther  co lumn a  l i s t  where  

i t  says  Negot ia t ion  Team par t i c ipants .   And I  see tha t  i t  l i s t  

under  tha t  the  same names,  i f  I  am not  m is taken.   No,  no .   

There  are  more  names.   I t  l i s t  cer ta in  names.   Some o f  

those names appear  under  the  approved Negot ia t ion  Team 

but  o thers  do  not  appear  bu t  i t  says  those  are  the  10 

Negot ia t ion  Team par t i c ipants .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    As  opposed to  the  approved Negot ia t ion  

Team.   And maybe to  s ta te  the  obv ious.   Mr  Koko does not  

appear. . .   Mr  Koko ’s  name does not  appear  on  any o f  the  

two l i s ts .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    Yes.   So what  we do Cha i r  and the  board  

ins is t  on  tha t  fo r  t ransparency  because most  o f  these  20 

pro jec ts  take  long and peop le  are  no t  a lways – they do  not  

s tay  in  the  same pos i t ions  fo r  long .   So the  board  approves 

a  Negot ia t ion  Team and fo r  some reason there  are  

movements  and the  team leader  pu l l s  in  new peop le  tha t  

were  no t  approved by  the  board .    
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 The requ i rement  o f  1034 is  tha t  you have to  be  

t ransparent  to  the  board  about  who par t i c i pa ted  in  the 

negot ia t ions ,  who  were  no t  o r ig ina l l y  on  the  l i s t .   And tha t  

i s  why you have got  a  be fore  and a f te r.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   So the  po in t  o f  these two l i s ts  – 

the  po in t  you are  mak ing ,  Mr  Koko ,  jus t  now,  the  po in t  you 

are  mak ing  now is  tha t  there  is  an  approved l i s t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .o f  members  o f  the  Negot ia t ion  Team? 

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And there  is  a  l i s t  o f  par t i c ipants  in  the  

negot ia t ions?  

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Which  m ight  i nc lude peop le  who were  

no t  par t i c i pa t ing .  

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  those are  peop le  who,  as  a  mat te r  o f  

fac t ,  par t i c ipa ted .  20 

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    The o ther  i s  a  l i s t  o f  those who were  

approved?  

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.   Thank you,  Cha i r.   Mr  Kok i ,  then  

–  d id  they g ive  you the  r igh t  f i l e?  

MR KOKO :    Yes,  they have.   Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   P lease tu rn  to  page 829.37.   I  

jus t  want  you to  exp la in  to  the  Cha i rpe rson. . .  

MR KOKO :    829. . .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Po in t  37 .  

MR KOKO :    I  am there .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Paragraph 1 .4 ,  I  wou ld  l i ke  you 

to  exp la in  to  the  Cha i rperson,  wh ich  reads:  10 

“That  the  Negot ia t ing  Team tha t  w i l l  a lso  se rve  

as  a  S tee r ing  Commi t tee  fo r  the  deve lopment  

o f  Eskom’s  Top Eng ineers  Consu l t ing  Un i t  be  

au thor ised under  the  cha i rmansh ip  o f  the  

Group Execut ive  Techno logy and  Commerc ia l  

to  deve lop ,  negot ia te  and imp lement  the 

above,  sub jec t  to  Eskom’s  de legat ion  o f  

au thor i t y. . . ”  

 I s  tha t  Group Execut ive  o f  Techno logy and  

Commerc ia l  yourse l f  a t  the  t ime?  20 

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So  how do we –  how shou ld  we 

unders tand th is  wh ich  inc ludes,  no t  on l y  to  deve lop  and  
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imp lement ,  bu t  a lso  to  negot ia te?    

MR KOKO :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    As  the  cha i rperson –  so  then the  

Negot ia t ing  Team wi l l  serve  as  a  S teer ing  Commi t tee  under  

the  cha i rmansh ip  o f  you rse l f .    

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    To  do ,  amongst  o thers ,  negot ia t ion .   

So how do we –  how shou ld  tha t  be  unders tood?  

MR KOKO :    Wel l ,  i t  i s  se l f -exp lanatory,  s i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m?  10 

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  as  i t  i s .   The on ly  i ssue tha t  I  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  am not  sure  tha t  i t  is  se l f -

exp lanatory  Mr  Koko.   You sa id  you were  no t  –  you  d id  no t  

negot ia te  th is .   There  was a  Negot ia t ing  Team,  there  was a  

document  made and g ive  a  l i s t  wh ich  we have looked a t .   

That  i s  t rue ,  you  name is  no t  the re .   Mr  Koko is  say ing :   

Here  is  c lause o r  parag raph 1 .4  wh ich  says:    

“The Negot ia t ing  Team wi l l  a lso  serve  as  a  

S teer ing  Commi t tee  fo r  the  deve lopment  o f  20 

Eskom’s  Top Eng ineers  Consu l t ing  Un i ts . . .  

 And i t  says :  

“ . . .under  the  cha i rmansh ip  o f  the  Group 

Execut ive  Techno logy and Commerc ia l  to  

deve lop ,  negot ia te  and imp lement  the  above,  
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sub jec t  to  Eskom’s  de legat ion  o f  au thor i t y. . . ”  

 As  I  unders tand i t  and not  hav ing . . .   I t  re fe rs  to  

above.   I  have no t  gone back to  see the  above.    

 And I  have not  looked to  –  I  have looked a t  the  

Negot ia t ion  o f  Author i t y  Process wh ich  a lso  says sub jec t  to  

the  De legat ion  o f  Author i t y.   But  on  the  face  o f  i t ,  as  I  

unders tand i t ,  i t  seems to  say the re  is  a  Negot ia t ing  Team 

and tha t  Negot ia t ing  Team,  fo r  cer ta in  purposes,  w i l l  be  

taken to  the  S tee r ing  Commi t tee .    

 So maybe under  c i rcumstances you do not  ca l l  i t  10 

a  Negot ia t ing  Team.   You ca l l  i t  a  Steer ing  Commi t tee .    

MR KOKO :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And they say,  when i t  i s  a  Steer ing 

Commi t tee ,  i t  w i l l  be  checked by  the  Group Execut ive  

Techno logy and Commerc ia l .  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then i t  says  what  they shou ld  then  

do as  the  s tee r ing  commi t tee  cha i red  by  the  Group 

Execut ive  Techno logy and Commerc ia l .  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  says  they must  deve lop ,  negot ia te  and 

imp lement  the  above.   Now the  above I  suspect  i s  th is  top  

eng ineers  programme,  I  assume.  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  tha t  cor rec t?   Ja .   So Mr  Se leka ’s  
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quest ion  there fore  i s  in  the  l igh t  o f  paragraph 1 .4  and your  

answer  tha t  you  were  no t  invo l ved in  negot ia t ions  s t i l l  

s tands.  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Because th is  i s  post  BTC.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Post  board  approva l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Which  happened on the  22  October.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    And on the  23  October  I  s ta r ted  a  new job .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now th is  document ,  as  I  sa id ,  i t  has  go t  

two dates .   One is  8  October  2015,  anothe r  one is  22  

October  2015.   I  am not  sure  whether  i t  i s  in tended  to  say 

i t  was g i ven or  sent  to  the  Cha i rman on the  8  October  and 

i t  was sent  o r  g iven to  the  board  o f  d i rec tors  on  the  22n d .  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  can I  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  remember  you sa id  there  was a  

meet ing  o f  the  board  on  the  22 n d .  20 

MR KOKO:    Can I  exp la in  i t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  exp la in ,  yes .  

MR KOKO:    Be fore  a  t ransact ion  s i t s  a t  the  board  tender  

commi t tee  i t  must  serve  a t  the  execut ive  tender  commi t tee ,  

so  the  execut ives  must  approve i t  be fore  i t  goes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    And tha t  happened on  the  8  October.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because or  one  more  o f  them must  take  

i t  to  the  tender  commi t tee .  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    And tha t  happened on  the  8  October.  

CHAIRPERSON :    8  October?  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  10 

MR KOKO:    And  then on the  22  October  the  board  tender  

commi t tee  met .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So th i s  board  o f  d i rec tors  wh ich  on  

the  face  o f  i t  o r  wh ich  m ight  g ive  one the  impress ion  tha t  

th is  22  October  i s  d i rec ted  a t  board  o f  d i rec tors  i t  m igh t  

s imp ly  be  there  –  i t  m igh t  be  there  to  s imp ly  say th i s  was a  

commi t tee  wh ich  is  a  subcommi t tee  o f  the  board  o f  

d i rec tors .  

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r,  the  way i t  says  –  you see,  i t  says  

board  o f  d i rec tors  tender  commi t tee .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    O f  the  meet ing  o f  the  22  October  2015 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes bu t  tha t  i s  the  po in t  I  am mak ing  

tha t  I  shou ld  no t  th ink  i t  i s  ta lk ing  about  the  board .  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  no .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Someth ing  about  the  tender  commi t tee 

o f  the  board .  

MR KOKO:    Exact ly,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay,  okay.   So …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    And subcommi t tee  o f  the  board  tender  

commi t tee  reso lved as  pe r  1 .4 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    R igh t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    So  tha t  i s  fu tu r is t i c .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    We reso lve  tha t  in  the  fu tu re .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay,  so  …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    Th i s  must  be  imp lemented.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  you are  say ing  tha t  th is  document ,  as  

I  say  i t  –  okay,  I  see tha t  in  te rms o f  s ignatures  i t  s i gned in  

October,  th ree  o f  the  peop le  s igned i t ,  s igned i t  on  the  2  

October  2015 and then you s igned i t  on  the  6  October  

2015.   So the  document  was –  bu t  i f  i t  was s igned so  ear l y  

in  October  how can i t  have 22 October  –  how can i t  re fe r  to  20 

a  meet ing  tha t  took p lace a f te r?  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  i t  i s  s igned on the  6  October  and  the  

meet ing  is  on  the  22  October.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    So  i t  i s  a f te r  –  the  meet ing  is  a f te r.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  I  thought  tha t  i t  seeks to  reco rd  what  

had happened a l ready by  the  t ime those who s igned i t  

s igned i t .  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  what  you see here  has happened 

a l ready.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  the  22 n d  has no t  happened.  

MR KOKO:    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The meet ing .  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  the  negot ia t ions  happens before  the  

meet ing .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Yes,  yes .  

MR KOKO:    Based on the  mandate  tha t  was g i ven in  Ju ly.   

The negot ia t ions  are  done but  you cannot  imp lement  un t i l  

you  go to  the  au thor i t y  tha t  gave you the  mandate .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Wh ich  is  the  board  tender  commi t tee .   The 

board  tender  commi t tee  s i t s  on  the  22  October  and th is  

document  i s  p repared fo r  tha t  purpose.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you see,  as  I  unders tand you,  a t  

leas t  ea r l ie r  on ,  you were  say ing  tha t  da te  o f  22  October  20 

2015 re f lec ts  the  meet ing  tha t  took  p lace on tha t  da te .  

MR KOKO:    Exact ly,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    O f  the  tender  commi t tee .  

MR KOKO:    Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  what  I  am put t ing  to  you is  tha t  on  
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the  6  October  when you s igned th is  document  you cou ld  

no t  say  there  was  a  meet ing  on  the  22n d  tha t  had happened  

because i t  had no t  happened.  

MR KOKO:    Yes ,  Cha i r,  tha t  i s  how the  process is  se t  up ,  

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    So  when there  i s  a  f u tu re  meet ing  documents  

are  prepared th ree  weeks in  advance.   You s ign  them 

through –  i t  i s  Eskom law,  th ree  weeks i n  advance  

documents  must  be  ready,  14  days in  advance the  board  10 

members  must  rece ive  them and  then 14 days la te r  the  

meet ing  s i t s .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  –  no ,  no ,  what  you are  say ing ,  tha t  I  

unders tand but  you agreed ea r l ie r  on  when I  sa id  i t  

seemed to  me to  re f lec t  a  meet ing  tha t  had happened and  

ye t  i t  had not  ye t  happened.  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  no ,  Cha i r,  i f  I  sa id  yes,  I  apo log ise .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Th i s  i s  the  meet ing  tha t  had not  happened.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  i t  was a  fu tu re  meet ing .  20 

MR KOKO:    I t  was a  fu tu re  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  

MR KOKO:    I t  was a  fu tu re  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  then I  hope  tha t  the  document  does  

not  anywhere  purpor t  to  re f lec t  what  happened  a t  a  
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meet ing  tha t  had not  taken p lace.  

MR KOKO:    No,  i t  has  no t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  has  no t ,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  no t  a t  a l l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  in  th is  Commiss ion  we have heard  

such s i tua t ions.  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  no ,  no ,  no ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    A l r igh t .  

MR KOKO:    A l l  what  th is  document  sa id ,  on  the  6 t h ,  th is  i s  

what  i s  happen ing ,  th is  i s  what  has happened,  we must  go  10 

and in fo rm and get  a  new mandate  f rom the  board ,  tha t  i s  

in  the  fu tu re .   And the  da te  o f  the  fu tu re  – a l l  the  

documents ,  you w i l l  see  they a lways have a  fu tu re  da te .   

So when I  s ign  i t ,  oh ,  I  know,  the  next  board  meet ing  is  on  

the  –  when I  was  s ign ing  i t  on  the  6 t h ,  th is  document  te l l s  

me ac tua l l y  I  am s ign ing  th is  th ing  on  the  6 t h  fo r  the  board  

meet ing  o f  the  22 n d .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  I  unders tand when you say tha t  

bu t  one wou ld  have expected tha t  the  document  wou ld  say  

someth ing  l i ke  next  meet ing  o f  the  commi t tee ,  22  Oc tober.  20 

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  th is  i s  what  tha t  i s  supposed mean in  

the  f i rs t  s tage,  I  accept  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  I  accept  tha t  you say tha t  is  how is  

unders tood tha t  i s  what  –  bu t  I  wou ld  have expected tha t  i t  

wou ld  say l i ke  next  meet ing ,  jus t  to  a le r t  everybody the  



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 234 of 369 
 

nex t  meet ing  where  th is  document  i s  supposed  to  be 

presented a t  da te  …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    I  accept  your  po in t  there ,  Cha i r,  as  long as  we 

unders tand what  i t  means.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   No,  no ,  tha t  i s  f ine .  

MR KOKO:    I  accept  you r  po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  f ine .   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Koko,  le t  us  see –  le t  us  go  to  the  

f i rs t  page o f  th is  feedback repor t  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  le t  us  comple te  th is  po in t ,  Mr  Se leka 10 

and Mr  Koko,  I  am sor ry.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So ,  Mr  Koko,  you –  i s  your  po in t  o r  par t  

o f  your  po in t  th is ,  tha t  as  the  6  October,  wh ich  is  when you 

s igned th is  document ,  the  idea was tha t  the  person  

occupy ing  your  pos i t ion ,  whether  i t  was you or  whoever,  

shou ld  be  the  Cha i rperson o f  the  s teer ing  commi t tee?  

MR KOKO:    Exact ly,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR KOKO:    Exact ly.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    And then you say the  tender  commi t tee  

sa t  on  the  22  October  and approved th is .  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  on  the  23  October  you moved out  o f  

th is  pos i t ion .  
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MR KOKO:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And there fo re  you cou ld  no t  p lay  any  

ro le  –  you cou ld  no t  cha i r  the  s tee r ing  commi t tee  anymore .  

MR KOKO:    Exact ly,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Yes,  I  was t ry ing  to  

do  exact ly  tha t  f ina l i sa t ion ,  Cha i r.   I f  we go to  page 1 ,  Mr  

Koko.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Sor ry,  I  took  tha t  away f rom you.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  w i l l  dea l  w i th  i t  d i f fe ren t ly,  I  see  10 

where  the  Cha i rperson …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    829.36,  Mr  Koko,  the  in t roduct ion  and  

–  because I  am t ry ing  to  unders tand th is  in  the  l igh t  o f  your  

exp lanat ion  to  the  Cha i rperson.   Paragraph 1  says:  

“ In t roduct ion .   In  accordance w i th  a  mandate  

approved by  BTC…” 

board  tender  commi t tee .  

“…via  round rob in  on  6  Ju ly  2015  to  negot ia te  w i th  

McK insey and Co to  deve lop  the  cur ren t  top  20 

eng ineers  programme in to  an  in te rna l  consu l t ing  

un i t  tha t  can p rov ide  wor ld  c lass  management  

consu l t ing  serv ices  capab le  o f  reso lv ing  emerg ing  

company w ide  r i sks  are  dr iv ing  sav ings and 

un lock ing  cash,  th is  repor t  re f lec ts  the  resu l ts  o f  
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thereof  and requests  ra t i f i ca t ion  o f  the  negot ia t ion  

feedback. ”  

Then i t  says :  

“The mandate  p rov ided was as  fo l lows. ”  

Now tha t  i s  the  mandate  prov ided on 6  Ju ly  2015.  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     

“The mandate  to  negot ia te  w i th  McK insey and Co to  

deve lop  the  cur ren t  Top Eng ineers  prog ramme in to  

an  in te rna l  consu l t ing  un i t  tha t  can prov ide  wor ld  10 

c lass  management  consu l t ing  serv ices  capab le  o f  

reso lv ing  emerg ing  company-wide  r i sks  by  d r iv ing  

sav ings and un lock ing  cash is  hereby approved 

sub jec t  to  the  fo l low ing. ”  

So Cha i r,  th is  i s  a  res ta tement  o f  what  was dec ided on the  

6  Ju l y  2015 by  BTC.   Then you have,  1 .1 ,  i t  g ives  you the  

po in ts  tha t  was dec ided,  1 .1 ,  1 .2 ,  1 .3  and then 1 .4  because  

I  am t ry ing  to  …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  I  agree w i th  you.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Because I  am t ry ing  to  have the  20 

Cha i rperson and us  be  on the  same page.   No,  Cha i r,  tha t  

i s  f ine ,  jus t  keep i t  there .   Then …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  i f  you  ag ree w i th  h im,  Mr  Koko,  

okay,  on  the  6  Ju ly  you were  s t i l l  on  suspens ion ,  i s  tha t  

r igh t?  
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MR KOKO:    On Ju ly  I  was s t i l l  on  suspens ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .   Wel l ,  i f  you  agree w i th  h im 

then the  quest ion  wou ld  be  between the  6  Ju l y  and the  20  

Ju l y  obv ious ly  because you are  s t i l l  on  suspens ion  you  

wou ld  no t  have cha i red  the  s teer ing  commi t tee ,  maybe i t  

was cha i red  by  whoever  was ac t ing  in  your  pos i t ion  bu t  

when you came back on  the  20  Ju ly,  be tween the  20  Ju ly  

and the  23  October  you have a l ready sa id  you never  

fo rmed par t  o f  the  negot ia t ions .  

MR KOKO:    Cer ta in ly,  Cha i r,  I  never  d id  tha t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  do  you know whethe r  anybody d id  

take  your  p lace ,  you d id  cha i r  the  s tee r ing  commi t tee  when 

you were  back?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  to  the  bes t  o f  my knowledge and I  

am ce r ta in  tha t  I  am not  wrong a t  a l l ,  was never  a  s tee r ing  

commi t tee .   A s teer ing  commi t tee  was never  se t  up .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So ,  we l l  I  guess there  was no need to  

se t  up  the  s teer ing  commi t tee  because 1 .4  says the  

negot ia t ing  team has jus t  pu t  on  a  d i f fe ren t  cap.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    The s teer ing  commi t tee ,  there  wou ld  

on ly  be  on  add i t ion ,  the  Cha i rperson wou ld  be  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    R igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  so  the  s t ruc ture  was  there  by  v i r tue  
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o f  the  agreement .  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    O f  th is  document .  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t ,  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So the  on ly  quest ion  is  whether  the  

Cha i rperson eve r  ca l led  a  meet ing  o f  the  s teer ing 

commi t tee .  

MR KOKO:    There  was never  a  meet ing ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now befo re  you came back f rom your  

suspens ion  do you know whethe r  there  was somebody who  10 

cha i red  such s tee r ing  commi t tee?  

MR KOKO:    I  have no knowledge o f  tha t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you never  had.   Ja  bu t  you say when  

you were  back you …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    There  was never  a  s teer ing  commi t tee .   A l l  

what  happened in  September,  once we dec ided tha t  we 

need a  corpora te  p lan ,  I  sent  an  emai l  to  the  team for  an  

update ,  guys,  how fa r  a re  you w i th  the  negot ia t ions  you are  

do ing  w i th  McK insey and tha t  i s  a  document  tha t  Mr  Se leka  

was re fe r r ing  to ,  tha t  they gave me the  feedback on.   That  20 

is  the  on ly  th ing  tha t  they sa id .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  see ing  tha t  you s igned th is  

document  on  the  6  Ju ly  and you  wou ld  have seen th is  

c lause 1 .4  fo r  s ign ing  i t ,  how d id  i t  come about  tha t  you d id  

no t  g ive  e f fec t  to  i t  because you were  the  person who 
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shou ld  have g i ven e f fec t  to  i t  once  you were  back.  

MR KOKO:    Because the  negot ia t ions  were  comple te  by  

the  t ime I  s igned i t  on  the  6 t h ,  there  was noth ing  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    They were  comple ted  before  you came 

or…? 

MR KOKO:    Be fore  the  6 t h ,  there  was noth ing  to  do  be fo re  

the  6 t h .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  be fore  the  6  October.  

MR KOKO:    On the  6 t h  when I  s igned th i s  document… 10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  they had been comple ted .  

MR KOKO:    They had been comp le ted  there  was noth ing  

more  to  do .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And f rom 20 Ju ly  to  tha t  t ime you were  

no t  aware  tha t  you were  supposed to  cha i r  th is  commi t tee .  

MR KOKO:    Not  a t  a l l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  tha t  so?  

MR KOKO:    Not  a t  a l l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And nobody to ld  you about  i t .  

MR KOKO:    And nobody to ld  me about  i t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    A l l  what  I  knew as a  commerc ia l  execut ive  i s  

tha t  there  is  th is  t ransact ion  on  the  eng ineers  and i t  was  

on th is  bas i s  and tha t  i s  why I  had a  meet ing  w i th  the  

Cha i rman but  th is  reso lu t ion  never  came to  me a t  a l l .   In  
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fac t  the  f i rs t  t ime I  saw th is  reso lu t ion  was when I  s igned  

th is  document .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    A coup le  o f  th ings ar is ing  fo r  there ,  Mr  

Koko,  le t  me c lear  one.   There  was a  s teer ing  commi t tee ,  

Mr  Ano j  S ingh was he re ,  tes t i f ied ,  he  was the  Cha i rperson 

o f  th is  s teer ing  commi t tee .  

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And there  a re  m inutes  o f  tha t  s tee r ing  

commi t tee .  10 

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Mr  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  h im f in ish ,  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  I  managed to  f in i sh  as  he  was 

in te r rup t ing ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay,  Mr  Koko,  response?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  aga in  i t  i s  case o f  m is taken ident i t y.   

The s tee r ing  commi t tee  tha t  Mr  S ingh was ta lk ing  about  

s ta r ted  to  the  best  o f  my knowledge in  January  2016 fo r  

the  …[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Corpora te  p lan .  

MR KOKO :    Not  fo r  the  corpo ra te  p lan  fo r  the  MSA.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Then Mr  S ingh  had h is  own s tee r ing  

commi t tee  fo r  the  corpora te  p lan  fo r  the  cont rac t  tha t  I  
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s igned on the  29  September.   I t  was a  f inanc ia l  t ransact ion  

fo r  the  purpose o f  the  bus iness p lan .   So and th is  i s  why I  

sa id ,  you know,  peop le  in tend to  combine these two wh ich  

are  d i f fe ren t .   Mr  S ingh was runn ing  a  pro jec t  to  d ra f t  a  

bus iness p lan  tha t  must  be  ready in  February.   He 

managed i t ,  he  ran  i t ,  I  was –  I  do  no t  even remember  

be ing  in  those meet ings,  i t  was a  f inanc ia l  th ing  tha t  he  ran  

and i f  bus inesses  had to  cont r ibu te  there  were  peop le  tha t  

were  par t  o f  tha t  bu t  tha t  i s  no t  a  s tand ing  commi t tee  tha t  

i s  env isaged here .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i r,  I  am no  way,  Mr  Koko,  confus ing  

corpo ra te  p lan ,  bus iness p lan  w i th  the  Top Eng ineers  

programme.   The Top Eng ineers  programme became par t  o f  

the  MSA,  the  s teer ing  commi t tee  was fo rmed,  i t  was  

cha i red  by  Mr  S ingh.   We have m inutes  o f  tha t  meet ing .   I  

do  no t  have those minutes ,  Cha i r ,  and I  do  no t  know,  I  

cannot  ta lk  to  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    I  was not  pa r t  o f  i t ,  I  do  no t  know.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  a re  you say ing ,  Mr  Se leka,  tha t  the  

s tee r ing  commi t tee  tha t  Mr  S ingh  cha i red  is  the  s teer ing  

commi t tee  contempla ted  in  paragraph 1 .2  –  1 .4?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    And I  was not  to  exp la in  –  I  have heard  

the  Cha i rperson in te rp re t  tha t  paragraph 1 .4 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And I  want  us  to  go  back to  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  tha t  we can  unders tand.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Because you see,  Cha i r ,  the  BTC when 

i t  sa t  on  the  6  Ju ly  2015,  the  reso lu t ion  ac tua l l y  says the  

Act ing  Group Execut ive  Techno logy and Commerc ia l  i s  10 

au thor ised.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s?   I s  au thor i sed?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  says  tha t :  

“Reso lved tha t  a  negot ia t ing  team tha t  w i l l  a lso  

serve  as  a  s teer ing  commi t tee  fo r  the  deve lopment  

o f  Eskom Top  Eng ineers  consu l t ing  un i t  be  

au thor ised under  the  Cha i rmansh ip  o f  the  Act ing  

Group Execut ive  Techno logy,  Commerc ia l  to  

deve lop ,  negot ia te  and imp lement  above s t ra tegy  

sub jec t  to  Eskom de legat ion  o f  au thor i t y . ”  20 

So the  parag raph reads the  same except  tha t  in  the  

reso lu t ion  the  word  “ac t ing”  i s  inse r ted .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  where  is  the  reso lu t ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The reso lu t ion  is  on  page,  the  same 

bund le ,  page 829 .14.   So tha t  i s  Eskom bund le  14(c)  page 
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829.14.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  I  have got  i t :  

“ I t  i s  reso lved tha t…”  

1 ,  1 .1  and then 1 .4 .  

“That  a  negot ia t ing  team tha t  w i l l  a lso  serve  as  a  

s tee r ing  commi t tee  fo r  the  deve lopment  o f  Eskom 

Top Eng ineers  consu l t ing  un i t  be  au thor i sed under  

the  Cha i rmansh ip  o f  the  Act ing  Group Execut ive  

Techno logy and Commerc ia l  to  deve lop ,  negot ia te  

and imp lement  above s t ra tegy sub jec t  to  Eskom 10 

de legat ion  o f  au thor i t y . ”  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  guess tha t  the  inc lus ion  o f  “ac t ing ”  

wou ld  make sense because a t  t ha t  t ime whoever  was in  

tha t  pos i t ion  was ac t ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We know who i t  was,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Koko w i l l  a lso  know.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  was i t  Mr  Mabe lane?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   But  o f  course  Mr  –  I  do  no t  

know whether  Mr  Koko is  go ing  to  say we l l ,  tha t  was  

spec i f i c  to  the  ac t ing  person or  no t .  

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r,  I  had noth ing  to  say,  ac tua l l y.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  
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MR KOKO:    I  had no knowledge o f  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    I t  was [ ind is t inc t ] .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    You  know in  my language we have someth ing  

ca l led  [speak ing  vernacu lar ]  and Mr  Se leka,  I  do  no t  know 

i f  you unders tand  tha t .   You are  pu t t ing  th ings to  me tha t  I  

had no knowledge o f .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  Mr  Se leka ,  cont inue and put  the  

po in t  you wanted to  pu t .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  one o f  the  th ings you were  say ing  or  

you were  I  th ink  suggest ing  is  tha t  you may have a  cer ta in  

in te rpre ta t ion  o f  c lause –  o f  parag raph 1 .4 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    1 .4 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  m ight  d i f fe ren t  f rom the  

in te rpre ta t ion  I  have.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And tha t  i s  separa te  f rom the  ac t ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  no ,  tha t  i s  separa te  f rom the  20 

ac t ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :   Ja .   What  i s  tha t  in te rp re ta t ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And maybe we shou ld  go  to  i t  when i t  

i s  dec ided on the  6  Ju ly  2015,  Cha i r,  because i t  w i l l  make  

sense.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  maybe s tar t  be fore  I  go  there  so  I  

can –  s imp ly  look ing  a t  1 .4 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  i s  tha t  in te rpre ta t ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Where  is  the  Cha i rperson now? 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am a t  829.37.   I  am sor ry,  Mr  Bar r ie?  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Mr  Cha i rman,  i t  i s  w i th  some 

t rep ida t ion  tha t  I  wou ld  now wish  to  jus t  ass is t .   I f  –  and 

aga in  coming back to  the  po in t .   I f  one t r ies  to  a t t r ibu te  

mean ing  to  a  document  then one has to  read i t  in  contex t  10 

in  the  who le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  no ,  no  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV BARRIE SC :    To  read tha t  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  tha t  m ight  be  the  reason why Mr  

Se leka wants  us  to  go  to  the  o the r  c lause.  

ADV BARRIE SC :    No,  no ,  I  unders tand tha t  bu t  tha t  i s  the  

very  po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV BARRIE SC :    I f  you  read the  document  as  i t  s tands  

there  and you w i l l  read the  same word ing  on  the  6  Ju ly  no  20 

doubt .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV BARRIE SC :    I f  you  read i t  in  contex t  i t  i s  c lear  tha t  

the  negot ia t ion  o f  the  in i t ia l  agreement  i s  covered by  1 .1 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No but  le t  me get  h is  in te rpre ta t ion  
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f i rs t .  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Yes bu t  now –  and jus t  read the  who le  

th ing  and then i t  i s  very  c lear  tha t  1 .2 ,  1 .3  and 1 .4  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  no ,  bu t  le t  me hear  h i s  ve rs ion  and  

then we can go fu r the r.  

ADV BARRIE SC :    1 .2 ,  1 .3  and 1 .4  dea l  w i th  the  

imp lementa t ion  phase.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  tha t  i s  f ine ,  Mr  Bar ry,  I  am 

say ing  fo r  now I  jus t  want  to  hear  i t .  10 

ADV BARRIE SC :    A l l  I  am say ing  is  p lease –  no ,  I  am 

sor ry,  p lease jus t  read the  who le  document  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  Mr  Bar r i e ,  no  Mr  Bar r i e ,  no  Bar r ie  

…[ in tervenes]  

ADV BARRIE SC :    In  te rms o f  the  prescr ip ts  o f  law  o f  law  

–  [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  s imu l taneous ly ]  in te r rup t ing  me,  in  

te rms o f  the  presc r ip ts  o f  law regard ing  in te rpre ta t ion  o f  

wr i t ten  mat te r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  Mr  Bar r ie ,  no ,  no ,  no ,  Mr  Bar r ie .   Mr  

Bar r ie  p lease s i t  down.  P lease s i t  down.   I  do  no t  want  to  20 

happen aga in ,  Mr  Bar r ie ,  i t  has  happened  before  

…[ in tervenes]  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Cha i r,  cha i r  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am cha i r ing  here  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV BARRIE SC :    What  I  am say ing  is  …[ in tervenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON :    When I  say  s i t  down,  s i t  down.   P lease.  

ADV BARRIE SC :    P lease jus t  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    You are  cont inu ing  to  speak,  Mr  Bar r ie .  

ADV BARRIE SC :    [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  s imu l taneous ly ]  

o f  the  presc r ip ts  o f  law.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Bar r ie ,  I  sa id  to  you s i t  down.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Bar r ie ,  s i t  down.   Thank you .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am not  go ing  to  to le ra te  th is  anymore .  

ADV BARRIE SC :    Cha i r,  I  s tood up,  I  sa id  w i th  some 

t rep ida t ion  [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  s imu l taneous ly ]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  when I  say  s i t  down,  s i t  down unt i l  I  

am f in ished what  I  am say ing .   I f  you  ask  to  speak  a f te r  I  

have spoken,  ind ica te  tha t  you wou ld  l i ke  to  speak and i f  I  

permi t  you,  you speak.   I f  I  do  no t  permi t  you do not  speak.  

ADV BARRIE SC :    I f  you  in te r rup t  me shou ld  I  jus t  

…[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  w i l l  i n te r rup t  you when you do not  want  

to  l i s ten .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Bar r ie ,  p lease s i t  down.  

ADV BARRIE SC :    As  you –  sor ry?  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  w i l l  i n te r rup t  you when you do not  want  

to  l i s ten  to  me.  

ADV BARRIE SC :    I  thought  tha t  I  was suggest ing  to  you  

how [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  s imul taneous ly ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    S i t  down now,  Mr  Bar r ie .   S i t  down Mr  
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Bar r ie .   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  me hear  your  in te rpre ta t ion  p lease.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.   So the  pa ragraph reads 

and I  th ink  the  t im ing ,  i f  you  look  a t  6  Ju ly  2015 i t  makes  

sense.   I t  says  tha t :  

“That  a  negot ia t ing  team…” 

Then you have th is  add i t ion :  

“…that  w i l l  a lso  serve  as  a  s tee r ing  commi t tee  be  

author ised under  the  Cha i rmansh ip  o f  the  Act ing  10 

Group Execut ive  Techno logy and Commerc ia l…”  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    To  do  cer ta in  th ings.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You are  no t  read ing  1 .4  now,  you are  

read ing  the  reso lu t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  am read ing  the  reso lu t ion  wh ich  i s  

a lso  1 .4 ,  Cha i r .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  I  wanted you to  read 1 .4 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    O f  the  feedback repor t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    As  is  because I  unders tood you say my 20 

in te rpre ta t ion  o f  1 .4  or  yours  i s  d i f fe ren t  f rom mine.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now i f  you say  i t  i s  d i f fe ren t  f rom mine 

because you read i t  together  w i th  someth ing  e lse  tha t  

appears  somewhere ,  tha t  i s  f ine .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  i f  you  say i t  i s  d i f fe ren t  read ing  i t  as  

i t  i s ,  then I  want  you to  te l l  me what  tha t  in te rpre ta t ion  is .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Read ing  1 .4  as  i s .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   The in te rp re ta t ion  is ,  Cha i r ,  the 

negot ia t ing  team,  i t  i s  be ing  au thor i sed,  the  negot ia t ing  

team,  under  the  Cha i rmansh ip  o f  the  Act ing  Group 

Execut ive .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you see,  now you put  ac t ing  whereas  10 

1 .4  does not  have ac t ing  on  page 829.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  okay,  tha t  i s  because –  no ,  no ,  i t  

does not  mat te r ,  Cha i r ,  le t  me …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  le t  us  leave out  ac t ing  fo r  now.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Then we la te r  on  go  to  i t  i f  we need to  

go  to  i t ,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Okay,  le t  me go to  where  the  

Cha i rperson is  because i t  s t i l l  reads the  same even w i thout  

the  word  ac t ing .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  so  i t  says :  

“That  a  negot ia t ing  team…” 

Because they are  reproduc ing  what  was reso lved  by  the  

BTC,  tha t  a  negot ia t ing  team tha t  w i l l  a lso  serve  as  a  
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s tee r ing  commi t tee  fo r  the  Eskom’s  Top Eng ineers  

consu l t ing  un i t  be  au thor i sed.   So the  au thor isa t ion  is  to  

tha t  negot ia t ing  team,  under  the  Cha i rmansh ip  o f  the 

Group Execut ive  Techno logy and Commerc ia l  to  do  cer ta in  

th ings,  to  deve lop ,  to  negot ia te  and imp lement  the  above.   

So I  know tha t  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    R igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Then jus t  ind ica te  what  the  d i f fe rence is  

be tween my in te rpre ta t ion  and yours .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   What  the  Cha i rperson was 

say ing ,  was say ing  tha t  when  the  negot ia t ing  team 

becomes the  s tee r ing  commi t tee  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  I  was say ing  i t  cou ld  be  d i f fe ren t  

ha ts .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  tha t  i s  r igh t .   You were  say ing  

when i t  becomes,  sor ry .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you were  say ing  –  your  in te rpre ta t ion  

does not   -  does  your  in te rp re ta t i on  contempla te  tha t  the 

negot ia t ing  team cou ld  wear  d i f fe ren t  ha ts  as  s teer ing  20 

commi t tee?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  tha t ,  I  agree w i th  you on tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  where  we seem to  have  d i f fe ren t  

in te rpre ta t ion ,  Cha i r ,  i s  on  th is .   My in te rpre ta t ion  is  the 
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s tee r ing  commi t tee ,  when the  board ,  the  BTC,  makes th is  

reso lu t ion ,  i t  ge ts  to  be  au thor i sed  under  the  Cha i rmansh ip  

o f  the  GE Commerc ia l  and Techno logy to  deve lop  and  

negot ia te .   So i t  does not  wa i t  when i t  becomes a  s tee r ing  

commi t tee ,  i t  i s  a l ready under  the  Cha i rmansh ip  o f  the  GE 

Commerc ia l  and Techno logy.   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  so  what  you are  say ing  is ,  the 

Group Execut ive  Techno logy and  Commerc ia l  cha i rs  the  

negot ia t ing  team and not  necessar i l y  cha i rs  p r imar i l y  the  

negot ia t ing  team but  tha t  negot ia t ing  team can a l so  s i t  as  10 

a  s tee r ing  commi t tee  and when i t  s i t s  as  a  s tee r ing  

commi t tee  i t  i s  s t i l l  cha i red  by  the  same person namely  the  

Group Execut ive ,  i s  tha t  what  you are  say ing?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You see,  the  second par t  i s  no t  here .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  second par t ,  Cha i r ,  i s  no t  here  

f rom the  –  f rom the… 

CHAIRPERSON :    The one o f  the  Group Execut ive  

Techno logy and  Commerc ia l  cha i r ing  the  s teer ing  

commi t tee?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  the  one you say tha t  par t  i s  no t  

here .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  no t  c lea r ,  yes ,  f rom the  read ing  

…[ in tervenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON :    I s  you r  in te rpre ta t ion  tha t  the 

negot ia t ing  team becomes –  runs a  s tee r ing  commi t tee ,  

w i thout  the  Group Execut ive ,  wh ich  has i t  when i t  i s  the 

S teer ing  Commi t tee?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No I  am say ing  –  I  am jus t  say ing  i t  is  

no t  c lear  f rom th is  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  says  the  negot ia t ing  team tha t  w i l l  

a lso  serve  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    . . .as  the  S teer ing  Commi t tee  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    . . . fo r  the  deve lopment  o f  the  Top 

Eng ineers  Consu l t ing  Un i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    . . .be  au thor ised,  so  i t  seems to  me 

tha t  the  read ing  o f  th is  paragraph  cou ld  be  made w i thout  

read ing  -  you cou ld  read i t  w i thout ,  tha t  w i l l  a lso  serve .   

And when you do tha t ,  I  th ink  you come to  wha t  I  am 20 

say ing .   I t  cou ld  read tha t  a  negot ia t ing  team be author i sed  

under  the  Cha i rmansh ip  o f  the  Group Execut ive  techno logy 

and commerc ia l  to  deve lop ,  negot ia te  and imp lement .   You 

see what  I  am say ing ,  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r i gh t .   So,  you a re  say ing  there  
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a re  two poss ib le  in te rpre ta t ions maybe more  than two and  

you choose a  par t i cu la r  one.   The one is  t ha t  the  

negot ia t ing  team ex i s ts  w i thout  t he  Cha i rmansh ip  o f  the  

Group Execut ive ,  in  one scenar io  and in  another  scenar io ,  

i t  ex is ts  under  t he  Cha i rmansh ip  o f  the  Group Execut ive  

techno logy and commerc ia l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  the  scenar io ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And you say,  th is  la t te r  scenar io  i s  the  

one tha t  you be l ieve  1 .4  i s  dea l ing  w i th .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    So  tha t  you say the  Group Execut ive  

techno logy and commerc ia l  i s  contempla ted  to  be  the  

person who is  fo r  a l l  in ten ts  and purposes  is  the  

Cha i rperson o f  the  negot ia to rs .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And then where  i t  says  tha t  w i l l  a lso  

serve  as  a  s tee r ing  commi t tee  fo r  the  deve lopment  o f  

Eskom’s  Eng ineers  Consu l t ing  Un i t ,  you say tha t  m ight  be  

the  negot ia t ing  team act ing  w i thout  the  Group Execut ive  

cha i r ing  i t .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r  because we can d iscern  

f rom th is  parag raph,  who is  con templa ted  as  to  be  the  

Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay tha t  may be one o f  these may  

be the  co r rec t  in te rp re ta t ion ,  bu t  now I  unders tand i t ,  and 
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then we say Act ing  Group Execut ive  when we go  to  the 

reso lu t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  r igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay jus t  now I  unders tand i t  ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And I  th ink  tha t  in te rpre ta t ion  is  g iven 

credence by  the  fac t  tha t  the  BTC a t  the  t ime s ince  Ju ly  

2015,  was open ing  a  door  fo r  nego t ia t ions.   So i t  i s  say ing ,  

we are  es tab l i sh ing  th is  negot ia t ing  team under  the  

Cha i rpersonsh ip  o f  Mr  X .   Th i s  negot ia t ing  team in  the  

fu tu re  i t  w i l l  become a  s teer ing  commi t tee .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  now,  i t  i s  es tab l i shed under  the 

Cha i rmansh ip  o f  Mr  X .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay a l r igh t  now I  unders tand,  okay 

cont inue,  what  do  you put  Mr  Koko? 

MR KOKO:    And then,  Mr  Koko,  you come back on  the  20 t h  

o f  Ju ly  2015.   

MR KOKO:    Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Now,  you have sa id  to  the  

Cha i rperson,  we l l ,  le t  me ask you,  what  do  you do?   20 

Because then you are ,  you are  coming back to  your  

pos i t ion  on  the  20 t h  o f  Ju ly  2015.   Mr  Mabe lane who was  

ac t ing  wou ld  g ive  way to  you.  D id  you assume your  ro le  as 

the  GE Commerc ia l  and Techno logy?  

MR KOKO:    Yes.   
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ADV SELEKA SC:    And you then much la te r  in  October,  

we l l ,  be fo re  we reach October,  the  feedback repor t  says  

the  negot ia t ion  s ta r ted  on  28 t h  Ju ly  2015.   That  is  when  

you were  back e igh t  days ago.   

MR KOKO:    Yes,  tha t  i s  what  the  document  says.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  te l l  the  Cha i rperson,  inso far  as  

tha t  i s  concerned.   D id  you  p lay  any ro le  in  the  

negot ia t ions?  

MR KOKO:    I  p layed no ro le ,  zero .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    You sa id  no .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  Mr  Mabe lane repor t  to  you when you 

came back any ac t iv i t ies  in  wh ich  he  had been invo lved as  

Cha i rman o f  th is  commi t tee ,  o f  th is  team or  no t?  

MR KOKO:   Cha i rman,  you can be persuaded to  adopt  a 

par t i cu la r  pos i t ion  and you w i l l  be  wrong,  th is  i s  what  

happened.   The  Board  Tender  Commi t tee  appo in ted  a  

negot ia t ing  team,  Mr  Govender  was the  l ead negot ia to r  and 

he negot ia ted  the  cont rac t ,  tha t  i s  i t .   I  go t  back the  

ou tcome o f  the  negot ia t ing  on  the  6 t h  o f  October,  so  on the  

3 r d  o f  October  -  on  the  3 r d  o f  September,  I  wro te  a  no te  to  a  20 

coup le  o f  them ask ing  fo r  p rogress.   That  i s  exact l y  what  

happened.  The res t  i s  goss ips  and  peop le  t ry ing  to  –  what  

has happened Cha i r  i s  exact ly  tha t ,  the  Board…[ in te rvene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  tha t  may be what  happened 

fac tua l l y…[ in tervene]  
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MR KOKO:    That  i s  what  happened fac tua l l y.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  bu t  what  i s  wr i t ten  he re  on  1 .4  i s  

no t…[ in tervene]  

MR KOKO:    I  have never  had s igh t  o f  what  i s  happen ing  in  

1 .4  because I  conven ien t ly  suspended myse l f .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    I  conven ien t ly  par t i c ipa ted  in  a  suspens ion  

scam so tha t  I  do  no t  have s igh t  o f  document .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay a l r igh t  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yeah,  bu t  the  document  i s  reproduced 10 

in  your  feedback repor t  o f  October  2015,  ta lk ing  about  

negot ia t ions tha t  s ta r ted  on  the  28 t h  o f  Ju ly  2015.   

MR KOKO:    Wha t  i s  wrong w i th  tha t  Cha i r?   

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  you know,  you say you  d is tance 

yourse l f  f rom th is  document ,  you wou ld  have had s igh t  o f  i t  

to  reproduce wha t  i s  there  in  your  feedback repor t .   

MR KOKO:    No,  I  s igned i t ,  I  cannot  d is tance i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Koko le t  Mr  Se leka f in ish  f i rs t  be fore  

you respond.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  you s igned i t  so  you wou ld  have 20 

had s igh t  o f  the  BTC Reso lu t ion  tha t  tha t  we have jus t  

gone th rough.  

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  on  your  6 t h  o f  October.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    So  was there  any handover  repor t  tha t  
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Mr  Mabe lane gave to  you when you came back?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  there  was in  my v iew,  a  de ta i led  

d iscuss ion  about  the  handover.   I t  was deta i led  enough fo r  

me to  th ink  tha t  I  need to  go  and ta lk  to  the  Cha i rman 

hence the  emai l  I  sen t .   What  Mr  Mabe lane d id  no t  g ive  

me,  whether  i t  may be an omiss ion  on  h i s  s ide  and  tha t  i s  

the  par t  tha t  you  must  pu t  to  h im,  I  cannot  speak fo r  h im,  

i s  to  b r ing  to  my a t ten t ion  tha t  there  is  a  s tee r ing  

commi t tee  tha t  I  have to  Cha i r.   Mr  –  and le t  me te l l  you 

Cha i r…[ in te rvene ]  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  le t  us  ge t  th is  ou t  o f  the  way.   There  

was no wr i t ten  handover  repor t?  

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r  there  was no wr i t ten  handover  

repor t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t  cont inue.  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  I  need to ,  I  need to  cont inue Cha i r.   I  can  

te l l  you  now,  in  sp i te  o f  what  Mr  Se leka wants  you to  

be l ieve ,  there  were  no  s teer ing  commi t tee ,  and he says h is  

go t  m inutes  o f  i t  tha t  were  cha i red  by  Mr  S ingh,  I  wou ld  

l i ke  to  have s igh t  i t ,  I  know noth ing  o f  tha t  sought .    20 

I  can te l l  you  now and I  do  no t  th ink  I  am wrong.  

There  were  no  s teer ing  commi t tee  on  the  McKinsey MSA.   

The s teer ing  commi t tee  tha t  I  know o f ,  i s  the  s tee r ing  

commi t tee  o f  bus iness Act  o f  the  cont rac t  tha t  I  s igned on  

the  29 t h  o f  September,  and the  one on January  2016,  on  
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the  MSA.  

I  know o f  no  o ther  s tee r ing  commi t tee  i t  i s  no t  

common in  Eskom who have s teer ing  commi t tees  dur ing  

negot ia t ions  tha t  a re  Cha i red  by  the  Group Execut ive ,  i t  i s  

no t  there .   So I  inv i te  you to  ask  fo r  Mr  Se leka to  le t  you  

have s igh t  o f  the  m inutes  tha t  he  says he  has fo r  tha t  

s tee r ing  commi t tee .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  what  you a re  say ing  means  i f  i t  i s  

t rue ,  i s  tha t  the  negot ia t ing  team tha t  negot ia ted  was not  

composed in  the  manner  in  wh ich  pa rag raph 1 .4  or  the  10 

reso lu t ion  may have in tended because as  I  unders tand i t ,  

Mr  Govender  l ed  the  negot ia t ions  and conc luded 

every th ing .  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r  and th i s  i s  what  you see 

on page 8 .29 .43,  tha t  i s  what  you see.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay Mr  Se leka.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   

MR KOKO:     Bu t  Cha i r,  I  am rea l l y  in te res ted  in  th is  

m inutes  o f  the  s teer ing  commi t tee ,  I  want  to  see tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  thank you  Cha i r.   Cha i r,  may I  te l l  

Mr  Koko I  am no t  t ry ing  to  persuade the  Cha i rperson one  

way or  the  o the r.   I  have put  to  you the  ve rs ion  o f  Mr  

S ingh,  he  has p roduced the  m inutes ,  he  dea ls  w i th  the  

m inutes  in  h is  a f f idav i t ,  he  Cha i red  tha t  m inute ,  i t  i s  no t  me  
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who is  p roduc ing  tha t  ev idence i t  is  h im.   

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  I  am s t i l l  i n te res ted  in  those minutes .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    And Cha i r,  you w i l l  reca l l  he  tes t i f ied  

be fore  you now Mr  Koko says  there  was no s tee r ing  

commi t tee  fo r  the  SLA.   

MR KOKO:     No,  Cha i r  the re  was a  s teer ing  commi t tee  fo r  

the  SLA tha t  s ta r ted  i n  January  2016.   There  was no 

minutes  fo r  the  negot ia t ions  o f  the  SLA in  2015.   No,  there  

was no s teer ing  commi t tee  fo r  the  negot ia t ions  o f  the  SLA 

in  2015.  I  know noth ing  o f  tha t  sor t ,  Mr  Se leka says i t  i s  10 

there ,  there  was  a  s teer ing  commi t tee  in  2015 and there  

were  m inutes .   I  am s imply  say ing ,  can I  see them? 

CHAIRPERSON:    You wou ld  l i ke  to  see them.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  s i r  do  no t  m isunders tand me.   The  

negot ia t ing  team is  one th ing ,  the  s tee r ing  commi t tee  I  am 

ta lk ing  about  i s  in  respect  o f  the  SLA,  wh ich  is  I  have sa id  

Mr  Ano j  S ingh was the  Cha i rperson o f  and has produced  

the  m inutes .   He has sa id  in  h is  a f f idav i t  the  da tes  –  I  

mean s ta ted  the  da tes  o f  the  s teer ing  commi t tee  in  regard  

to  the  MSA February,  March,  June,  Ju l y  and he ment ioned 20 

August  as  we l l .    

So  tha t  i s  the  s teer ing  commi t tee  I  am ta lk ing  about  

i f  you  unders tood me d i f fe ren t ly  tha t  i s  an  incor rec t  

unders tand ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  the  s teer ing  commi t tee  tha t  i s  
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re la ted  to  what?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    To  the  MSA Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    To  the  MSA? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  wh ich  is  what  i s  contempla ted ,  I  

have sa id  to  the  Cha i rpe rson,  i s  tha t  s teer ing  commi t tee 

contempla ted  in  th is  reso lu t ion  we have been look ing  a t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh.  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  may -  there  was no s teer ing  commi t tee  10 

in  2015 du r ing  the  negot ia t ions  o f  the  MSA,  there  was no  

such.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  Cha i r,  I  am not  even suggest ing  

tha t  because tha t  i s  the  negot ia t ing  team in  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  now le t  us  ge t  c la r i t y  on  where  

there  a re  d i f fe rence is  in  te rms o f  unders tand ing .   The  

s tee r ing  commi t tee  tha t  Mr  Se leka you say Mr  Ano j  S ingh  

has tes t i f ied  about  tha t  re la tes  to  the  MSA.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  he  say tha t  sa t  fo r  some months in  20 

2016?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r  they  s ta r ted  

on…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Not  in  2015?]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  he re  we a re  ta lk ing  about  

2015…[ in te rvene]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    …in  th is  reso lu t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And th is  reso lu t ion  ta lks  about  the  

s tee r ing  commi t tee ,  okay.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    F i rs t l y,  the  negot ia t ing  team.  

CHAIRPERSON:    The negot ia t ing  team and i t  re fe rs  to  a  

s tee r ing  commi t tee .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Koko says,  there  was no s teer ing  

commi t tee  in  2015.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  tha t  cor rec t?   

MR KOKO:    That  i s  what  I  am say ing ,  there  was no 

s tee r ing  commi t tee  in  2015 tha t  was Cha i red  by  or  

supposed to  be  Cha i red  by  the  Group Execut ive  

Techno logy and Commerc ia l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  so…[ in tervene]  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  am not  say ing  anyth ing  d i f fe ren t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You are  no t  say ing  anyth ing  on  th is?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  d id  no t  say  tha t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Okay,  so  I  th ink  we are  on  

the  same -  so  the  m inutes  o f  the  s teer ing  commi t tee  tha t  

you were  ta lk ing  about  a re  those  minutes  o f  meet ings o f  

the  s tee r ing  commi t tee  o f  tha t  happened in  2016?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  and Mr  Koko,  you say no th ing  about  

tha t ,  e i ther  o r  do  you?  

MR KOKO:    No,  no  I  agree,  the  was a  s tee r ing  commi t tee  

in  2016 tha t  s ta r ted  in  January.   I  par t i c ipa ted  in  some o f  

those.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    A l l  I  was  cor rec t ing  Cha i r,  i s  a  

s ta tement  tha t  there  was no s teer ing  commi t tee  in  respect  

o f  the  SLA but  I  th ink  Mr  Koko has now c la r i f ied .   He is  

say ing  there  was no s tee r ing  commi t tee  in  2015,  I  am 

say ing  I  never  sa id  there  was  one in  2015.   I t  was 

es tab l i shed in  respect  o f  the  MSA but  i t  s ta r ted  

in…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    In  2016.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  the  fac t  what  we must  lose  i t  i s  why we  

are  he re .   We are  here  because  Ms Mothepu makes an  

a l legat ion  tha t  I  have changed the  scope w i th  respect  to  

master  serv i ces  agreement  and the  orde r  sa les  cont rac t .    
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I  have showed you the  negot ia t ing  team,  I  have  

showed you the  negot ia t ing  ou tcomes,  I  have showed you 

the  de legat ions o f  au thor i t y.   I  cou ld  no t  have done tha t  

pure ly  on  paper.   

And Ms Mothepu  has to ld  you and has g iven you  

noth ing  to  suppor t  her  a l legat ions,  o ther  than to  s imp ly  

say,  t rus t  me,  yes .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r,  we l l  le t  us  take  i t  

s tep  by  s tep ,  Mr  Koko because I  th ink  what  you a re  t ry ing  -   10 

what  you are  a t  pa ins  to  seek to  show or  say  to  the 

Cha i rperson,  i s  tha t  you were  no t  invo lved  in  the  

negot ia t ions  fo r  the  MSA.   

MR KOKO:    I  am not  a t  pa ins  Cha i r ;  I  am s imply  tak ing  

you th rough the  ev idence.   I  am s imply  tak ing  you th rough  

the  paperwork  and I  jus t  want  you to  conc lude not  on  what  

I  am te l l ing  you,  bu t  on  the  ev idence before  you.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  bu t  you are  te l l ing  the  Cha i rpe rson 

tha t  you were  no t  invo lved in  the  negot ia t ions .   

MR KOKO:    I  am not  say ing  Cha i rman a l l  what  I  have to ld  20 

you is  to  go  to  page 829,  you w i l l  f ind  the  negot ia t ing  team 

there .  

CHAIRPERSON:    No the  answer  Mr  Koko is  yes ,  tha t  i s  

what  I  am say ing  and i t  i s  suppor ted  by  the  documents ,  

tha t  i s  what  you shou ld  say.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  okay Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  now,  le t  us  see,  th is  ema i ls  tha t  

a re  amongst  o the r  peop le  sent  to  yourse l f .   Le t  us  tu rn  to  

page s t i l l  on  Eskom bund le  14  Cha i rperson page 811.113.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry,  what  page aga in?   

ADV SELEKA SC:    811.  

CHAIRPERSON:    E igh t ,  zero ,  e leven?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    E igh t ,  e leven.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  e igh t ,  one,  one?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  po in t  one,  one,  th ree .   Now Mr  

Koko there  is  a  coup le  o f  th is  ema i ls  and w i th  pa t ience,  we  

w i l l  go  th rough them and I  wou ld  l ike  you to  exp la in  to  the  

Cha i rperson,  wha t  i s  go ing  on  there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    A re  you on tha t  page?  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  I  am there  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  th is  i s  an  emai l  f rom the  gen t leman  

a t  McK insey sent  on  Fr iday 24  Ju ly  2015.   You are  cer ta in l y  

back f rom suspens ion  and you are  the  f i rs t  person to  whom 

-  whose emai l  address appears  on  the  emai l  and you are  20 

a lso  the  f i rs t  person to  whom the  emai l  i s  addressed .   

So the  sub jec t  i s  d ra f t  LOI  fo r  Eskom Tops Program.  

Can you conf i rm tha t  the  top  eng ineer ing  p rogram we have 

been ta lk ing  abou t?   

MR KOKO:    Yes,  I  do .   
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ADV SELEKA SC:    There  is  an  a t tachment  there ,  i t  says :  

“Dear  Matshe l la ,  Edwin  and Tr i sh .  

P lease f ind  enc losed a  dra f t  fo r  an  LOI  fo r  

immedia te  commencement  o f  our  work .   I t  has  been 

a l igned w i th  ou r  lega l  depar tment ,  le t  me know what  

you th ink  o r  pu t  us  d i rec t l y  in  touch w i th  your  lega l  

peop le .   

Have a  good day.  

Lawrence. ”  

P lease te l l  the  Cha i rperson what  th is  i s  about?  10 

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  I  have noth ing  to  say about  th is  Cha i r,  

the  negot ia t ing  team tha t  i s  dea l ing  w i th  i t  and the  

negot ia t ing  team leader  i s  coopera t ing  and he dea ls  w i th  i t .  

I  do  no t  ge t  invo l ved in  i t .   

CHAIRPERSON:    The quest ion  is  the  emai l  inc ludes 

you…[ in tervene]  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  I  cannot  s top…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    How wou ld  i t  inc lude you i f  you were  no t  

invo l ved?  

MR KOKO:    I  cannot  s top  –  I  have never  d iscussed w i th  20 

Lawrence,  two days a f te r  I  came back to  work .   He knows I  

am back cause i t  i s  pub l i shed,  so  he  sends me a  no te .  I  do 

no t  command h im,  I  do  no t  ins t ruc t  h im and I  have never  

negot ia ted  w i th  h im.   In  my da i l y  l i fe  as  a  Group Execut ive ,  

peop le  th ink  I  am tha t  impor tan t  and they send to  me and 
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fo r  me,  fo r  as  l ong as  the  r igh t  person i s  invo l ved  who is  

a l loca ted  he is  dea l ing  w i th  i t ,  tha t  i s  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  you by  any chance respond to  i t?  

MR KOKO:    No,  I  d id  no t .   

CHAIRPERSON:    You d id  no t?  

MR KOKO:    No,  I  d id  no t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  cont inue Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r,  now,  Mr  Koko can  

you -  we l l ,  le t  me le t  me s imply  –  le t  us  look  a t  the 

a t tachment  because he sa id  p lease f ind  enc losed the  dra f t  10 

fo r  an  LOI  fo r  immedia te  commencement  o f  our  work .  I t  has  

been a l igned w i th  our  lega l  depar tment .   Now the  

a t tachment  i s  on  the  next  page,  i t  i s  a  d ra f t  le t te r  wh ich  i s  

in tended to  be  addressed to  McK insey and spec i f i ca l l y  

address ing  Mr  Saga.   I s  i t  cor rec t  tha t  th is  d ra f t  le t te r  was 

a  dra f t  emanat ing  f rom Eskom? 

MR KOKO:    I  do  no t  know,  I  have  not  –  I  have never  seen 

th is  th ing ,  I  have not .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  th ink  i t  w i l l  he lp  i f  you  ass is t  the 

Commiss ion  Mr  Koko because you are  the  f i rs t  person  20 

addressed in  th is  emai l .  

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  you see Cha i r  th is  i s  the  consp i racy  and I  

know he i s  go ing  to  be  upset  and I  am go ing  to  be  upset  to  

because my name is  there  I  must  know.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  i f  there  i s  a  le t te r  tha t  i s  addressed 
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to  you,  one wou ld  expect  you to  know un less  you say I  

have never…[ in te rvene]  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  why do you say th is  le t te r  i s  a t tached to  

me,  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  i t  says  Dear  Matshe l la ,  Edwin  and 

Tr ish .  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  i t  i s  a t tached to  th ree  peop le .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  le t  me make sure  tha t  I  –  d id  you re  

rece ive  i t  a l l  as  an  emai l?  

MR KOKO:    No,  I  do  no t  even remember  th is  emai l .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  even i f  I  have rece ived i t  Cha i r  le t  me te l l  

you  what  happens.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    My  PA wou ld  open my emai ls  and ac t ion  my 

i tems and my PA wou ld  have known tha t  the  Board  has  

de legated Mr  Govender  to  dea l  w i th  th is ,  so  the  r igh t  

person w i l l  dea l  w i th  th is ,  so  the  r igh t  de legated pe rson by  

the  Board  wou ld  dea l  w i th  th is ,  in  fac t…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do you mean she or  he  wou ld  no t  even 20 

le t  you see i t  and  then get  the  ins t ruc t ion  f rom you to  pass  

i t  on  to  o ther  peop le?  

MR KOKO:    She  w i l l  do  i f  she is  unsure ,  i f  she  is  unsure  

she w i l l  ask .   I f  she is  sure  she knows i t  she w i l l  ac t ion  i t  

to  the  r igh t  person but  there  was  no ambigu i ty  o r  lack  o f  
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c la r i t y  about  who  the  Board  de legated to  dea l  w i th  th is  and 

the  fac t  tha t  my name appears  to  i t ,  on  i t  shou ld  no t  -  in  

fac t  the  way Eskom works  Cha i r  i t  wou ld  be  i r regu lar  fo r  

me to  in te rvene and dea l  w i th  i ssues tha t  the  Board have  

not  de legated to  me because then I  cou ld  be  accused o f  

in f luence.  

I t  has  happened many t imes so  what  I  do  when th is  

th ing  comes I  ask  and you w i l l  see  in  some documents ,  

who is  de legated  to  dea l  w i th  th is ,  th is  one is  so  le t  h im 

dea l  w i th  i t ,  I  am not  in  ge t t ing  invo l ved.   I  shou ld  no t  ge t  10 

invo l ved lega l l y  so ,  the  Board  has deemed i t  p rudent  a  

de legated pe rson  in te r fe res ,  I  shou ld  no t  in te r fe re  w i th  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  bu t  i t  i s  very  c lear  Mr  Koko f rom 

the  documenta t ion  we have gone  th rough tha t  Mr  Edwin  

Mabe lane was on ly  de legated inso far  as  he  was ac t ing  and  

fo r  as  long as  he  was ac t ing .   Now you are  back  20  Ju l y  

2015 th is  i s  four  days la te r.  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  when  I  take  except ion  the  

Commiss ion  shou ld  be  presented w i th  Mr  Mabe lane ’s  

ev idence,  Mr  Mabe lane must  te l l  h is  vers ion  about  what  20 

was happen ing  a t  the  t ime because  I  cannot…[ in te rvene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  Mr  Se leka is  en t i t led  to  say to  you,  

to  p robe why i t  wou ld  be  sent  to  you and you wou ld  no t  

dea l  w i th  i t  in  c i rcumstances where  you a re  back a t  work ,  

number  one,  number  two the  reso lu t ion  contempla ted  tha t  
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Mr  Mabe lane wou ld  on ly  dea l  w i th  i t  inso far  as  he  was 

ac t ing  now he was not  ac t ing  so  one wou ld  expect  tha t  now 

tha t  the  incumbent  was back,  one wou ld  expect  the  

incumbent  wou ld  take ove r.  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  th is  i s  where  I  am t ry ing  to  ass is t  

you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    I  to ld  you what  fac tua l l y  happened not  the  

hearsay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  10 

MR KOKO:    The  Board  appo in ted  a  negot ia t ing  team,  you  

saw the  names o f  the  negot ia t ing  peop le ,  you saw the  

names o f  the  peop le  who  pa r t i c ipa ted .   I t  i s  no t  a  hearsay 

you saw them these were  the  peop le  who were  mandated  

by  the  Board  to  negot ia te .  

The o ther  peop le  par t i c i pa ted ,  they  were  a lso  there .   

In  tha t  contex t  I  wou ld  have been -  improper  to  in te r fe re  

w i th  the  team,  I  wou ld  have been  ex t remely  improper  fo r  

me to  in te r fe re  w i th  the  team.   The Board  has dec ided in  

i t s  own prudence  tha t  these team o f  peop le  must  negot ia te  20 

th is  cont rac t .    

So whatever  comes to  me I  do  no t  respond to  i t  o r  I  

fo rward  i t  o r  I  leave i t  to  the  person who is  in  charge o f  

tha t  negot ia t ing  team.   I  cannot  s top  peop le  f rom send ing  

me anyth ing  bu t  when i t  comes to  me,  on ly  th is  team tha t  
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i s  approved by  the  Board  must  dea l  w i th  i t .   

I f  I  in te r fe re  w i th  the  team,  i t  wou ld  be  improper.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r,  and the  pos i t ion  is  

even made c lea rer  in  your  feedback repor t ,  wh ich  you  

s igned,  you removed the  word  ac t ing ,  and now you put  GE 

Techno logy and Commerc ia l .   

MR KOKO:    I s  tha t  Mr  Se leka ’s  ev idence tha t  I  have  

removed the  word  ac t ing?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wel l ,  the  peop le  who dra f ted  and 10 

s igned tha t  document ,  the  feedback repor t .   When I  say  

you I  am say ing  the  co l lec t i ve .  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  Mr  Se leka jus t  sa id  you removed the  

ac t ing ,  i s  i t  h is  ev idence?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  bu t  he  says he  is  no t  ta lk ing  about  

you,  as  an  ind iv idua l  says,  the  group o f  peop le  who s igned  

i t ,  wh ich  inc ludes you.   You know Eng l ish  says you,  and 

the  s ingu la r,  you know.  

MR KOKO:    No,  I  need to  know Mr  Se leka is  p resent ing  

h is  own ev idence .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  he  is  suggest ing  to  you tha t  -  as  I  

unders tand what  he  is  say ing  to  you,  tha t  the  peop le  who  

s igned tha t  repor t  a re  the  au tho rs  o f  the  repor t .   And when  

they wro te  tha t  repor t ,  they  d id  no t  ta lk  about  an  Act ing  

Group Execut ive .   The fac t  tha t  the  reso lu t ion  ta lks  about  



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 271 of 369 
 

an  Act ing  Group Execut ive ,  so  tha t  i s  what  he  is  say ing .  

MR KOKO:    Cha i rman,  le t  me te l l  you  why tha t  i s  wrong.   

The Board  de lega tes  to  a  pos i t ion  no t  to  an  ac t ing  pos i t ion .  

So i t  was not  r igh t  f rom day one,  tha t  there  was an ac t ing  

pos i t ion .   The reso lu t ion  f rom day one on the  6 t h  o f  Ju ly  

2015 shou ld  have sa id  f rom day  one,  Group Execut ive ,  

Techno logy and Commerc ia l  no t  ac t ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  do  no t  -  I  am not  sure  tha t  you  

are  r igh t  about  tha t…[ in tervene]  

MR KOKO:     I  am r igh t ,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Koko because when the  pos i t ion  

m ight  remain  the  same,  bu t  the  person cou ld  be  permanent  

o r  ac t ing ,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  you are  wrong.  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no  the  person when he or  she is  no t  

the  permanent ly  appo in ted  person  wou ld  be  the  ac t ing ,  tha t  

i s  why i f  the  Pres ident  i s  ou t  o f  the  count ry,  they w i l l  be  an  

Act ing  Pres ident  bu t  the  powers  and the  du t ies  wou ld  

usua l l y  be  the  same fo r  bo th  the  incumbent  and the  ac t ing  

person.  20 

MR KOKO:    Cha i rperson,  Eskom de legat ions o f  au thor i t y  

never  de legates  to  an  Act ing  GM or  an  Act i ng  CE.   

De legat ions o f  Eskom de legates  to  a  CE,  I  have been in  

Act ing  CE before ,  the  de legat ion  is  to  the  CE.   The  person 

in  tha t  o f f i ce  has go t  those powers .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    The same powers?  

MR KOKO:    They have got  the  same powers .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    So i t  i s  unusua l  and improper  fo r  a  reso lu t ion  

to  read we de legate  to  an  ac t ing  an  Act ing  Group 

Execut ive .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  am not  sure  how much i t  mat te rs ,  

because the  fac t  o f  the  mat te r  i s ,  the  reso lu t ion  says  

Act ing  Group Execut ive . . . [ in te rvene]  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  bu t…[ in tervene]  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    …r igh t ly  o r  wrong ly.  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  tha t  i s  why –  le t  me te l l  you  where  i t  

mat te rs  because  now I  am accused o f  chang ing  i t  f rom 

act ing  to  no t  ac t i ng .   I t  i s  an  accusat ion ,  i t  i s  an  a l legat ion  

tha t  I  take  excep t ion  to ,  i f  the  reso lu t ion  came in  and sa id  

ac t ing  and then I  wou ld  have sa id  bu t  why ac t ing  there  is  

no th ing  l i ke  th is .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  the  fac t  o f  the  mat te r  i s ,  the  

reso lu t ion  ta l ks  about  Act ing  Group Execut ive .  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    The repor t ,  tha t  repor t  ta lks  abou t  Group  

Execut ive .  

MR KOKO:    Which  is  the  cor rec t  way o f  do ing  i t .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  bu t  the  two  are  no t  the  same.  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  bu t  you cannot  cas t  espec ia l l y  because I  
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have done the  r igh t  th ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  guess Mr  Koko you have sa id  

what  you want  to  say about  th is ,  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  thank you,  Mr  Cha i r  to  the  ex ten t  

-  we l l ,  Mr  Koko to  the  ex ten t  you have sa id  we shou ld  ask  

Mr  Mabe lane.   Cha i r  le t  us  go  to  page 702 in  the  same 

bund le  po in t  60 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Seven,  zero ,  two po in t  s i x  ze ro?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.   So the  a f f idav i t  

s ta r t  on  page 702 .38.   Now tha t  i s  the  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Edwin  10 

Pupane Mabe lane ,  a re  you a t  the  re levant  page Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am at  page 702.60.  

MR SELEKA SC:   That  is r ight .   We wi l l  g ive Mr – paragraph 

1.3.  Chai rperson you see under the heading The McKinsey 

MSA Contract  under paragraph 12 but  we wi l l  g ive Mr Koko a 

chance to get  there.   You – oh so you are at  i t .    

 So there he deals wi th the McKinsey cont ract  and I  

am skipping paragraph 12.1,  12.2 let  us go to 12.3 

Chairperson he says:  

“When negot iat ions wi th McKinsey started Mr 20 

Koko had returned f rom his suspension and 

my act ing per iod had ended.  I  handed over 

al l  commercial  funct ions back to  him and 

returned to Group Technology.   The 

negot iat ions took place over a three month 
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per iod and culminated in a submission to the 

Board Tender Commit tee for the approval  of  

the negot iat ing outcome on 22 October 

2015. ”  

And he goes on to ta lk about  other  th ings.   So Mr Koko you 

too – you went back into your  posi t ion.   He handed over  he 

says al l  commercial  funct ions back.  

MR KOKO:   I t  is – i t  is not  – i t  is common cause Chai r  that  I  

came back on the 22 July 2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh 20t h not  20t h? 10 

MR KOKO:   22n d – 20t h of  July 2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Yes.  

MR KOKO:   And came into my posi t ion of  Group Execut ive 

Technology and Technology and Commercial  and assumed al l  

the powers of  the off ice.   I t  is common cause.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   What he said in that  paragraph Mr 

Seleka as wel l .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes I  wanted to go there.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh you wanted to cont inue.   Okay 

cont inue.  20 

MR SELEKA SC:   I  wanted to go there but  he says the SO 

8t h October 

“Key to the approval  was the format of  the 

contract  being a SMA instead of  MEC as to  

the mandate.   The SMA format of  contract  



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 275 of 369 
 

was proposed by the Project  team lead by 

Prish Govender and supported by Eskom 

internal  legal  department.   I  was not  di rect ly  

involved wi th the preparat ions for an 

execut ion of  the negot iat ions.   However I  

cont inued to interact  wi th members of  the 

negot iat ing team to provide c lar i ty where 

requi red which included discussions wi th  

Eskom’s internal  legal  and compl iance 

departments. ”  10 

 So he -   you see that  emai l  that  is also addressed to 

him as the second name there he is going to say he did not  

take part  in the negot iat ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  before – before you – Mr Koko 

responds.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  note that  in th is paragraph Mr Mabelane 

does say the SLA format of  contract  was proposed by the 

project  team led by Prish Govender.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.  20 

MR KOKO:   And that  is what the board mandated.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  the – i f  the – i f  team there means the 

negot iat ion team.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Then i t  seems to support  what Mr Koko 
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was saying that  Mr Pr ish Govender was leading that  team. 

MR KOKO:   Chai r  I  am saying factual ly that  is what  

happened. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes.    

MR KOKO:   That  is. . .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So al though- al though Mr Mabelane says 

in the f i rst  l ine of  paragraph 12.3 that  when the negot iat ions 

wi th McKinsey started Mr Koko had returned f rom his 

suspension and h is act ing per iod had ended and he say he 

handed over al l  commercia l  funct ions back to him and to 10 

Group Technology.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   He does not  in th is paragraph say that  Mr 

Koko then chai red or led that  negot iat ing team.  He seems to 

say Mr Prish Govender was leading the team.   

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes,  no that  is – that  is correct  Chai r.   The 

– the… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  may wel l  be that  Mr Mabelane needs to  

be asked about some of  these matters in the l ight  of  Mr 

Koko’s evidence.  20 

MR SELEKA SC:   Correct  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Speci f ica l ly the – wel l  because we can see 

f rom the – f rom the resolut ion and the feedback report  or 

f rom the feedback report  that  Mr Pr ish Govender is al ready 
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ident i f ied as leading the team.  But  over and above that  you 

have that  1.4.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Which says under the chairmanship.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Of  the (speaking over one another) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink that  must  be raised wi th Mr 

Mabelane and whoever else.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   To see whether they say the factual  10 

si tuat ion is di fferent  f rom the factual  s i tuat ion that  Mr Koko… 

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Test i f ies about.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.   Chai r  you st i l l  have that  Eskom 

Bundle 14 in f ront  of  you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Shal l  we then go to page 811.119.   .119.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes I  have got  i t .  

MR SELEKA SC:   So Mr Koko th is is an emai l  again f rom the 

McKinsey off ic ia l  Dr Alexander Weiss or Weiss Wednesday 20 

29 July 2015 i t  is  a – the emai l  is addressed to Ngagema at  

Eskom a couple of  people are copied there but  you are also 

there.   And the subject  l ine is  Workshop with Matshela 

Monday af ternoon.  And i t  reads:  

“Hi  Thando hope this emai l  f inds you wel l .   
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Christ ina and I  today in the morning saw 

Matshela.   Over the discussion Matshela 

suggested to have a workshop on Medupi  

Monday af ternoon where he suggested to 

also invi te Abram.   Let  Matshela and you talk 

and what would be a sui table start ing t ime 

for th is workshop?  I  wi l l  a l ign the t roops on 

our side.   Many thanks al l  the best . ”  

Could you explain to the Chairperson what is th is about  Mr  

Koko? 10 

MR KOKO:   No Chai r.   This is qu i te a very simple …his is  

qui te a very s imple . .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes wel l  I  was going to say Mr Seleka is 

your  understanding that  the workshop related to the matters 

of  the negot iat ing team? 

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.   That  the issues Chai r  which were 

being discussed regarding the workshop related to matters of  

the MSA.  So he can… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Koko.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Clar i fy i t .  20 

MR KOKO:   Ja Chair  I  th ink i t  – th is is what happens when 

you t ry to connect  the dots.   So f i rst  you must  understand 

that  McKinsey has been in Eskom since 2011 – 2007 and 

McKinsey has been working in my aff idavi t  says that  has 

been working on the … 
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CHAIRPERSON:   A number of  matters.  

MR KOKO:   A number of  matters.   McKinsey was employed 

at  Medupi  and Kusi le by Group Capi ta l .   So I  do not  know 

why… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Say this is not  necessari ly connected.  

MR KOKO:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   With… 

MR KOKO:   I  do not  know why Mr Seleka t r ies to connect  

these dots.   But  here is  the relevance.   There is the most  

important  point .  This workshop in  fact  I  th ink I  phoned – I  10 

may have phoned McKinsey to in i t iate th is and they came to 

see me.  Because i t  was af ter the meet ing of  the 22n d of  July  

where the board has endorsed the design to cost  s t rategy 

and you wi l l  see part  of  the scope of  work on the 100 – on 

the business plan agreement  is Medupi  and Kusi le costs – 

what we cal l  them?  Cost  est imate – the f inal  cost  est imates.   

Because we are going to put  a business p lan now i t  became 

very important  what would be the f inal  number of  Medupi  and 

Kusi le.   And I  th ink I  may have ca l led McKinsey saying we 

need to know because you guys are working at  Medupi  the 20 

Medupi  – McKinsey was resident  on McKinsey – on Medupi  

and Kusi le.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Medupi .  

MR KOKO:   They were based there.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  
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MR KOKO:   So I  say i t  is – we need – I  wi l l  br ing my 

engineering team and preferably on the Saturday because I  

wi l l  not  f ind t ime 00:09:34.  

CHAIRPERSON:   During the week.  

MR KOKO:   Ja le t  us workshop this th ing and get  the f inal  

cost  of  Medupi  and Kusi le because the cost  as they stand 

now cannot be accommodated in  the NERSA determinat ion.   

They cannot be so we need a very deep cut  in costs and we 

need the r ight  people on s i te to workshop what we cut  at  

Medupi  and Kusi le.  And that  can only happen i f  the top 10 

engineers and the McKinsey team that  has always been on 

si te since 2007.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Seleka.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chair.   So Mr Koko you are 

saying to the Chai rperson that  the issue regarding Medupi  

did not  relate to the MSA? 

MR KOKO:   Th is issue did not  relate to the MSA.   

MR SELEKA SC:   This issue? 

MR KOKO:   Th is issue did not  relate to the MSA.  

CHAIRPERSON:   He says this workshop did not  relate to the 20 

matters that  were being deal t  wi th by the negot iat ion team.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  i t  d id – i t  re lated to Medupi .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.   So… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Did I  put  i t  correct  Mr Koko? 
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MR KOKO:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Was there an issue regarding Medupi  

that  would have fal len under the MSA? 

MR KOKO:   Yes.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Okay which one is that? 

MR KOKO:   Yes because what – what is in the MSA was 

claims management.   The Eskom claims were running away.   

So part  of  the scope of  the MSA is c laims management.   How 

do we remove -   reduce… 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   That  is c la ims against  Eskom? 

MR KOKO:   The claims against  Eskom on Medupi  and 

Kusi le.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   They were horrendous and those were part  of  

the MSA.  They were there.   But  th is workshop here on 

Medupi  and Kusi le was meant  to  f i t  into the business plan in  

February 2016 that  was meant to be designed to cost  

st rategy.   But  the guys were there we did not  have to employ 

them.  They were employed already.   They had a running 20 

contract .    

MR SELEKA SC:   Okay.   So the emai ls on page 811 the 

fol lowing pages basical ly.   811.120 and 811.121 you wi l l  g ive 

the same response? 

MR KOKO:   Yes.  



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 282 of 369 
 

MR SELEKA SC:   That  th is does not  relate to the MSA? 

MR KOKO:   Yes.   He is connect ing the dots very wrongly.   I t  

is a bad connect ion of  the dots.    

MR SELEKA SC:   Okay.   Now let  me get  your response to 

th is – on page 811.125 or – no let  me go page by page.  Let  

me go page by page.  Page 811.122.   Can you expla in to us 

what is th is emai l  about? 

MR KOKO:   I  do not  remember this emai l  and I  can tel l  you 

now I  do not  th ink this meet ing took place.   

MR SELEKA SC:   I t  says update on the negot iat ions.  10 

MR KOKO:   Update on the negot iat ions yes.  

MR SELEKA SC:   So this one you do not  remember? 

MR KOKO:   No,  no I  am saying to you that  even i f  I  

remember for your sake I  would not  have had this meet ing.    

MR SELEKA SC:   This is a meet ing request .    

MR KOKO:   Th is is a meet ing request .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Is i t  because i t  re lates to  the MSA 

negot iat ions? 

MR KOKO:   No,  no,  no I  do not  – I  would have used an 

offensive term but  I  wi l l  not .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Koko is the document or – at  page 

811.123 an at tachment to the one at  page 811.122? 

MR KOKO:   I  beg your pardon.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Or Mr Seleka whoever can assist? 

MR SELEKA SC:   Chai r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   The document at  page 811.123 was i t  an 

at tachment to the document at  page 811.122? 

MR SELEKA SC:   No Chai r.    

CHAIRPERSON:   No okay.   Al r ight .   So the update on the 

negot iat ions that  was said to be at tached.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Mr Koko… 

CHAIRPERSON:   At tachment where is i t?  

MR SELEKA SC:   No Mr Koko says i t  is a meet ing request .   

Is i t  a meet ing request? 

MR KOKO:   This would be a meet ing request  and I  would not  10 

take the – such a meet ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  Mr Seleka you referred us to that  emai l  

is the posi t ion that  the update is  not  – was not  – is not  

avai lab le?  The update on the negot iat ions.   You see that  

document.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Oh there… 

CHAIRPERSON:   At  page 881.122.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Says at tachments update on the 

negot iat ions.   And I  was t ry ing to see where – where is that  20 

update on the negot iat ions.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Oh.   The invest igator says i t  wi l l  be at  –  a 

calendar – because i t  is a meet ing request  i t  wi l l  be a 

calendar wi th the date for the meet ing indicator Chair.   I  do 

not  th ink they have pr inted i t  out  here.    
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CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A lr ight .  

MR KOKO:   Chair  not  necessar i ly.   Not  necessari ly because 

this – I  do not  even see the – where is at tachment? 

MR SELEKA SC:   Where is what? 

MR KOKO:   Where is at tachment on th is emai l?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  that  is what I  have been put t ing.  

MR SELEKA SC:   That  is what the Chairperson is asking we 

do not  have the at tachment.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   No I  cannot comment on th is.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   I  cannot – I  just  cannot  comment on this.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.   But  Chai r  I  was asking Mr Koko is i t  

because this  is an update on negot iat ions in regard to the 

MSA.  

MR KOKO:   Ja but  Chai r  I  am saying to you I  would not  take 

an update on anybody about negot iat ions that  the board has 

delegated to somebody else and are led to somebody else.   I  20 

would not  do that .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Okay so the answer to my quest ion is yes.  

MR KOKO:   Yes to what? 

MR SELEKA SC:   That  th is is negot iat ions on the MSA? 

MR KOKO:   I  do not  know.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja I  th ink he says he does not  know 

because … 

MR KOKO:   I  do not  know.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Because the document is not  even there.  

MR KOKO:   I  do not  even have the at tachment.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes Chair  he says he wi l l  not  take an 

update but  f rom the person.  

MR KOKO:   No Mr Seleka is be ing unreasonable.   He must  

put  the update – the at tachment to the document.   Let  me 

look at  the document.   On the basis of  the total  package I  10 

can t ry to jog my memory.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   You cannot g ive me hal f  stor ies and t ry to zoom 

in 00:17:09 in saying ( inaudible)  then I  must  be able to 

comment.   Give me the whole ins ide documents then I  can 

comment.   This is not  an inside document.   I t  is … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  no,  no the – the at tachment  is  not  

there that  is for sure.  

MR SELEKA SC:   We wi l l  f ind i t  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  20 

MR SELEKA SC:   My invest igator is  here he wi l l  pr int  i t  out .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay al r ight .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Ja.   Let  us go to  the next  page.   811.123.   

I t  is another emai l  f rom a McKinsey off ic ia l .   Wednesday 12,  

August  2015.   Okay that  is the same date as the previous 
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emai l  the t ime is  at  14:50 i t  is addressed to you di rect ly.   

The subject  l ine is For your perusal  – for your personal  use 

only.    

“Strategy onl ine for  10 for 10 program.   Fine 

Matshela as discussed p lease f ind enclosed 

the prel iminary sl ides for the turnaround 

st rategy.   Please keep th is conf ident ia l .   

Lawrence.”  

So explain to the Chairperson what is th is emai l?  

MR KOKO:   You know Chair  you know I  am – i t  is real ly  10 

f rust rat ing to see how things get  twisted.   So I  have . .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Chai r  – sorry can I  ask who is twist ing 

what? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Who is twist ing what? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Koko who is twist ing what? 

MR KOKO:   This informat ion is being twisted for the purpose 

of  th is commission Chai r.   I  cannot be int imidated by Mr 

Seleka.   I  wi l l  not .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Sorry.  20 

MR KOKO:   This informat ion is being twisted for the purpose 

of  th is commission and Mr Seleka is not  go ing to in t imidate 

me.  I  wi l l  not  al low him to do that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no Mr Koko.   Mr Koko Mr Seleka is 

ent i t led to say when you say this informat ion is twisted.  
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MR KOKO:   No but  he is being int imidat ing me.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no,  no.  

MR KOKO:   A l l  a long.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no.  

MR KOKO:   I  wi l l  not  to lerate that  Mr Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no Mr Koko no,  no,  no.   Mr Seleka has 

not  int imidated you.  You said – he asked you a quest ion 

about th is document.   You said this document or informat ion 

is being twisted.   He was ent i t led to want to f ind out  what is  

being twisted and who is twist ing i t?  10 

MR KOKO:   Chair  let  me explain to you why I  said this  

informat ion is being twisted.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but  – but  c lar i fy f i rst  who is – who do 

you say is twist ing i t?  

MR KOKO:   I  am going to expla in to you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   Why this informat ion is being twisted.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And who is twist ing i t?  

MR KOKO:   I  am going to expla in to you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay.  20 

MR KOKO:   So Chairman McKinsey has been in Eskom since 

2007. McKinsey has got  – had developed a program for us 

for what we cal l  a  Top Engineers Program.  We had c lose to  

30 of  them on the job.   They worked under the tutelage of  

McKinsey.   They were permanent ly  at  Eskom.  They had a 
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permanent off ice.   Lawrence was a team leader for McKinsey 

for  the Top Engineers ful l  t ime and they wi l l  wr i te st rategy 

documents for me with the Top Engineers and this  one wi l l  

be one of  i t .   This wi l l  be a strategy document that  the Top 

Engineers and McKinsey si t  wi th me and we say what is the 

landscape at  Eskom?  What is going on in Eskom?  Where 

are the levers?  How do we f ix  Eskom done?  I t  w i l l  be done 

together wi th the Top Engineers.   This had nothing to  do wi th 

the MSA.  I t  had everything to do wi th the Top consul t ing 

Engineers that  sat  on the second f loor that  met every day.   I  10 

met them every Tuesday.   And every Tuesday they wi l l  take 

me through the strategy documents between McKinsey and 

Eskom.  Now that  is the twist ing I  am talk ing about .   That  

simple – I  mean the f i rst  th ing is –  was McKinsey at  Medupi  

and Kusi le.   You twisted to say – to want to l ink wi th MSA.   

Now you have got  Top Consul t ing Engineers document and 

program you want to twist  i t  and force i t  to – to MSA.  I t  

cannot be r ight .  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  who are you saying is twist ing i t?  

MR KOKO:   Mr Seleka is doing i t .   This is Mr Seleka put t ing 20 

things.  

CHAIRPERSON:   How – how is he doing i t?  

MR KOKO:   Because he is taking a document that  has 

nothing to do wi th the MSA – wi th  the MSA and he t ry ing to  

force i t  on the MSA.   
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CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  Mr Koko you must  understand Mr 

Seleka’s role.   Mr  Seleka is the ev idence leader.   He was not  

at  Eskom.  He was not  employed at  Eskom.  He does not  

have personal  knowledge of  how things happened at  Eskom.  

He is – he rel ies on what informat ion is given to the 

commission.   When he rel ies on that  and you give evidence 

he is ent i t led to probe what you say and he is doing nothing 

more than probing.   You are ent i t led to say you remember 

when he was taking object ion – except ion when you said he 

was mistaken and I  said I  d id not  see anything wrong with 10 

that .   You are ent i t led to say you are mistaken in connect ing 

these two.  This is the posi t ion because you know what the 

posi t ion was and he is giv ing you a chance to say to her  

what you know.  That  is the posi t ion.   He is  not  t ry ing to twist  

anything but  he is just  ent i t led to  test  whether i t  could be 

that  th is informat ion means a or i t  could mean b wi thout  

necessari ly saying a is correct  or  b is correct  but  to test  

what you say.  

MR KOKO:   Chai rman there was McKinsey at  Eskom before 

the MSA.  There was a McKinsey at  Eskom before MSA.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   People are feeding Mr Seleka wi th documents 

that  come before the PFMA – MSA and they are t ry ing to  

force them on the MSA.  A l ternat ively Mr Seleka’s 

invest igator going into my former emai ls  and looking for  
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anything that  is McKinsey and t ry ing to force i t  and twist  i t  – 

I  wi l l  repeat  twist  i t  into MSA.  I t  is not  acceptable.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  Mr Seleka.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.   As far as I  remember 

Chair  I  gave Mr Koko the opportuni ty to explain the emai l  I  

d id not  put  any vers ion to i t .   But  Mr Koko the – this emai l  

has an at tachment for turnaround strategy please keep this 

conf ident ia l .  And the document fo l lows af ter that  on the next  

page.   The document is t i t led Eskom Turnaround changing 

the game.  Discussion document 3 August  2015.   There is an 10 

execut ive summary there.   And I  would l ike you to  explain 

because I  see some of  the issues they discussed the second 

– i t  says:  

“Eskom’s proposed path – path forward as 

understood f rom the recent  management 

discussion is untenable.   The forecast  growth 

in operat ing pr imary and capi tal  costs create 

a funding hole of  R2.23 t r i l l ion over  the next  

f i f teen years wi th  the approved tar i ff  project  

fee of  8% per annum.”  20 

Then you have the next  bul let  point  which says:  

“ I t  is t ime for  a more creat ive response one 

that  del ivers a long term sustainable tar i f f  

project  fee of  10% per annum in l ine wi th  

00:25:00 and reinstates Eskom as a catalyst  
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for growth and not  a stumbl ing b lock to i t .   

Four pi l lars are necessary to del iver.   This 

design to cost  led turnaround ( the cost  

ref lect ive tar i ffs led approach).”  

And then you have the sub-bul let  points there.  

“Generat ion excel lence,  00:25:36 rocks no 

excuses new bui l t  and capi tal  del ivery,  

del ivery of  Kusi le,  Medupi ,  Ngula wi th P50 

targets ( including claims management). ”  

Are you saying to the Chairperson this turnaround strategy 10 

as they refer to does not  re late to the MSA? 

MR KOKO:   No Chai r.   Chair  I  am going to ask – I  am real ly 

going to beg you.   I  am real ly,  real ly going to beg you.   

There was a McKinsey before Eskom – before MSA.  I t  

worked wi th  the Top Engineers.   This is  the scope of  the Top 

Engineers.   McKinsey was a resident  in that  off ice.   I  am 

going to ask you Eskom in thei r  own – when they were on 

the real  hunt  they went to te l l  people that  there was no such 

a thing cal led the Top Engineers.   I t  never existed.   The poor 

engineers were crying,  coming to me and crying.   They says 20 

we were si t t ing in  f ront  of  the Chai rman who was tel l ing the 

media we do not  exist .   I  am going to ask you Chair  to go 

back to Eskom and ask for an aff idavi t  f rom the Top 

Engineers.   They are there.   And th is is the scope document  

that  they have reported – i t  was their  job.   Some of  them 
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were si t t ing at  Petro SA we seconded them to Pet ro SA to 

play a simi lar turnaround work of  Pet ro SA.  Mr Seleka 

knows this has nothing to do wi th MSA.   

MR SELEKA SC:   Did you just  at t r ibute some knowledge on 

my part  there? 

MR KOKO:   I  beg your pardon.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Did you just  at t r ibute knowledge on my 

part? 

CHAIRPERSON:   No I  do not  th ink I  heard anything l ike that .  

MR KOKO:   Chair  I  have answered the quest ion.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SELEKA SC:   Is he not  saying Mr Seleka knows? 

CHAIRPERSON:   No I  d id not  hear that .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Oh.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Did you say that  Mr Koko? 

MR KOKO:   No Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Okay.   Thank you.   Because you McKinsey 

has spoken about  a turnaround program which re lates to the 

MSA in thei r  aff idavi ts before the commission.    20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  what… 

MR KOKO:   I t  makes sense Chai r.   I t  wi l l  make sense Chair  

why McKinsey wi l l  do that .  

MR SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

MR KOKO:   Because what we were t ry ing to do into the 
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future was to br ing the Top Engineers and McKinsey and 

blend them and have one program. I t  would make perfect  

sense so the – the turnaround in the scope that  was 

envisaged in the MSA into the future.   I t  makes sense to talk 

about  turnaround.   There is no other way i t  can because al l  

that  we are doing was to turnaround Eskom. 

MR SELEKA SC:   Okay.   Chairperson I  thought you wanted 

to g ive some indicat ion of  when we should stop? 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink we can st i l l  go on.   I  know Mr Koko 

said we can go in to the midnight .   So I  th ink we can go on.   10 

We might  just  need to take a ten minutes break.   You know 

af ter every two hours i t  might  not  be a bad idea to  take a 

short  break.   As far as I  am concerned we can af ter  the 

break go on and then we can rev iew the si tuat ion at  eight  or  

thereabout.   I  know that  when I  say that  I  must  be al ive to 

the fact  that  you have been standing f rom morning.   So you 

are – you are f ree to indicate when you – when cont inu ing 

beyond a certain  t ime would be unfair  to you because you 

are the only one standing.   Is that  al r ight? 

MR SELEKA SC:   That  is f ine Chai r.   That  is f ine.    20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SELEKA SC:   I  am more – I  am more worr ied about the 

support  staff .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes wel l .  The commission support  staff  

they – they – I  mean we do beyond s ix qui te of ten but  i f  
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there has been a problem whenever we have gone beyond 

six o’c lock as far as the support  staff  is concerned but  i t  has 

not  been brought to my at tent ion then i t  should be brought to 

my at tent ion.   So i f  there is a problem maybe i t  could be 

brought to my at tent ion dur ing adjournment but  I  do want to  

say as I  normal ly say I  very much appreciate everybody’s 

cooperat ion wi th  regard to  these evening sessions.   I  know 

that  i t  may be qui te inconvenient  but  I  th ink the support  that  

everybody gives is based on the real isat ion that  nobody 

would be want ing to work dur ing the day and in  the evening 10 

unless i t  was real ly necessary and we are t ry ing to make the 

best  we can of  the t ime avai lable.   So we wi l l  take that  – a 

short  ad journment .  I f  there wi l l  be a problem i f  we go up to 

eight  and review the si tuat ion at  eight  in terms of  the support  

staff  let  me be 00:01:21 dur ing the adjournment.    

MR SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   We wi l l  take a ten minutes 

adjournment.   Wel l  i t  is about  twelve minutes – thi r teen 

minutes past  s ix let  us resume at  twenty f ive past .  

MR KOKO:   Thank you Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   We adjourn.    

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   Le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Thank you,  Cha i r.   I  wou ld  l i ke . . .   
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Mr  Koko,  ask  you to  go  to  page –  the  same bund le ,  page 

702.   So we are  go ing  back to  Mr  Mabe lane ’ s  a f f idav i t .   

702.58.    

MR KOKO :    Seven,  o . . .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    702.  

CHAIRPERSON :    702.158?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    58 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    58?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Wel l ,  Mr  Koko,  I  th ink  th is  re la tes  to  

the  answer  you gave about  McK insey be ing  present  there  10 

in  regard  to  the  Top Eng ineers  Programme.    

[B reak in  record ing ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .158?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    58 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    58?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   But . .   Wel l ,  Mr  Koko,  I  th ink  th is  

re la tes  to  the  answer  you gave  about  McK insey be ing  

present  there  in  regard  to  the  Top Eng ineers  Programme 

before  2015.    Mr  Mabe lane here  dea ls  w i th  the  

background,  the  McK insey invo lvement  w i th  the  Top 20 

Eng ineers  Programme.   He ta lks  about  i t  f rom 2010,  2011.    

 In  2011,  he  then appo in ted  as  the  Sen ior  

Genera l  Manager,  mot iva ted  fo r  McK insey re ten t ion  to  

ass is t  the  ou t reach management  funct ion .   Then i t  goes to  

11 .5 .   11 .5  says:  
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“The t ra in ing  programme named Top Eng ineers  

Prog ramme s ta ted  in  earnest  in  February  2013 

and was housed in  the  Eng ineer ing  

Depar tment  o f  the  Group  Techno logy 

D iv i s ion . . . ”  

 Now I  am go ing  to  read on ly  those  por t ions  tha t  I  

w ish  you to  comment  on .   And then 11.6 ,  and you are  

we lcome to  go  to  more  than –  beyond what  I  am read ing .   

11 .6  then reads:  

“Dur ing  the  2014 f inanc ia l  yea r,  Eskom was 10 

exper ienc ing  cos t  cha l lenges and  res t r i c t ions  

on  the  use o f  consu l tan ts  came in to  e f fec t .  

I  be l ieve  th is  was  a lso  in  response  to  Treasury  

ins t ruc t ion  no te  2013/2014 and the  Bus iness 

Product iv i t y  Programme was imp lemented in  

response to  a  lower  ta r i f f  de terminat ion  and to 

fu l f i l  a  cond i t ion  fo r  governance,  the  who le  

package.  

The Top Eng ineers  Programme s topped due to 

d ry ing  up  o f  consu l t ing  work  f rom McKinsey 20 

and a  team work ing  w i th  the  D iv is iona l  

Execut ive  secured an Exco approva l  fo r  

Bus iness Case  fo r  the  crea t ion  fo r  a  

permanent  Top Eng ineers  Programme tha t  w i l l  

he lp  to  de l i ver  and acce lera te  c r i t i ca l  bus iness 



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 297 of 369 
 

p ro jec ts  fo r  Eskom whi l s t  reduc ing  re l iance on  

ex te rna l  consu l tan ts  and cont inue the  

deve lopment  o f  top  eng ineers  beyond the  

foundat iona l  yea r  cur ren t ly  on  the  o f fe r  in  

March 2014. . . ”  

 Then 11.7  says:  

“A l though both  approva ls  were  granted,  they 

cou ld  no t  be  imp lemented due  to  fund ing  

cha l lenges.  

The Eng ineer ing  Depar tment  d id  no t  have the  10 

adequate  manpower  budget  to  absorb  the  top  

eng ineers  and Group Techno logy d id  no t  have 

funds to  imp lement  the  requ i red  Top Eng ineers  

Prog ramme.  

A l l  a t tempts  to  secure  fund ing  p roved f ru i t less  

as  Eskom was i t se l f  faced w i th  cha l lenges.  

The top  eng ineers  were  dep loyed to  suppor t  

ind iv idua l  execu t ives  in  the i r  day to  day 

funct ions as  we l l  as  suppor t ing  the  CFO,  the  

then FD on the  bus iness ac t iv i t y.  20 

These under tak ings were  executed w i thout  

McK insey ’s  suppor t . . . ”  

 11 .8  says:  

“Var ious fund ing  avenues were  exp lored fo r  

a lmost  e igh t  mon ths  un t i l  the  proposa l  fo r  the 
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master  serv ices  agreement  was deve loped and  

suppor ted  by  the  newly  appo in ted  ac t ing  CE,  

Mr  Br ian  Mole fe .  

A t  the  t ime,  I  had under taken cus tod iansh ip  o f  

the  programme as my ro le  as  ac t ing  Group 

Execut ive ,  Group Techno logy and Commerc ia l .  

The team o f  McK insey in t roduced me to  the  

var ious unso l i c i t ed  p roposa ls  tha t  have been 

shared w i th  va r ious s takeho lders  and in  

par t i cu la r  Mr  Koko. . . ”  10 

 Now,  hav ing  read  th is ,  I  want ,  th is  t ime around,  

to  pu t  what  I  th ink  I  see f rom these paragraphs and then 

you can comment .   One is  tha t ,  there  was a  po in t  when 

McKinsey ’s  invo l vement  came to  an  end because there  was 

no fund ing  fo r  i t s  invo lvement .   And th is ,  i t  wou ld  appear  to  

have been du r ing  2014.   Le t  me stop  there  and hear  what  

you have to  say.    

MR KOKO :    Tha t  i s  fa lse ,  Cha i r.   That  i s  de f in i te l y  fa lse .   

McK insey was invo lved a t  Medup i  and  Kos i le  fo r  cer ta in .   

What  i s  t rue  is  tha t  the  scope o f  McK insey  shrunk 20 

s ign i f i can t ly  a t  Eskom in  2014.   But  i t  i s  fa lse  to  say  

McK insey ’s  work  came to  a  s top  a t  Eskom in  2014.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So  when Mr  Mabe lane says the  

under tak ings were  executed w i thout  McK insey ’s  suppor t ,  

now how do you unders tand tha t  s ta tement?  
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MR KOKO :    Yes.   So.   And th is  i s  one th ing  tha t  makes me 

proud Cha i r  and I  am not  c red i ted  fo r  i t  and I  ge t  c r i t i c i sed  

fo r  i t .   When I  s ta r ted  w i th  the  Top Eng ineers  Programme,  I  

wanted to  have hundred top  eng ineers  and when we –  the  

ten  top  is  a  desc r ip t i ve  te rm.   I t  i s  no t  a  a rb i t ra ry  te rm.   We 

had in  my g roup 3  000 eng ineers  and I  wanted the  very  top  

and the  top  was not  de f ined a t  tha t  po in t .   We wou ld  even 

go back to  the  h ighest  schoo l  and keep the  aggrega te(?)  o f  

the  h ighest  schoo l  mat r i c .   And I  had a  s imp le  ru le .    

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  in  o rder  to  a r r i ve  a t  the  10 

unders tand ing  whether  a  par t i cu la r  ind iv idua l  cou ld  be  

c lass i f ied  as  top?  

MR KOKO :    Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR KOKO :    Exact ly.   And everybody w i l l  te l l  you ,  inc lud ing  

McKinsey,  I  had  s imp le  one –  I  had one mandate  fo r  

McK insey.   I  sa id  to  McK insey,  I  want  you to  c rea te  a  

McK insey in  Eskom and you wa lk  away.   That  was my 

ob jec t i ve .   And I  had a  d i scuss ion  to  the  h ighest  peop le  a t  

McK insey tha t  you are  go ing  to  do  the  recru i tment  o f  the  20 

top  eng ineers  fo r  me.    

 I  have got  a  poo l  o f  eng ineers  and th is  poo l  o f  

eng ineers  you a re  go ing  to  recru i t  them as i f  they  are  

go ing  to  work  fo r  McK insey.   You are  go ing  to  t ra in  them as 

i f  they  work  fo r  McK insey.   And I  want  to  see them 
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per fo rm ing a t  the  same leve l  as  McK insey.   There fo re ,  

Cha i rman,  I  must  dec la re  up f ron t .   I  had a  lo t  o f  admi ra t ion  

fo r  McK insey.    

 I f  somebody go s i t s  and te l l s  you tha t ,  then you  

must  know i t  i s  t rue .   I  had a  lo t  o f  admi ra t ion  fo r  

ind iv idua ls  a t  McK insey.   So I  wanted to  produce(?)  

McK insey and I  had a  number.   I  sa id  I  want  to  have a  

hundred top  eng ineers .   We la te r  changed them to top 

consu l t ing  –  top  consu l tan ts  tha t  w i l l  do  the  work .    

 I  th ink  we had c lose  to  30 ,  jus t  over  30  when the  10 

Nat iona l  Treasury  Pract ice  Note  came in  tha t  we  ta lked 

about  tha t  d iscouraged the  work  o f  McK insey and the  

McKinsey work  d ropped.   Now i t  d ropped a t  the  r i gh t  t ime 

Cha i r  because I  had 13 McKinsey  peop le  tha t  a re  Eskom 

peop le ,  i f  you  know what  I  mean.  

 And i t  a re  these peop le  tha t  Mr  Mabe lane is  

ta lk ing  about ,  tha t  when the  McK insey numbers  d ropped,  

we had 30 peop le .   And le t  me te l l  you  Cha i r.   And one o f  

the  pa ins  I  had i s  pa r t ing  cont rac t  w i th  those young men 

and women because they are  the  ones who had the  20 

bra inpower  to  te l l  me and adv ise  me what  to  do  to  s top  

load-shedd ing  and Mr  Mole fe .  

 So Mr  Mabe lane  is  r igh t  when he says work  

cont inued w i th  Eskom’s  Top Consu l t ing  Programme but  he  

is  no t  cor rec t  to  say there  was no McKinsey foo tpr in t  in  
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Eskom because they were  the re  a t  Medup i ,  they  were  there 

a t  Kus i le .    

 And when we  funded the  Top Eng ineers  

Prog ramme,  i s  tha t  we had sa id  to  McK insey we a re  go ing  

to  g ive  you a  con t rac t  to  work  a t  Medup i  and Kus i l e  and in  

re tu rn  we had what  we ca l l  an  SDNL(?)  ob l iga t ion  to  t ra in  

us  fo r  the  Top Eng ineers  Programme but  we w i l l  no t  pay 

you fo r  tha t .   We wi l l  on ly  pay fo r  –  i f  you  take  these top  

eng ineers ,  we w i l l  take  them to  Lu f thansa,  fo r  example ,  we 

w i l l  pay  fo r  tha t  because you are  t ra in ing  them.  10 

 I f  you  take  these  top  eng ineers  –  so  what  –  the  

agreement  we had w i th  McK insey i s  tha t ,  i f  you  get  jobs  i n  

o ther  s ta te-owned compan ies  as  par t  o f  the  t ra in ing ,  these  

top  eng ineers  w i l l  be  par t  o f  your  ca l l  to  go  and work  there .   

So i t  worked we l l .  

 And I  am . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  Mr  Mabe lane ra ised i t  

here .   D id  they do  –  they d id  the  work .   I  wanted hundred.   

But  he  is  no t  cor rec t  to  say there  was no foo tpr in t  o f  

McK insey a t  Eskom.   And every  t ime there  is  a  foo tpr in t  o f  

McK insey a t  Eskom,  i t  t ies  in to  the  top  eng ineers  because  20 

the  unders tand ing  was,  you do not  work  on  your  own.    

 You work  w i th  the  top  eng ineers  and we want  to  

increase f rom –  I  mean,  we s tar ted  f rom zero ,  we had 30  

and we wanted to  take  i t  to  a  hundred.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Then in  paragraph 11.8 ,  he  
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car r ies  on  to  say:  

“Var ious avenues were  exp lored  fo r  a lmost  

e igh t  months  un t i l  the  proposa l  fo r  the  maste r  

serv i ces  agreement  was deve loped and  

suppor ted  by  the  newly  appo in ted  ac t ing  CE,  

Mr  Br ian  Mole fe . . . ”  

 Ja ,  le t  me s top  there .   In  tha t  paragraph:  

“The team f rom McKinsey in t roduced me to  the  

var ious unso l i c i t ed  p roposa ls  tha t  have been 

shared w i th  va r ious s takeho lders  and in  10 

par t i cu la r  Mr  Koko. . . ”  

 Your  comment  on  tha t  parag raph?  

MR KOKO :    I  can  conf i rm tha t  I  had va r ious p roposa ls  

fo rm McKinsey.   I  can  conf i rm tha t .   I  can  a lso  conf i rm to 

you tha t  the  in te rvent ion  by  Nat iona l  Treasury  on  the  use  

o f  consu l tan ts  was hav ing  the  des i red  e f fec t  because you 

see he re  now,  we are  s t rugg l ing  to  increase the  scope o f  

McK insey.    

 And the  on ly  reason we were  s t rugg l ing  i s  

because we comply ing  to  tha t  p rac t ice  no te  o f  Nat iona l  20 

Treasury.   So Mr  Mabe lane is  r igh t  when he says the  

var ious fund ing  mode ls ,  avenues  were  then exp lored to  

dea l  w i th  the  requ i rements  o f  Nat iona l  Treasury.    

 But  here  is  what  i s  in te res t ing  Cha i r,  and I  do  

no t  know why many peop le  w i l l  m iss  i t .   I f  I  was captured  
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and do ing  the  b idd ing  fo r  McK insey who wou ld  la te r  come 

wi th  Tr i l l i an .   A t  th is  po in t ,  i t  i s  when I  ge t  suspended.    

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  th is  roundabout  11  March?  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    O f  2015?  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.    

MR KOKO :    And th is  i s  the  par t  I  am say ing ,  we  shou ld  

s top  connect ing  the  do ts  and  look a t  exact ly  what  

happened.   McK insey –  Mr  Mabe lane rep laced me in  my 10 

o f f i ce .   Then  McKinsey cont inued work ing  w i th  

Mr  Mabe lane and  says we –  the  man tha t  i s  suspended,  

th is  i s  what  we were  d i scuss ing  w i th  h im.  

 So i f  I  was pa r t  o f  th is  p loy.   Remember,  I  gave 

the  board  an  oppor tun i ty  to  no t  suspend me on the  

11 t h  o f  March in  the  even ing  when I  fought  back.   They  

wou ld  have sa id  bu t  th is  i s  our  man.   Leave h im to  do  ou r  

b idd ing  fo r  us .   Leave h im to  ge t  McK insey fo r  us .   The 

ev idence jus t  does not  t ie  up  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Mr  Koko,  we are  ta l k ing  about  tha t  20 

bu t  we know tha t  you were  the  on ly  execut ive  tha t  came 

back a t  Eskom.  

MR KOKO :    Cha i rman,  I  d id  no t  b r ing  myse l f  back.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  bu t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  the  board  members  who b rought  me back.   
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They have to  be  he ld  to  account .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    I  th ink  they were  i r ra t iona l  to  suspend me in  

the  f i rs t  p lace  and g ive  Mr  Govender  who ran  Genera t ions  

fo r  seven years  and run  i t  in to  the  ground and they l e f t  h im 

there .   They le f t  Mr  Tshoko lo  there  who was runn ing  

Genera l  to  the  ground.   And when fo r  somebody who has 

noth ing  to  do  w i th  Genera t ion .   I  th ink  they were  i r ra t iona l  

f rom day one.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   I  wanted to  comple te  by  say ing ,  10 

wh ich  tu rn  o f  events  happens to  be  –  I  do  no t  know 

whethe r  i t  happens to  be  or  tu rned out  to  be ,  acco rd ing  to  

the  ev idence o f  Ms Dan ie l s  in  regard  to  the  meet ing  o f  the  

10 t h  o f  March 2015.   That  i s  wha t  I  wanted to  comple te  

there  and . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    Cha i r,  I  am g lad  Mr  Se leka has brought  th is  

top ic  aga in .  I t  i s  one o f  the  top ics  I  wanted to  te l l  –  I  to ld  

my counse l  tha t  i f  i t  does not  come,  we must  ra ise  i t .   I  say  

the  fasc ina t ion  in  the  commi t tee  about  the  ba lcony a t  

Me l rose  Arch .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR KOKO :    I t  i s  such a  fasc ina t ion .   Cha i r,  and here  I  am 

go ing  to  get (?)  you  and I  w i l l  be  very  d isappo in ted  i f  you  

say no.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  
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MR KOKO :    Bu t  I  am go ing  to  ask  you to  go  to  

Ms Goodson ’s  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    Yes,  m is ter  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  know,  we are  go ing  to  pu t  tha t  

vers ion  to  Mr  Masango.    

MR KOKO :    Mr  Bar r ie ,  i f  you  can  go to  m is ter  –  i f  you can 

he lp  me wi th  Ms  Goodson ’s  a f f idav i t ,  p lease?  18 .3 .   The  

paragraph 18.3 .  

ADV BARRIE :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    And what  I  want  to  te l l  you  Cha i r  i s  th is .  

ADV BARRIE :    [ Ind is t inc t ]   

MR KOKO :    The Commiss ion ,  and I  do  no t  th ink  I  am 

wrong,  i s  labour ing  on  the  bas i s  tha t  Mr  Masango went  to  

Mel rose  Arch  once.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  tha t  i s  wha t  he  sa id .  

MR KOKO :    That . . .   Yes,  tha t  i s  what  I  to ld  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    So  when you are  tak ing  p i c tu res  on  20 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry.  

ADV BARRIE :    Ja ,  I  see jus t  –  I  am jus t  look ing  a t  the  

index.   I  see  Ms Goodson ’s  a f f idav i t  a t  page 423 o f  Bund le  

14  but  I  have e lec t ron ic  number ing .   So I  have d i f f i cu l t y  



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 306 of 369 
 

ge t t ing  th is .   But  I  th ink  Mr  Koko . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV BARRIE :    . . .asks  fo r  a . . .   re fe rence to  th is  a f f idav i t .  

[Speaker  no t  c lea r. ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   Wel l ,  maybe Mr  Koko you 

can te l l  me f i rs t  what  i t  says ,  the  par t  tha t  you wan t  to  take  

us  th rough.  

MR KOKO :    Yes .   So when you ask  Mr  Masango –  when  

Mr  Se leka asked Mr  Masango:   D id  you meet  –  d id  you go –  

d id  you eve r  go  back to  Mel rose Arch?  He says:   I  cannot  10 

remember.   And tha t  i s  what  she(? )  says .   When Mr  Se leka  

asked h im aga in :   Have you ever  met  Mr  Essa aga in?   He 

says:   Mr  Koko t r ied  to  asked me to  go  and meet  h im and I  

re fused.   And I  do  no t  know i f  my o ther  co l leagues but  I  

re fused.    

 That  i s  h is  –  tha t  i s  what  i s  in  the  t ranscr ip ts .   

What  I  want  to  show you he re  is  tha t  the  ev idence  o f  Ms  

Goodson says in  December  2015 Mr  Essa in t roduced her  to  

Mr  Masango in  he r  o f f i ce .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  do  reca l l  tha t  there  i s  a  w i tness and i t  20 

may we l l  be  tha t  i t  i s  Ms Goodson who says in  h i s  o r  he r  

a f f idav i t  tha t ,  i f  I  reca l l  co r rec t l y,  he  found Mr  Masango in  

Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  o f f i ce  or  Tr i l l i an ’s  o f f i ce  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    That  i s  Ms Goodson  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So I  know tha t  there  i s  such 
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ev idence and i t  caught  my a t ten t ion  because Mr Masango,  

as  fa r  as  I  cou ld  reca l l ,  had sa id  he  had never  been. . .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    He had never  gone there .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

MR KOKO :    I  need you to  go  the re .  

CHAIRPERSON :    There  w i l l  be  a  need to  pu t  tha t  to  h im 

and tes t  i t .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR KOKO :    So  e i ther  Ms Goodson is  no t  te l l ing  the  t ru th  

or  Mr  Masango is  no t  te l l ing  the  t ru th  bu t  bo th  o f  them 

cannot  be  r igh t .   But  in  the  event  tha t  Ms Goodson is  

te l l ing  you the  t ru th .   You do not  need to  send peop le  to  

Mel rose  Arch  to  take  p i c tu res .   You can even do tha t  on  

Goog le  Map.   But  Mr  Masango has been there  i n  

December.   So he w i l l  know the re  is  a  ba lcony.   And tha t  

ba lcony had noth ing  to  do  w i th  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  was not  tha t  December  15?  20 

MR KOKO :    I t  was December  15 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MR KOKO :    So  why wou ld  you no t  remember?   I f  you  were  

there  on  December  15 ,  you w i l l  know there  is  a  ba lcony. . .   

Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.   Wel l ,  he  sa id . . .   No,  he  sa id  

when he tes t i f ied  here  he  sa id  when he was go ing  to  the  

meet ing  w i th  you,  because he had sa id  you had ca l l ed  h im,  

he  sa id  when he was c lose ,  you –  he  saw you  on the  

ba lcony and he was ta lk ing  to  you over  the  phone.  

MR KOKO :    Ja ,  he  probab ly  saw Sa l im.   We were  go ing  to  

v is i t  Sa l im.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Sor ry?  

MR KOKO :    He probab ly  saw Sa l im on the  ba lcony when 

he went  to  v is i t  Sa l im.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So what  I  am say ing  is .   He d id  say 

tha t  –  he  d id  ta lk  about  the  ba lcony  when he gave ev idence  

here .   He was ta lk ing  about  the  ba lcony in  re la t ion  to  the  

10 t h  o f  March.    

MR KOKO :    Ja ,  bu t  I  am say ing  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR KOKO :    I  am say ing  Cha i r.   A l l  what  he  had to  do  was  

to  be  a t  Me l rose Arch  to  see the  ba lcony.   And accord ing  to  

h is  vers ion  –  accord ing  to  Ms Goodson ’s  ve rs ion ,  he  has 

been to  Sa l im Essa ’s  o f f i ce  on  the  10 t h  o f  December.   So 20 

he w i l l  know there  is  a  ba l cony.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No.   But  i f  Ms Goodson is  ta lk ing  about  

December  2015,  when she,  accord ing  to  her  vers ion ,  met  

Mr  Masango in  Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  o f f i ce  a t  Me l rose Arch .   

December  2015 happened a f te r  March.   So he cou ld  no t  
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say. . .   I f  Ms Goodson was say ing :   Ac tua l l y,  December  

2014 I  had met  h im there .   And  then Mr Masango gave 

ev idence as  i f  on  the  10 t h  o f  March 2015 i t  was the  f i rs t  

t ime,  then I  wou ld  unders tand wha t  you are  say ing .  

MR KOKO :    Bu t  Cha i rman maybe I  am not  exp la in ing  

myse l f .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Le t  me be d i rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    Mr  Masango is  recreat ing  an  event .   And the  10 

ba lcony s to ry,  he  d id  no t  see i t  on  the  10 t h  because  he was 

not  there  on  the  10 t h .   He saw i t  on  the  o the r  day and the  

on ly  o ther  day I  can po in t  to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    . . . i s  December  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Thank you,  Cha i r.   But . . .   Ja .   

Mr  Koko,  I  hope you can dea l  w i th  the  issues tha t  per ta in  

to  yourse l f .    

MR KOKO :    I  am dea l ing  w i th  the  issues tha t  per ta in  to  20 

myse l f  bu t  I  am showing you the  type o f  w i tnesses you are  

dea l ing  w i th .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja  because . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    The imp l ica t ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Because we  can address the  vers ion  
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they  have to  answer  to  them.  

MR KOKO :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No,  no .  

MR KOKO :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Koko is  r i gh t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . to  po in t  ou t . . .   Mr  Koko.    

MR KOKO :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Koko is  r igh t  to  po in t  ou t  what ,  in  h is  

v iew,  maybe incons is ten t  o r  a re  in  conf l i c t  w i th  10 

Mr  Masango ’s  ev idence.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  he i s  r igh t  to  say:   Th is  w i tness sa id  

to  you he on ly  went  to  Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  o f f i ce  or  to  Mel rose 

Arch  on the  10 t h  and he never  went  back there .   So i f  

Mr  Koko gets  to  know tha t  anothe r  w i tness says she met  

h im in  tha t  same o f f i ce  in  December  2015,  he  is  r igh t  to  

ra ise  tha t ,  to  say:   Th is  person is  no t  te l l ing  the  t ru th  when 

he says he  never  went  back to  Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  o f f i ce .   

Okay . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

ADV BARRIE :    Cha i r,  may I  jus t  . . .  jus t  fo r  purposes  o f  the  

record  to  re fer  to  the  re levant  page  in  th is  bund le?  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  regard  to  what?  

ADV BARRIE :    In  regard  to  what  Mr  Koko has jus t  tes t i f ied 

so  tha t  you jus t  have i t  in  the  same p lace in  the  record .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no .   I  know i t .   I  do  no t  need. . .   As  I  

have sa id ,  I  have  read i t  and I  have not iced i t .   I  w i l l  know 

how –  where  to  f ind  i t .   I t  i s  f ine .  

ADV BARRIE :    Very  we l l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Yes,  okay,  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Before  I  fo rge t  

Cha i r.   We pr in ted  ou t  what  i s  the  ca lendar  a t tachment  to  

tha t  emai l  tha t  Mr  Koko was say ing  is  a  meet ing  i nv i te .   So 

what  you see there ,  the  a t tachment ,  i t  i s  l i ke  a  ca lendar  

w i th  a  h igh l igh ted  date .   And i f  I  can  hand i t  up?  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  have you got  a  copy fo r  everybody?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Cop ies  fo r  eve rybody?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Jus t  repeat ,  wha t  i s  th is  aga in?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Th i s  was an emai l  on  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  i t  an  a t tachment  to  the  emai l  tha t  had  

not  a t tachment  tha t  we re fer red  to  ear l ie r  where  the  20 

sub jec t  was:   Update  on  Negot ia t ions?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rec t ,  Cha i rperson.   That  i s  what  i t  

i s .   

MR KOKO :    And Cha i r,  and th is  is  the  par t  tha t  I  sa id  i s  

the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON :    Request  fo r  a  meet ing?  

MR KOKO :    I s  a  request  fo r  a  meet ing .   And  I  fee l  

d isadvantaged because th i s  i s  a  type o f  th ing  I  have to  

comment  on  tha t  because the re  was a  request  fo r  a  

meet ing ,  then the re  must  have been a  meet ing .   I  th ink  i t  i s  

jus t  un for tunate .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  no .   Nobody. . .   You sa id  i t  i s  a  

request  fo r  a  mee t ing .  

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And so  I  sa id  I  want  to  see the  10 

a t tachment  i f  i t  is  ava i lab le .   Mr  Se leka has now made i t  

ava i lab le .   So I  am not  sure  what  your  compla in t  i s .  

MR KOKO :    No,  I  am – I  am not  compla in ing  Cha i r.   I  am 

s imply  showing you what  I  have go th rough because th is  i s  

ra the r  a  very  un for tunate  p ropos i t ion  to  use,  to  say  

because o f  th is ,  there fore  you  are  invo l ved in  the  

negot ia t ions .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  Mr  Koko,  I  th ink  jus t  wa i t  because  

we d id  no t  have  the  a t tachment  to  tha t  emai l .   We now 

have i t .   Mr  Se leka has no t  sa id ,  now tha t  he  sees the  20 

a t tachment ,  what  he  wou ld  l i ke  to  pu t  to  you  

MR KOKO :    Unders tood Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  i s  because then I  cou ld  ask  you  

Mr  Koko whether  d id  the  meet ing  take  p lace as  i t  appears  
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to  be  ind ica ted  on the  a t tachment?   The a t tachment  says:   

Wednesday,  12  August  2015.   And the  ind ica ted  t ime is  

13 :00 ,  13 :15 .   Locat ion :   Matshe la ’s  o f f i ce .  

MR KOKO :    The  a t tachment  i s  no ted  Cha i r.   [Speaker  no t  

c lea r. ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    A re  you go ing  to  have to  –  I  have s lo t ted  

th is  document  beh ind  tha t  emai l  and then pag ina te  i t  

app ropr ia te ly.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  w i l l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  w i l l  come in ,  Cha i r,  i f  I  may ind ica te  

i t  now fo r  the  record .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   H ’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  i s  page 811.122.1 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  the  top  page? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then the  next  page  w i l l  be 

811.122.2 .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Two.   Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   And tha t  was bund le  what?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  i s  Eskom Bund le  14 (c ) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Yes,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Thank  you,  Cha i r.   And jus t  to  
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f ina l i se  Mr  Koko and Mr  Mabe lane ’s  a f f idav i t .   The 

proposa ls  tha t  he  re fers  to ,  because he spec i f i ca l l y  says in  

parag raph 11.8  tha t :  

“Var ious fund ing  avenues were  exp lored fo r  

a lmost  e igh t  mon ths  un t i l  the  proposa l  fo r  the 

master  serv ices  agreement  was deve loped and  

suppor ted  by  the  newly  appo in ted  ac t ing  CE,  

Mr  Br ian  Mole fe . . . ”  

 And in  the  same,  he  says:  

“A t  the  t ime,  I  had under taken cus tod iansh ip  o f  10 

the  programme as my ro le  as  ac t ing  Group 

Execut ive . . . ”  

 That  i s  your  pos i t ion?  

MR KOKO :    My apo log ies ,  Mr  Se leka.   You have los t  me a  

b i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay we are  back . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

MR KOKO :    11 .8?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Say aga in?  

MR KOKO :    You are  a t  11 .8?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    11 .8 ,  yes .  20 

MR KOKO :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Sor ry,  I  cou ld  no t  hear.  

MR KOKO :    I  am here  now.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka,  p lease do not  



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 315 of 369 
 

fo rge t  the  quest ion  you want  to  pu t  to  Mr  Koko.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  I  jus t  want  to  go  back to  someth ing  

you sa id  Mr  Koko  about  pa rag raph  11.8 .   You sa id  t ha t  th is  

i s  the  t ime when you got  suspended.   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR KOKO :    A l l  o f  these proposa ls  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

MR KOKO :    . . .were  happened before  and jus t  p r io r  to  my 

suspens ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  what  I  wanted to  po in t  ou t  i s  tha t  10 

e i ther  there  is  someth ing  inaccura te  in  what  you are  say ing  

or  there  may be  someth ing  inaccura te  tha t  Mr  Mabe lane 

says in  h i s  a f f idav i t ,  because when you got  suspended on  

the  11 t h  o f  March 2015,  Mr  Mole fe  had not  a r r i ved a t  Eskom 

yet .   

 He on ly  a r r i ved around the  20 t h  o f  Apr i l .   So  when  

he ar r i ved you were  on  suspens ion .  

MR KOKO:   When Mr  Mole fe  a r r i ved,  I  was on suspens ion .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   I t  i s  jus t  tha t  you see,  in  pa rag raph 

11.8 ,  Mr  Mabe lane says:  20 

 “Var ious fund ing  avenues were  sought  fo r  

a lmost  e igh t  mon ths  un t i l  the  proposa l  fo r  the 

master  serv ices  agreement  was deve loped and  

suppor ted  by  the  newly  appo in ted  ac t ing  CE,  

Mr  Br ian  Mole fe . ”  
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 And when you sa id  th i s  i s  the  t ime tha t  I  go t  

suspended,  so  when I  look  a t  i t ,  I  say  bu t  i t  cannot  be  

because you were  suspended before  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe  

ar r i ved.   

MR KOKO:   Ja ,  so  what  Mr  Mabe lane is  say ing  he re  and as  

I  unders tand i t  and maybe jus t  because I  am too  i nvo lved 

in  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  ja ,  ja .  

MR KOKO:   So  I  know what  was happen ing .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   10 

MR KOKO:   In  2014 the  consu l t ing  work ,  no t  on ly  fo r  

McK insey,  fo r  the  who le  o f  Eskom took a  d ip  and tha t  was 

the  consequences o f  the  d i rec t i ve  tha t  we have  put  in  

p lace .   To  pu t  i t  s imp ly.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Nat iona l  t reasury  d i rec t i ve .   

MR KOKO:   Yes,  yes .   To  pu t  i t  s imp ly,  na t iona l  t reasury  

made,  took the  arb i to ry  na ture  o f  Eskom to ,  I  cou ld  no t  

dec ide  and management  cou ld  no t  dec ide .   You had to 

jus t i f y  yourse l f .   

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  made i t  more  d i f f i cu l t  to  use 20 

consu l tan ts .   

MR KOKO:   I t  made i t  more  d i f f i cu l t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MR KOKO:   To  use consu l tan ts ,  tha t  even when you need  

them . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MR KOKO:   I t  becomes very  d i f f i cu l t .   So we exp lored  

d i f fe ren t  ways to ,  to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   To  f ind  a  way o f  us ing  them.   

MR KOKO:   To  f ind  a  way in  us ing  them,  and then I  was  

suspended.   Now th is  i s  why  Mr  Mabe lane says in  

parag raph 11.9 ,  tha t  the  most  feas ib le  p roposa l  was  based  

on a  se l f - fund ing  pr inc ip le  and so  the  team a f te r  I  le f t  

thought  i f  we cannot ,  i f  i t  i s  d i f f i cu l t  on  a  f i xed  ra tes  bas is  

to  employ  consu l tan ts ,  maybe we can in t roduce a  r i sk  fee  10 

to  the  consu l tan ts  and say to  them you w i l l  on ly  be  pa id  on  

the  va lue  tha t  you crea te  in  the  bus iness.   

 There  were  two p rob lems wi th  tha t ,  a lways.   One is  

tha t  measur ing  va lue  i s  a lways d i f f i cu l t  and i t ,  you  f igh t  in  

be tween.   Two,  na t iona l  t reasury  was c lea r  and emphat ic  in  

the i r  d i rec t i ve  o f  2012,  tha t  you can do i t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  okay Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  thank you  Cha i r.   Mr  Koko,  I  hear  

you say the  proposa ls  were  made pr io r  and a f te r  your  

suspens ion .    20 

MR KOKO:   Cha i r,  I  cannot  ta lk  about  what  happened in  

my,  dur ing  my  suspens ion .   I  cannot ,  I  was not  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  you say pr io r  and a f te r.    

MR KOKO:   I  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:   I  know you re fer red  to  be fore .   

MR KOKO:   I  apo log ise  s i r,  p r i o r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   That  i s  what  I  meant .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR KOKO:   Not  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Not  a f te r  you had come back.  

MR KOKO:   Not  a f te r,  yes .   I  apo log ise .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  Mr  . . .  I  thought  the  Cha i rperson was 

go ing  to  th is  po in t ,  wh ich  is  tha t  you wou ld  have,  we l l  he  10 

says the  team fo r  McK insey i n t roduced me to  the  var ious 

unso l i c i ted  proposa ls  tha t  had been shared w i th  var ious 

s take ho lders  and  in  par t i cu la r  Mr  Koko.    

 So those proposa ls  i s  Mr  Mabe lane co r rec t  he re  

tha t  they had been shared w i th  you? 

MR KOKO:   Yes  Cha i r,  be fore  my suspens ion  McKinsey  

had d i f fe ren t  op t ions about  how to  progress the  top  

eng ineers  program and can be funded.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  and tha t  spec i f i ca l l y  re la ted  to  the  

master  serv i ce  ag reement .  20 

MR KOKO:   Eventua l l y,  remember  master  serv i ce  

agreement  came a f te r  I  le f t ,  bu t  a l l  those in i t ia t i ves  ended 

up in to  the  maste r  se rv i ce  agreement .   In  fac t ,  the  or ig ina l  

document  tha t  was shared,  i t  was shared here  and i t  was  

shared a t  the  board .   
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 I  th ink  i t  was presented here  by  Mr  Mabusa.   I t  i s  a  

document  tha t  was mot iva ted  by  me to  EXCO.   To ,  on  a  

so le  source  a f fo rd  McK insey to  p rogress the  top  eng ineers .   

I t  i s  da ted  2014.   You may remember  Cha i r,  i t  had a  lo t  o f  

wr i t ing .   

 You spend a  lo t  o f  t ime not  see ing  what  i t  was  

say ing .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  I  m igh t  no t  remember.   There  a re  

so  many documents  tha t  I  cou ld  no t  read.   

MR KOKO:   I f  you  go to  2014 documents  on  top  eng ineers  10 

program,  you w i l l  f ind  i t  i s  s igned by  Mr  D iamonds,  Mr  

Arane,  S teve Lennon,  Mr  Govender  and S teve Lennon  

made a  comment  a t  the  end tha t  he  suppor t  the  prog ram,  

bu t  we must  go  on  an open enqu i ry.   

 But  Mr  D iamonds approved i t .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   So  tha t  was done by  me.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   And  what  I  th ink  has happened post  2014,  

when I  was suspended,  was a  d i f f i cu l t y  o f  imp lement ing  20 

tha t  reso lu t ion  tha t  was approved by  then Mr  D iamonds and 

meet ing  i t  w i th  the  na t iona l  t reasury  regu la t ions.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ins t ruc t ion  no t ice .   

MR KOKO:   Ins t ruc t ion  no t ice ,  and i f  you  are  a  th i rd  par ty  

you w i l l  be  happy because you w i l l  then say ja ,  na t iona l  
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t reasury  i s  hav ing  e f fec t  on  Eskom.   So Eskom cou ld  no t  

take  the  document  tha t  was approved by  Mr  D iamonds and  

imp lement  i t  as  i t  i s .   

CHAIRPERSON:   The ins t ruc t ion  no te  came a f te r  i t  had 

been approved by  Mr  D iamonds?  

MR KOKO:   No Cha i r.    

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  was before?  

MR KOKO:   No Cha i r.   So what  has happened then was  

the ,  I  th ink  the  ins t ruc t ion  no te ,  I  may be wrong Cha i r  bu t  I  

th ink  the  ins t ruc t ion  no te  was 2012 .    10 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  thought  tha t  the  document  we looked a t ,  

we l l  the  d i rec t i ve  o f  Eskom  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:   The d i rec t i ve  o f  Eskom . . . [ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Was 2014.  

MR KOKO:   Was 2014.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  bu t  you say  the  ins t ruc t ion  no te  was 

much ea r l ie r.   

MR KOKO:   Yes,  so  there  were  two ins t ruc t ion  no tes  f rom 

nat iona l  t reasury  and maybe I  am confus ing  you.   The f i rs t  

ins t ruc t ion  no te  f rom nat iona l  t reasury  was f i xed  ra tes .   So 20 

i t  d id  no t  dea l  w i th  how you appo in t  consu l tan ts .   

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  d id  no t  make i t  d i f f i cu l t  o ther  than tha t  

i t  i s  a t  f i xed  ra tes? 

MR KOKO:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  
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MR KOKO:   Bu t  I  th ink  there  was a  second one in  2013,  14  

and tha t  one is  the  one tha t  we fo l lowed up . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MR KOKO:   Wi th  our  own d i rec t i ve  and tha t  one made i t  

very,  very  d i f f i cu l t .   So  once  Eskom,  Mr  D iamonds 

approved the  top  eng ineers  program,  I  th ink  f rom a 

commerc ia l  po in t  o f  v iew and lega l ,  merg ing  what  was  

approved and the  new approach  f rom nat iona l  t reasury  

c rea ted d i f f i cu l t y  and we cou ld  no t  car ry  on  w i th  i t .   

 In  fac t ,  i f  you  read the  le t te r  tha t  was wr i t ten  by  Ms 10 

Nonku lu leke D lamin i  Vi le th i ,  re la tes  to  the  in - f igh t ing  w i th in  

Eskom of  the  in te rna l  consu l t ing  un i t  o f  Eskom in  the  top  

eng ineers  program and what  p rec ip i ta ted  tha t  in - f igh t ing ,  

and because tha t  in - f igh t ing  s ta r ted  in  my t ime,  i s  because 

the  in te rna l  consu l t ing  un i t  o f ,  in  the  CFO was push ing  

back on  the  top  eng ineers  program,  because o f  the 

na t iona l  t reasury  i ssue.   

 So I  th ink  the  MSA was a  f i xed  be i t  a  bad one,  to  

dea l  w i th  an  approved Eskom program but  to  accommodate  

the  na t iona l  t reasury  prob lem.    20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.   So to  go  back to  the  las t  

b i t  on  th is  exerc ise  regard ing  the  emai ls  exchanged w i th  

you in  regard  to  the  MSA Mr  Koko,  and I  want  to  go  back to  

page . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MR KOKO:   Can I  pu t  th is  14C away?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I s  i t  Eskom Bund le  14?  

MR KOKO:   Th is  i s  14C.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   14?  

MR KOKO:   C .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   C ,  no  tha t  one.   

MR KOKO:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Page 811,  po in t  168.    

MR KOKO:   811,  po in t  168.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  po in t  168.   10 

MR KOKO:   I  am there ,  Cha i r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  I  th ink  tha t  i s  the  emai l  we touched 

on,  we l l  we touched on th i s  morn ing  bu t  w i thout  mak ing  

re ference to  the  page number,  so  the  emai l  i s  da ted  31  

August  2015 a t  14H45.   I t  i s  f rom yourse l f  to  Mr  Mabe lane 

and Mr  Govender.   

 You cop ied  Mr  S ingh.   The sub jec t  i s  McK insey  

cont rac t  negot ia t ions .   Then you say:  

 “Co l leagues,  what  i s  the  update  on  the  

progress made w i th  McK insey.   What  needs to  20 

be  done to  conc lude the  negot ia t i ons  and any 

o ther  speak ing  po in ts . ”  

 Cou ld  th is  be  the  emai l  you were  re fer r i ng  to  th is  

morn ing?  

MR KOKO:    Yes.   
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ADV SELEKA SC:   So  you  are  say ing  th i s  emai l  ind ica tes  

tha t  you were  no t  invo l ved in  the  negot ia t ions .   You wanted  

feedback f rom them.  

MR KOKO:   Yes.   So Cha i r,  look  a t  the  peop le  I  address i t  

to .   These are  the  peop le  de legated by  the  board ,  except  

Mr  Mabe lane,  bu t  the  reason Mr  Mabe lane is  cop ied ,  i s  

because he was in  commerc ia l .   R igh t .   Now the  emai l  i s  

da ted  31 s t  Augus t  2018 and the ,  2015 and the  board  has  

a l ready reso lved  tha t  we must  have a  bus iness p lan  

cont rac t .    10 

 Now I ,  le t  me ge t  my bear ing  r i gh t .   I  sa id  to  you 

ear l ie r  I  met ,  me and Mr  S ingh met  w i th  McK insey between  

the  22 n d  o f  Ju l y  2015 and the  31s t  o f  Ju ly,  and the  3 r d  o f  

Ju l y  . . .  3 r d  o f  August  2015.   I  gave  you tha t  w indow and we  

br ie fed  McKinsey  about  what  we need them to  do  fo r  us ,  

fo r  the  bus iness p lan  o f  February.   

 Now the  reason I  sent  th is  no te ,  i s  because a t  the  

back o f  my mind ,  I  thought  why do you recreate  the  w i l l ,  

when there  i s  a  cont rac t  be ing  negot ia ted ,  and th is  

cont rac t  may have progressed su f f i c ien t ly  fo r  us  to  use i t ,  20 

i f  i t  has  and I  knew the  rea l  i ssue he re  and a l l  what  I  

wanted them to  te l l  me Cha i r,  i s  tha t  the  ra te  i ssue is  

reso lved.   

 I f  they  responded  to  me and sa id  the  ra tes  i ssue is  

reso lved,  I  wou ld  have sa id  le t  us  s ign  so  tha t  we can do 
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the  bus iness p lan .   But  I  wou ld  no t  send and ask fo r  

feedback i f  I  accord ing  to  Ms Motepo ’s  vers ion  I  was  

d i rec t l y  invo lved in  the  negot ia t ions  w i th  Mr  S ingh.   

 I  wou ld  no t  do  tha t ,  because I  wou ld  know I  am 

d i rec t l y  invo l ved.   I  am the  f i rs t  one to  know,  so  I  w i l l  no t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Because i f  you were  invo l ved,  you wou ld  

have been the  leader.   

MR KOKO:   I  wou ld  have been the  leader  i f  I  was invo l ved.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   10 

MR KOKO:   So  I  wou ld  know,  bu t  the  leader  i s  Pr ish  

Govender.   That  i s  why I  am send ing  to  h im.   Co l leagues,  

what  i s  go ing  and  I  am ask ing  you a  fu r ther  quest ion ,  what  

bo t t lenecks do  you have.   Can I  he lp  you.   Can I  he lp  you  

reso lve  these bot t lenecks so  tha t  we can move on.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Sor ry,  I  cou ld  no t  hear.   You were  

say ing  what  i s  reso lved?  I  d id  no t  ge t  the  word  you  used? 

MR KOKO:   What  bo t t lenecks . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  no  ear l ie r.   So tha t ,  you were  20 

say ing  you needed to  know i f  someth ing  is  reso lved so  tha t  

you can know whether  you can dea l  w i th  them in  respect  o f  

the  bus iness p lan .    

MR KOKO:   The on ly  s t i cky  i ssue w i th  the  MSA 

negot ia t ions  was the  na t iona l  t reasury.   
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CHAIRPERSON:   Nat iona l  t reasury  no te?  

MR KOKO:   Yes.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   That  was the  on ly  s t i cky  i ssue.   The ra tes  are  

w i th in  our  cont ro l .   The ra tes ,  i f  they  come to  me and say 

we have an agreement  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   On the  res t .   

MR KOKO:   On  the  ra tes ,  you know what  I  wou ld  have  

done?   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  I  th ink  tha t  i s  what  Mr  Se leka  10 

. . . [ in te rvenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  tha t  i s  what  I  jus t  wanted to  know.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  i s  on  the  res t .   

MR KOKO:    On the  ra tes .   

CHAIRPERSON:   On the  ra tes .   

MR KOKO:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh,  the  ra tes  a re  reso lved.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  okay.    

MR KOKO:   Yes.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh yes,  tha t  i s  what  I  wanted.   20 

MR KOKO:   They  came to  me Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MR KOKO:   Le t  me te l l  you  what  I  wou ld  have done .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  i f  they  sa id  the  ra tes  are  sor ted  ou t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   
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MR KOKO:   You  know what  I  wou ld  have done,  I  wou ld  

have sa id  to  you cance l  every th ing  you a re  do ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:   S ign .  

MR KOKO:   S ign .   Cance l  whatever  you are  do ing ,  jus t  

cance l ,  s ign .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MR KOKO:   Bu t  I  cou ld  no t  do  tha t  i f  the  ra tes  are  no t  

reso lved,  because the  ra tes  are  ou ts ide  our  cont ro l .    

CHAIRPERSON:   They are  sub jec t  to ,  we l l  . . . [ in te rvenes]  

MR KOKO:   Outs ide  Eskom’s  cont ro l .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   They were  no t  necessar i l y  sub jec t  to  the  

na t iona l  t reasury,  the  recent  na t iona l  t reasury  no te 

because tha t  was not  jus t  about  ra tes .   I t  was about  the  

ac tua l  use  o f  consu l tan ts .  

MR KOKO:   Exac t ly.   So they are  ou ts ide  our  cont ro l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR KOKO:   So  I  cannot  push.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Okay,  I  unders tand.   You cou ld  

a lso  exp la in  the  second l ine  o f  the ,  you r  emai l ,  wh ich  says:  

 “What  needs to  be  done to  conc lude the  20 

negot ia t ions  and any o the r  s t i ck ing  po in ts . ”  

MR KOKO:   That  i s  what  I  have jus t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Were  you aware  o f  s t i ck ing  po in ts  o the r  

than those you wanted to  know about  in  th is  emai l?  

MR KOKO:   No,  no .   The on ly  s t i cky  po in t s  tha t  I  was  
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aware  o f ,  was nat iona l  t reasury  re la ted  issues.   That  i s  

why Cha i r  I  am ask ing  what  needs  to  be  done to  conc lude  

the  cont rac t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   The negot ia t ions .  

MR KOKO:   Wi th  the  negot ia t ions .   I  am ask ing ,  I  am not  

invo l ved but  there  i s  a  need fo r  th is  cont rac t .   I  want  to  

he lp ,  I  want  to  exped i te  bu t  I  cou ld  no t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   What  do  you th ink  i s  the  reason  

why Ms Motepo wou ld  say you were  pa r t  o f  the  team or  the  

persons,  le t  me use tha t .   The persons who were 10 

negot ia t ing  and tha t  the  two o f  you,  you rse l f  and Mr Ano j  

S ingh expanded the  scope.   

 Why wou ld  she say tha t?  

MR KOKO:   Cha i rman,  I  th is  i s  par t  o f  what  I  have dea l t  

w i th  you before ,  tha t  peop le  come here  to  te l l  you  d i f fe ren t  

vers ions tha t  a re  . . . [ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  you do not  know why they te l l .  

MR KOKO:   Do not  know why they  are  te l l ing  tha t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MR KOKO:   Bu t  can I  g ive  you a  very  shor t  example ,  wh ich  20 

is  ve ry  c lea r.   Wh ich  was brought  to  you and you asked fo r  

more  de ta i l s .   So  I  am us ing  th is  oppor tun i ty  to  te l l  you  my 

v iew,  so  tha t  when you get  more  de ta i l s  you know,  one o f  

the  pa in fu l  moments  exper iences a t  Eskom was on  the  2n d  

o f  March 2017.   
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 I  bumped in to  Suzet te ,   I  th ink  she came to  my 

o f f i ce  and sa id  what  i s  go ing  on .   I  sa id ,  Ms Dan ie ls  I  

apo log i se .   I  sa id  what  i s  go ing  on .   She says we jus t  came 

out  o f  the  mee t ing .   P repare  yourse l f  fo r  the  wors t .   

Someth ing  is  no t  r igh t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  was Ms Dan ie l s  say ing  tha t  to  you?  

MR KOKO:   Ja .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR KOKO:   Says  I  am jus t  g iv ing  you heads up.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   10 

MR KOKO:   Bu t  p repare  fo r  the  wors t .   I  d id  no t  know what  

she was ta lk ing  about  and because i t  was a  heads up f rom 

the  board ,  you do not  know what  to  ask  because then you  

are  no t ,  soon you w i l l  be  charged fo r  want ing  in fo rmat ion  

f rom the  board  tha t  does not  be long to  you.  

 So I  keep a  d is tance.   But  i t  tu rns  ou t  tha t  tha t  

week I  had moved peop le  ou t  o f  Kos i le  on  the  bas is  o f  the  

ev idence tha t  I  had,  tha t  they  are  invo lved in  cor rup t  

ac t i v i t ies  a t  Kos i le .   I  had a  meet ing  w i th  Mr  Masango.   

Then we were  s t i l l  t igh t .   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   That  i s  the  year  when a lso  be ing  t igh t  

ended a t  some s tage,  2017.  

MR KOKO:   No,  in  fac t  i t  ended then.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  okay.  

MR KOKO:   That  i s  when i t  ended up,  because I  had th i s  
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ev idence tha t  the  peop le  a t  Modup i  a re  invo lved in  cor rup t  

ac t i v i t ies  and they are  work ing  w i th  Abraham.   When I  

looked a t  the  ev idence these peop le  gave me,  wh ich  was 

damning I  cou ld  no t  d i rec t l y  l ink  Mr  Masango to  i t .   

 La ter  I  d id .   I  was g iven a  f ine ,  and then I  ca l led  

h im.   I  sa id  Mark ,  I  am in  a  very  d i f f i cu l t  s i tua t ion  and we  

may not  be  re la ted  bu t  I  th ink  we have got  a  pos i t ion  o f  

conf l i c t ,  based on what  I  know and based on what  I  know,  I  

cannot  leave you in  the  pos i t ion  tha t  you a re  in .   

 I f  I  do  tha t ,  i t  w i l l  be  neg l igent  on  my par t .   I  know 10 

we are  f r iends,  bu t  what  I  know I  jus t  do  no t  th ink  i t  i s  

p roper  fo r  me to  leave you in  tha t  pos i t ion .   So I  am go ing  

to  move you f rom your  cu r ren t  pos i t ion  to  Ms Kraa i .    

 Th is  i s  counted them.   I  am ment ion ing  Ms Kraa i  

because she was he re .   These  peop le  are  imp l ica ted .   

These ones,  remove them immedia te ly.   Do not  g i ve  them 

opt ion  and i f  you  do not ,  I  w i l l  do  i t  fo r  you or  I  w i l l  ge t  

peop le ,  these ones you jus t  remove them.   

 In  the  same way  I  am not  g iv ing  you any opt ion  to  

remove you.   Then I  am ca l led  to  a  meet ing  to  be  20 

suspended,  because I  have suspended Mr  Masango,  

because I  have moved peop le  f rom Kos i le .   I  sa id  to  the  

Cha i rman in  tha t  meet ing ,  fo r tunate ly  I  s t i l l  had tha t  f i l e .   

 I  sa id  Mr  Cha i rman,  you a re  pro tec t ing  cor rup t ion .   

You are ,  i f  wha t  you are  go ing  to  suspend me on is  
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because,  and Cha i r  the  fo r tunate  th ing  about  th is ,  there  i s  

an  aud io  reco rd ing  o f  tha t  meet ing .   I  have tha t  aud io  

record ing .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Was the  Cha i rpe rson  s t i l l  Dr  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:   Dr  Ngobane.   I  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   He sa id  tha t  you  have been suspended in  

connect ion  w i th  suspend ing  o the r  peop le?  

MR KOKO:   Cha i r,  there  is  an  aud io .   There  is  an  aud io  

record ing  o f  tha t  meet ing .   I  have  i t .   I f  the  lega l  team do 10 

not  have i t ,  I  w i l l  pass i t  to  them in  the  same way  I  gave 

them the  o the rs .   Every  t ime I  l i s ten  to  tha t  aud io  I  fee l  l i ke  

c ry ing .   

 That  fo r  do ing  the  r igh t  th ings,  Mr  Masango l ied  to  

them and I  was suspended.   My counse l  asked me but  why  

wou ld  your  f r iend  do th is?   You are  say ing  he  is  Make.   You 

ca l l  h im Make Loane.   Why wou ld  he  do th i s  to  you?  I  sa id  

Mr  Bar r ie ,  I  do  no t  know.   

 I  cannot  exp la in  tha t  to  you.   But  in  h inds igh t  t ime 

has so lved i t ,  because tha t  c rowd i s  now on a  th ree  20 

hundred thousand ba i l .   Fac ing  charges o f  racketeer ing  

f raud and cor rup t ion .   I f  you  asked me the  same quest ion  

then,  I  wou ld  have answered you l i ke  Mr  Bar r ie  asked.  

 Mr  Bar r ie ,  th is  pe rson is  my f r iend.   H is  son shares  

the  same name w i th  me.   I  do  no th ing  w i thout  h im.   That  i s  
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why on the  10 t h  o f  August ,  12 t h  o f  March  when  I  was 

supposed,  when I  knew I  was go ing  to  be  suspended,  the  

f i rs t  person I  ca l l ed  was h im.   

 So I  go ing  back to  Mr  Se leka ’s  answer,  why is  Ms  

Motepo . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Quest ion ing .   

MR KOKO:   Quest ion ing .   Why is  Ms Motepo say ing  I  was 

d i rec t l y  invo lved w i th  the  negot ia t ions  w i th  Tr i l l i an  when I  

was not ,  when the  ev idence shows so .   I  do  no t  know.   I  

cannot  exp la in  i t ,  bu t  l i ke  Mr  Masango,  over  t ime I  th ink  i t  10 

w i l l  come out  o f  the  wash.   

 I  do  no t  buy the  s to ry  tha t  you know,  he  had a  very  

acr imon ious fa l l  ou t  w i th  Tr i l l i an  and McKinsey and tha t  

shou ld  no t  a f fec t  me.   I  th ink  we are  o ld  enough when you 

f igh t  w i th  your  Employer  you shou ld  no t  d rag  me in .   So 

o ther  peop le  have sa id  bu t  tha t  i s  because  he is  f igh t ing  

w i th  Tr i l l i an  and McKinsey and Mr  Essa and the re fore  he  

sees you as  Essa  and tha t  i s  where  i t  comes f rom.  

 She is  on  the  S ta te  Capture  bas t ing  br igade and  

she sees you are  s t i l l ,  I  do  no t  know.   I  do  no t  have an 20 

answer  to  tha t .   A l l  what  I  am say ing  to  you is  look  a t  her  

ev idence.   I t  i s  g la r ing  a t  you.   I t  i s  fa lse ,  i t  i s  a  l ie  and I  

do  no t  need to  spend a  lo t  o f  t ime to  show you the  

documents  tha t  tha t  i s  a  l ie .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.    
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CHAIRPERSON:   To  the  ex ten t  tha t  i t  may be necessary  to  

fo r  unders tand ing  cer ta in  th ings,  tha t  aud io  i f  the  lega l  

team does not  have,  Mr  Koko you can send i t  th rough to  

them.   Ja .   

MR KOKO:   In  tha t  aud io  you w i l l  hear  board  members  

say ing  Mr  Koko has gone too  fa r.   He suspended Abraham,  

he  must  go .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR KOKO:   And then comes the  s to ry  f rom Ms Dan ie ls  tha t  

ac tua l l y  Mr  Koko d id  no t  ge t   suspended on tha t  day  10 

because a  G bro the r,  I  heard  h im say ing  a  G bro the r,  

phoned.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR KOKO:   A G bro ther  phoned and . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR KOKO:   Mr  Ngoben i  laughed a t  i t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  tha t  the  same inc ident?  

MR KOKO:   That  i s  the  same inc ident .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay and you say you were  suspended? 

MR KOKO:   No,  I  was not  suspended.   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  you were  no t  suspended.  

MR KOKO:   Because I  to ld  the  board  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR KOKO:   You know,  I  was not  n ice  w i th  the  board .   In  

the  board  tha t  day.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  you to ld  them your  reasons.   

MR KOKO:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   And then they unders tood the  po in t .    

MR KOKO:   Exac t ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  and you say tha t  i s  the  reason why  

you were  no t  suspended.  

MR KOKO:   That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.    

MR KOKO:   I t  was not  the  board  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink  i t  becomes more  impor tan t  tha t  we 

get  the  aud io .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   In  the  l igh t  o f  tha t .   

MR KOKO:   I t  was not  the  board  Cha i r,  i t  was the  

de legat ion  o f  the  board  and the re  were  th ree  o f  them.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  was Dr  Ngoben i  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR KOKO:   Dr  Ngobene,  Ms K le in  and Ms S i thembe 

Khoza.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    20 

MR KOKO:    In  the  aud io  there  were  supposed to  be  fou r,  

and the  one tha t  was very  voca l  about  my suspens ion ,  sa id  

I  am not  go ing .   I  have sa id  my say,  you go and tha t  was 

Ms [ ind is t inc t ]  Mabude.   I t  i s  a  very  sad record ing  Cha i r,  

and tha t  you go out  there  to  do  the  r igh t  th ing  and you get  
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suspended fo r  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   R igh t ,  Mr  Se leka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr  Koko,  thanks.   I  am,  in  those  emai ls  

bu t  I  want  to  go  to  Ms Motepo ’s  emai ls  jus t  to  show what  

she has g iven to  the  commiss ion ,  then I  w i l l  come back to  

th is  emai l s .   The same bund le ,  le t  us  go  to  Eskom Bund le ,  

page 811 po in t  255.    

CHAIRPERSON:   That  i s  Bund le  14? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The same bund le  Cha i r,  yes .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Page 811.    10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Po in t  255.  

CHAIRPERSON:   255?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Now I  shou ld  say here  Mr  Koko,  I  

know the  feedback repor t  says your  negot ia t ions  were  un t i l  

September.   But  when you read the  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Amang 

Koah f rom McKinsey,  he  says there  he  went  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Hang on,  hang on,  hang on Mr  Se leka.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    You sa id  we shou ld  go  to  page 811,  

po in t  255.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   And then?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   A re  you read ing  someth ing  f rom there  or  

a re  you mak ing  some po in t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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ADV SELEKA SC:   I  wanted to  underscore  what  I  am go ing  

to  here ,  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  okay.   I  jus t  want  to  make  sure  I  

fo l low.   Ja .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay,  okay.   I  w i l l  undersco re  i t  s t i l l  but  

le t  us  look a t  th is  emai l .   Mr  Koko,  on  your  las t ,  you r  

p rev ious appearance . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  le t  us  f i rs t  say  i t  i s  an  emai l  f rom 

Mose le  Motepo.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Dated 30 November  2015 a t  15H43 and i t  

i s  addressed to  [ ind is t inc t ]  @eskom.co.za  and Mr  Koko is  

CC’d  there  and the  sub jec t  i s  ba lance sheet  op t im isa t ion  

and cash un lock ing  f inanc ia l  in i t ia t i ve .   Then you can take  

i t  f rom there .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Cha i r  and  I  must  a lso  ind ica te  he r  

emai l  address is  mas i lom@reg iments .co .za .   Mr  Koko,  you 

dea l t  w i th  th is  las t  t ime.   Le t  me jus t  read i t  qu ick ly.   I t  

says :  

 “Good day Matshe la .   I  hope th is  emai l  f inds  20 

you we l l  and i t  was a  p leasure  meet ing  you  

las t  week. ”  

 I f  I  s top  there  Mr  Koko,  i s  tha t  what  she sa id  about  

meet ing  you las t  week,  cor rec t?  

MR KOKO:   Cha i r,  I  had no re la t i onsh ip  w i th  Reg iments  in  

mailto:masilom@regiments.co.za
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Eskom.   I  have met  Ms Mothepu severa l  t imes as  

subcont rac to r  o f  Tr i l l i an  –  o f  McK insey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    As  an  employee o f  Tr i l l i an?  

MR KOKO:    No,  as  a  subcont rac to r  to  McK insey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You mean she,  an  ind i v idua l  o r  she as  

rep resent ing  a  ce r ta in  en t i t y?  

MR KOKO:    She as  represent ing  a  cer ta in  en t i t y  and she 

was not  a lone.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    She had o ther  hangers-on w i th .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja  and  what  en t i t y  was she 

rep resent ing?  

MR KOKO:    Reg iments .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Reg iments?  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  Reg iments .  

CHAIRPERSON :    A l r igh t .    

MR KOKO:    And they worked fo r  McK insey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    As  subcont rac tors .  

MR KOKO:    As  subcont rac tors ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  as  Reg iments  subcont rac tors .  20 

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    They worked fo r  McK insey on the  bus iness 

p lan  p ro jec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  
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MR KOKO:    Remember  the  bus iness p lan  p ro jec t  has a  

30% outsource .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes ,  yes .  

MR KOKO:    So  they were  par t  o f  the  30%.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes ,  yes .  

MR KOKO:    Outsource .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    And I  cannot  reca l l  th is  meet ing  bu t  I  can 

conf i rm tha t  I  have met  he r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    On a  number  o f  occas ions.    10 

MR KOKO:    On a  number  o f  occas ions.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you –  I  am not  sure  tha t  I  unders tood  

the  po in t  you sought  to  make when you sa id  you  had no 

re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Reg iments  when you were  a t  Eskom,  i f  

you  d id  meet  her  as  a  representa t i ve  o f  Reg iments.    

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  I  have a  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Tr i l l i an  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wi th  McK insey.  

MR KOKO:    Wi th  McK insey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  20 

MR KOKO:    Now McKinsey had two BEE compan ies  they  

worked w i th  a t  Eskom.   One was  Letsema and the  o the r  

one was Reg imen ts .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    So  I  have met  Le tsema,  peop le  I  can s t i l l  
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recogn ise  them,  I  can recogn ise  them when I  meet  them 

and I  have met  Reg iments .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  so  the  on ly  po in t  you were  mak ing  

is  s imp ly  tha t  a l though you d id  meet  w i th  peop le  a t tached  

to  Reg iments  in  par t i cu la r  Ms Mothepu,  tha t  does no t  mean 

tha t  –  tha t  d id  no t  mean tha t  Eskom had a  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  

Reg iments .  

MR KOKO:    Eskom had no re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Reg iments.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Eskom had a  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  McK insey.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    And McKinsey  had a  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  

Reg iments .  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Bu t ,  Cha i r,  le t  me say  th is  and I  w i l l  be  remiss  

i f  I  do  no t  say  i t .   The subcont rac t ing  pa r t ,  bo th  on  on-

s i t ing  and o the r  a reas o f  the  bus iness was my pass ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    So  tha t  pa r t  –  in  fac t  i f  Mr  Se leka came on the  

par t  tha t  say  we were  push ing  the  …[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    The subcont rac tors .  

MR KOKO:    The [ ind is t inc t ]  03 .14  

CHAIRPERSON :    You wou ld  confess .  

MR KOKO:    I  wou ld  confess .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  
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MR KOKO:    I ,  you  know,  I  w i l l  g ive  you another  example  

tha t  fo rced me to  be  out  o f  favour  a t  Eskom which  peop le  

do  not  know,  I  ins i s ted  tha t  the  coa l  supp l ie rs  a t  Eskom 

must  be  –  must  have 50% BEE par tners .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    I t  i s  the  on ly  reason,  Cha i r,  i f  you  do not  

know,  tha t  Ang lo  Amer i can had to  d is invest  in  South  A f r i ca  

and so ld  i t s  asse ts  to  Ser i t i  and i t  i s  one o f  the  s ins  I  have 

commi t ted  bu t  I  do  no t  fee l  bad about  i t ,  I  ge t  c r i t i c i sed  

le f t ,  r igh t  and cen t re .    10 

So I  pu t  a  lo t  o f  p ressure  on  McKinsey and I  to ld  

you tha t  I  had a  lo t  o f  admi ra t ion  fo r  McK insey and  I  sa id  

to  McK insey I  want  to  see you c rea t ing  Top Eng ineers  in  

South  A f r i ca  bu t  I  want  to  see McKinsey in  Sou th  A f r i ca 

be ing  50% owned .    

I  was not  p rescr ip t i ve  on  who they must  go  to  bed  

w i th .   When they go t  in  Le tsema,  I  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    You were  happy.  

MR KOKO:    I  was not  on l y  happy,  I  to ld  them to  do  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Mr  Se leka?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Mr  Koko,  ta lk ing  o f  

your  pass ion  fo r  the  subcont rac tors ,  i s  tha t  the  reason why  

you wou ld  have met  w i th  Ms Mothepu?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  I  had a  very  so f t  spot  fo r  Ms Mothepu 

and I  had a  very  so f t  spot  fo r  Ms Goodson.   You know,  one 
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day  I  want  to  have co f fee  w i th  Ms Goodson in  par t i cu la r.   I  

had a  ve ry  so f t  spot  fo r  them.   

Both  o f  them came across s t ronger  in  a reas tha t  I  

was not  s t rong in .   They were  no t  eng ineers ,  they were  

f inanc ia l  eng ineers  and f rom the  in te rac t ions I  had w i th  

them,  they had tha t  s t rength .    

But  bes ides they were  b lack  women in  –  Cha i r,  

when you f ind  –  when you come across a  ve ry  competent  

b lack  woman who  does not  need favours  f rom anybody you 

w i l l  be  s tup id  an  naïve  no t  contac t  her.    10 

And tha t  was my approach.   Th is  lady  seems to  

know what  she is  do ing ,  she seems to  be  competent ,  le t  

the  po l i t i cs  o f  the  count ry  no t  a f fec t  here  espec ia l l y  where  

you have cont ro l .   I  had the  cont ro l .    

So  I  do  no t  know how I  ended up in te rac t ing  w i th  

he r,  I  must  have  vo lun teered Reg iments  to  her  she must  

have  vo lun teered Reg iments  to  me.   E i ther  way I  wou ld  

no t  deny. .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   I  th ink  my  quest ion  was more  a t  a  

leve l  o f  the  t ransact ion  tha t  was be ing  d iscussed here ,  the  20 

ba lance sheet  o f  the  organ isa t ion ,  cash un lock ing ,  

f inanc ia l  in i t ia t i ve  schemes,  no t  necessar i l y  the  meet ing 

w i th  h im as a  pe rson but  the  mee t ing  w i th  –  I  mean,  w i th  

her  as  a  person  but  a  meet ing  w i th  her  as  the  company 

tha t  she represen ted,  you r  pass ion  fo r  the  BEE. 
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MR KOKO:    So ,  Cha i r,  I  wou ld  no t  have had the  reason to  

in te rac t  w i th  Ms  Mothepu on say a  lease back on  opt ic  

f ib re ,  p repa id  e lec t r i c i t y  vend ing ,  EFC d isposa ls ,  H i tach i  

c la im,  rep lacement  on  bo i le rs  and Duvha insurance c la im  

and le t  me te l l  you  why.    

They are  no t  in  the  scope o f  genera t ion  and  

techno logy wh ich  was the  pos i t ion  tha t  I  had a t  th is  po in t ,  I  

wou ld  no t  have done i t .    

A l l  th is  a re  in  the  f inanc ia l  space .   These are  the  

space o f  the  CFO.   So I  wou ld  no t  even know how to  b r ie f  10 

them.   The best  I  can do when they come to  me is  to  way 

go and ta lk  to  so  and so   space.    

These are  the  space o f  the  CFO.   So I  wou ld  no t  

even know how to  br ie f  them.   The best  I  can do when they 

come to  me is  to  say go  and ta lk  to  so  and so ,  go  and ta lk  

to  so  and so .   I  have no knowledge o f  th is .    

I  am not  t ra ined  in  insurances issues,  I  am not  

t ra ined in  lease back and EFT d isposa l .   When you d ispose 

an EFT loan book o f  Eskom you do not  need a  person 

t ra ined in  bo i le r  techno logy.    20 

My ro le ,  Cha i r,  a t  Eskom,  I  was a  corpo ra te  

consu l tan t  fo r  the  bo i le rs ,  I  g rew up th rough the  ranks and 

I  was recogn ised  as  an  eng ineer,  no t  as  an  EFC assets  

d isposa l  so  I  wou ld  need he lp  w i th  th is .   I  wou ld  no t  have  

mean ing fu l  d iscuss ions w i th  them.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    What  i s  the  answer  to  my quest ion?  

MR KOKO:    No,  I  had no reason to  in te rac t  w i th  Ms 

Mothepu on th is  t ransact ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes bu t  tha t  was not  my quest ion .   My 

quest ion  was,  was i t  your  pass ion  fo r  BEE tha t  made you  

meet  w i th  her,  fo r  BEE subcont rac tors?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  I  sa id  ear l ie r  –  i f  tha t  i s  –  i f  you  say –  

i f  somebody says to  me you approached Ms Mothepu  

because o f  her  BEE credent ia ls  o r  because she  was a  10 

b lack  woman in  Eskom,  I  wou ld  no t  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Deny i t .  

MR KOKO:    I  wou ld  no t  deny i t .   I  do  no t  th ink  –  I  do  no t  

remember  do ing  tha t ,  I  do  no t  remember  whether  she came 

to  me or  I  went  to  her  and I  do  no t  remember  tha t .   I  th ink  I  

remember  go ing  to  Ms Goodson,  tha t  I  th ink  Ms Goodson 

and I  have –  I  am the  one who came c loser  to  her  and Ms  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  is  you r  answer  tha t  wh i le  you do  

remember  tha t  you met  w i th  Ms Mothepu on a  number  o f  20 

occas ions you cannot  remember  whether  e i ther  in  par t  o r  in  

who le  tha t  was d r iven by  your  pass ion  fo r  subcont rac tors  

tha t  had BEE.  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  le t  me te l l  you  what  my pass ion  wou ld  

be  on,  Cha i r.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja  bu t  remember,  h is  ask ing  about  

pass ion  [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  s imu l taneous ly ]  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  no ,  no  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  you  say i t  d id  no t  d r ive  me [ inaud ib le  –  

speak ing  s imul taneous ly ]  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  no ,  no ,  my pass ion  fo r  BEE wi l l  d r i ve  

me towards McKinsey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    Not  towards McKinsey ’s  subcont rac to rs .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.  10 

MR KOKO:    My pass ion  fo r  BEE in  t ransformat ion  w i l l  say  

i t  to  the  b ig  guys  I  am do ing  bus iness w i th  you,  I  am go ing  

to  cont rac t  w i th  you,  I  need to  see change,  I  need  to  see  

you chang ing  a t  bo th  opera t iona l ,  management  and  

opera t iona l  leve l .   That  i s  what  I  d id  w i th  Ang lo  Amer i can  

but  I  wou ld  no t  go  to  McK insey subcont rac tors .   No .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    I  wou ld  no t  do  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  the  pos i t ion  tha t  you have no  

reco l lec t ion  what  reason may have brought  the  two o f  you  20 

together  over  those number  o f  occas ions?  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   The reason  I  was  

ask ing  you tha t ,  Mr  Koko,  i s  because o f  what  you sa id  
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ear l ie r.   But  a lso  what  you sa id  fo r  the  par l iamenta ry  

por t fo l io  commi t tee  wh ich  seemed to  be  in  l ine  w i th  what  

you were  say ing  ear l ie r.   Remember  when you were  asked 

about  why you went  to  the  o f f i ces  o f  Tr i l l i an  a f te r  what  you  

sa id  was the  workshop?  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You a lso  c i ted  your  in te res t  in  the  

subcont rac to r  se rv ice .  

MR KOKO:    Oh,  yes ,  Cha i r,  I  pa id  pa r t i cu la r  a t ten t ion  to  

subcont rac to rs  tha t  a re  dec la red to  me by the  main  10 

subcont rac to r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  a re  what  to  you?  

MR KOKO:    A re  dec la red to  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR KOKO:    By  main  subcont rac to rs  and one  o f  the  

d iscuss ions I  had w i th  Ms Goodson –  and I  apo log ise ,  Mr  

Se leka,  fo r  d ragg ing  her  in  because tha t  i s  the  re la t ionsh ip  

I  remember  the  most .    

I  remember  Ms Mothepu ’s  re la t ionsh ip ,  I  do  no t  –  so  

when we had a  d iscuss ion  one o f  the  f i rs t  th ings I  asked,  I  20 

sa id ,  so  you are  the  subcont rac tor  to  McK insey?  Yes.   I  

have employed McKinsey,  te l l  me what  exact ly  a re  br ing ing  

mechan ism,  l i s t  the  pro jec ts  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now you were  speak ing  to  whom now? 

MR KOKO:    Ms Goodson.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Goodson,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    Ja .   L is t  the  pro jec t s  tha t  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  tha t  meet ing  where  you were  ask ing  

her  these ques t ions the  meet ing  a t  the i r  o f f i ces  or  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  no ,  a t  the  boardroom.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    A t  Eskom,  ja .  

MR KOKO:    Yes.   Te l l  me what  a re  you invo lved in  10 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    On the  day tha t  she became emot iona l  

o r  on  another  day? 

MR KOKO:    That  i s  the  day.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  the  day?  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  the  day.   What  a re  you work ing  on?  

And I  d id  tha t ,  Cha i r,  because I  am aware  o f  the  ren t -a -

b lack  menta l i t y.    

You know,  one o f  the  b iggest  compla in t s  tha t  w i l l  

come to  me is  tha t  Mr  Koko,  you fo rced us  in to  th is  and  20 

you fo rced th i s  guy in to  th is  re la t ionsh ip  and a l l  what  th is  

guy is  te l l ing  us ,  they s i t  a t  home.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Expect  to  co l lec t  the  money?  

MR KOKO:    Yes ,  jus t  s i t  a t  home.   Jus t  come and  co l lec t  

the  money,  we do not  need you man,  jus t  s i t  a t  home and 
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my d i scuss ions w i th  Ms Goodson a t  tha t  t ime was –  and I  

was very  pass ionate  about  tha t .    

When I  meet  subcont rac tors  I  asked them what  a re  

you busy w i th  and then when they te l l  me hundred –  

remember  I  know what  i s  m iss ion  cr i t i ca l  and typ i ca l l y  

these peop le  w i l l  g ive  these guys tasks  tha t  a re  on  the  

per iphery  and they w i l l  do  what  they th ink  are  c r i t i ca l ,  so  i f  

I  show a  s ign  tha t  th is  p ro jec t  i s  c r i t i ca l ,  they  pu t  

themse lves on  th is  p ro jec t  because accord ing  to  them i t  i s  

m iss ion  cr i t i ca l ,  the  o thers  can do  o ther  th ings,  so  –  and  10 

tha t  i s  why I  a lways get  invo l ved w i th  these peop le  and i f  

you ta lk  to  Eskom supp l ie rs  they  w i l l  te l l  you  about  more 

than ten  in i t ia t i ves  o f  th is  na ture .    

 You know,  I  had another  s im i la r  one ca l l  

eng ineer ing  consu l t ing ,  pure ly  fo r  the  eng ineers .   The  

same.   I  say  Mr  consu l t ing  [ ind i s t inc t ]  15 ,17 ,  you come 

f rom the  US,  th is  i s  what  I  want  f rom you and then I  w i l l  

spend t ime w i th  these BEE guys,  what  a re  you do ing ,  what  

a re  you busy w i th?   And then they came back and  say no ,  

th is  guy jus t  te l l s  me to  s i t  a t  home.   So tha t  i s  my contex t .  20 

 And when they ca l l  me to  the i r  o f f i ces ,  Cha i r,  I  

never  sa id  I  w i l l  no t  come,  I  w i l l  go .   I  jus t  w i l l  no t  go  

a lone.   I  w i l l  go ,  I  w i l l  no t  go  a lone.   I  w i l l  l i s ten  to  them 

and where  I  can he lp ,  I  w i l l  he lp .   Where  I  cannot  he lp ,  I  

w i l l  no t  he lp .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Wel l ,  you  made an in t r igu ing  s ta tement  

about  ren t -a -b lack  and they compla ined say ing  you  fo rced 

us  in to  th is  person tha t  i s  mak ing  us  to  s i t  home,  a re  you 

suggest ing  tha t  you were  fo rc ing  Tr i l l i an  as  a  subcont rac tor  

to  McK insey as  the  main  cont rac to r?  

MR KOKO:    No,  no ,  Cha i r,  I  d id  no t  a t t r ibu te  tha t  

s ta tement  to  Tr i l l i an ,  a l l  I  am say ing  is  the  b ig  wh i te  guys,  

they made –  I  fo rced them –  I  fo rced them in to  those 

re la t ionsh ips ,  they do  not  vo lun tar i l y… 

CHAIRPERSON :    They wou ld  be  the  ones who compla ined 10 

to  you.  

MR KOKO:    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The main  cont rac tors .  

MR KOKO:    No ,  I  wou ld  fo rce  the  main  cont rac tors  in to  

th is  par tnersh ip .   I  wou ld  do  tha t .   I  fo rced – and fo r  those  

pub l i c  tha t  a re  l i s ten ing ,  I  fo rced  Ang lo  Amer i can  to  se l l  

50% and they cou ld  no t  do  i t  and they d i s invested  and I  am 

happy they d id  tha t  because now we have got  Ser i t i  wh ich  

is  b lack .   So I  wou ld  fo rce  these b ig  guys – say guys,  I  am 

not  on l y  here  to  genera te  e lec t r i c i t y,  I  am here  to  t ransform  20 

Eskom and i t s  supp ly  cha in .   That  par t  you are  no t  go ing  to  

negot ia te  w i th  me.   That  pa r t ,  i f  you  wou ld  want  to  

negot ia te  then get  a round because I  am not  go ing  to  

en ter ta in .  

 But  these compan ies ,  then they go  and make  
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par tnersh ips  on  the i r  own and  once they make these 

par tnersh ips ,  you know,  i t  i s  l i ke  in  a  marr iage,  when  

th ings a re  n i ce ,  you never  hear  anyth ing .   Once the re  is  a  

fa l lou t  then th is  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Subcont rac to rs ,  they come to  you and  

compla in .  

MR KOKO:    Then they come to  me and they w i l l  say  you 

fo rced these guys  to  have a  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  us .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

MR KOKO:    You fo rced these guys to  have a  re la t ionsh ip  10 

w i th  us .   Now these guys jus t  te l l  us  to  s tay  a t  home and  

come a t  the  end o f  the  month  to  co l lec t  a  cheque.   I t  i s  no t  

what  we want ,  Mr  Koko,  we want  to  earn  ou r  money,  we do 

not  want  to  s i t  a t  home to  co l lec t  the  check.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    A re  you,  Mr  Koko,  ab le  to  comment  on  

th is?   When Ms Mothepu was he re  she was asked  about  

what  re la t ionsh ip  Mr  Sa l im Essa had w i th  Reg iments  and  

she sa id  he  was  the  bus iness deve lopment  par tner,  no t  

supp l ie r,  the  bus iness deve lopment  par tner  and tha t  she 

was –  we l l ,  Ms Goodson on the  o ther  hand says she is  to ld  20 

Mr  C l ive  Ange l  tha t  Mr  Essa is  the  one who makes th ings  

happen,  so  he  –  he  makes the  dea ls  and tha t  i s  how 

Reg iments  wou ld  ge t  the  dea l  o r  a t  tha t  s tage a lso  Tr i l l i an .   

What  happens in  2014 is  tha t  Ms  Tsho lo fe lo  Mole fe  ge ts  

in t roduced to  Mr  Sa l im Essa,  spec i f i ca l l y  in  regard  to  the  
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fund ing  p lan  fo r  the  co rpo ra te  p lan  and they are  in t roduced 

–  he  is  in t roduced to  her  by  Mr  Co l in  Mat j i la ,  acco rd ing  to  

he r,  a t  Monte  Cas ino  as  the  peop le  who can  do th is  

ba lance sheet  and cash un lock ing  in i t ia t i ve  and a  meet ing  

ge ts  a r ranged fo r  her,  they do  a  presenta t ion  a t  Eskom,  Mr  

Er ic  Wood and o thers  and when  they were  asked about  

whethe r  they have the  capac i ty  to  render  tha t  serv ice ,  Ms  

Tsho lo fe lo  Mole fe  says the  response was tha t  no ,  we 

normal ly  cont rac t  w i th  McK insey.    

Wel l ,  accord ing  to  he r,  the  end resu l t  was tha t  she  10 

re fused to  s ign  the  cont rac t  tha t  was presented wh ich  was  

supposed to  have been a  p roposa l  and they d id  –  Eskom 

t reasury  d id  the  work  o f  the  co rpora te  p lan  and fund ing  

p lan .  

 Now cou ld  i t  be  tha t  Mr  Sa l im Essa was a lso  in  th is  

case invo l ved to  b roke r  the  dea l  fo r  Eskom to  g ive  work  to  

McK insey and tha t  Reg iments  become a  subcont rac tor?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  McK insey d id  no t  meet  Mr  Essa to  ge t  a  

job  in  Eskom because they were  in  Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON :    From 2007?  20 

MR KOKO:    From 2007.   And Cha i r,  I  am conf ident  tha t  

they never  tendered fo r  a  job  in  Eskom for  the  be t te r  par t  

o f  the  2007 because the  tender ing  par t  was fo rced on me.   

I  am probab ly  one o f  the  f i rs t  persons to  fo rce  McK insey 

in to  a  tender ing  in  2014.   So a l l  a long they were  ge t t ing  
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jobs  f rom a  so le  source  f rom 2007  and they came a t  Eskom 

at  p ro jec t  Eyethu w i th  Thu lan i  Gcabashe.    

So they d id  no t  need Mr  Sa l im Essa to  ge t  the  

cont rac t .   But  in  any event ,  what  i s  the  ev idence,  Cha i r?   

The ev idence is  tha t  McK insey –  the  board  o f  Eskom,  the  

BTC on the  6  Ju ly  approved  the  negot ia t ions  w i th  

McK insey.   So i f  ever  there  was a  t ime tha t  Eskom board  

p layed i t s  hand tha t  they w i l l  con t inue do ing  bus iness w i th  

McK insey was on the  6  Ju ly  2015,  they d id  no t  meet  Mr  

Sa l im Essa.    10 

 I  am aware ,  Cha i r,  o f  the  inc iden t  tha t  Ms Mole fe  

ta lks  about .   A t  tha t  t ime I  was in  commerc ia l .   Ms  Mole fe  

d id  no t  te l l  me deta i l s  tha t  you have jus t  ment ioned but  I  

was aware  o f  i t  and she had some o f  the  d i f f i cu l t ies  she  

had w i th  Mr  Co l in  Mat j i la  about  –  she d id  no t  te l l  me the  

background o f  the  meet ings.   She d id  no t  te l l  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Bu t  le t  me f in ish  my answer  th is  way.   

McK insey d id  no t  meet  Sa l im Essa,  Mr  Essa to  do  the  

lobby ing  fo r  Reg iments ,  the  board  had p layed i t s  par t ,  20 

McK insey had no t  tendered fo r  Eskom’s  jobs in  2007,  they 

go t  jobs  on  a  p la t te r  and I  d id  no t  know Sa l im Essa in  

2015,  so  I  cou ld  no t  know what  ro le  he  was p lay ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  sha l l  we  go back to  th is  emai l  o f  

Ms Mothepu?  I  read the  f i rs t  sentence,  I  w i l l  car ry  on  on  
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the  second.   So the  f i rs t  one is :  

“We had p leasure  meet ing  you las t  week.  I  had  a  

chat  w i th  Er ic  Wood regard ing  add i t iona l  f inanc ia l  

in i t ia t i ves  tha t  need to  be  inc luded as  par t  o f  ou r  

ba lance sheet  op t im isa t ion  and  cash un lock ing  

f inanc ia l  in i t ia t i ves  s t ream.   Th is  inc lude the  sa le  

and lease back on  the  op t ic  f ib re  ne twork ,  p repa id  

e lec t r i c i t y  vend ing ,  EFT d i sposa l ,  H i tach i  c la ims,  

rep lacement  o f  bo i le rs ,  Duvha insurance c la im.   We 

are  cu r ren t ly  compi l ing  a  bus iness case fo r  these 10 

in i t ia t i ves  and requ i re  some in fo rmat ion  f rom you  

and your  team. ”  

Why wou ld  she address such –  an  emai l  w i th  such contents  

to  you?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  you have asked her  tha t  quest ion  and 

she answered i t  and she l ied .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  what?  

MR KOKO:    Mr  Cha i r  answered  (s ic )  Ms Mothepu tha t  

quest ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Asked he r  the  quest ion .  20 

MR KOKO:    Asked,  asked.   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  i t  te l l s  you I… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you seem to  have a  p rob lem,  Mr  

Koko,  re fe r r ing  to  a  quest ion  as  an  answer.  
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MR KOKO:    My  eng ineer ing  qua l i t ies  have got  a  worse ,  

one o f  my eng ineer ing  qua l i t ies  you have a  p rob lem wi th  

the  he  and she ’s .   Cha i r,  you asked he r  the  same quest ion  

and reg re t tab l y  she l ied  to  you.   

CHAIRPERSON :    What  was the  answer  she gave?  

MR KOKO:    She say –  f i rs t  you  asked her  why d id  you  

copy Mr  Koko i f  he  was your  d i rec t  rec ip ien t  o f  th is  emai l?   

And her  answer  was,  I  in t roduced he r  to  an  Ind ian  

gent leman and th is  Ind ian  gent leman,  I  to ld  her  tha t  has  

answers  fo r  me fo r  th is  and she,  in  the  fo l low ing emai ls ,  10 

she eventua l l y  met  th is  Ind ian  gent leman and she was 

g iv ing  me feedback o f  the  meet ings w i th  the  Ind ian  

gent leman suggest ing  tha t  Mr  Zuma is  an  Ind ian  gent leman 

and she was l i ke  I  have a  –  a f te r  tha t  appearance  o f  her  

and a f te r  a  lo t  o f  cha l leng ing  and d i f f i cu l t  t imes w i th  my  

counse l ,  the  on ly  reason I  th ink  she sent  me th is  emai l  i s  

because I  am the  one who s igned the  September  2009  

cont rac t  and she  d id  no t  rea l i se ,  I  th ink ,  tha t  I  am out  o f  

the  o f f i ce ,  tha t  I  am no longer  the  person who has the  l ine  

o f  s igh t  o f  th is .    20 

Th is  emai l  communica t ion  cont inued unt i l  December  

when you see in  the  m idd le  o f  them then Mr  Mabe lane  

comes in  and they beg in  to  rea l i se  tha t  ac tua l l y  there  i s  a  

new guy in  the  o f f i ce ,  we have to  be  ta l k ing  to  Mr  

Mabe lane and eventua l l y  in  December  i t  d isappeared,  
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these emai ls  do  no t  come to  me anymore  because they 

were  no t  meant  f o r  me,  they are  no t  my emai l s ,  they  are  a l l  

f inanc ia l  emai ls .   I  am even inc l ined to  th ink  tha t  they 

wou ld  have been  done,  th is  p ro jec t ,  w i th in  the  bus iness 

p lan  p ro jec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    By  the  way,  who was in  …[ in tervenes]  

MR KOKO:    Was  my secre tary.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So I  guess probab ly  the  reason 

why I  asked her  tha t  quest ion  was because I  wou ld  have 

expected he had to  address the  emai l  to  you …[ in tervenes]  10 

MR KOKO:    That  i s  exact ly  what  happened.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Rathe r  than copy  you.  

MR KOKO:    That  i s  exact ly  what  you asked he r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR KOKO:    You asked he r  exact ly  tha t  quest ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes because i f  she had addressed i t  

your  sec re ta ry  and not  cop ied  you but  the  tex t  was meant  

fo r  you,  one cou ld  unders tand tha t  maybe she was  meant  

to  cor respond w i th  your  secre tary  and not  d i rec t l y  w i th  you  

or  whatever  bu t  the  fac t  tha t  she had your  emai l  address,  20 

she cop ied  you and addressed the  tex t  to  you in  te rms o f  

the  sa lu ta t ion  bu t  addressed the  emai l  to  yourse l f ,  tha t  i t  

was a  l i t t le  unusua l .  

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  Cha i r,  I  can  te l l  you ,  I  d id  ac t ion  these 

emai ls .   I  d id  no t  d iscuss w i th  he r  these emai ls .   Even i f  I  
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wanted to  they a re  ou ts ide  my competency.   I  reg re t  the 

fac t  tha t  Ms Dan ie ls  has come here  to  te l l  you  tha t  th is  a re 

in  my a rea.   I  th ink  i f  you  take  the  de legat ions o f  au thor i t y  

and you b r ing  back Ms Dan ie l s ,  she w i l l  once aga in 

apo log ise  fo r  no t  be ing  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  see  we are  a t  f i ve  to  o r  four  m inutes  to  

e igh t ,  so… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    We can –  ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Sor ry,  Mr  Koko,  on  th is ,  the  pa r t  about  

Ms Dan ie ls?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  Ms Dan ie ls ’ tes t imony is  tha t  she has 

fo l lowed Ms Mothepu ’s  tes t imony  and she conf i rms to  you  

tha t  these issues are  a l l  –  were  in  my area o f  

respons ib i l i t y.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  i s  tha t  what  you a re  say ing? 

MR KOKO:    And  I  am say ing  i f  you  –  in  the  un l i ke l y  event  

tha t  she comes  back and you  take  the  de legat ion  o f  20 

au thor i t y  and you  ask  her  aga in ,  she w i l l  con fess  to  hav ing  

made a  m is take.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  w i thout  coming back phys ica l l y,  

she can be asked  to  be  asked to  be  ava i lab le  and she can  

be asked.    Ja ,  okay.   
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay because we d id  no t  pu t  these 

emai ls  to  her.  

MR KOKO:    No you d id  no t  pu t  th is  emai ls  to  her,  bu t  th is  

p ro jec t  a re  in  the  least  somewhere  in  the  Commiss ion ,  they  

were  Ms Dan ie l s  the  f i rs t  two,  in  Ms Mothepu ’s  a f f idav i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  te l l  me is  Ms Mothepu not  

send ing  you th is  emai l  because o f  the  meet ing  she had  

w i th  you as  she says the  week before?  

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r  no t  a t  a l l  -  I  wou ld  have very  l i t t le  

to  d iscuss w i th  Ms Mothepu on th is  t ransact ion .   So she  10 

comes in  Cha i r  and say,  le t  us  d iscuss the  sa le  o f  EFC 

Disposa l ,  say  so  you are  go ing  to  se l l  the  loan book o f  

Eskom.    I  do  no t  even know where  i t  s i t s  in  Eskom,  I  

cannot  even spe l l  i t  in  Treasury.   So the  best  I  can te l l  you  

Ms Mothepu sa id  go  to  Treasury,  there  is  a  pe rson there  

respons ib le  fo r  EFC loan book.    

I  do  no t  know i t  and then i t  comes to  the  next  one  

and then i t  says,  H i tach i  c la ims.   I t  says  Ms Mothepu  

a t tached c la ims  are  a t  Medup i  and Kus i le  i t  i s  g roup 

cap i ta l .   A t  best  Ms Mothepu go ing  to  ta lk  to  so  and so ,  I  20 

cannot  he lp  you there .    

I  have no soon knowledge o f  what  i s  go ing  on  w i th  

the  H i tach i  c la ims.   Then you go to  the  next  one and say,  

th is  sa le  and th is  back on  f ib re  op t ic  ne twork .   Ms Mothepu  

I  have never  in te rac ted  w i th  tha t  bu t  a t  best  p lease go and 
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ta lk  to  so  and so .   That  i s  the  best  d iscuss ion  I  can have  

w i th  he r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i r,  le t  me c lose  w i th  th is ,  no t  tha t  I  

am f in ish ing  the  top ic  on  th is  bu t  inso far  as  you sa id  the  

emai ls  ended in  December,  p lease tu rn  to  page 811.358.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  jus t  want  to  say be fore  you go there  Mr  

Koko,  i t  does appear  tha t  cer ta in ly  f rom the  read ing  o f  th is  

emai l  a t  page 811.255 tha t  she seems to  be  te l l ing  you  

whatever  she is  te l l ing  you in  th is  emai l  tha t  there  seems 

to  be  a  fo l low up  on the  prev ious week 's  meet ing  tha t  she  10 

ta lks  about ,  what  do  you say to  tha t?  

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  I  wou ld  no t  have a  meet ing  w i th  her  to  

d iscuss th is .   

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no  tha t  i s  no t  the  quest ion .  

MR KOKO:    So  what  I  th ink  she may be re fe r r ing  to  i s  the  

meet ing  tha t  –  and I  am even suppos ing  Cha i r,  I  th ink  I  am 

walk ing  on  a  dangerous ground .   What  she may be 

re fer r i ng  to  i s  a  meet ing  tha t  she was in  w i th  McK insey and 

I  was the re  and  we may have had a  chat  and then she 

fo l lows up w i th  a  w i th  an  emai l .   Cha i r  I  am guess ing  and I  20 

do  not  want  to  guess.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  no  bu t  my quest ion  is  a  d i f fe ren t  

one.  Whether,  do  you ag ree tha t  when you read th is  emai l ,  

you get  the  impress ion ,  one gets  the  

impress ion…[ in te rvene]  
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MR KOKO:    That  there  was a  mee t ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Not  on ly  tha t  there  was a  meet ing  

because she makes tha t  po in t  c lea r ly.  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  tha t  she is  fo l low ing up on a  

d iscuss ion  tha t  happened a t  tha t  meet ing .   

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  the  impress ion  one gets .  

MR KOKO:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  10 

MR KOKO:    Bu t  Cha i r  wh i le  you a re…[ in te rvene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes you are  say ing  there  was no such 

meet ing  or  no ,  no  you d id  no t  say  the re  was no such 

meet ing  you sa id  you had a  number  o f  meet ings w i th  her  

bu t  you cannot  member  whether  you had a  meet ing  w i th  

her  dur ing  tha t  par t i cu la r  week.  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  tha t  i s  co r rec t  bu t  there  i s  another  p iece  

o f  in fo rmat ion  tha t  you have to  rev is i t ,  i s  when she –  i t  i s  

her  tes t imony to  you about  th is  because her  tes t imony to  

you about  th is  th rows every th ing  ou t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  we can wrap up.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  fo r  ton igh t .   

CHAIRPERSON:    For  ton igh t ,  ja .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yeah,  because tha t  las t  

parag raph…[ in tervene]  

MR KOKO:    811.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wel l ,  le t  us  s tay  here  a  l i t t le  b i t  

because tha t  las t  paragraph says:  

“We wou ld  l i ke  to  se t  up  t ime ear l i e r  th is  week w i th  

yourse l f  and your  team to  source  the  in fo rmat ion  in  

o rder  to  comple te  the  bus iness cases by  the  end o f  

the  week. ”  

I  mean she is  so  spec i f i c  in  her  wr i t ing  about  you and your  10 

team tha t  i t  i s  puzz l ing  why she wou ld  wr i te  l i ke  th is  i f  th is  

i s  no t  a  fo l low up  to  your  meet ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And i t  i s  even s t range tha t  Cha i r  my 

team wou ld  no t  have anyth ing  to  do  w i th  th i s ,  tha t  i s  even 

s t range.   My team,  my ent i re  team put  together  wou ld  have 

noth ing  to  do  w i th  every  s ing le  th ing  tha t  i s  pu t  he re .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do you have any reco l lec t ion  whethe r  

you d id  rece ive  th is  emai l?  

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And whether  i f  you  rece ived  i t  you  20 

responded?  

MR KOKO:    No,  we l l  I  can  te l l  you  now I  d id  no t  respond.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  bu t  you a l so  do  not  remember.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  i t ,  I  do  no t  reca l l  see ing  i t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    You were  say ing  ear l ie r  tha t  your  PA 
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wou ld  br ing  an  emai l  to  your  a t ten t ion ,  in  th is  case d id  tha t  

happen?  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  Cha i r  I  do  no t  remember  th is  bu t  I  

am a lso  say ing  my ent i re  team put  together  w i l l  no t  have 

the  competency to  dea l  w i th  these issues.  

CHAIRPERSON:    To  dea l  w i th  these mat te rs .  

MR KOKO:    Wi th  these mat te rs .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  bu t…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do you th ink  -  so  what  have you got  a  

reason why you th ink  she might  wr i te  to  you about  mat te rs  10 

tha t  you ne i ther  d iscussed w i th  nor  mat te rs  w i th  you and  

your  team? 

MR KOKO:    She has answered tha t  quest ion  in  her  

a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  jus t  remind me what  she says? 

MR KOKO:    She says I  gave he r  an  Ind ian  gent leman to  

work  w i th  who…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    To  d iscuss these mat te rs  w i th  you.  

MR KOKO:    To  d iscuss these mat te rs  w i th .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And she thought  she was re fe r r ing  to  20 

your  PA?  

MR KOKO:    She was re fe r r ing  to  my PA.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And you wou ld  no t  re fe r  to  your  PA to 

d iscuss th is .  

MR KOKO:    I  wou ld  no t  re fe r  her  t o  my PA to  d iscuss th is .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay  maybe tha t  m ight  be  

…[ in tervene]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Th is  las t  one Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The page I  was re fe r r ing  you to  Mr  

Koko is  811.358.  

CHAIRPERSON:    811?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Po in t  358.  

CHAIRPERSON:    358.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  10 

MR KOKO:    811?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Po in t  358.   So th is  i s  f rom her  aga in  

Ms Mos i lo  Mothepu,  Mos i loM@reg iments ,  Tuesday the  12 t h  

January  2016 and spec i f i ca l l y  addressed to  you cop ied  by  

Fah iema Bahdat  and then the  sub jec t  i s  EFC,  and we saw 

in  tha t  emai l  EFC d isposa l .  

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  I  mean th is  i s  i t  i s  even worse  I  mean why  

wou ld  I  d iscuss EFC wi th  her.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Le t  Mr  Se leka f in ish  Mr  Koko.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yeah,  remember  you sa id  to  the  20 

Cha i rperson th is  emai l  -  the  emai l s  to  you d i sappeared in  

December,  she no longer  sent  you  emai ls .  

MR KOKO:    Oh,  ja  I  d id .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  what  I  am say ing  to  you is  her  a re  

emai ls  in  January  2016.  
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MR KOKO:    No cer ta in l y  I  was not  aware  o f  th is .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  you were  no t  aware  o f  th is  e i ther?  

MR KOKO:    No,  no  I  was not  aware  o f  th is  emai l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    There  is  another  one on the  20 t h  o f  

January  on  the  next  page.  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  I  can see i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You were  a lso  no t  aware  o f  th is  one? 

MR KOKO:    Ja ,  bu t  aga in  look a t  -  rea l l y  Cha i r  I  

mean…[ in te rvene ]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    She says:  10 

“H i ,  Thando. ”  

MR KOKO:    H i ,  Thando –  I  mean rea l l y.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    “Thanks fo r  accommodat ing  me th is   

a f te rnoon as  d iscussed,  Matshe la  has requested a  

meet ing  w i th  me  on Fr iday a f te rnoon.   My team is  

ava i lab le  a f te r  14 :30 . ”  

I s  th is…[ in tervene]  

MR KOKO:    And  th is  one has no t i t le  about  the  meet ing ,  I  

do  no t  ca l l  th is  meet ing  t ime,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Sub jec t  to  meet ing  w i th  Matshe la .  20 

MR KOKO:    Yes,  meet ing  w i th  Matshe la .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You do not  remember  th is?  

MR KOKO:    No,  and th i s  meet ing  I  do  no t  remember.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  why wou ld  you not  th ink  tha t  th is  

meet ing  tha t  she  is  ta lk ing  about  may be one o f  those 
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many meet ings tha t  you sa id  you d id  have w i th  he r.  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  tha t  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r  yes  tha t  i s  why I  am 

say ing  I  do  no t  remember,  a l l  tha t  I  can conf i rm is  tha t  I  

met  w i th  he r  severa l  t imes but  no t  to  d iscuss t ransact ions,  

f inanc ia l  i ssues,  no  tha t  I  wou ld  no t  do  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r  las t l y  look  a t  the  one o f  the 

12 t h  o f  January,  the  one you say you do not  remember  a l so  

she says:  

“H i  Matshe la .  10 

Compl iments  o f  the  new year,  as  d iscussed  

te lephon ica l l y  I  wou ld  apprec ia te  i t  i f  you  can ass is t  

in  fac i l i ta t ing  a  meet ing  w i th  Mike  Ash ley  and h is  

EFC team to  unders tand the  EFC bus iness fo r  the  

u l t imate  sa le  f rom Eskom’s  ownersh ip . ”  

So he re  she spec i f i ca l l y  re fe rs  to  a  te lephone conversa t ion  

w i th  you.   

MR KOKO:    Yes,  now,  th is  i s  a  very  –  I  am g lad  we have 

th is…[ in tervene]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Can I  ask  you th is  quest ion ,  do  you  20 

admi t  tha t  par t ,  hav ing  the  te lephone conversa t ion  w i th  

her?   

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  i t  i s  poss ib le ,  i t  i s  no t  poss ib le  I  do  no t  

reca l l  bu t  look  a t  the  quest ion  is  poss ib l y  she cou ld  ca l l  

bu t  look  a t  the  quest ion  i t  says  p lease…[ in tervene]  
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CHAIRPERSON:    P lease fac i l i ta te  a  meet ing  w i th .  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  these a re  peop le  ou ts ide  my depar tment .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR KOKO:    And  i t  suggests  tha t  she is  s t rugg l ing  to  make  

re la t ionsh ip…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    On the  face  o f  i t  these emai l  tha t  i s  

what ,  tha t  i s  the  thought  I  have Mr  Se leka on the  face  o f  i t  

th is  emai l  may be cons is ten t  w i th  Mr  Koko ’s  ve rs ion  o f  

say ing  these mat te rs  a re  no t  ma t te rs  I  wou ld  d iscuss,  I  

wou ld  ra ther  re fe r  her  to  o the r  peop le  tha t  i s  the  sense I  10 

have.   What  do  you say Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i r,  Ms Mothepu has prov ided us  

th is  emai l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    To  substant ia te  he r  vers ion  tha t  Mr  

Koko was invo lved in…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    In  the  negot ia t ion .  

MR KOKO:    No,  bu t  she cannot  say  I  am invo lved.   She is  

ask ing  me to  connect  her  to  o the r  peop le .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    So le t  me jus t  add.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  le t  h im f in ish .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Koko,  a l so  fo r  inc reas ing  the  scope,  

ex tend ing  the  scope.   

MR KOKO:    I  cannot  increase the  EFC scope,  where  wou ld  

I  s ta r t?   I t  i s  l i ke  say ing ,  a  lawyer  in  Johannesburg  comes 
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to  increase the  scope in  the  o f f i ce  o f  the  DCJ.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Has Mr  Koko dea l t  w i th  these emai ls  in  

an  a f f idav i t?  

MR KOKO:    No,  Cha i r  I  am see ing  th is  emai ls  fo r  the  f i rs t  

t ime today.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  no  Cha i r  they are  –  there  a re  some 

o f  these emai ls  a re  touched in  Ms Mothepu ’s  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  bu t  some a re  new? 

MR KOKO:    Not  th is  one,  I  can assure  you.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Not  the  one o f  the…[ in tervene]  10 

MR KOKO:    No not  th is  emai l  I  can  assure  you.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Not  the  one o f  January  2016? 

MR KOKO:    Not  the  one o f  the  January  2016.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  I  do  no t  th ink  tha t  one i s  there ,  

Cha i r.  

MR KOKO:    No Cha i r,  I  am te l l ing  you i t  i s  no t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  the  o thers  are  a t tached.  

MR KOKO:    The o thers  are .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  d id  you dea l  w i th  them? 20 

MR KOKO:    Yes ,  I  have I  have put  them in  bund les  and I  

have dea l t  w i th  them.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t  I  th ink  le t  us  s top  here  fo r  

the  even ing .   Thank you to  everybody,  fo r  a l l  the  

coopera t ion  to  t ry  and ass i s t  the  Commiss ion  to  do  as  
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much as  i t  can  to  f in ish  i t s  work .   We apprec ia te  a l l  the 

sacr i f i ces  and I  know Mr  Koko,  you are  s t i l l  ready to  go  up  

to  m idn igh t .  

MR KOKO:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you fo r  everyone 's  p reparedness 

to  ass i s t .   Thank you to  the  s ta f f ,  the  techn ic ians and  

everybody and o f  course  Mr  Se leka who has been s tand ing  

s ince  ten ,  th is  morn ing  and your  team.   

Mr  Bar r ie ,  thank  you,  your  ins t ruc t ing  a t to rney,  Mr  

Koko thank you to  a l l  o f  you fo r  your  coopera t ion .   We wi l l  10 

ad journ  now,  tomorrow there  w i l l  be  no  hear ing  or  maybe 

we need to  s ta r t  here .  What  i s  t he  pos i t ion  Mr  Se leka in  

te rms o f  the  w i tness who was meant  to  be  here  anyway 

tomorrow? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  the  w i tness has no t  ind ica ted  tha t  

he  is  no t  ava i lab le  so  tha t  i s  Mr  Zwane,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  so  he  is  s t i l l  schedu led  to  be  here?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh so  we shou ld  meet  you might  no t  jus t  

no t  be  ab le  to  dea l  w i th  cer ta in  ma t te rs .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  r igh t ,  i t  i s  the  o ther  two  

w i tnesses whose ava i lab i l i t y  who I  was exp lo r ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  had thought  tha t  you wou ld  have 

spoken to  h im o r  h is  lawyers  so  tha t  he does not  come 

here  jus t  fo r  one hour.  



29 MARCH 2021 – DAY 370 
 

Page 366 of 369 
 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  I  can s t i l l  do  tha t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  t ry  and do tha t  because there  is  no t  

much po in t  to  assemble  jus t  fo r  one hour  and then go away 

fo r  the  who le  day.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We wou ld  have  to  a r range a  day when 

we can cover  a l l  the  mat te rs  tha t  you need to  ques t ion  h im 

on.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  you w i l l  need to  ta lk  to  me a f te r  you  10 

have spoken to  h im or  h is  lawyer.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  w i l l  do  so ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i r  be fo re  -  I  beg your  pardon  Cha i r   

Jus t  be fo re  the  Cha i rperson ad journs  tha t  i tem aspect ,  Mr  

Koko ra ised th is  morn ing  about  the  Pres ident .  Mr  Koko you 

ment ioned tha t  you made the  po in t  in  your  s ta tement ,  bu t  

dur ing  the  ad jou rnment  I  was seek ing  to  d raw to  your  

a t ten t ion ,  tha t  the  s ta tement  I  have seen,  does not  dea l  

w i th  your  suspens ion ,  v i s -a -v i s  the  Pres ident .   I t  dea ls  w i th  20 

the  a l legat ion  o f  h is  in te res t  in  G lencore.   Maybe you cou ld  

c la r i f y…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    My unders tand ing  was tha t  he  d id  no t  

d ispute  tha t  in  h is  s ta tement .   He d id  no t  re fe r  to  the 

Pres ident  ins t ruc t ing  the  Eskom Board  to  suspend h im or  
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f i re  h im.   But  he  d id  tha t  on l y  in  h is  o ra l  ev idence,  bu t  he  

sa id  even in  h is  o ra l  -  bu t  I  do  no t  know whethe r  he  sa id  

even in  h is  o ra l  ev idence –  no ,  no  he  sa id  in  the  labour  

cour t  he  s imp ly  sa id  the  VC and not  the  Pres ident .   But  in  

h is  o ra l  ev idence he sa id  Deputy  Pres ident  then ,  i s  tha t  

r igh t?  

MR KOKO:    Wha t  I  jus t  need to  cor rec t  Mr  Se leka is  tha t  I  

dea l  w i th  my suspens ion  in  my a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR KOKO:    I  do  dea l  w i th  tha t .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  bu t  I  am mak ing  a  po in t  in  regard  

to  the  a l legat ion  tha t  i t  i s  the  Pres ident  who had g iven 

ins t ruc t ions fo r  you to  be  suspended.   

MR KOKO:     I  dea l  w i th  i t  in  my s ta tement  Cha i r,  and I  am 

say ing  i t  i s  government  and  i t  i s  very  c lear  in  

my…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    To  say government  as  opposed  to  the  

Pres ident?  

MR KOKO:    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  20 

MR KOKO:    Yes ,  i t  i s  very  c lear  in  my s ta tement ,  I  th ink  

my s ta tement  o f  the  20 t h  o f  November.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  have seen tha t  par t .   That  par t  I  know 

Cha i r  because I  d id  pu t  i t  to  h im but  i f  I  g ive  the  P res ident  

tha t  s ta tement  and the  Pres ident  was a t  tha t  t ime,  no t  the  
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P res ident .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    How does i t  imp l ica te  h im?   

MR KOKO:    Cha i r,  tha t  i s  why I  sa id ,  I  inqu i red  tha t  I  have  

not  seen the  s ta tement  f rom former  Min i s te r  Mar t ins ,  

Deputy  Min is te r  Mar t ins  or  Ms Mokgeke lo  because I  go t  

f rom the  DG…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    You do not  want  to  repeat  you r  ev idence 

now because you  have sa id  tha t .  

MR KOKO:    No,  no  I  have so  my  s ta tement  i s  tha t  I  gave  10 

here  is  c lea r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    And Mr  Koko I  th ink  the  d i f fe rence  

between you and  Mr  Se leka is  tha t  Mr  Se leka wanted to  

say to  you,  he  d id  look  a t  your  s ta tement  and he d id  no t  

f ind  anywhere  where  you a t t r ibu ted  the  ins t ruc t ion  to  the  

Board  to  the  cu r ren t  Pres ident .    

And I  th ink  your  answer  i s  supposed to  be  as  I  

unders tand i t ,  yes  I  d id  no t  a t t r ibu te  i t  to  the  cur ren t  

Pres ident  bu t  I  a t t r ibu ted  i t  to  government ,  is  tha t  co r rec t?  

MR KOKO:    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r  bu t  I  am ment ion ing ,  I  20 

am ask ing  you no t  to  s top  there .  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no ,  tha t  -  tha t  par t  I  th ink  we dea l t  

w i th  i t .   I  th ink  Mr  Se leka jus t  wanted to  conf i rm wi th  you  

tha t  in  you r  s ta tement ,  you do not  a t t r ibu te  i t  to  the  cur ren t  

Pres ident .  
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MR KOKO:    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay no  tha t  i s  f ine .   Okay,  thank 

you ve ry  much we w i l l  now ad journ ,  we ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 31 MARCH 2021  
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